








3 1833 01852 0335

GC
929.2

C15223C.
V.l

THE CLAN CAMPBELL





THE CLAN CAMPBELL

ABSTRACTS
OF

Entries relating to Campbells in the Sheriff

Court Books of Argyll at Inveraray

From the CAMPBELL COLLECTIONS formed

BY

Sir DUNCxAN CAMPBELL of Barcaldine and Glenure,

Baronet, C.V.O., F.S.A. Scot.,

lo th: Ordif of the ThutU ana Carnck P-tr.

PREPARED AND EDITED BY THE

Rev. henry PATON, M.A., General Register House.

EDINBURGH

r^ OTTO SCHULZE & COMPANY
^' ^ 20 SOUTH FREDERICK STREET





1333901

To

HIS GRACE THE DUKE OF ARGYLL, K.G., K.T., G.C.M.G., G.C.V.O..

HEREDITARY MASTER OF THE KING'S HOUSEHOLD IN SCOTLAND,

LORD LIEUTENANT AND HEREDITARY SHERIFF OF ARGYLL,

VICE ADMIRAL OF ARGYLL AND THE WEST COAST

OF SCOTLAND.





vni INTRODUCTION.

but these include marriage coatvacts and deeds of settlement. A
great deal tlierefore still remains to be done even in this register

and the remaining records in the Court House at Inveraray. But

the present Volume indicates what these and similar registers

contain, and it may be said that no Argyleshire family of

Campbell is unrepresented, and that not a few hitherto unknown

and unattached members of the Clan are for the first time brought

to notice here. It only remains to acknowledge that thanks are

due to Baron Ltittwitz, who claims descent from Colin Campbell,

Bailie of Tiree, and who shared the cost of the examination of this

register, and to Mr. B. M. Wright, Sheriff Clerk Depute at

Inveraray, for his courtesy and kindness to the Editor and his son

during their several visits thither for the purpose of making these

Abstracts. The Index is also the work of Mr. Henry Paton, junior.



INTRODUCTION.

This Volume is the first of a series which it is intended to publish

from the large collection of Campbell information gathered from

public and private record sources by Sir Duncan Campbell of

Barcaldine and Glenure, Baronet, for the purpose of providing

materials for the construction of accurate and reliable memoirs of

the various branches of the Clan Campbell. Until such materials

are provided, it is an impossible task to write such histories, but

the effort to supply these is a heavy strain both on the time and

the resources of a single man. A great deal has been done, but as

much and more still remains to be overtaken, and would soon be

accomplished if the like enthusiasm and interest were shared by

other representatives of the great and widely ramified Campbell

Clan.

As the cradle of the Clan, Argyllshire may justly be expected

to yield from its record treasuries the most copious and interesting

information, and hence a beginning has been made with the -Sheriff

Court Books at Inveraray. By these are meant only that portion

of the records in the custody of the Sheriff Clerk there known as

the Probative Kegister of Deeds, besides which there are judicial

and other records and innumerable unarranged papers. Moreover,

it is only a portion of this Eegister of Deeds that has been dealt

with and noted in the following pages. It commences in 1689,

and continues through nearly thirty goodly volumes to the close of

last century. These volumes are full of deeds of various kinds

relating to Campbells, and the first eight, to 1724, have been with

regard to this name fully exhausted, except that mere cases of the

protesting of bills were disregarded. From Volumes 8 to IS

inclusive ouly a selection of the more important deeds were made.
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1690, July 24th.—Bond by John M'Inturnor. portioner of Drumlie,

to James Campbell, maltman in Kilmahew, for £12 Scots,

dated 25th April 1687.

690, July 30th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell of Barichbyan to

Samuel Ferguson, son of the deceased Eobert Ferguson, com-

missary clerk of Lome, for £45 Scots; witnesses, Donald

Campbell, his brother, and Thomas Campbell in Lergichonbeg,

dated at Lergichonemore 23rd February 1659.

1690, July 30th.—Bond by Dugall Campbell in Amot in South

Kintyre, brother german to Duncan Campbell of Glencaradell,

whereby for the sale of the four merklands of Drumnamuek-
loch by the said Duncan Campbell to the said Dugall, and in

terms of a former agreement between them, the said Dugall

Campbell now pays 2000 merks to the said Duncan, dated at

Campbeltown 27th April 1676 ; witnesses, DupaU Campbell

of Lindsaig, bailie of Kintyre, etc.

1690, October 4th.—Bond by Patrick Campbell, merchant in In-

veraray, to Cuthbert Campbell, merchant in Glasgow, for 100

merks, dated at Inveraray 7 th July 1684 ; witnesses, Eobert

Campbell, merchant in Inveraray, and William Campbell,

writer in Greenock.

1890, October 4th.—Bond by Robert Eoss, late provost of Inver-

aray, to Eobert Campbell of SUvercraigs for 400 merks, dated

at Inveraray 14th August 1688 ; witnesses. Sir Colin Campbell

of Ardkinglas, John Campbell of Dunoon and Walter Camp-
bell of Skipnidge.

1690, December 20th.—Bond by John Campbell of Inverliver to

Eobert Campbell of Silvercraigs for 130 merks, dated at

Glasgow 13th March 1683; witnesses. Archibald Campbell

of Ormadill, etc.

1690, December 20th.—Another Bond by the same to the same

for 120 merks, dated as above.

1690, December 27th.—Assignation by Mary Campbell, widow of

Archibald M'llvernock in Danna, referring to the Contract of

Marriage, dated at Castlesuine ISth June 1645, between the

said Archibald M'llvernock, son of Iver M'llvernock of Oib,

and the said Mary Campbell, with consent of Patrick Camp-
bell of Knap, her brother now deceased, and now assigning
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SHERIFF COURT BOOKS AT INVERARAY.

VOLUME I.

27tli December 1689—4tli November 1696.

{Tlie first dute is that of Registration.)

1689, December 27th.—Bond by Donald Campbell in Breglenbeg

to Duncan M'Kenechovv in Inveraray for 142 merks 10s.,

dated 11th August 1688 ; witness, Neil Campbell of Auchi-

nard.

1690, February 8th.—Revocation by Neill Campbell, eldest son

and apparent heir of the deceased Patrick Campbell of

Darinaherichbeg, of some writs and deeds, including a Dis-

charge to Colin Campbell, elder of Elangreg, for intromissions

with writs belonging to the said Neil's deceased uncle, and a

Bond for 200 merks to Mary Campbell, widow of Donald

Mitchell, or Archibald Mitchell, her son, etc., dated at Edin-

burgh 4th February 1690 ; witness, Colin Campbell, his brother

1690, April 4th.—Bond by Donald Campbell in Breglenbeg to

John Brown, merchant in Inveraray, for forty merks, dated

at Inveraray 10th August 1688; witness. Colin Campbell of

Breglen.

1690, April 15th.—Bond by Duncan M'Arthur of Tirivadich, etc.,

and Donald Campbell of Barlea to Archibald Lament of

Stronalbanich for 130 merks, dated 3rd March.

1690, June 12th.—Bond by Donald Campbell in Breglenbeg to

Mr. William Campbell, minister of Knapdale, for 100 merks,

dated at Rayra 6th September 1687, written by Colin Camp-

bell, fiar of Bregleumore, and witnesses are Colin Campbell,

son to John Campbell of Breglen, etc.
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Colin Campbell, chamberlain to the Earl of Argyll, for

£8 : 14s., dated at Kilmichel 1st October 1691.

1691, June 18th.—Bond by John Campbell of Kirktown to Colin

Campbell in Kilvorow in Isla for 250 nierks, dated at Inver-

aray 4th September 1687 ; witnesses, Duncan Campbell of

Sondochan, Donald Campbell, brother german to the said

John Campbell of Kirktoun, and John Campbell, lawful son

of Duncan Campbell of Sondochan.

1691, June 18th.—Bond by the same to the same for 250 merks,

dated and witnessed as above.

1691, July 17th.—Bond by Donald Eoy Campbell, merchant in

Kilmichel, to Lord Neil Campbell for £160 Scots, dated at

Ardmaddy 13th June 1678.

1691, July 17th.—Bond by the same to the same for £38 Scots,

dated at Kilmichel in Glastrie 22nd May 1688.

1691, July 17th.—Bond by Donald Campbell, merchant in Kil-

michel of Glassary, to George Herbertson, merchant in

Glasgow, for £45 : 53. Scots, dated at Glasgow 19th September

1683.

1691, August 4th.—Commission by Alexander M'Arthur in Feor-

ling to Malcolm Campbell, fiar of Barmolich, to be sub-collector

of the hearth money of the diocese of Argyll and Bute, and

towns, etc., within the same, dated at Kilmichel in Glassary

3rd July 1691.

1691, August 18th.—Bond by James Lament of Auchinshellich in

Cowall to Mr. Duncan Campbell, late minister in Knapdale,

for eighty merks, dated at Auchiteyell in Cowall 10th March
1687.

1691, September Ist.—Bond by Archibald Campbell of Danna to

Torquil M'Neill in Tarbert for 200 merks, dated at Annafad

14th June 1685 ; witnesses, Alexander Campbell of Kirnane,

etc.

1691, October 21st.—Discharge by Sir Duncan Campbell of

Auchinbreck to Kobert Eoss, late provost of Inveraray, for

£51 sterling, as the excise of ale, brandy, etc., brewed and re-

tailed within the burgh of Inveraray for a year, dated at

Inveraray 29th January 1690 ; witnesses, Dugald Campbell,

fiar of Torblaren, etc.
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to John Campbell of Knap, her brother's son, certain sums
of money and goods mentioned in the said Contract.

Dated at Castlesuine 8th February 1668 ; witnesses, Colin

Campbell of Blarintibert, Duncan Campbell, his eldest lawful

son, and John Campbell of Benonfeldings, her brother.

1690, December .30th.—Bond by Patrick Campbell, fiar of Rudill,

to Donald M'Neill of Gallochelye for 120 merks, dated at

Barnashellig 4th July 1682.

1690, December 30th.—Bond by Patrick Campbell, late bailie of

Inveraray, to Donald M'^STeill of Crear for twenty merks, dated

at Inveraray 4th December 1688.

1690, December 30.—Bond by Patrick Campbell, fiar of Rudill, to

Lachlan M'^STeill in Kelislete for 160 merks, dated at Crear

3rd November 1682.

1691, March 16th.—Bond by Patrick Eyburn in Garvachie to

Dugall Campbell of Glensaddell for £101, 19s. 4d., dated at

Campbeltown 8th June 1680.

1691, April 10th.—Factory by Colin Campbell of Ormadill to

Archibald Campbell in Bellochindryan for uplifting rents, etc.

from his tenants of Glendaruel, dated at Auchaderrary 16th

May 1680 : witnesses, John Campbell in Ballochindryan and

Archibald Campbell, brother german to the Laird of Glen-

daruel

1691, April 10th.—Liferent Right by Colin Campbell, eldest lawful

son of the deceased Archibald Campbell of Ormadill, to EHza-

beth Cameron, spouse of the said Archibald, of an annuity of

400 merks in terms of the said Archibald's Obligation. Dated

at Auchaderrary 22nd May 1690 ; witnesses, Archibald and

John Campbell in Bellochindryan.

1691, April 10th.—Bond by Finlay M'Highlaish in Ardchonnell

and others to Dugald Campbell of Cleanmacry for twenty-

seven merks, dated at Ardchonnelaltroch Tth September

1688 ; witnesses, Donald Campbell, son to Neill Campbell of

Auchinard, etc.

1691, April 10th.—Bond by John M'Phail in Auchavaich to the

said Dugald Campbell for 271 merks, dated at Dunstafnage

8th September 16SS. Same witnesses.

1691, June lltti,—Bond by Archibald Campbell of Earbreks to
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1691, December 18th.—Bond by Archibald t'ampbeU of Barbreck

to Sir Duncan Campbell of Auchinbreck for £25.5 : 10s. Scots,

dated at Kilmichel in Glassary 5ch August 1691 ; witnesses,

Mr. John Campbell, brother of the said Archibald.

1691, December 18th.—Bond by Donald Campbell of Barichbyan

to the said Sir Duncan Campbell for 117 merks 10s., dated at

Kilmichel in Glassary 5th August 1691 ; witnesses, Mr. John

Campbell, brother german to Archibald Campbell of Barbreck,

etc.

1691, December 18th.—Bond by Iver Campbell of Asknish to Sir

Duncan Campbell of Asknish for £66 Scots, dated as above.

1691, December 22nd.—Bond by John Campbell of Ardchattan to

Dame Christian Mushatt, Lady Glenurchay, for 360 merks,

with an Assignation to victual to the value thereof, dated at

Dunan 24th June 1689 ; witnesses, John Campbell, bis

servitor, and John Campbell, notary public.

1691, December 30th.—Bond by Duncan Campbell of Saunag,

bailie of Juray, to John Campbell of Innerliver, his son-in-law,

for £1000 Scots, John Campbell, fiar of Sannag, his eldest

lawful son, being his cautioner, dated at Kilmichel 12th July

1687
;
witnesses, Archibald Campbell of Octamore, Archibald

Campbell in Ardtallo, etc.

1692, February 12th.—Bond by Donald M'CaUum in Moninirnich

to Hew Campbell, chapman in Argyll, for 27 merks Scots,

dated at Inveraray 18th February 1688.

1692, April 2nd.—Bond by Archibald M'Callum of Poltalloch to

Colin Campbell, sheriff-clerk of Argyll, for £10 Scots, dated

at Inveraray 28th October 1691 ; witnesses, Duncan Campbell,

brother german to Patrick Campbell of Rudill, and Colin

Campbell in Inveraray.

1692, May 16th.—Bond by John Campbell of Kirktoun to Ale.x-

ander M'Arthur in Feorling for 120 merks, dated at Shelechau

23rd March 1691 ; witnesses, George Campbell, brother to

the said John.

1692, May 20th.—Bond by Duncan Campbell in Inverlochy to John

M'Eanbuy in Alechlay for 55 merks, dated at Camisroddan

12th February 1687.

1692, May 24th.—Tack by Archibald, Earl of Argyll, to Duuchu



Campbell, fiar of Blarintibert, of the four merks of Belochigirr

and Kildonan in Ivintyre for 19 years, dated at Campbeltown

30th May 1691 ; witnesses, Walter Campbell of Skipnidge,

Dugall Campbell of Glensaddell, Mr John Campbell, writer

in Edinburgh, and Colin Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyll.

1692, May 24th.—Tack by Archibald, Earl of Argyll, to Dugall

Campbell of Glensaddell of the three merk lands of Barasw-

miln and lands of Craigs in the parish of Kilmichel and

others in Kiutyre for nineteen years, dated at Campbeltown

1st June 1691 ; same witnesses.

1692, May 24th.—Tack by the Earl to John Montgomery.

1692, May 24th.—Other Tacks by the Earl.

1692, May 24th.—Tack by the Earl to Angus Campbell, younger

of Skipnidge, of the four merk lands of Peninver and Iseba

in Kintyre for nineteen years, dated at Kilcolmanell 5th June

1691; witnesses, Donald Campbell, servitor to Mr. John

Campbell, writer in Edinburgh, and Colin Campbell, sheriff

clerk of Argyll.

1692, June 23rd.—Bond by Duncan Campbell of Elister to Donald

Campbell, lawful son of the deceased Dugald Campbell, some-

time of Dull, and Janet Campbell, his spouse, for 250 merks,

dated at Killerow 29th December 1686; witnesses, Archibald

Campbell of Octomore, bailie, Lachlan Campbell, chamberlain,

and Duncan Campbell, schoolmaster at Killerow.

1692, June 28th.—Bond by Duncan M'Corqodale, eldest lawful

son of Mr. Archibald M'Corqodale of Phantillans, to Archibald

Campbell in Ballichuan in Lome for £100 Scots, dated at

Ardmaddy 17th March 1692; witnesses, John Campbell in

Dunmore and Dugall Campbell in Ardmaddy.

1692, July 29th.—Bond by Duncan Campbell, bailie of Jura, to

Neil Clerk in Knockiran in Jura for £100 Scots, dated at

Portasbadge 20th March 1691 ; witnesses, John Campbell of

Inverliver, and John Campbell, notary public.

1092, July 29th.—Bond by Duncan Campbell of Sauuag to Archi-

bald Campbell, his son, for 100 merks of borrowed money,

dated at Sannag 6th December 1686; witnesses, John Camp-
bell, son to the bailie of Jura, and Duncan Campbell, his

brother, and John Campbell in Ballolo in Islay.
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1692, September 1st.—Bond by Charles Campbell of Stroneskir

and others to Duncan Fisher, writer in Inveraray, for £100
Scots, dated at Inveraray 29th February 1688 ; witnesses,

Duncan Campbell, chamberlain to the Earl of Breadalbane,

and John Campbell, servitor to Xeill Campbell of Duntroon.

1692. October 18th.—Bond by John Campbell of Kildalvan to

Archibald Campbell, apothecary at Glasgow, for £196 Scots,

dated at Ardgaddon 12th January 1691 ; witnesses,

Alexander Campbell of Otter and Puobert Campbell, his

servitor.

1692, October 26th.—Discharge by John Cameron of Glendeashary

to Mr. Dugall Lindsay, minister at Clachandysart, and John

Campbell of Archattan, his cautioner, for 500 merks, addebted

by Christian Mushatt, widow of Sir John Campbell of

Glenurchy, to die said John Cameron, dated at Inveraray 1st

October 1692 ; witnesses, Alexander Campbell of Lochanell

and Eonald Campbell, writer in Edinburgh.

1692, November 28th.—Bond by John Campbell of Dergachy to

John Cunningham, merchant in Glasgow, for £20 Scots, dated

at Dunoon 24th July 1688.

1692, December 1st.—Submission by John Campbell of Eahean

and Alexander Campbell of Lochinell to the arbitration of

John Campbell of Carrick and Colin Campbell, chamberlain

to the Earl of Argyle, and Sir Colin Campbell of Ardkinglas

as oversman, dated at Lochgoilhead 24th November 1692
;

witnesses. Captain James Campbell, fiar of Ardkinglas,

Eobert Campbell, fiar of Carrick, Colin Campbell, fiar of

Ardentinny, and Colin Campbell in Inveraray. The Decreet

dated at Lochgoilhead 26th November 1692, finds that the

said Alexander Campbell has right to the half of the lands of

Auchnacriemoir and others, and ordains the said John

Campbell of Eahean, with consent of Donald Campbell, his

brother german, and Archibald Campbell, lawful son of the

said Donald, to corroborate the decreet, etc., and pay certam

sums to the said Alexander Campbell.

1692, December 23rd.—Bond by Angus Campbell of Leachite to

Mr. William M'Lachlan, parson of Kilmartin, for £16 Scots,

dated at Barinleunich 7th March 1690.

169o, January 2nd.—Bond by John Campbell of Ardchattau to
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Alexander Campbell, brother to John Campbell in Kilmory in

Kintyre, for 500 merks, dated at Stronmialachan 2nd

February 1685 ; witnesses, John Campbell, his servitor, etc.

1693, January 2nd.—Bond by Charles Campbell in Ardichastell to

Mr. Alexander Duncansone, merchant in Inveraray, for £120

Scots, dated at Inveraray 25th May 1691 ; witnesses, Colin

Campbell of Soroba, Alexander Campbell, servitor to Eobert

CampbeU of Silvercraigs, and John Campbell, brother to Mr.

Dugald Campbell, tiar of Torblaren, who is cautioner.

1693, February 9th.—Bond by John Campbell of Kildalvan to

Eobert Campbell, tutor of Drumseyne, for £40 Scots, dated at

Kildalvan 12th October 1692 ; witnesses, Duncan Campbell,

his brother, etc.

1693, March 27th.—Bond by Alexander M'Alester, fiar of Lochead,

to Eobert Campbell of Silvercraigs for 300 merks, dated at

Ballimore 11th March 1691.

1693, March 29th.—Bond by Donald Campbell, Tutor of Breglen-

beg, to Dougal Campbell in Ardmaddy for £62, Ss. 4d., dated at

Ardmaddy 8th February 1692; witnesses, John Campbell in

Kilmore, etc.

1693, April 5th.—Bond by Neill M'Neill, fiar of Thaynish, to

Archibald Campbell of Danna for £422 Scots, dated at

Teyvulish 22nd June 1692 ; witnesses, Mr. Duncan CampbeU,

minister of Knapdale, and Alexander Campbell, son of the

said Mr. Duncan Campbell.

1693, April 12th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell of Barbrek to

Archibald Campbell of Inverraw for some teind duties due

by him, dated at Kentra 26th January 1692 ; one witness

being Mr. John Campbell, his brother german.

1693, August 9th.—Bond by Hector M'Lean of Kenlochaline

to Archibald Campbell of Inveraw for fifty merks, dated at

Inveraray 9th September 1687 ; witnesses, John Campbell,

brother german to Archibald Campbell of Inveraw, and

Archibald Campbell, servitor to the said Archibald.

1693, August 10th.—Tacks by Archibald, Earl of Argyle, to James

Forrester and others.

1693, October 7th.—Bond by Donald Campbell of Barbreck to

Eobert Campbell of Ayllie, burgess of Glasgow, for 580 merks.



dated at Glasgow 19th April 1662 ; witnesses, John Campbell,

servitor to the Marchioness of Argyle.

1693, November 14th.— Bond by Donald Campbell of Inverinan to

Duncan M'Corquodill, surgeon in Argyle, for £40 Scots,

dated at Portsondochan 17th April 169o • witnesses, John

Campbell in Cadderlimore, etc.

1694, January 1st.—Bond by John Campbell of Ardchattan to John

Buy, chapman at Stirling, for £28, lis. 6d. Scots, dated at

Ardchattan 22nd May 1681 ;
witnesses, John Campbell,

servitor to Ardchattan.

1694, January 7th.—Bond by Charles Campbell, son to Angus

Campbell in Auchivelick, to John M'Callum of Knockalva for

£13 Scots, dated at Inveraray 25th June 1684.

1694, January 23rd.—Tack by James Campbell of Glendaruel to

Donald Campbell in Strondavan of the two and a half merk

lands of Garvie and two and a half merk lands of Strondavan,

dated at Eothesay 24th March 1693; witnesses, Duncan

Campbell, son to the said Donald, and Archibald Campbell,

brother german to the said James.

1694, February 26th.—Bond by Eobert Campbell of Orchyeard to

Eobert Campbell of Silvercraigs for £100 Scots, dated at

Kardichhouse 12th February 168.5 ; witnesses, John Campbell,

captain of Dunoon, and Archibald Campbell of Ormadill and

Eobert Campbell in Corrersk.

1694, March 9th.—Interdiction by John Campbell of Achahaw

and Archibald Campbell, tiar thereof, his eldest lawful son

and apparent heir, in favour of Archibald Campbell of

Inveraw, Duncan Campbell, his brother german, Duncan

Campbell of Stronchormage, Dugald Campbell, fiar thereof,

and Dugald Campbell of Clenmacrie, dated at Auchacha 27th

February 1694; witnesses, Colin Campbell of Inveresragaue,

Alexander Campbell, his brother, and Lachlau Campbell,

indweller in Brunrie.

1694, March 9th —Commission by Elizabeth, Countess of Argyll,

to Duncan Campbell, brother german of Archibald Campbell

of Inveraw, and John Campbell in Falkirk, late ensign to the

Earl of Argyll's regiment, to be chamberlains and factors to

her in the islands of Tiree and Coll, dated at Inveraray 25th
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January 1694 : witnesses, Sir Colin Campbell of Ardkinglas,

Colin Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyll, and Colin Campbell

in Inveraray.

1694, March 9th.—Bond by Duncan M'Lachlan, merchant in

Glasgow, to James Campbell, maltman in Inveraray, for 250

merks, dated at Kilmichael in Glasrie 28th July 1693.

1694, May 18th.—Bond by Donald Campbell in Knipoeh of Lome,

in the parish of Killmore, to Archibald Campbell of Inveraw

for forty-three merks, dated at Stronchormage 19th June

1688; witnesses, Patrick Campbell, son to Duncan Campbell

of Stronchormage, Donald Campbell, innkeeper at Kilmore,

and Dugald Campbell, servitor to the said CoUn Campbell.

1694, May 18th.—Boud by Donald Campbell, brother german to

John Campbell of Auchacha, at present indweller in Over

Knipoeh in Lome, to Archibald Campbell of Inverraw for

£100, dated 19th June 1638.

1694, May 22nd.—Bond by Patrick Campbell, fiar of Rudill, and

John Campbell in Teynalein, his cautioner, to Colin Campbell,

bailie of Inveraray, for delivery of some victual, dated at

Kilmichael in Glastry 12th January 1694; witnesses, Angus

Campbell of Dunstafnage, etc.

1694, May 23rd.—Bond by John Campbell in Barvulline in Graig-

nish to Alexander Campbell, merchant in Lochgoilsliead, for

£66 Scots, dated at Dumbarton 19th January 1694.

1694, May 29th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell of pKircaldin, with

Mungo Campbell of Kinloch as cautioner, promising to make

just count and reckoning to James Hamilton, W.S., for the

rents and dudes of the Bishopric of the Isles, of which he has

been appointed sub-collector and receiver, dated at Edinburgh

28th June 1693; witnesses, Colin Campbell, W.S., etc.

1694, June 1st.—Tack by Archibald, Earl of Arg^'U, to Hew
Montgomery and others.

1694, June 1st.—Tack by Archibald, Earl of Argyll, to Walter

Campbell of Skipnidge of the three merk lands of Glennaherve

and the lands of Eradill and Sonachan, etc., for seven years,

dated at Campbeltown 1st June 1691 ; witnesses, Dugald

Campbell of Glensaddell, Mr. John Campbell, writer in

Edinburgh, and John Campbell, son to the said Skipnidge.
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1694, June 5th.—Bond by James Campbell of Glendaruel to

Andrew Thomson, merchant in Doune, for 220 marks, dated

at Glendaruel 19th July 169-3; witnesses, Colin Campbell,

fiar of Glendaruel, etc.

1694, July 26th.—Bond by Donald Eoy Campbell in Kilmichell to

William Stewart of Craigtown, his Majesty's chamberlain of

Argyleshire, for £49, 6s. 8d. Scots for rent, dated at Kilmichael

in Glastry 17th Xovember 1687.

1694, July 26th.—Bond by Donald CampbeU, sometime of Oib, to

the said William Stewart for £20 Scots, dated at the House

of Belloch 29th May 1688 ; witnesses, Patrick CampbeU, son

to the said Donald, etc.

1694, September 18th.—Bond by Dugald Campbell, fiar of

Stronchormage to Colin Campbell, bailie of Inveraray, for

£48 : 12s. Scots, dated at Stronchormage 29th January 1694 :

witnesses, Patrick and Donald Campbell, his brothers.

l694, October 11th.—Bond by Donald Campbell of Auchachrossan

to Christian Campbell, youngest lawful daughter of the

deceased Colin Campbell of Auchachrossan, for 200 merks,

dated at Inveraray .3rd December 1692 ; witnesses, James

Campbell, one of the bailies of Inveraray, and Colin Campbell

in Inveraray.

1694, October 12th.—Bond by John M'Carher, weaver in Inveraray,

to Colin Campbell, writer there, for £20 Scots, dated at,

Inveraray 14th May 1694.

1694, October 12th.—Bond by John Campbell of Ballinaby to John

Campbell, eldest lawful sou and heir of the deceased Aie.xander

Campbell of Kilanalan and Mary Campbell, widow of the

said Alexander and mother of the said John, for 500 merks,

dated at Ivillarow in Isla 4th November 1684; witnesses,

Archibald Campbell of Octomore, Ai-chibald Campbell,

chamberlain of Islay, John Campbell, son of Duncan Campbell

in Smale, and Duncan CampbeU, schoolmaster at Kilvorow.

1694, October 12th.—Bond by Donald Campbell of Ballinaby to

John Campbell of Kilanalan for £131 Scots, dated 19 th

February 1694 ; witnesses, John CampbeU and Donald

Campbell, sons to Duncan Campbell in Smale, and written by

Duncan CampbeU in Balleobeg.
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1694, November 20th.—Bond by John Campbell in Kilfinane to

James Williamson, younger of Chapelton, for 280 merks,

dated 8th November 1682.

1694, December 8th.—Bond by Dugald Campbell, fiar of Stron-

chormage, to John M'Lean, son to Mr. Andrew M'Lean, late

minister at Kilvorow, for 100 merks, dated at Stronchormage

27th November 1693; witnesses, Patrick and Duncan

Campbell, brothers to the said Dugald.

1694, December 27th.—Bond by Angus M'Alister in Auchachoise

to William Campbell, dean of guild of Dumbarton, for 100

merks, dated at Dumbarton 3rd August 1694.

1695, January 15th.—Bond by John Campbell, uncle to Alexander

Campbell of Lochanell, to Janet Campbell, lawful daughter

procreated between the said John and the deceased Annabel!

Campbell, his spouse, for 1200 merks as her portion due by the

decease of her said mother or her brothers and sisters, dated

at Teynacleite in Bendaraloch 4th May 1693 ; witnesses,

Donald Campbell of Ardintalline and Colin Campbell, writer

in Inveraray.

1695, March 25th.—Contract dated at Campbeltown 26th

November 1694, between James Campbell, bailie of Inveraray,

and John Moir and others ^in Campbeltown, for paying the

price of some victual he has bought from them.

1695, April 2nd.—Bond by John Campbell of Ardtarich to Janet

Duncanson in Inveraray for £100 Scots, Ewne Campbell,

brother german to John Campbell of Dergachy, being his

cautioner, dated at Inveraray 21st February 1611 ; witnesses,

James Campbell of Corrichaite, and Colin and James Campbell,

brothers to Hew Campbell of Lix.

1695, April 12th.—Bond by Dugald Campbell in Craiginterve and

John Campbell in Sallachry to Alexander M'Dugald m Kil-

mune for 50 merks, dated at Eucher 22nd July 1694 ; wit-

nesses, Archibald Campbell, brother to Bregline, etc.

1695, April 15 th.—Bond by John Campbell of Ardchattan to John

Campbell, brother to Inveraw, for 160 merks, dated at

Inveraray 20th October 1694 ; witnesses, John Campbell of

Glenshelloch and John Campbell, his servitor, and Konald

Campbell, writer in Edinburgh.
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1695, April 15th.—Bond by Archibald M'Lachlan, wadsetter of

Auchnaha, and Donald Campbell of Auchachrossan, his

cautioner, to Neill M'Neill, merchant in Auchinshellach, for

76 merks, dated at Kilfinane 21st January 1695.

1695, April 23rd.— Commission by John Campbell, son to Walter

Campbell of Skipnidge, to Archibald M'Xokaird, merchant,

burgess of Inveraray, to be sub-collector of the excise of Mull,

Tiree, etc., dated at Inveraray 11th April 1695.

1695, May 2nd.—Bond by Dugall Campbell of Kenmore and John

Campbell, his son, fiar thereof, to Duncan Campbell, son

lawful of Iver Campbell of Esknish, for £137, 6s. 8d. Scots,

dated at Tullich 9th July 1691 ; witnesses, Malcom Campbell,

son to the said Iver, and Mr. John Campbell, son to Donald

Campbell of Barbreck,

1695, May 2nd.—Commission by Lieutenant John Walkinshaw in

Colonel John Hill's regiment, to Malcom Campbell, son of

Iver Campbell of Esknish, to be sub-collector of the additional

excise of ale, etc. in Argyllshire and Islay, etc., dated at

Dowart 15th May 1694 ; witnesses, John Campbell of Knock-

riochmore, etc.

1695, May 2nd.—Commission by Alexander Campbell of Barcaldin

to Alexander Campbell of Kirnan, to be his sub-collector of

the poll money of the shire of Argyle and the Isles, dated at

Inveraray 12th April 1695.

1695, July 29th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell of Danna to John

Cunningham, merchant in Glasgow, for 110 merks, dated at

Teyvulich 14th July 1695 ; witnesses, Colin Campbell, son of

Mr. Duncan Campbell, minister in Knapdale.

1695, July 29th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell of Barbreck to

John Cunningham, merchant in Glasgow, for £38, 2s. 4d. Scots,

dated at Inveraray 1st December 1694: witnesses, John

Campbell in Inveraray, etc.

1695, August 23rd.—Bond by Donald M'Lean of Broloss to Archi-

bald Campbell of Barbreck for £100 Scots, dated at Inveraray

30th November 1694 ; witnesses, Donald Campbell, brother

german to John Campbell of Kenmore, John Campbell, baillie

of Tiree, and Neil Campbell, fiar of TorboUs.

1695, October 15th.—Bond by John M'Neill of Thaynish to Alex-
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ander Campbell of Lochinell for 500 merks. dated at

Kilmichael in Glastry 1st October 1684: witnesses, Colin

Campbell, messenger in Kilmichael.

1695, October 22nd.—Bond by Duncan Campbell in Skipnidge to

John Montgomery, called Uncle John, merchant in Campbel-

town, for £37 : 16s. Scots, dated at Greenock 17th June 1693.

1695, November 11th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell of Barbreck

to Allan M'Lean of Sheuna for fifty merks, dated at Barbreck

2nd July 1690 ; witnesses, jSTeill Campbell, son of the deceased

Iver Campbell of Aisknish, etc.

1695, November 16th.—Bond and Assignation by Archibald

M'Lachlan of Keilaneuchanich to John Campbell, fiar of

Ardintalline, for himself, and having right to certain payments

during the lifetime of Janet Campbell, widow of Archibald

M'Lachlan of that Ilk, and now his spouse, for 280 merks, and

assigning the customs and duties of his lands of Keilaneuch-

anich and others for payment thereof, dated at Kilmichael in

Glassry 17th January 1693.

1695, November 16th.—Commission by the moderator and members

of the synod of Argyll, including Mr. David Campbell,

minister at Knapdale, Mr. Patrick Campbell, minister of Glen-

aray, Mr. Dugald Campbell, minister of Kilmartine, and Mr.

Daniel Campbell, minister of Kilmichael in Glassrie, to Colin

Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyll, to collect the rents, teinds,

feu duties, etc. of the Bishopric of Argyll, dated at Inveraray

13ih October 1695 ; written by Eonald Campbell, W.S.

1695, November 28th.—Bond by John Campbell of Ardchattan to

Mungo Campbell of Burnbank for 2500 merks, with an annual

rent in security thereof out of his lands of Ardchattan, dated

at Edinburgh 4th August 1692 : witnesses, Mr. John
Campbell, W.S.

1695, December 1st.—Bond by John Campbell in Over Fernoch

to Donald Campbell, brother to John Campbell of Kirktoun,

for £86, 6s. 8d. Scots, dated ac Torintuck 24th August 1686
;

witnesses, John Campbell, brother to Alexander Campbell of

Lochanell and Duncan Campbell in Ardony. Archibald Camp-

bell, brother german to the said Alexander Campbell of

Lochanell, is cautioner, and the Bond is registered in presence
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of Mr. John Campbell, sheriff depute of Argyll, brother

german to the Earl of Argyll.

1685, December 11th.—Contract of Marriage dated at Duntroon

24th ZSTovember 1694, between Neill Campbell, eldest lawful

son and heir of Alexander Campbell of ToroboUs in Islay,

with his said father's consent, and Margaret Campbell, lawful

daughter of Donald Campbell of Oib, with consent of her

father. Her tocher is 1350 merks ; witnesses, John Campbell

of Knap, Mr. Dugald Campbell, minister of Kilmartine, Donald

Campbell, apparent of EUanrie. It was registered in presence

of Mr. John Campbell, brother german to the Earl of Argyle,

sheriff depute of Argyll.

1696, February 12.—Bond by Alexander Campbell of Barvulline

to Iver Campbell of Auchadaberlich for 52 merks, dated at

Barvilling 24th January 1694; witnesses, Malcom Campbell,

lawful son of Iver Campbell of Asknish, etc.

1696, February 1.3th.—Bond by Donald Campbell, merchant in

Kilmichael in Glassrie, to Donald MGovan, merchant in

Glasgow, for £61 : 12s. Scots, dated at Glasgow 18th September

1683

1696, February 13th,— Bond by Archibald Campbell of Barbreck

to the said Donald Govan for £30 Scots, dated at Glasgow

6th August 1689 ; witnesses, John Campbell, his brother.

1696, March 10th.—Bond by John Campbell, fiar of Melphort, to

John Cunningham, merchant in Glasgow, for forty merks as

the price of some merchandise, dated at Anacrae 1st September

1695 ; witnesses, Donald Campbell, brother german to the

said John Campbell and Alexander Campbell, son of the

Captain of Craignish.

1696, March 31st.—Bond by Donald Campbell of Ballinaby to

Colin Campbell, his immediate younger brother, for 250 merks,

dated at Ballinaby I9th June 1693 ; witnesses, Donald Camp-

bell, son to Duncan Campbell in Smal, Archibald Campbell,

son to the deceased Archibald Campbell, sometime in Ballinnes,

and John Campbell in Smal.

1696, April 20th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell of Crackag to

Margaret M'Xeill, spouse to Mr. John Suine, minister in Jura,

for 100 merks, dated at Ardmenish lOth January 1688
;

Lin Campbell, lawful son of - the Baylie," etc.
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1696, April 29th.—Bond by John M'Lachlan of Inverneillbeg to

John Campbell of Ardtarich for £3 sterling, dated at Miln-

house of Colintraive 22nd May 1695; witnesses, Colin Camp-

bell of Ellangreig, etc.

1696, June 5th.—Bond by Donald Campbell of Oib to Alexander

Campbell of ToroboUs for 100 merks, Patrick Campbell his

son, being cautioner for him, dated at Anacra 22nd July 1692
;

witnesses, Alexander Campbell in Torranbeg and Archibald

Campbell of Strondowie.

1696, June 8th.—Bond by Donald M'Lean of Broloss to John

Campbell, younger, merchant, burgess of Inveraray, for eighty

merks, dated at Kenlochskridan 9th January 1696.

1696, June 8th.—Bond by Donald Campbell of Auchawilhng to

Colin Campbell of Ormadill for £36 : 17s. Scots, dated at

Orchyard 17th January 1693: witnesses, Kobert Campbell,

his son, etc.

1696, June 18th.—Commission by John Campbell of Strathchurr

[as assignee of Archibald Campbell, fiar of Strathchurr, of the

quarter of the kirk of Kilmun, on 8th June 1676] to James

Campbell of Ealmun, to uplift for him the teinds of the said

quarter of the kirk, dated at Kilmun 3rd June 1696

;

witnesses, Duncan Campbell, schoolmaster in Kilmun, and

William Campbell, writer in Greenock.

1696, June 18th.—Tack by Sir Duncan Campbell of Auchinbreck,

knight baronet, to Allan M'Lean of Ardgoure, of the £20

lands of Aross and £20 lands of Morinish, etc., in Mull for

three years, dated at Aross in Mull 30th April 1695 ; wit-

nesses, Mr. Alexander Campbell, Commissary of the Isles,

Neill Campbell, Tutor of Dunstaffnage, and Mr. Alexander

Campbell, son to Donald Campbell of Bunchebrynn.

1696, July 1st.—Bond by Archibald MCallum of Poltalloch to

John Campbell, sou of the deceased Angus Campbell, some-

time at Inveraray, for forty-two merks, dated at Kentra 1st

May 1693.

1696, July 1st.—Bond by Archibald Campbell of Barbreck to

Colin Campbell, chamberlain to the Earl of Argyle, for £385

Scots, dated at Inveraray 15th October 1694 ; witnesses,

James Campbell and Colin Campbell in Inveraray, and written

by Eonald Campbell, son to Donald Campbell of Craignish.
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1696, July 24th.—Bond by Allan M'Dugald of Craganich to Hew
Campbell in Teychley for twenty-five merks, dated 31st

March 1693 ; witnesses, John Campbell, uncle to the Laii-d of

Lochnell, etc.

1696, September 2nd.—Bond by Lieutenant-Colonel Robert Camp-

bell in Ardbreckinch to Piobert Broun, merchant in Inveraray,

for £107 : 8s. Scots, dated at Inveraray 17th July 1695, written

by Colin Campbell, writer in Inveraray.

1696, September 12th.—Bond by John Campbell of Ardchattan to

William Inglis, writer in Inveraray, for twenty-three rex

dollars, commonly called Bishops' dollars, dated at Stirling 7th

December 1695 ; witnesses, John Campbell, his servitor, and

Francis Baton, writer in Stirling.

1696, September 2l3t.—Bond by Patrick Campbell of Over KudiU

to Alexander Lamont, servitor to Sir Duncan Campbell of

Auchinbreck, for £60 Scots, dated at Kilmichael in Glassrie

28th November 1695 ; witnesses, Alexander Campbell in

Kilmichael. The said Sir Duncan Campbell is cautioner.

1696, October 1st.—Bond by Duncan Campbell, uncle to John

Campbell of Ardchattan, to Gilbert M'Arthur, change keeper

at Cladich for £50 Scots, dated at Auchnacloch 19th

December 1694 ; witnesses, John Campbell of Ardchattan,

etc.

1696, October 2nd.—Bond by John Campbell of Ballmaby in Isla

to Alexander Campbell of Torobolls for 160 merks, his

cautioner being CoUn Campbell of Scammadill, dated at

Inveraray 23rd October 1686.

1696, October 15th.—Bond by John M'Kinny of Blarebeg to

Patrick Campbell, merchant in Greenock, for £62, 6s. 6d. Scots,

dated at Inveraray 6th August 1695 ; witnesses, Colin Camp-

bell of Ardintenny, etc.

1696, October 18th.—Bond by Colonel Eobert Campbell dwelling

in Ardbreknish to William Brown, late provost of Inveraray,

for £13 : 10s. Scots, dated at Inveraray 17th May 1696.

1696, October 30th.—Factory by Archibald, Earl of Argyle, to

Lieutenant Daniel Calder of Sir John Hill's regiment, to up-

lift the rents, etc. of the Islands of Eig and Canna, dated at
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Inveraray 20th May 1696 ; witnesses, Eonald Campbell, W.S.,

and Mr. John Campbell, W.S.

1696, November 4th.—Bond by Duncan Campbell of Stronchor-

mage and Dugald Campbell, fiar thereof, to Mr. Alexander

Duncanson in Inveraray for £98 : 6 : 8 Scots, dated at Stron-

chormage 27th March 1696 ; witnesses, John and Donald,

sons of the said Duncan Campbell.

1696, November 4th.—Contract of Marriage, dated at Kilmichel

in Glasrie . . . June 1688, between Iver Campbell of

Auchadaherly and Helen M'Lachlan, lawful sister to John

M'Lachlan, minister of Cregnish. The tocher is 650 merks
;

witnesses, Alexander Campbell, brother to the said Iver, etc.

1696, November 4th.—Tacks by Archibald, Earl of Argyle, to the

Laird of Southbar and others.

1696, November 4th.—Tack by Archibald, Earl of Argyle, to

Donald Campbell and Archibald Campbell, his brother in

Inngeigh, of the 5s. lOd. lands of Ingeigh in the parish of

Kilcolmkill in Kintyre for 19 years, dated at Campbeltown

2nd June 1691 ; witnesses, Dugald Campbell of Glensaddell,

Mr. John Campbell, writer in Edinburgh, and Donald Camp-

bell, his servitor.

VOLUME II.

4th November 1696—29th August 1702.

1696, November 4th.—Tacks by Archibald, Earl of Argyle, to

Malcom M'Conachy and others.

1696, November 4th.—Tack by Archibald, Earl of Argyle, to

Dugald Campbell of Drumnamukloch of the lauds of

Auchnaglach, Ormsary and others, for nineteen years, dated

at Campbeltown 1st June 1691 ; witnesses, John Campbell

of Innellan, Dugald Campbell of Glensaddell, and Mr. John

Campbell, writer in Edinburgh.

1696, November 4th.—Tack by Archibald, Earl of Argyll, to

Archibald Campbell, lawful son of the deceased Major

William Campbell in Baligregan, of the three merk lands of
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Ballinagregan, etc., reserving to Margaret Campbell, widow

of the said Major William Campbell, her liferent Tack granted

by the deceased Archibald, Earl of Argyle, father of the said

Earl, to her and her said deceased husband, of the said lauds

for nineteen years, dated at Campbeltown 3rd June 1691
;

witnesses. Colin Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyle, etc.

1696, November 4th.—Tack by Archibald, Earl of Argyle, to

Dugald Campbell, "nevoy" ^ to Angus Campbell of Kilberry, of

the five merks of MuasteU in the parish of Killean for nine-

teen years, dated at Campbeltown 29th May 1691 ; witnesses,

Dugald Campbell of Glensaddell, John Campbell, writer in

Edinburgh, John Campbell, son to the Captain of Skipnidge,

servitor to the Earl of Argyll, and Colin Campbell, sheriff

clerk of Argyll.

1696, November 4th.—Tack by the Countess of Argyll as factor

for the Earl, dated at Kilcalmonell 7th November 1693, to

John Campbell of Kildalloig of the lands of SkerobHncrage -

in the parish of Skerheape (?) in Kintyre for nineteen years

after the Whitsunday immediately following the death of

Margaret Campbell, widow of John Campbell of Strondour, now
wife of Iver Campbell of Aisknish ; witnesses, Dugald Campbell

of GlensaddeU and Colin Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyll.

1696, December 3rd.—Bond by Mr. Archibald Campbell, fiar

of Auchinellan, to Eobert Campbell of Silvercraigs for 358

merks 6s. 8d., George Campbell, brother german of the said Mr.

Archibald being cautioner for him, dated at Fernoch 13 th

March 1694; witnesses, Neill Campbell, Laird of Kilmartine,

and John Campbell of Auchmellan.

1697, January 1st.—Bond by John Campbell of Barmolich to

Dugald M'Kellar in Ardarie for £100 Scots, his cautioners

being John Campbell, fiar of Glasvar, and Angus Keir Camp-
bell in Leny (?), dated at Kilmichael 8th January 1683;

witnesses, Malcom Campbell, son to the said John Campbell,

and Alexander Campbell, officer to the Laird of Auchinbreck.

1697, January 1st.—Bond by Allan Campbell, brother to John
Campbell, bailie of Jura, to Malcom Campbell of Barmolich

for £22 Scots, dated at Knocknafeolongan in Jura 7th August

1695,
' May mean either grandson or nepliew.

- This place is in Uampbeliown pariali.
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1697, January 9th.—Bond by John Campbell of Glenshelloch to

Mr. Alexander Duncanson in Inveraray for £93, 6s. 8d., dated

at Kilmore 26th March 1696 ; witnesses, Donald Campbell

of Ardintullin.

1697, January 9th.—Bond by Neill M'llbryde in Barmaline and

Archibald Campbell of Barbreck to the said Mr. Alexander

Duncanson for £33, 17s. 6d. Scots, dated at Inveraray 27th

January 1693.

1697, January 9th.—Bond by Donald Campbell, merchant in

Kilmichael in Glassrie, to Mr. Alexander Duncansone,

merchant in Inveraray, for £65, 12s. Scots, dated at Inveraray

21st July 16SS.

1697, January 9th.—Bond by Patrick Campbell of Duntroon to

Mr. Alexander Duncanson, merchant in Inveraray, for £4:7

Scots, dated at Inveraray 22nd February 1693.

1697, January 9th.—Bond by Gideon Campbell, saddler in Inver-

aray, and David Campbell in Kerndone, his brother german,

as cautioner for him, to the said Mr. Alexander Duncanson

for £40 Scots, dated at Inveraray 29th February 1696.

1697, March 3rd.—Bond by George Campbell, brother german to

John Campbell of Kirkton, to Malcom Campbell of Barmolich

for 100 merks, dated at Edinburgh 17th December 1696
;

witnesses, Alexander Campbell of Kirnan, Patrick Campbell,

younger of Barcaldine, and Mr. Alexander Campbell, son of

the Captain of Cregnish.

1697, March ith.—Bond by Neill Campbell of Duntroon to John

Campbell, eldest lawful son of Donald Campbell, his cousin

german, for 8000 merks, mentioning Mary M'Neill, widow of

Neill Campbell, sometime of Duntroon, now spouse to Archi-

bald Campbell of Inveraw, and Barbara Frank, spouse to the

said Neill Campbell of Duntroon, who have both right to

jointures out of his lands. Patrick Campbell, fiar of Oib, be-

comes cautioner for him ; dated at Inveraray 8th November

1692; witnesses, Alexander Campbell of Kilmartin, Colin

Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyle, and Colin Campbell in

Inveraray.

1697, March 8th.—Bond by Archibald M'Callum of Polltalloch to

Jean Campbell, widow of Zacharias M'Callum of Polltalloch,
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his father, for 200 merks, and thai in name and for behoof of

Anna M'Callum, his sister, daughter of the said Jean Camp-

bell and Zacharias M'Callum, dated at Kilmichel 29th

September [1688] ; witness, John Campbell in Kilmichel.

1697, March 11th.—Bond by John M'Callum of Knockalva to

Iver Campbell of Auchadaherlie for £26 Scots, dated at Kil-

michel in Glassry 11th June 1696 ; witnesses, John Campbell

of Glasvar, etc.

1697, March 11th.—Bond by John M'Killyo in Kilblaan and

others to the said Iver Campbell of Auchadaherlie for 185

merks, as the price of oatmeal bought from him, dated at

KUmichael in Gilassry 10th June 1696; witnesses, Charles

Campbell of Kenlochlean.

1697, March 22nd.—Tack by Mr. Charles Campbell, brother german

to the Earl of Argyll, to Neill M'Neill, younger of Thaynish,

of the lands of Colonsay and Oronsay and teinds thereof for

nineteen years, dated at Kilmichael in Glasrie 25th May
1695 ; witnesses, Alexander Campbell of Barvulline and John

Campbell in Inveraray.

1697, April 2nd.—Bond by Konald Campbell in Melphort to

Donald Morison, merchant burgess of Glasgow, for forty-seven

merks, Angus Campbell of Inverliver being his cautioner,

dated at Glasgow 19th June 1615.

1697, April 12th.—Bond by John Campbell in Sallachry to John

Brown, merchant in Inveraray, for £625, 17s. 4d. Scots, dated

at Inveraray 10th January 1696; witnesses, George Campbell

in Auchinellan, etc.

1697, May 5th.—Bond by Archibald M'Phune in Inverleckan to

John Campbell, lawful son of the deceased Angus Campbell,

sometime in Inveraray, for £33, 6s. 8d. Scots, dated at Inveraray

1st February 1694.

1697, May 24th.—Tack by Archibald, Earl of Argyle, to Sir

Duncan Campliell of Aucheubreck, of the lands of Aross and

Morinish and others in Mull for nineteen years, dated at

Inveraray 9th March 1695 ; witnesses, Archibald Campbell

of Inveraw, Lieutenant-Colonel Eobert Campbell in Ardbrek-

inch, and Colin Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyll, and written

by Ronald Campbell, son to Donald Campbell of Craignish.
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1697, June 13th.—Bond by Dugald Campbell of Kenmore to

Archibald M'Alester of Tarbert for £40 Scots, dated at Glen-

more 31st July 1688 ; witnesses, Donald Campbell in Karnes,

Alexander Campbell in Ballenagoun. ,

1697, June 13th.—Bond by Donald Campbell in Barchuil and

Donald Campbell, son to Dugald Campbell of Kenmore, to

the said Archibald M'Alester of Tarbert for eighty merks

dated at Lochgilphead 27th April 1687.

1697, July 9th.—Bond by Archibald Oig Campbell, drover in

Tslay, to Duncan Graham in Inveraray for forty merks, dated

at Inveraray 9th December 1696.

1697, August 3rd.—Bond by Xeill Campbell, son to Alexander

Campbell of Torobolls in Islay, to Mr. Duncan >l -Arthur of

Bardrine for £40 Scots, dated at Edinburgh 21st January

1693.

1697, September 1st.—Discharge and Assignation by Mr. Donald

Campbell, son to the deceased Colin Campbell, Commissary of

Lome, narrating that the deceased Colin Campbell, brother

to John CampbeU of Dunstafnage, granted a Bond on 29th

March 1670 to him for 500 merks for which the deceased

John Campbell of Kirktoun and others are cautioners ; and

now Donald Ewing of Bernice, another of the cautioners,

having paid the half of the sum foresaid, this discharge is

granted to him, dated at Inveraray 24th August 1686 ; wit-

nesses, Colin CampbeU in Inveraray, and Colin Campbell, son

of Alexander CampbeU of Soroba.

1697, September 2nd.—Bond by Duncan M'Brayen, servitor to

Archibald M'Lachlan of Craiginterve, to Sir Colin Campbell

of Axdkinglas for £40 Scots, dated at Kilmichelbeg 22nd

November [1681].

1697, September 8th.—Commission by Mr. John Campbell, brother

german to the Earl of Argyle, in favour of Malcolm Campbell,

son to Iver Campbell of Asknish, and another, to collect and

upUft the poll money of the shire of Argyll and burghs thereof,

of which he received a Tack from John CampbeU of Knock-

rioch on 17th November last, dated at Inveraray 6th May
1697 ; witnesses, Mr. Dugald Campbell of Torblareu and

Colin Campbell, bailie of Inveraray.



1697, September 10th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell of Barbreck

to Archibald Campbell, messenger in Inveraray, for £100

Scots, dated at Inveraray 11th June 1697.

1697, September 27th.—Bond by John and Archibald Campbell,

brothers german to Colin Campbell of Breglenmore, to Alex-

ander M'Dugall, brother german to Duncan M'Dugall of

Knipoch, for 205 merks, dated at Inveraray 30th May 169.3 ;

witnesses, Colin Campbell of Breglenmore, etc.

1697, October 12th.—Bond by Donald Campbell of Barichbeyau

to GilHse M'Gillise, wadsetter of Glenmore, for 200 merks,

dated at Karnes in Melphort 24th May 1665 ; witnesses, John

Campbell, brother german to Colin Campbell, now of Inner-

liver, and Thomas Campbell, son to the deceased Ferquhard

Campbell, sometime of Killeane. Eonald Campbell of Laggan-

lochan is cautioner.

1697, October 12th.—Bond by the said Donald Campbell to the

said Gillise for 250 merks, dated at the Castle of Craignish 28th

April ] 668 ; witnesses, Thomas Campbell, indweller in Bar-

varron, etc. ; Eonald Campbell of Lagganlochan being cautioner.

1697, October 29th.—Bond by Donald Campbell (sic), now of Bro-

loss, corroborating a Bond by the deceased Donald M'Lean of

Broloss, his father, to Archibald Clerk of Braleckan, dated

8th November 1687, for delivery of twenty-four cows, etc.

1697, November 2nd.—Interdiction by John Campbell of Strath-

churr of liimself to his friends and relatives, Sir Colin Camp-

bell of Ardkinglas, Alexander Campbell of Lochinell, Alexander

Campbell of Ottar, and Eonald Campbell, Writer to the Signet,

dated 27th October 1697 at Inveraray; witnesses, Alexander

Campbell, writer in Edinburgh, etc.

1697, November 10th.—Bond by John Lindsay, lawful son of Mr.

John Lindsay at Kilchrenan, to Archibald Campbell, merchant

in Glasgow, for £75 : 9s. Scots as the price of some merchan-

dise, dated at Glasgow 22nd July 1696 ; witnesses, Archibald

Campbell, younger, merchant in Glasgow, etc.

1697, November 10th.—Bond by Alexander Beetone, merchant in

Kilmichael in Glassrie, to Archibald Campbell, elder, merchant

in Glasgow, for £86 : 12s. Scots for merchandise, dated at

Glasgow 10th January 1696.
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1697, December 7th.—Bond by Duncan Campbell in Kenmore to

William Inglis, procurator fiscal of the justice court of Argyll-

shire, for 100 merks as a fine imposed upon him by Mr. John

Campbell, brother german to the Earl of Argyle and Justice

Depute of Argyllshire, for deforcing Ai-chibald Campbell,

messenger. John Campbell, younger of Kenmore, is cautioner

;

dated at Inveraray 11th June 1697 ; witnesses, James

Campbell, bailie of Inveraray, and CoHn Campbell, notary

public.

1697, December 7th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell in Kenmore

to the said William Inglis for 100 merks, as a fine imposed

upon him for the same cause, dated at Inveraray 14th June

1697 ; witnesses, Jamea Campbell, bailie of Inveraray, etc.

1697, December 7th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell in Fernoch to

the said William Inglis for 100 merks, in the same manner,

John Campbell, younger of Kenmore, being cautioner for him,

dated at Inveraray 14th June 1697 ; witnessed as above.

1697, December 7th.—Bond by Dugald Campbell, elder of

Kenmore, to the said William Inglis as above, for 300 merks

of a fine for the same offence, dated at Inveraray 14th June

1697 ; witnesses, John Campbell, fiar of Kenmore, his eldest

lawful son, and John Campbell, son of the deceased Ale.xander

Campbell of Dunstafnage.

1697, December 7th.—Commission by Colin Campbell, bailie of

Inveraray, to John Cameron, younger of Lochyield, for sub-

collecting the vacant stipends of the parishes of Kilmalie,

Kilmonivaig and others, of which he was appointed collector

by the Synod of Argyll in October 1697, dated at Inveraray

29th October 1697; witnesses, Alexander Campbell of

LochaneU and Mr. Dugald Campbell of Torblaren.

1697, December 27th.—Bond by Patrick Campbell of Duntroon to

present and exhibit before Mr. John Campbell, brother german

to the Earl of Argyle, the person of Donald M'Kennan, his

kindly man, who has been liberated at his request out of

the prison of Inveraray, dated at Inveraray 6th March 1696
;

witnesses, Duncan Campbell in Bareill and others.

1698, January 18th.—Contract, dated at LephinchabeiU and Ardm-

taUine 16th and 29th October 1688, between Lachlan MLachlau

of that Ilk ou the one part, and Janet Campbell, widow
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of Archibald M'Lachlan of that Ilk, his mother, with consent

of John Campbell, now her husband, for his interest, on the

other part, narrating a Contract of Marriage between the said

deceased Archibald M'Lachlan and the said Janet Campbell,

dated 12th and lJ:th April 1664, wherein she is provided with

an annuity of 1000 merks from the lands and estate of

M'Lachlane, and now because she and her present husband are

willing to discharge 200 merks of the said annuity and live

upon the 800 merks thereof only, therefore the said Lachlan

M'Lachlane obliges himself in corroboration of the said

Contract of Marriage, to provide the said sum of 800 merks

to his said mother during her lifetime out of the five merk

lands of Dunimuck and other subjects. One witness is

Alexander Campbell, brother german to the said John

Campbell.

1698, February 1st.—Bond by Neill Duncanson, merchant in

Inveraray, to Colin Campbell, merchant there, for £100 Scots,

dated at Inveraray 8th April 1697.

1698, February 14th.— Bond by Alexander Campbell of Cleanmacry

to Donald M'Arthur, brother german to Instrynich, for £60

Scots, dated at Inveraray 27th January 1697; witnesses,

Donald Campbell, bailie of Eoss, etc.

1698, February 14th.—Bond by Donald Gillize of Glenmore to

Alexander Campbell, fiar of Cleanmacry, and Donald Campbell

of Barlea for 234 merks, John Campbell, fiar of Kenmore,

being his cautioner, dated at Kilmore 8th June 1697
;

witnesses, Donald Campbell of Tirephure and Archibald

Campbell in Craigantagart.

1698, February 19th.—Bond by Sir Allan M'Lean of Dowart,

knight baronet, to Dugald Campbell of Clenmackrie for 3600

merks, dated at Dowart 18th March 1671 ; written by Colin

Campbell, writer in Edinburgh.

1698, February 23rd.—Bond by Dugald Campbell in Cadderlie to

John Campbell, son of the deceased Allan Campbell in

Auchnamuddy for fifty merks, dated at Tirvine, I8th May
1685 ; witnesses, Patrick Campbell in Tirvine, etc. ; written

by Dugald Campbell in Tu-viue.

1698, February 24th.—Bond by Colin Campbell of ScammaJill to

Mr. Alexander M'Calman, Dean of Argyle, for 200 merks,

Neill Campbell of Auchinard being cautioner for him, dated
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at Scammadill 9th December 1687; wituesses, Donald

Campbell, brother to the said Colin Campbell of Scammadill,

and Colin Campbell, son of the deceased Alexander Campbell

of Soroba.

1698, February 26th.—Sub-Tack by John Gibson, merchant in

Glasgow, to Archibald Clerk of Braleckan and Archibald

Campbell, brother german to Colin Campbell of Breglenmore,

for a certain sum of money of the assise herrings between the

Mull of Galloway and the Pentland Firth, of which he has a

Tack from Archibald, Earl of Argyle, dated at Portincaple

21st October 1695.

1698, March 1st.—Discharge by Colin Campbell, chamberlain to

the Earl of Argyle, to Duncan Fisher, provost of Inveraray,

in name of Alexander Campbell of LochineU, Archibald

Campbell of Inveraw, Sir John Campbell of Carrick, Angus
Campbell, fiar of Skipnidge, George Campbell, now of

Barrichbeyan, son and heir of the deceased Donald Campbell

of Barrichbeyan, and others for the sum of £1866, 13s. 4d. Scots

due by them to him, dated at Inveraray 9th December 1697.

1698, March 1st.—Bond by Donald and John Campbell to George

Orr, gardener in Ardchattan, for £48 Scots, dated at Bramive

28th May 1696 ; witnesses, Duncan Campbell in Coulna-

dalloch, etc.

1698, March 8th.—Bond by Archibald M'Knokaird in Inveraray

to Alexander Campbell of Barcaldine for £44, dated at

Inveraray 11th May 1697.

1698, March 11th.—Bond by Dugall M'llmichael in Auchnacross

and others to Eonald Campbell, W.S., for £52 Scots, dated at

Balliveolan ^Oth May 1697 ; witnesses, Alexander Campbell

of Kirnan and CoUn Campbell of Breglen.

1698, April 1st.—Bond by Neill M'Neill of Thaynish to James
Campbell, bailie of Inveraray, for £7 sterling, dated at

Inveraray 4th August 1697 ; witnesses, John Campbell,

present deacon of the hammermen of the said burgh, and

Archibald Campbell, messenger at Inveraray.

1698, April 1st.—Bond by Archibald Campbell of Barbreck to

James Campbell, one of the bailies of Inveraray, for 240 merks,

dated at Inveraray 11th June 1697; written by Colin

Campbell, writer in Inveraray.
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1698, April 1st.—Bond by Hugh M'Kean, indweller in Ardnacroes

in Mull, to Archibald Campbell of Inveraw for 180 merks,

datedat the Ford of Anacra inArgyIe24th July 1697; witnesses,

Neill Campbell in Auchiaellan and George Campbell there.

1698, May 3rd.—Bond by Nicol M'Nicoll of Ellerigmore to James

Campbell, one of the baUies of Inveraray, for £47, 17s. 4d. Scots

dated at Inveraray 11th June 1697 ; witnesses, Archibald

Campbell of Barbreck and Colin Campbell, writer in

Inveraray.

1698, May 10th.—Bond by Colin Campbell, bailie of Ardmernock,

to Colin Campbell, bailie of Inveraray, for £62 : 8 : 4, dated at

AuchinsheUoch 26th February 1698 ; witnesses, Mr. Dugald

Campbell of Torblaren, etc.

1698, May 16th.—Bond by .John Campbell, brother to Breglen,

and Alexander M'Dougall, brother to Knipoch in Lome, to

William Inglis, writer in Inveraray, for 200 merks, dated at

Inveraray 9th April 1698.

1698, May 24tb.—Bond by John Campbell, fiar of Kenmore, to

James Campbell in Inveraray for £43 : 9s. Scots, dated at

Inveraray 28th October 1697 ; witnesses, John Campbell,

servitor to the Laird of Ardchactan, and John Campbell in

Inveraray.

1698, May 24th.—Factory by Archibald Campbell of Cluness,

tutor to Gilbert Campbell of Calder, in favour of Lachlan

Campbell, his servitor, to collect the rents and duties pertain-

ing to the said Gilbert Campbell out of the parishes of

Kilvorow and Kilmenie in Islay, etc., dated at Kilvorow . . .

December 1697 ; witnesses, George Campbell of Daill,

Archibald Campbell in Ardtello, and John Campbell, writer in

Islay.

1698, May 24th.—Bond by John and Donald M'Inlie in Blariredine

to John Campbell, brother to Breglen, and another, for 220

merks, dated at Inveraray 9th April 1698.

1698, June Ist.—Bond by Alexander Campbell of Sondochau to

Alexander MArthur in Ballimeanoch for 200 merks, Donald

Campbell, his brother german, being cautioner for him, dated

at Portsondochan 15th March 1694; witnesses, Archibald and

Colin Campbell, their brothers german, and Archibald

Campbell, brother german to Colin Campbell in Breglenmore.
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1698, June 22nd.—Bond by John M'Inver in Lergeligan to Donald

Campbell of Barbreck for twenty-eight merks, dated at

Barbreck 6th January 1680 ; witnesses, John Campbell, fiar

of Kenmore, etc.

1698, July 1st.—Bond by Charles Campbell, officer to Su: Duncan

Campbell of Auchinbreck, toWiJliamlnglis, writer inlnveraray,

for £24 Scots. Alexander Campbell of Kirnan being his

cautioner, dated at Inveraray 29th October 1697 ; witnesses,

Colin Campbell of Breglen, and Archibald Campbell, sheriff-

officer in Lome.

1698, July 1st.—Bond by Malcolm Campbell of Barmolich to

Alexander Lamont, gardener to the Earl of Argyle, for £60

Scots, dated at Kihnichael in Glassrie 3rd October 1696 ;

witnesses, Patrick Campbell of Eondill, etc.

1698, July 5th.—Bond by Duncan Campbell of Glenfeochan, and

Dugald Campbell, his eldest lawful son, to Colin Campbell,

collector of the vacant stipends of Argyle, for £100 Scots,

dated at Kilmore 16th March 1697 ; witnesses, Colin

Campbell of Breglen, and Patrick Campbell, son to Glenfeochan.

1698, July .5tb.—Bond by John M'Dougald of Dunalich to Colin

Campbell, collector of the vacant stipends of Argyle, for

£120, 12s. lOd. Scots, dated at Clachanhouse 18th March 1698
;

witnesses, Donald Campbell, younger in Kilmore, and John

Campbell, son to Mr. Patrick Campbell.

1698, August 1st.—Bond by Alexander M'Dougall of Geylins to

Archibald Campbell of Row for £44 Scots, dated at Clachan-

seyll 13th May 1698.

1698, August 1st.—Bond by Archibald Turner, messenger, to

Archibald Campbell, messenger, for £23 : 6s. Scots, dated at

Inveraray .5th February 1698.

1698, August 8th.—Bond by Duncan Gray in Dunstafnage to

Alexander Campbell, merchant in Lochgoilshead, for £48

Scots as the price of sLx gallons of aquavits purchased from

him, dated at Lochgoilhead 6th May 1697.

1698, August 8th.—Bond by Charles Campbell of Bellochyle to

Mr. Alexander Duncansou in Inveraray for £40 : 11 : 4 Scots,

dated at Inveraray 12th March 1690.

1698, August 8th.—Bond by the same to the same for £113, 16s. lud

.
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Scots, dated at Inveraray 15th February 1698 ; witnesses, Mr.

Dugall Campbell of Torblaren, and <?olin (Campbell in

Inveraray.

1698, August 8th.—Bond by the same to the same for £.38 Scots,

dated at Inveraray 24:th February 1693.

1698, September 2nd.—Bond by John Campbell, fiar of Kenmore,

to Alexander Campbell, merchant in Lochgoilhead, for eighty-

nine merks, dated at Inveraw 18th January 1697 ; witnesses,

Archibald Campbell, messenger, etc.

1698, September 13th.—Bond by Alexander M'Canish of Garvalt,

etc., to Colin Campbell of Glennane for £48 Scots, dated at

Inveraray 25th December 1667 ; witnesses, Colin Campbell of

Inverliver, Archibald Campbell, fiar of Ormsary, etc.

1698, September 24th.—Bond by Donald Campbell of Barnlea, as

cautioner for John M'Kinlay in Little Drumfad, drover in

Lennox, for making forthcoming to Malcolm Campbell, son of

Iver Campbell of Asknish, two mares and a filly worth £32

Scots, arrested in the hands of Archibald Campbell, son of

Alexander Campbell of Torobolls, and belonging to the said

John M'Kinlay, dated at Inveraray 31st August 1697

;

witnesses, Colin Campbell, sheriff Clerk of Argyll, etc.

1698, October 5th.—Bond by Robert Eoss, merchant in Inveraray,

to James Campbell, bailie of Inveraray, for 108 merks, dated

at Inveraray 9th July 1695.

1698, October 7th.—Tack by Hugh and James Montgomerie,

merchants in Glasgow, tacksmen from Archibald, Earl of

Argyll, of the assise herrings on the west coast of Scotland, in

favour of Duncan Campbell of Ashfield, and Archibald Camp-

bell, brother geruian to Colin Campbell of Breglenmore, of the

said assise herrings for 1697 and 1698, dated at Glasgow 4th

October 1698.

1698, October 21st.—Bond by John Campbell of Dergachy to

Matthew Lindsay of Stockrotchell for £36 Scots, Colin Camp-

bell of Ardintenny being his cautioner, dated at Dumbarton

21st July 1697.

1698, October 25th.—Bond by Colin Campbell of Inveresregan to

Anna Yuill, daughter of Nicol Yuill in Inveraray, for £30

Scots, dated at Inveraw 1st December 1673 ; witnesses. Ale.x-
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ander Campbell, brother to Archibald Campbell of Inveraw,

1698, November 7th.—Commission by Archibald, Earl of Argyll,

to M''illiam Inglis, writer in Dumbarton (sic), to be procurator

fiscal of the justice and sheriff courts of Argyllshire, dated at

Inveraray 7th November 1695 ; witnesses, Mr. John Camp-

bell, brother german to the Earl, Colin Campbell, the Earl's

chamberlain, and Colin Campbell, writer in Inveraray.

1698, November Sth.—Bond by Archibald Campbell of Danna to

James Campbell, present bailie of Inveraray, for £23 Scots,

dated at Dunstafnage 7th November 1690 ; witnesses, Donald

Campbell, fiar of Auchinard, etc.

1698, November Sth.—Bond by Allan M'Lean of Ardgour to

James Campbell, present baUie of Inveraray, for forty-five

merks, dated at Forth William 5th August 1697.

1699, January 4th.—Bond by Iver Campbell, fiar of Ardlarich, to

Mr. John M'Lachlan of Kilchoane for 120 merks, dated at

Fernoch 10th June 1705 (sic) ; witnesses, Archibald Camp-

bell, son to the Laird of Barbreck, etc.

1699, January 4th.—Bond by Iver Campbell, fiar of Ardlarich, to

the said Mr. 'John M'Lachlan for 110 merks, dated at Bar-

brackan 11th July 1675; witnesses, Thomas Campbell in

Barbreck, etc.

1699, January 4th.—Bond by Iver Campbell of Ardlarich to the

said Mr. John M'Lachlan for £116:13:4 Scots, dated at

Ardlarich 5th June 1691 ; witnesses, Mr. John Campbell,

brother german to Archibald Campbell of Barbreck, and Neil

Campbell, brother german to the said Iver Campbell.

1699, January 26th.—Bond by AUan M'Lean in Aross to Alex-

ander Campbell, tacksman of Ulva, for delivery of some cattle,

dated at Kilnonan 4th May 1681 ; witnesses, Colin Campbell,

brother to John Campbell of Kirktoun, and Duncan Campbell.

1699, January 30th.—Disposition by John Campbell of Ardchattan

to Duncan Campbell in Coulnadalloch.his uncle, and Florence

Campbell, his spouse, to whom, in security for 2000 merks, he

had disponed his lands of Craigdurnish, whereby he dispones

to them some victual in payment of the annualrent due on

the said sum out of his lauds and teinds of Oban in the parish



THE CLAN CAMPBELL. 31

of Kilbrandau, dated at Auchnacloch 18th April 1691
;

witnesses, John Campbell of Kirktown, Donald Campbell,

bailie of Muckarne, and John Campbell, notary public.

1699, February 22nd.—Bond by GObert M'MiUan in CardeU to

Duncan Campbell, drover in Spernage in Kintyre, for

£49, 14s. 6d. Scots, dated at Glasgow 19th October 1697;

witnesses, Archibald Campbell, younger, and Dugald Camp-

bell, merchants in Glasgow.

1699, March 1st.—Bond by John M'Callum of Knockalwag to

Colin Campbell in Inveraray for £125, 6s. 8d. Scots, dated at

Kilmichal 9th October 1681.

1699, March 28th.— Bond by Donald Campbell of Tirephour in

Lesmore to Janet Chalmers in Thomhill for £12 Scots, dated

13th July 1698.

1699, March 28th.—Bond by the same to the same for fifty merks,

dated at Thornhill 10th April 1697.

1699, April 1st.—Bond by Neill Duncanson, merchant in Inver-

aray, to James Campbell, baUie of Inveraray, for £76, 9s. 2d.

Scots, dated at Inveraray 8th February 1698 ; witnesses,

Colin Campbell, bailie of Inveraray, etc.

1699, April 1st.—Agreement between Donald M'Lean of Broloss,

and James Campbell, late bailie of Inveraray, dated at Inver-

aray 11th January 1698, for delivery of ten cows and ten

stirks to the said James Campbell, the price of which has

been paid.

1699, April -oth.—Bond by Alexander Campbell of Sondochan to

Andrew Murray, merchant in Inveraray, for £16 : 7s. Scots,

dated at Inveraray 24th May 1698 ; witnesses, Patrick

Campbell, late servitor to Mr. Charles Campbell, brother

german to the Earl of Argyll.

1699, April 25th.—Contract, dated at Milavich 27th December

1697, between Archibald Campbell in Inveraray and Angus

M'Lachlane of Innishounell about the lands of Dalavich, etc.

1699, May 12th.—Bond by Angus M'Lachlan of Inshonnell, etc.

to Mr. Dugall Campbell of Torblaren for 240 merks, dated at

Inveraray 1.3th April 1699 ; witnesses, Colin Campbell, sheriff

clerk of Argyll, etc.



32 THE CLAN CAMPBELL.

1699, May 23rd.—Bond by Dugall Campbell of Glenfeachin to

Colin Campbell, collector of the vacant stipends in Argyll, for

£100 Scots, dated at Kilmore 16th March 1698 ;
witnesses,

John Campbell, brother german to Dugald Campbell of Glen-

feachine, and Donald Campbell, elder in Kilmore, and .John

Campbell, son to Mr. Patrick Campbell.

1699, June 1st.—Bond by John M'jSTachtan of that Ilk to James

Campbell, one of the presenc bailies of Inveraray, for

£71, lOs. 8d. Scots, dated at Inveraray 16th November 1698,

and written by .John Campbell in Inveraray.

1699, June 1st.—Bond by Colin Campbell of Ellangreig to Colin

Campbell, nephew to Ardkinglas, for £40 Scots, dated at

Ardeyne 27th March 1662; witnesses, John Campbell, Cap-

tain of Dunoon, etc.

1699, June 1st.—Bond by Mr. Alexander Campbell in Inverneill

to Archibald M'Nair at Lochgilphead for £100 Scots, dated

at Inverneill 21st February 1684; witnesses, Duncan Camp-

bell at Lochgilphead, etc.

1699, June Ist.—Bond by Colin Campbell of Ellangreg to James

Campbell, younger of Ardkmglass, for 100 merks, dated at

DaUick 24th February 1681 ; witnesses, Neill Campbell, his

son, and John Campbell of Dergachy.

1699, June Ist.—Bond by James Campbell of Gleudaruel to Colin

Campbell of Ormadill for fifty-two merks, dated at Kilmodan

25th November 1687 ; witnesses, Colin Campbell, school-

master in Glendarual, etc.

1699, June lOth.—Bond of Presentation by Alexander M'C'orquo-

dale, brother german to Mr. Archibald M'Corquodale of

PhantUlans, to present himself in the tolbooth of Inveraray

on 5th May instant, for making payment to Lachlan M'Lach-

lan of that Ilk of certain sums for which he was apprehended

by Archibald Campbell, messenger ; and Duncan Campbell in

Stronvaur in Galloway and Alexander Campbell in Invernessan

are cautioners for this effect; dated at Inveraray 3rd May

1699 ; witnesses, Duncan Campbell in denary, etc.

1699, August 14th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell of Sondochan

to Archibald Campbell of Row, messenger in Argyll, for £30

Scots, dated at Inveraray 24th April 1699 : witnesses. Archi-
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bell.

1699, August 14th.—Bond by Alexander M'Tavish of Auchachoise

to Archibald Campbell, messenger, for 102 merks, dated at

Kilmichael in Glasry 27th May 1699 ; witnesses, Alexander

Campbell, indweller in Kilmichael, and Neil Campbell.

1699, August 14th.—Agreement, dated at Kilmichael in Glasry

10th April 1699, between Alexander M'Tavish and Archibald

Campbell, messenger as above, for delivery of twenty-four

masks of malt sold to the said Archibald Campbell ; witnesses,

Neill Campbell, late of Kilmartine, Patrick Campbell of

Eudill, etc.

1699, September 1st.—Bond by Neil M'Xeill of Arichonan to

Colin Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyll, for £68 : 10s. Scots, dated

at Inveraray 6th February 1699 ; witnesses, Donald Campbell,

servitor to the Earl of Argyll, etc.

1699, September .30th.—Bond by Duncan M'Arthur of Coultone

to John Campbell of Kilanalane for 126 merks, dated at

Kilvorow 16th November 1694 ; witnesses, John CampbeU in

Smale, etc.

1699, September 30th.—Bond by the said Duncan M'Arthur to

the same for 124 merks, dated as above.

1699, November 21st.—Bond by Alexander M'Dugall in Laggan-

more to Colin Campbell, bailie of Inveraray, for £220 Scots,

Archibald Campbell, brother german to Colin Campbell of

Breglenmore, being cautioner for him, dated at Inveraray 1st

August 1699.

1699, December 25th.—Bond by Captain James M'Lean, late

Governor of Dowart, to Archibald Campbell of Kow, messenger

in Argyle, for £40 Scots, Malcolm and Donald Campbell,

lawful sons of Iver Campbell of Asknish, being cautioners for

him, dated at Inveraray 14th August 1699.

1699, December 25th.—Bond by John Campbell of Dergachy to

Archibald CampbeU of Eow for £20 Scots, Colin Campbell of

Ardentinny being cautioner for him, dated at Clachan of

Eosneath 18th September 1695.

1699, December 25th.—Bond by John Campbell of Dergachy and

others, apprehended by Archibald Campbell, messenger, to
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instant to Archibald M'Nab, sometime drover in Dundaff, of

the sum of 500 merks and other sums contained in a Bond

by the said John Campbell as principal, and Ewin Campbell

in Ardtarich and others his cautioners, dated 18th January

1688. Dated at KUmichel 9th March 1699.

1700, January 22nd.—Bond by Donald Campbell, Tutor of Breg-

leubeg, to James Fisher, son of Provost Fisher in Inveraray,

for £o2, 3s. 2d. Scots, dated at Inveraray 21st July 1699.

1700, January 27th.—Commission by Colin Campbell, sheriff clerk

of Argyll and collector of the rents of the bishopric of Argyle,

to Alexander Campbell of Duchelpe and Gilbert M'Pherson

in Larig in Glenurchy, to uplift the teinds and duties of the

lands of Moydart, Arisaig and Morine, dated at Inveraray 26th

January 1700
;
witnesses, Colin Campbell, bailie of Inveraray,

and Archibald Campbell, servitor to the said sheriff clerk.

1700, January 27th.—Commission by Colin Campbell, bailie of

Inveraray and collector of the vacant stipends of the synod

of Argyll, to the foresaid persons to uplift the teinds and

duties thereof, dated as above ; witnesses, Colin Campbell,

sheriff clerk of Argyle, and Archibald Campbell, his servitor.

1700, February 2nd.—Bond by Dugald Campbell of Stronchor-

mage to Colin Campbell, collector of the vacant stipends of

Argyll, for £100 Scots, dated at Kilmore 4th April 1699;

witnesses, Donald Campbell, Tutor of Breglenbeg, etc.

1700, February 19th.—Bond by Colin Campbell in Miltoun of

Dunoon to Thomas Hyndman, merchant at Bridgend of Ard-

gowan, for 100 merks, dated at Greenock and Dunoon 9th

and 13th June 1693 ; witnesses, Hugh Campbell, merchant in

Dunoon, etc.

1700, February 22nd.—Contract of Marriage, dated at Kilmorie 8th

February 1696, between Duncan Campbell, eldest and only

lawful son now on life to Donald Campbell of Strondavon,

with his said father's consent, and Marion M'Lachlan, lawful

sister of Lachlan M'Lachlan of that Ilk, with his cons'^.nt

;

witnesses, Allan M'Lachlan in Dunad, John M'Lachlan in

Duppine, Archibald and Colin, brothers to the said Lachlan,

and James M'Lachlan, his brother's son.
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1700, March 1st.—Bond by Malcolm Campbell of Barmolich to

Donald Campbell, ser\'itor to the Earl of Argyll, for 1620

merks, Iver Campbell of Auchadaherlich being his cautioner,

dated at the Ford of Anacra 27th August 1699.

1700, March 7th.—Bond by John Campbell, merchant in Morvern,

to Donald Campbell, brother german to Archibald Campbell

of Crackag, for forty merks, John Eoy alias Campbell,

merchant in Morvern, being hi.s cautioner, dated at Glasgow

16th January 1695.

1700, March 15th.—Bond by John Campbell of Dergachy to James

M'Cunn, merchant in Greenock, for £19 Scots for merchan-

dise, dated at Dergachy 80th January 1699 ; witnesses,

Charles Campbell of Bellochyle, etc. 1.33390i_
1700, April 5th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell of Clenmacry, and

Donald Campbell of Barlia to Dugall M'Farlane, younger of

Tullichintavill, etc., for 500 merks, dated at the South Port

of Eosduy 6th March 1699.

1700, May Ist.—Bond by Alexander Campbell of Leckuary to

Mr. Alexander Duncanson, merchant in Inveraray, for £140

Scots, his cautioners being Alexander Campbell of Kirnan

and Charles Campbell of Stroneskir, dated at Torranbeg 25th

July 1699; witnesses, Archibald Campbell, servitor to the

said xllexander Campbell of Kirnan, etc.

1700, May 13th.—Bond by Archibald M'Xokaird in Inveraray to

James Campbell, one of the present bailies of Inveraray, for

£42 Scots, dated at Inveraray 21st March 1699; witnesses,

John Campbell in Inveraray, etc.

1700, May 20th.—Bond by Malcolm M'Farlane in Soceoch of

Lochlonghead to Colin Campbell, nephew to Sir Colin Camp-

bell of Ardkinglas, for £75 ; 10s. Scot.s, dated at Soceoch of

Lochlonghead 20th September 1700.

1700, May 27th.—Bond by Kobert Campbell, brother german to

Colin Campbell of Bailiveolan, to Mr. John Campbell, brother

german to the Earl of Argyll, for 500 merks, the said Colin

Campbell and Hugh Campbell in Tullich of Glenurchy being

cautioners for him, dated at Bailiveolan 8th January 1700
;

witnesses, James Campbell, son to . . . Campbell of Barcal-

dine, and Duncan Campbell, brother to Colin Tampbell of

Balliveoline.
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1700, June 1st.—Bond by John Bane M'Nokaird in Caltoune of

Maani and Malcolm M'Nokaird there to James Campbell,

late bailie of Inveraray, for thirty-five merks, dated at Inver-

aray 9th April 1698 ; witnesses, Colin Campbell, bailie of

Inveraray, etc.

1700, June 6th.—Bond by Duncan Campbell in Strondavan in

Cllendaruel to Mrs. Jean Campbell, lawful daughter of the

deceased Sir John Campbell of Glenurehy, for 110 merks, as

the interest of 2000 merks since August 1695, in the event

of his not producing discharges thereof under the hand of

Dame Christian Mushett, Lady Glenorchy, dated at Gartin-

caber 25th August 1697.

1700, June 25th.—Tack by Malcolm Campbell, son to Iver Camp-

bell of Asknish, with consent of Margaret Campbell, spouse

to the said Iver Campbell, to John Montgomery, younger,

merchant in Campbeltoun, of the town and lands of Skero-

blinrayd in Kintyre, for the lifetime of the said Margaret

Campbell, hferentrix thereof, dated at Kilmartine and Camp-

beltown 12th November 1697 and 5th January 1698; wit-

nesses, John Campbell of Killdalog and Duncan Campbell,

his eldest son, etc.

1700, August 2nd.—Bond by Malcolm Campbell of Earmolloch to

CoUn Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyll, for £400 Scots, Alex-

ander Campbell of Kirnan being his cautioner, dated at

Inveraray 11th December 1699, written by Archibald

Campbell.

1700, August 19th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell, brother german

to Alexander Campbell of Sondochan, to William Inglis, writer

in Inveraray, for £8 Scots, dated at Inveraray 26th January

1700.

1700, September 3rd.—Bond by Duncan M'Dougall of Dunolich

to Archibald Campbell, uncle to the Captain of Dunstafnage,

for £40 Scots, dated at Kilmore 23rd August 1699 ; witnesses,

Donald Campbell, Tutor of Breglenbeg, and Dugald Campbell

of Stronchormage.

1700, September 21st.—Bond by Archibald Campbell of Barbreck

to Matthew Campbell, merchant in Glasgow, for £5 sterling,

dated at Glasgow Sth March 1697.
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1700, November 1st.—Bond by John Campbell of Ardchattan to

Duncan Fisher, provost of Inveraray, for £46 Scots, dated at

Inveraray 28th May 1698; witnesses, -John Campbell, his

servitor, etc.

1700, November 1st —Bond by John Campbell of Ardchattan to

Donald Campbell in Strondavan for f -40 Scots, dated at Fir-

mance 10th September 1694; witnesses, John Campbell and

Duncan Campbell.

1700, November 11th.—Bond by Donald Campbell, brother german

to Alexander Campbell of Sondoehan, to Dugall M'Farlane,

fiar of TuUichintavill, for delivery of some cattle, dated at

Ballichindoer in Muckarne 18th January 1699 ; witnesses,

Archibald Campbell, their brother german, and George Camp-

bell, brother german to John Campbell of Kirkton.

1700, November 12th.—Bond by Duncan M'Lachlan in Duppin to

Mr. Dugald Campbell of Killmorie for 400 merks, dated at

Inveraray 23rd December 1699; witnesses, Colin Campbell,

bailie of Inveraray, etc.

1700, November 14th.—Bond by John Campbell in Drumly to

Nicol M'NicoU of Ellerigmore for 120 merks, Duncan and

Neill Campbell, his lawful sons, being cautioner for him, dated

at Inveraray 4th July 1700; witnesses, Archibald Campbell

in Inveraray, etc.

1700, November 22nd.—Bond by John Campbell, tiar of Kenmore,

to Dugald Campbell, brother german to Archibald CampbeU
of Inveraw, for 500 merks, dated at Crarea 28th April 1699.

1700, November 26th.—Bond by Donald Campbell of Barlia to

Dugald Campbell, brother german to Archibald Campbell of

Inveraw, for £18 sterling, dated at Clenmacry 9th September

1699 ; witnesses, Duncan and John Campbell, brothers to

Alexander Campbell of Clenmacry, who is cautioner.

1700, November 26th.—Bond by Donald M'Lean of Kengerloch to

Archibald Campbell of Bow, messenger, for £120 Scots, dated

at Kenlochskridan 18th July 1700.

1700, November 26th.—Bond by Allan M'Lean of GruHne and

others to Archibald Campbell, messenger, for £12 Scots, dated

at Aroas 22nd August 1700 ; witnesses, Mr. Alexander Camp-

bell, advocate, commissary of the Isles, etc.



38 THE CLAN CAMPBELL.

1700, November 26th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell of Sondochan

to Dugald Campbell, brother german to Archibald Campbell

of Inveraw, for 100 merks, dated at Kaldachrenane 20tli

October 1694; witnesses, Neill Campbell, Tutor of Dunstaf-

nadge, and John Campbell, writer in Islay.

1701, January 1st.—Bond by Archibald Campbell of Barbreck to

Colin Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyll, for 400 merks, dated

at Torranbeg 5th January 1698 ; witnesses, Malcolm Campbell,

son of Iver Campbell of Aaknish, etc.

1701, January 12th.—Bond by Colin Campbell, younger of Blari-

cheen, to Archibald Campbell in ArdtuUo in Islay for £100

Scots, dated at Ardtullo 13th November 1696; witnesses,

Alexander Campbell, schoolmaster in Kildaltan, and James

Campbell, brother german to John Campbell of Kirktoun.

1701, February 22nd.—Commission by Archibald, Earl of Argyll,

to Donald Campbell, his servitor, to uplift herezelds and other

duties payable from the shire of Argyll, dated at Edinburgh

15th February 1701 ; witnesses, Dougall Campbell, servitor

to the Earl, and Archibald Campbell in Inveraray.

1701, March 1st.—Bond by Malcolm Campbell of Barmolich to

Duncan Fisher, provost of Inveraray, for £16 Scots, dated at

Inveraray 3rd March 1697 ; witnesses, William Campbell,

brother german to John Campbell of Kirktoun, etc.

1701, March let.—Bond by Dugald Campbell of Stronchormage

to Dugald Campbell in Drumly for 120 merks, dated at In-

veraray 25th May 1700; witnesses, Colin Campbell, sheriff

clerk of Argyll, and Archibald Campbell in Inveraray.

1701, March 1st.—Bond by Iver Campbell of Auchadaherlich to

Duncan Fisher, provost of Inveraray, for £40 Scots, dated at

Inveraray 24th June 1696 ; witnesses, Archibald Campbell,

son of the deceased Archibald Gig Campbell in Whetstoun,

etc., Alexander Campbell, brother german to the said Iver

Campbell, being cautioner.

1701, March Ist.—Assignation by Dugall Campbell in Drumlie,

and Archibald Campbell in Culfuckan, his brother german, to

Duncan Fisher, provost of Inveraray, to so much of a debt

due to them as will satisfy him of the sum of £20 Scots, due

by them to him, dated at Inveraray 5th May 1700 ; witnesses,

Archibald Campbell in Inveraray, etc.
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1701, March 17th.—Bond by John Cunningham, merchant in

Glasgow, to John Murdoch, merchant there, for £19 : I7s.

Scots, with Duncan Campbell, fiar of Asknish, as cautioner

for him, dated at Glasgow 6th August 1697.

1701, March 26th and April 1st.—Tacks by Archibald, Earl of

Argyll, to various persons.

1701, March 26th.—Tack by Archibald, Earl of Argyll, to Archi-

bald Campbell of luveraw of the lands of Aross and Morinish,

etc., in Mull for nineteen years, dated at Edinburgh 10th

October 1696; witnesses. Captain Charles Campbell, brother

german to the said Earl, and Mr. John Campbell, W.S.

1701, March 26th.—Tack by Archibald, Earl of Argyll, to Alexander

Campbell of Lochinell of the £20 lands of Torsay in Mull and

others for twenty-one years, dated at Inveraray 7th November

1694; witnesses, Colin Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyle, etc.

1701, April 1st.—Tack by Archibald, Earl of Argyle, to Donald

Campbell of Ballinaby, and CoUn Campbell, his brother

german, of the Isles of Colonsay and Oransay, etc., with teinds

and duties for seventeen years, dated at Newcastle in England

and Kilvorow in Islay 6th and 23rd April 1697 ; witnesses,

Mr. John Campbell, W.S., and John Campbell in Scarrabolls,

and John Campbell, writer in Islay.

1701, April 2l3t.—Bond by Malcolm Campbell of Barmolich to

Patrick Campbell of Kilduskalane for 255 merks, dated at

Kilmichel in Glassry 23rd February 1700 ; witnesses, Alex-

ander Campbell of Kirnan, and Ale.xander Campbell, brother

to Auchadaherly.

1701, April 21st.—Bond by Alexander M'Tavish of Auchachoise

to Patrick Campbell of Kilduskalane for 250 merks, dated at

Kilmichael in Glassry 4th February 1698 ; witnesses, Malcolm

Campbell of Barmolich, and Alexander Campbell of Kirnan.

1701, April 30th.—Bond by Neill M'NTeill of Taynish to Alexander

Campbell of Lochinell for 200 merks, dated at Ardmucknish

4th May 1699 ; witnesses, Duncan Campbell, servitor to

Lochinell and John Campbell, fiar of Ardintullin.

1701, April 30th.—Bond by the same to the same for 200 merks,

dated as above; same witnesses [but Duncan Campbell is

styled younger of Lochinell instead of servitor].



40 THE CLAN CAMPBELL.

1701, April 30th.— Bond by the same to the same for 700 merks,

dated at Ardmucknish 6th February 1697.

1701, May 15th.—Bond by Allan M'Dougall of Soroba to Colin

Campbell, bailie of Inveraray, for £46 : 18s., dated at Inver-

aray 4th December 1697.

1701, May 16th.—Bond by Alexander M'Dougall, Tutor of Galla-

nich, and Donald Campbell, Tutor of Breglenbeg, to Colin

Campbell, bailie of Inveraray, for 1300 merks, which they

agreed to pay to him for the commission granted to them of

the teinds and other duties of the Isles of Tiree and Coll,

dated at Inveraray 5 th October 1700; witnesses, Mr. Dugald

Campbell of Kilmorie, etc.

1701, May 20th.—Bond by Neill M'Neill of Taynish to Daniel

Campbell, master of the horse to the Earl of Argyll, for

£31, 19s. lOd. sterling, for horses and mares bought from him,

dated at Inveraray 23rd September 1700 ; witnesses, James

Campbell, bailie of Inveraray, etc.

1701, June 3rd.—Bond by Dugald Campbell of Kilberry to Alex-

ander Campbell of Kiman for 180 merks, dated at Kilberry

28th November 1701 ; witnesses, Colin Campbell, brother of

the said Dugald, etc.

1701, June 20th.—Bond by Neill M'Neill of Taynish to Mr. John

Campbell, brother german to the Earl of Argyll, for £8 ster-

ling, dated at Inveraray 26th January 1700 ; witnesses,

Archibald Campbell, servitor to Colin Campbell, sheriff clerk

of Argyll, etc.

1701, June 25th.—Bond by John M'Naughtan, uncle to the Laird

of M'Naughtan, to Charles Campbell of Bellochyle for

£291, 2a., still due of the teinds of Kilbryde for 1697 and five

crops preceding, dated at Kilbryde 16th February 1698;

witnesses, Mr. Dugald Campbell of Torblaren, etc.

1701, June 25th.—Bond by the same to the same for £450 Scots,

for the balance of the rent of Kilbryde for 1697 and four

preceding years, dated as above.

1701, June 26th.—Bond by Hector M'Lean, fiar of Kenlochaline.

to Paul Campbell, merchant in Mull, for 500 merks, dated at

Aross 5th October 1674 ; witnesses, Archibald Campbell,

lawful son of Duncan Campbell, bailie of Jura, etc.
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1701, June 30th.—Bond by Charles Campbell of Bellochyle to

Duncan M'Arthur, son to Instrynich, for £20 Scots, dated at

Kedochouse ISth August 1699.

1701, June 30th.—Bond by John Campbell of Kildalvan to

Duncan M'Arthur, son to Instrynich, for £30 Scots, dated at

Darrinakilnine 14th September 1698; witnesses, Robert

Campbell, his brother, etc.

1701, June 30th.—Bond by Charles Campbell of Stroneskir to the

said Duncan M'Arthur for eighteen marks, dated at Kil-

michael 1st August 1699.

1701, August 9th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell of Crackag and

Donald Campbell, his brother german, to Archibald Oig

Campbell for fifty-two merks, dated at Killcoran 22nd

September 1696 ; witnesses, Donald Campbell in Oronsay,

and Colin Campbell and John Campbell, brothers to the

granters.

1701, September 20th.—Factory by Eonald Campbell, W.S., to

James Campbell, his servitor, to uplift debts due to him in

Argyll or Glasgow, dated at Edinburgh 22nd August 1701
;

witnesses, Archibald Campbell, his servitor, etc.

1701, October 24th.—Discharge by John Campbell, son of Donald

Campbell of Knockdernyorbir, to Hew M'Phaill alias Campbell

for 100 merks contained in a Bond due since 19th September

1695, dated 1st November 169.5.

1701, October 27th.—Bond by Colin Campbell of Inverecregane to

Donald Campbell, chamberlain of Muckarne, for £128, 3s. 4d.

Scots, dated at Inverecregan 9th May 1692 ; witnesses, Colin

Campbell in Blarerine, etc.

1701, October 27th.—Bond by Neill Campbell of Auchinard to

Donald Campbell, bailie of Muckarne, for 120 merks, dated at

Fyard in Lesmore ISth January 1698 ; witnesses, John

Campbell, son to the said Xeill Campbell, and William

Campbell in Muckarne.

1701, November 7th.—Bond by Allan M'Dugall of Creganich,

with consent of John, Earl of Breadalbane, to Mr. Colin

Campbell, minister at Balliveodane, for £42, 6s. 8d. Scots,

Alexander Campbell of Barcaldine being his cautioner, dated

at Invergore Sth December 1699 : witnesses, Colin Campbell
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of Balleveolane and Duncan Campbell, his brother german,

and Colin Campbell in Dunnivick

1701, November 28th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell of Kirnaii

to Alexander Campbell of Barcaldine for £20 sterling, dated

at Bunaw 17th October 1700; witnesses, Patrick Campbell

of Innerinan, writer in Edinburgh, etc.

1701, December 17th.—Bond by Hew M'Dugud, maltman iii

Inveraray, to Alexander Campbell of Kilmartin for £12 Scots,

dated at Campbeltown 9th March 1699.

1701, December 31st.—Factory by John, Earl of Breadalbane, to

Mr. Alexander Chrystie, his factor and chamberlain in Perth-

shire, to uplift also the rents and teinds due to him from his

lands in Argyllshire, comprehending the lands of Glenorchy

and Lochowsyde, Barbreck, etc., dated at Taymouth 24th

October 1700.

1701, December 31st.—Another Factory by the same to the same

in the same terms, dated at Taymouth 11th December 1701

;

witnesses. John Campbell, his servitor, etc.

1702, February 26th.—Bond by Colin Campbell in Dunivick to

Alexander Campbell of Barcaldine for seventy merks, dated

at Barcaldine 25th January 1701 ; witnesses, Allan Campbell

in Auchincallin, etc.

1702, April 2nd.—Bond by Charles Campbell of Stroneskir to

Iver Campbell of Auchadaherly for ninety merks, dated at

Kilmichael 21st April 1701 ; witnesses. Hew Campbell, son

of Alexander Campbell of Kilmartine, etc.

1702, May 7th.—Bond by John Campbell in Barr in the parish of

Ballivedane and Patrick Campbell in Arossmore in Mull to

Dugald M'Farlane, younger of Tullichintavill, for fifty merks,

dated at Lusa 3rd August 1700, and written by Alexander

Campbell of Duchelpe.

1702, May 12th.—Tack by Archibald, Earl of Argyll, to Archibald

Campbell of Crackag, Donald Campbell, his brother german,

and Donald Campbell, brother to Colin Campbell of Scam-

madill, of the twenty-five and a half penny lands of Eoss in

Mull, commonly called the £20 land thereof, and the £10 land of

the island of Icolmkill, etc. for nineteen years, dated at

Inveraray 19th October 1694 ; witnesses. Sir Colin Campbell
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of Ardkinglas, Eonald Campbell, commissary of Argyll, Coliu

Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyle, and Colin Campbell, writer

in Inveraray.

1702, June 1st.—Tack by Daniel Campbell, servitor to the Earl

of Argyll, to Mr. Dugald Campbell of Torblaren and John

Broun, merchant in Inveraray, equally between them, of the

park and enclosures of the fisherland bounded by the fail

dyke going straight from the winter town of Inveraray to

Bareray on the west, and the stone-park dyke on the east, the

stone dyke at the march of Auchinbreck on the south, and

that part called the Batchellor's Park and Gallowfarlan on the

north, dated at Inveraray -ith March 1700; witnesses, Colin

Campbell, chamberlain to the Earl of Argyll, etc.

1702, July 7th.—Bond by Duncan Campbell, drover in Lome,

Archibald Campbell, son to Donald Campbell of Barnacarry,

and others to Dugald Campbell, merchant in Glasgow, for

£37, 14s. 4d. Scots, dated at Barnacary 4th October 1701

;

witnesses, Donald Campbell of Barnacary and Archibald

Campbell, son to the said Donald (sic).

1702, August 4th.—Bond by Alexander M'Alister of Kenloch-

kelsport alias Lochead in Knapdaill parish to WilUam

Campbell, present dean of guild in Dumbarton, for 100 merks,

dated at Dumbarton 26th Januarv 1695.

VOLUME III.

29th August 1702—24th AprU 1706.

1702, August 29th.—Bond by John Dow Campbell, merchant in

the Fanis of Bonae in Argyllshire, to Daniel Morrison,

merchant in Glasgow, for £.50 Scots for merchandise, dated at

Glasgow 10th September 1701.

1702, August 29th.—Bond by Iver Campbell of Auchadaherlich

and Alexander Campbell, his brother german, and Alexander

Campbell of Kirnan to Dugald M'Farlan of TuUichintavill for

300 merks, dated at Craigmuir 2nd June 1702 ; witnesses,

Charles Campbell of Stroneskir and Donald Campbell of

Kilmory,
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1702, September 3rd.—Bond by Donald Campbell, Tutor of

Breglenbeg, to Allan Campbell in Barindroman for 100 merks,

dated at Barnacarry 18th May 1701 ; witnesses, Colin

Campbell of Breglenbeg and Archibald Campbell, son of the

granter.

1702, September 12th.—Bond by Lachlan M'Pherson, tailor,

merchant in Mull, to Dngald Campbell, merchant in Glasgow,

for £24 Scots for merchandise, dated at Glasgow 5th December

1700.

1702, September 12th.—Bond by Archibald M'Sherie, chapman in

Gortenbuyin Mull, to Dugald Campbell, merchant in Glasgow,

for £24 Scots, dated at Glasgow 20th August 1701.

1702, September 12th.—Bond by John M'Lachlan in Morverne to

Dugald Campbell, merchant in Glasgow, for £34, 10s. lOd. Scots

for merchandise, dated at Glasgow 20th February 1701.

1702, September 12th.—Some other Bonds to the said Dugald

Campbell, merchant in Glasgow.

1702, September 12th.—Bond by Allan Campbell, merchant in

Jura, brother german to John Campbell, bailie there, to Hugh
Warden, merchant in Glasgow, for £60, 16s. 8d. for merchandise,

dated at Glasgow 7th January 1702.

1702, September 14th.—Contract of Marriage, dated at KiUorrow

19th March 1695, between John Campbell in Scarrabolls and

Florence Campbell, sister german to Donald Campbell of

Ballinaby. The tocher is £500 ; witnesses, Archibald

Campbell of Octomore, Eonald Campbell of Laganlochan, etc.

1702, October 22nd.—Bond by William Park, elder and younger,

shoemakers in Campbeltown, to Patrick Campbell of St.

Catharines for £46, 14s. 6d. Scots, dated at Inveraray 27th July

1702 ; witnesses, James Campbell and others.

1702, October 22nd.—Bond by Archibald Campbell of Barbreck to

Malcolm Campbell, brother german to Duncan Campbell of

Asknish for £34, 6s. 8d. Scots, dated at Barbreck 1st February

1700 ; witnesses, Neill Campbell, brother to Iver Campbell of

Ardlarich, etc.

1702, October 22nd.—Bond by the same to Malcolm Campbell, son

to Iver Campbell of Asknish, for eigbty-six merks, dated at

Kilmiehael 24th January 1698; witnesses, Alexander Campbell,
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schoolmaster at Kilmartin, and Dugald Campbell in Inver-

livemiore.

1702, October 22ud.—Bond by the same to Malcolm Campbell,

brother to Duncan Campbell; of Asknish, for £80 Scots, dated

at Barbreck 15 th January 1700.

1702, November 12th.—Tack by Alexander Duncanson, merchant

in Inveraray, and Jamea Campbell, one of the bailies there, to

Alexander M'Dougall in Lagganmore and Patrick Campbell

in Kilmun of Lochaw, of certain teind victual out of the lands

of Lagganmore and Kilninver and other lauds for seven

years, the granters themselves having a Tack of the teinds

thereof from John Campbell, Prior of Ardchattan, dated 5th

May 1697. This Tack is dated at Inveraray 28th October

1699.

1702, November 12th.—Tack by James Campbell, bailie of

Inveraray, and Mr. Alexander Duncanson, merchant there, to

Colin Campbell of Inveresregane and Alexander Campbell,

his brother german, of certain teind victual out of the lands

of Inveresregane, etc. for seven years, in terms of their own

Tack from John Campbell of Ardchattan of the teinds thereof

for nine years, dated 5th May and registered 28th October

1697. This Tack is dated at Inveraray 28th October 1699,

John Campbell of Ardchattan being a witness.

1702, November 12th.—Other Tacks by them of the teinds in like

manner.

1702, November 12th.—Tack by them to John Campbell in Eagra

of some teind victual out of the lands of Kilbrandan in Seyle

for seven years, dated at Inveraray 7th November 1699.

1702, November 20th.—Bond by Colin Campbell of Balliveolan to

Donald Campbell, bailie of Muckarne, for £398 : 9 : 8 Scots,

Alexander Campbell of Barcaldine being his cautioner, dated

at Craignish 9th May 1700; witnesses, Patrick Campbell,

son of the said Alexander Campbell, and Patrick Campbell,

writer in Edinburgh.

1702, November 20th.—Bond by Colin Campbell of Scammadill to

Donald M'Calman in Ardagaw for 200 merks, dated at Fernoch

4th February 1701 ; witnesses, Donald Campbell, bailie of

Muckarne, and John Campbell, writer m Isky.
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1702, November 23rd.—Bond by Patrick Campbell, merchant in

Ballichroy in Islay to Daniel Morison, merchant in Glasgow,

for £20 Scots for merchandise, dated at Glasgow 15th January

1701.

1702, November 24th.—Discharge by Archibald, Earl of Argyll, to

Iver Campbell of Auchadaherlich for £80 Scots contained in a

Bond by the deceased John Campbell of Auchadaherlich, his

brother, to the deceased Archibald, Earl of Argyll, father of

the Earl, dated 4th June 1674. The Discharge is dated at

Edinburgh 27th December 1700; witnesses, Eonald Campbell,

W.S., and Alexander and James Campbell, his servitors.

1702, November 26th.—Tack by Archibald, Earl of Argyll, to

Donald M'Neill of Crear, dated 6th March 1701.

1702, December 1st.—Bond by Colin Campbell, fiar of Glen-

daruel to Colin Campbell, chamberlain to the Duke of Argyll,

for £49, 15s. 4d. Scots, dated at Inveraray 29th August 1701

;

witnesses, Archibald Campbell in Inveraray, etc.

1702, December 2nd.—Commission by Colin Campbell, sheriff

clerk of Argyll, former of the Bishopric of Argyll, by assigna-

tion from the synod thereof, on 24th April last, in favour of

Gilbert M'Pherson in Larig, to uplift the teinds of Moydart,

etc. for 1702, dated at Inveraray 2nd December 1702; wit-

nesses, Archibald Campbell, writer in Inveraray.

1702, December 2nd.—Bond by John Campbell of Airds to Archi-

bald Clerk of Braleckan for £48 Scots, dated at Inveraray

19th August 1699.

1702, December 6th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell, eldest lawful

son of Donald Campbell, Tutor of Breglenbeg, for the principal,

and Donald Campbell of Lerags and the said Donald Campbell,

Tutor of Breglenbeg, as cautioners, to deliver to Duncan Fer-

guson in Stronchrevich and others some cows and stirks as

agreed upon, dated at Inveraray and Barnacary 20th and 22nd

April 1702 ; witnesses, Donald Campbell, sheriff' officer in

Argyllshire, etc.

1702, December 6th.—Bond by Ale.xander Campbell of Sondochan

to Patrick Campbell, writer in Edinburgh, for £14 sterling,

Donald Campbell, bailie of Muckarne, being cautioner, dated

at Kilchrenan 9th November 1700; witnesses, Alexander

Campbell of Lochinell, etc.
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1702, December 8th.—Registration of Contract, dated at Knipceh

10th November 1671, between Duncan M'Arthur, eldest

lawful son of Patrick M'Arthur in Tirivadich, on the one

part, and John Campbell of Inveresregan, and Katharine

Campbell, his lawful daughter, on the other part, for the

marriage of the said Duncan M'Arthur and Katharine Camp-

bell, wherein the said Johu Campbell, with Colin Campbell,

fiar of Inversregan, his eldest lawful sou, as cautioner, obliges

himself to pay 500 merks of tocher and some cattle ; witnesses

to the Contract are Archibald Campbell of Inveraw, and

Alexander Campbell of Aucharuaren, and Dugall Campbell,

brother to the said Alexander, and Alexander, son to the said

John Campbell.

1702. December 14th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell of Barbreek

to Neil M'llmaclesag in Soroba for £100 Scots, dated at

Anacra 6th January 1698; witnesses, Malcolm Campbell,

lawful son of Iver Campbell of Asknish, etc.

1703, January 7th.—Bond by Hector M'Alister, brother german

to Alexander M'Alister of Kenloch, to Alexander Campbell,

brother to Auchadalierly, for 110 merks, dated at Lochgillips-

head 22nd June 1702 ; witnesses, Archibald Campbell of

Blarintibert and Alexander Campbell of Kirnan.

1703, January 7th.—Bond by Charles Campbell of Stroneskir to

Iver Campbell of Auchadaherly, Alexander Campbell, his

brother, and Alexander Campbell of Kirnan, for 300 merks,

dated at Craigmeur 2nd June 1702 ; witnesses, Donald Camp-
bell of Kilmory, etc.

1703, January 7th.—Bond by Dugald M'llvernock, portioner of

Drumfinn, to Alexander Campbell, brother german to Aucha-

daherly, for 110 merks, dated at Kilmichael in Glasrie, 22nd

June 1702.

1703, January 12th.—Bond by Malcolm Campbell of Barmolich

to John Brown, merchant in Inveraray, for 200 merks,

Charles Campbell, brother to Glasvar, being his cautioner,

dated at Inveraray 27th May 1693.

1703, January 22nd.—Bond by Duncan M'Dougall of Dunavich

to Colin Campbell, collector of the supply for Argyllshire, for

£.50 Scots, dated at Inveraray 12th June 1700 ; witnesses,

Mr. Dugald Campbell in Inveraray, etc.
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1703, January 28th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell, brother ger-

man to Donald Campbell of Lerags, and Archibald Campbell,

son to Donald Campbell, Tutor of Breglenbeg, to Dugald

M'Dugald of Ardmore, for 470 merks, dated at Auchnacraig

12th October 1702 ; witnesses, Dugall Campbell, son to John

Campbell of Auchavuaran, etc.

1703, February 4th.—Bond by Donald M'Lean and John M'Pher-

son, merchants in Quinish in Mull, to Dugald Campbell,

merchant in Glasgow, for £42, 15s. lOd. Scots, dated at Auch-

nasaul in Mull 23rd September 1702.

1703, March 31st.—Bond by Xeill Campbell, indweller in Stocki-

vulline, to Patrick Campbell of Duntroon for 100 merks, dated

at Duntroon 6th June 1702; witnesses, Patrick Campbell of

Euschelpe, Duncan Campbell, his brother, Duncan Campbell,

servitor to the said Patrick Campbell of Duntroon, and Donald

Campbell in Auchitechrom.

1703, May 26ih.—Bond by Dugald Campljell of Stronchormage,

corroborating a Bond granted by his deceased father, Duncan

Campbell of Stronchormage, to Duncan Fisher, provost of

Inveraray, dated 12th January 1677, for £45, 3s. 4d. Scots, and

also his own Bond to Dugall Campbell in Drumlie on 7th

May 1700, for 120 merks, which has been assigned to the said

Duncan Fisher. This Bond of Corroboration is dated at In-

veraray llih December 1701.

1703, June 22nd.—Bond by Donald Campbell, Tutor of Breglen-

beg, to Air. John Campbell, brother german to the Duke of

Argyll, for £120 Scots, dated at Inveraray 12th February

1702.

] 703, June 22nd.—Bond by Alexander MLean of Torloisk to

Lieutenant Eobert Campbell, indweller in Edinburgh, for £3

sterling, dated at Clachanseyll 1st December 17U1 ; witnesses,

Dugall Campbell, bailie of Nether Lome, etc.

1703, June 22nd.—Bond by Duncan Clerk, miller at Garvy in

Glendaruel, to Lieutenant Eobert Campbell, indweller in

Edinburgh, for £11 : 12s. Scots, dated at the Mill of Colinvan

8th January 1702; witnesses. Sir Neil Campbell of Ellan-

greig, etc.

1703, June 22nd.—Bond by Donald M'Lean of Auchinsaull to
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Robert Campbell, indweller in Edinburgh, for £9 sterling,

dated 18th November 1701 ; witnesses. Patrick Campbell at

Aross, and Archibald Campbell, bailie of Aross.

1703, July 23rd.—Bond by Archibald Campbell in Menynacurr at

the head of LochgilKp to Archibald Campbell, messenger in

Drum, for 200 marks, dated at Kilmichael in Glasrie 6th

January 1701 : witnesses, Neill Campbell in Eudill, Alexander

Campbell in Kilmichael, and Eobert Campbell.

1703, July 26th.—Bond by Duncan M'Dugald of Dunavich to Mr.

John Campbell, brother german to the Duke of Argyll, for

£181 Scots, dated at Inveraray 11th September 1702; wit-

nesses, James Campbell, bailie of Inveraray, etc.

1703, July 26th.—Bond by the same to Donald Campbell in

Barnacarry for £108, 5s. lOd. Scots, dated at Inveraray 12th

September 1702.

1703, July 26th.—Bond by Duncan M'Dugall of Dunavich and

Donald Campbell of Barlia to Donald Campbell, Tutor of

Breglenbeg, for £20 Scots, dated at Kilmore 25th August

1702 ; witnesses, John Campbell, messenger, etc.

1703, July 26th.—Bond by John Campbell of Kirktoun to Duncan

M'Dugall of Dunavich, and Donald Campbell, Tutor of Bre-

glenbeg, for £18 Scots, dated at Kirktoun 1st July 1702 ;

witnesses, Colin Campbell of Breglenbeg.

1703, September 1st.—Bond by Archibald Campbell, eldest lawful

son of Hew Campbell of Lix, to Eobert Campbell, merchant

in Edinburgh, for £15, 12s. Scots, dated at Edinburgh 3rd

March 1701.

1703, September 4th.— Bond by John M'jSFachtan, uncle to the

Laird of M'Nachtan, to James Campbell, bailie of Inveraray,

for £27 Scots, Duncan Campbell, brother german to Mr. Dugal

Campbell of Kilmorie, being cautioner, dated at Inveraray

7th July 1702.

1703, October 2nd.—Bond by Duncan M'Innon, chapman in Kil-

bryde in Craignish, to Dugall Campbell, merchant in Glasgow,

for £39, 16s. 6d. Scots for merchandise, dated at Glasgow 8th

June 1703.

1703, October 2nd.—Other five Bonds to the said Dugall Campbell,

merchant m Glasgow.
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1703, December 27th.—Commission by Sir John Campbell of

Carrick to Alexander Ferguson, fiar of Glenshellich, to uplift

the rents of Glenshelich, dated at Glasgow 17th June 1703.

1703, December 28th.—Discharge by Colin Campbell, sheriff clerk

of Argyll, to John Stewart of Ardseall for 1300 merks paid

by him, contained in Bonds by Archibald Campbell of Bar-

breck in 1694 and 1698. The Discharge is dated at Inveraray

30th October 1702 ; witnesses, Dugall Campbell, his eldest

lawful son, and Archibald Campbell, writer in Inveraray.

1703, December 28th.—Similar Discharge to the said John Stewart

for Bonds due by the said Archibald Campbell in terms of

Decreit granted by Alexander Campbell of Kirnan, commis-

sary depute of Argyll, the Discharge being dated at Craignuck

3rd June 1703.

1704, February 1st.—Bond by Hugh MTean in Coll, etc. to Lieu-

tenant John Campbell, indweller in Saltmercat of Glasgow,

for £21, 8s. 3d. Scots, dated at Glasgow 30th June 1701.

1704, February 9th.—Minute of Agreement, dated at Inveraray

6th August 1700, between Mr. Dugall Campbell of Kilmory

and Mr. Daniel Campbell, minister at Kilmichael in Glassary,

whereby the former promises to dispone to the latter irre-

deemably the three merkland of Uila with the fishings and

pertinents in the parish of Glassary, for which the minister

is to pay 2200 merks ; witnesses, Colin Campbell, sheriff clerk

of Argyll, Colin Campbell, bailie of Inveraray, and Archibald

Campbell in Inveraray.

1704, February 17th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell of Barvulline,

and John Campbell, his eldest lawful son, to Archibald Clerk

of Braleckan for £100 Scots, dated at Anacra 26th August

1702 ; witnesses, Archibald Campbell of Kow, messenger, etc.

1704, February 17th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell in Drumlie

to Archibald Clerk of Braleckan for 40 merks, dated at In-

veraray 5th February 1701, Dugald Campbell, his brother

german, in Drumlie, being cautioner.

1704, February 22nd.—Bond by Archibald Campbell, lawful son

to Donald Campbell, Tutor of Breglenbeg, to Alexander

Stewart, writer in Edinburgh, for £40 Scots, dated at Ken-

lochlaich 18th October 1700.
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1704, February 24th.—Discharge of Interdiction by John, Earl of

Breadalbane, and Alexander Campbell of Lochinnell, Alex-

ander Campbell of Barcaltan, and others, in favour of Duncan

M'Corquodale of Phantillands, so that he may manage his

own affairs, dated at Mingarie 5th March 1700, and at Castle

Kilchurne 18th April 1700 ; one witness being Patrick Camp-

bell, writer in Edinburgh.

1704, March 8th.—Bond by Donald Campbell of Auchinard to

Alexander Campbell of Clenmacry for £53, Ss. 2d. Scots, dated

at Clenmacry 6th December 170.3 ; witnesses, Mr. Daniel

Campbell in Auchiraich and John Campbell, writer in

Edinburgh.

1704, March 8th.—Bond by Colin Campbell in Auchachrossan to

Donald M'Lea of Lindsaig for 100 merks, dated at Auchin-

garren 14ch July 1702 ; witnesses, John Campbell of Kildal-

vane and Archibald Campbell in Auchingarren.

1704, March 8th.—Bond by Donald Campbell of Auchinard to

Alexander Campbell of Clenmacry for £40 Scots, dated at

Inveraray 5th March 1700 : witnesses, Donald Campbell of

Barlia.

1704, March 25th.—Assignation by Alexander Campbell of

Lochinnell to the kirk-session of Ardchattan and schoolmaster

there of the sum of 500 merks contained in a Bond, dated

at Ardmacknish 2nd July 1696.

1704, March 25th.—Commission by the kirk-session of Ballivedan

to John Campbell of Ardchattan, one of their number, to up-

lift certain sums due to them, for the use and behoof of the

school of the said parish of Ballivedan, particularly contained

in a Bond by the deceased Duncan Campbell of EUangreig, as

principal, and Archibald Campbell of Ottar and others, as

cautioners for him, to the deceased John Campbell of Dun-
stafnage, dated 21st April 1649, and assigned by the said

John Campbell of Dunstafnage to them on 7th November
1660, and in consequence whereof Colin Campbell of EUan-
greig, lawful son and heir of the said deceased Duncan Camp-
bell of EUangreig, granted Bond of Corroboration to them,

dated . . . ; also in the assignation of a Bond by Alexander

Campbell of Lochinell to them in 1684. The Commission is

dated at Ardchattan 11th December 1702; witnesses, Colin
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Kennedy, servitor to Archibald Campbell of Inveraw, and

Mr. Colin Campbell, minister of Ballivedan. Patrick Campbell,

younger of Barcaldine, is one of the signatories.

1704, April 5th.—Bond by Colin Campbell of Breglen and another

to Alexander Campbell of Barcaldine for £25 sterling, dated

at Bunaw 18th October 1700 ; witnesses, Archibald Campbell

in Bunaw and Patrick Campbell, writer in Edinburgh.

1704, April 5th.—Assignation by Alexander Campbell of Bar-

caldine to Patrick Campbell, writer in Edinburgh, of the

above Bond, dated at Barcaldine 31st October 1700 ; witnesses.

Alexander Campbell of Clenmacry and Patrick Campbell, son

of the said Alexander Campbell of Barcaldine.

1704, April 17th.—Bond by Malcolm M'Neill of Collonsay to

Dugall Campbell of Piudill for 300 merks, dated at Inveraray

30th October 1702.

1704, April 17th.—Bond by Alexander Beetone, merchant in

Kilmichael in Glassrie, to Dugald Campbell, bailie of Nether

Lome, for 177 merks Ss. 6d. Scots, dated at Elilmichael in

Glassry 13th August 1703 ; witnesses, Alexander Campbell,

brother to Auchadaherly, etc.

1704, May 6th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell, brother german to

Iver Campbell of Auchadaherly, to Mr. Daniel Campbell,

minister at Kilmichael in Glassrie, for delivery of twelve cows

and stirks ; dated at Kilmichael of Glassrie 23rd November
1703 ; witnesses, Mr. John Campbell, probationer for the

ministry, Archibald Campbell, son to Colin Campbell, late

bailie of Inveraray, etc.

1704, May 15th.—Commission by Elizabeth, Duchess Dowager of

Argyll, to Donald Campbell, servitor to the Duke of Argyll,

to uplift certain herezelds for vassals in Argyllshire, dated at

Didingstoun 2l6t February 1704; witnesses, Archibald

Campbell, Tutor of Islay, etc.

1704, May 18th.—Discharge by Malcolm Campbell, son of the

deceased Iver Campbell of Asknish, to Archibald Campbell

of Barbreck for eighty-six merks contained in his Bond, dated

24th January 1698, and other Bonds by him, the Discharge

being dated at Inveraray 29th December 1703 ; witnesses,

Archibald Campbell, lawful son to John Campbell, brother
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german to Archibald Campbell of Inveraw, Patrick Campbell,

lawful son also to the said John, and Archibald Campbell,

writer in Inveraray.

1704, ilay 18th.—Another Discharge by James Campbell, provost

of Inveraray, to the said Archibald Campbell of Barbreck for

240 merks contained in his Bond to him, then bailie of

Inveraray, dated 11th June 1697, and the Discharge is dated

at Inveraray 14th December 1703.

1704, May 18th.—Another Discharge by Eonald Campbell, Writer

to the Signet, to the said Archibald Campbell of Barbreck for

300 merks contained in his Bond, dated 8th February 1697,

and which sum DugaU Campbell of Nether Eudall, chamberlain

to the Duke of Argyll, has paid on his behalf. Discharge is

dated at Inveraray 16th May 1704 ; witnesses, Neill M'Kellar,

servitor to Mr. John Campbell of Mamore.

1704, May 30th.—Bond by Donald M'Gillies of Glenmore to

Eonald Campbell, W.S., for £49 : 10s. Scots.

1704, June 1st.—Bond by Donald Campbell of Auchinard to Colin

Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyll, for £1235 Scots, Angus
Campbell of Dunstafnage being cautioner, dated at Inveraray

27th November 1701 ; witnesses, Archibald Campbell, uncle

to Dunstafnage, and Archibald Campbell in Inveraray.

1704, June 1st.—Bond by Dugall Campbell of Stronchormage to

Colin Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyll, for £256 Scots, dated

at Inveraray 3rd April 1701 ; witnesses, John Campbell,

lawful son to the deceased Dugall Campbell of Clenmacry,

and Archibald Campbell in Inveraray.

1704, June 1st.—Bond by Donald M'Lean in Auchinavill, etc. to

Dugald Campbell in Ardmaddy to pay £40 Scots and some
cattle to him for the commission granted by him to them to

uplift the vacant stipends of Meslimish and Quinish in MuU,
dated at Aross 16th October 1701; witnesses, Archibald

Campbell in Ardashenog, Duncan Campbell of Drumnamuk-
loch, and Archibald Campbell in Aross.

1704, July 1st.—Bond by Iver Campbell of Auchadaherlich and

Alexander Campbell in Barwhill to John Brown, merchant in

Inveraray, for £220 Scots, dated at Inveraray 29th November
1701 ; witnesses, Daniel Campbell, servitor to the Duke of

Argyll, and Mr. Alexander Campbell, mini.^cer uf Glenavay.



54 THE CLAN CAMPBELL.

1704, July 11th.—Bond by Alexander Beeton, sometime indweller

in Kilmichael of Glassary, to this effect, that seeing there were

several scandals raised concerning Iver Campbell of Auchada-

herlich and Mary M'Dougald, spouse to the said Alexander

Beeton, and that the conjoint presbytery of Argyll and Lome
and the session of Glassrie used several methods to discover

the truth thereof, and yet some persons imagine there remain

some grounds of scandal, the session of Glassry has ordered

the said Mary M'Dugald to remove from the parish of

Glassrie immediately, under the penalty of £50 Scots, and so

the 'said Alexander Beeton promises to pay this fine to the

said session failing her removal or coming to the parish again

without leave from the session, dated at Kilmichael of Glassry

7t,h October 1703 ; witnesses, Alexander Campbell of Kirnan,

etc.

1704, July 15th.—Bond by John CampbeU, brother german to

Alexander Campbell of Clenmacry, to Alexander Lamby,

gardener in Inveraray, for 100 merks, dated at Inveraray 4th

June 1702 ; witnesses, Archibald Campbell, writer in Inveraray,

etc.

1704, August 5th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell of Clenmacry

to James Campbell, provost of Inveraray, for £92 : 43. Scots,

dated at Kilmore in Lome 21st August 1703 ; witnesses, John

Campbell, writer in Edinburgh.

1704, August 5th.—Bond by Hector M'Alister, son to Kinloch-

kelisport, and another to William Millar, merchant in Fort

William, about the assise of herring.

1704, August 15th.—Bond by Duncan Campbell, chapman in

Gartevall of Skipnidge, to George Herbertson, merchant in

Glasgow, for £65 Scots for merchandise, dated at Glasgow

10th November 1694.

1704, August 22nd.—Bond by Neill Campbell in Eurich to Mr.

Alexander Duncanson, merchant in Inveraray, for £36 Scots,

dated at Inveraray 17th December 1703.

1704, August 29th.—Bond by John Campbell, brother german to

James Campbell, provost of Inveraray, to James Fisher, one of

the present bailies of Inveraray, for £35 : 2s. Scots for meal,

etc. sold to him, dated at Inveraray 17th February 1704
;

witnesses, Patrick Campbell, son to John Campbell, elder in
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Inveraray, and Eobert Bruce, nephew to the said James

Campbell.

1704, September 9th.—Bond by John Campbell, tacksman of

Lephinbeg, to Malcolm Campbell, brother to Asknish, for

£45 8s. 8d. Scots, dated at Rounaherine Ist July 1702.

1704, September 26th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell of Clen-

macry to John Brown, merchant in Inveraray, for £22 Scots,

dated at Inveraray 11th February 1703.

1704, September 26th.—Bond by Lachlan Campbell at the Connill

to Archibald Clerk of Braleckan, for £17 Scots of arrears of

excise, dated at Kilmore 1st April 1704 ; witnesses, Donald

Campbell, elder in Kilmore, John Campbell, brother to Colin

Campbell of Breglenbeg, etc.

1704, September 26th.—John Campbell of Kenmore to Archibald

Clerk of Braleckan for £60 Scots, dated at Kilmartin 13th

November 1703 ; witnesses, John Campbell, beadle of Kil-

martin, and Archibald Campbell in Inveraray.

1704, September 2Sth.—Bond by Colin Campbell of Elister to

Dugald Campbell, bailie of Nether Lome, for 520 merks,

dated at Ardmaddy 13th August 1702; witnesses, Dugald

Campbell, eldest lawful son of Alexander Campbell of

Kilmartin, and John Campbell, brother german to Angus

Campbell, Captain of Dunstafnage.

1704, November 1st.—Bond by Donald Keid, son to the deceased

John Reid in Gortenvenich of Argyll, to Archibald Campbell,

younger, merchant in Glasgow, for £14 : lis. Scots, dated at

Glasgow 22nd March 1704.

1704, November 1st.—Bond by Archibald Campbell of Barnacary

to Archibald Campbell, younger, merchant in Glasgow, for

£39 :12s. Scots for merchandise, dated at Glasgow 4th

February 1704.

1704, November 1st.—Other live Bonds to the said Archibald

Campbell, younger, merchant in Glasgow.

1704, November 9th.—Bond by Iver Campbell of Auchadaherlich

to Dugald Campbell of Nether Eudale, chamberlain to the

Duke of Arg}'ll, for ninety merks, dated at Crarea 2nd March

1704.
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1704, November 9th.—Bond by John Stewart of Ardseall to

Dugall Campbell of Nether Eudale for 250 merks, dated at

the Connall of Lome 29th March 1704; witnesses, Alexander

Campbell of Barcaldin and John Campbell, brother to Dun-

1704, November 11th.—Bond by John Campbell, merchant in

Kilmichael in Glassry to Archibald Campbell, younger,

merchant in Glasgow, for £67 : 17s. Scots for merchandise,

dated at Glasgow 18th April 1703.

1704, November 13th.—Bond by NeQl M'Neill of Taynish to

Dugald Campbell of Nether Eudale for £78 Scots, dated at

Inveraray 9th June 1704.

1704, November 13th.—Bond by Neill M'Neill of Taynish to

Dugald Campbell of Nether Eudale for £60 Scots, dated at

Inveraray 9th June 1704.

1704, November 13th.—Bond by the same to the same for £200

Scots, dated as above.

1704, November 20th.—Bond by Iver Campbell of Auchadaherly

to Sir James Campbell of Auchinbreck for £210 : 10s. Scots,

dated at Kilmichael in Glassrie 10th April 1704; witnesses,

Mr. Dugal Campbell of Kilmory, etc.

1704, November 20th.—Bond by the same to the same for £194
Scots or some cattle to the value thereof, dated as above

;

same witnesses.

1704, November 29th.—Bond by Donald Campbell in Kenegary

in Islay to James Campbell, provost of Inveraray, for fifty

merks, John Campbell, writer in Islay, being cautioner, dated

at Inveraray 5th April 1704; witnesses, Donald Campbell,

brother german to Alexander Campbell of Sondochan.

1704, December 1st.—Bond by Duncan M'llmun of Fernoch to

Malcolm Campbell in Stroneskir for £40 Scots, dated at the

Ford of Anagra 26th August 1704; witnesses, Donald
Campbell, merchant in Kilmichael in Glassrie, etc.

1704, December 1st.—Bond by Donald Campbell, son to the

deceased Patrick Campbell of Kilmone, to Donald Campbell,

servitor to the Duke of Argyll, for £10 sterling or some cattle,

dated at Inveraray 23rd February 1703 ; witnesses, Charles

Campbell of Stroneskir, etc.
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1704, December 6fch.—Bond by Archibald Campbell, lawful son of

the deceased Duncan Campbell, brother german to Archibald

Campbell of Inveraw, to Mr. John Campbell, brother german

to the Duke of Argyll, for 300 merks, dated at Inveraray 27th

January 1703 ; witnesses, Colin Campbell of Breglenmore, etc

1704, December 12th.—Bond by Iver Campbell of Auchadaherlich

to Dugald M'llvernoek, portioner of Drumfinn, for 516 merks,

dated at Kilmichael in Glassrie 2nd February 1704 ; witnesses,

Alexander Campbell, his brother german, and John Campbell,

his [Iver's] son.

1704, December 12th.—Another Bond by him.

1704, December 16th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell, eldest lawful

son of Hew Campbell of Lix, to James Chambers in Orch-

yard for £47 Scots, dated at Orchard 28th April 1704.

1704, December 16th.—Bond by the said Hew Campbell himself

to the said James Chalmers, dated at Orchyard 9th June

1704 : witnesses, Charles Campbell of Bellachyle, etc.

1704, December 19th.—Tack by Hew Campbell of Lix and Archi-

bald Campbell, his son, to Archibald Ferguson in Inveronich,

of the lands of Baylibeg for nine years, dated at Qunloch 9th

April 1702 ; witnesses, Patrick Campbell, schoolmaster in

Stronchoretich, etc.

1704, December 19th.—Bond by Mr. John M'Kinny of Annagowne,

now of Eow, to Archibald Campbell in Drum, formerly of

Eow, for 950 merks, dated at Craiganferry in Strathchurr 28th

October 1704 ; witnesses, Alexander Campbell of Kirnan and

Xeil Campbell, his servitor.

1704, December 28th.—Discharge by Patrick Campbell of Kildus-

kalane to Duncan Lamont of Auchinshellich for £97 : 19s.

Scots, dated at Meekonich 22nd September 1702.

1705, January 11th.—Bond by Alexander M'Olvea in Kilmichael

in Glassrie to Iver Campbell of Auchadaherly for £212 Scots

for meal, dated at Kilmichael in Glassrie 5th May 1702.

1705, January 19th.—Bond by Iver Campbell of Auchadaherlie

to Eobert Campbell in Inverchappell in Cowall for £36 Scots,

Archibald Campbell, messenger, being his cautioner, dated at

Inverarav 17th May 1704.
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1705, January 29th.—Bond by John Campbell of Kenmore to

William Inglis, writer in Inveraray, for eighty merks, dated

at Inveraray 25th October 1701.

1705, February 3rd.—Bond by Alexander Campbell, brother to

Malcolm Campbell of Barmolich, to Archibald Campbell of

Eow, messenger, for £50 Scots, his cautioner being Donald

Campbell, brother german to Duncan Campbell of Aaknish,

dated at Kilmichael in Glassrie 16th June 1704; witnesses,

Alexander Campbell in Barvnllane and Colin Campbell,

younger of Breglen.

1705, February 12th.—Discharge by Archibald, Earl of Argyll, to

John Cameron of Glendeshary, dated 19th May 1696.

1705, February 12th.—Commission by Mr. John Campbell, uncle

to the Duke of Argyll, to Dugald Campbell of Nether

Eudale to uplift and coUect the teinds, etc. of the Bishoprics

of Argyl and the Isles, of which he was made principal

collector for the synod of Argyll on 29th April last, dated at

Inveraray .3rd March 1704; witnesses, Archibald Campbell,

writer in Inveraray, etc.

1705, February 12th.—Commission by Mr. John Campbell, brother

german (sic) to the Duke of Argyll, to the said Dugald Camp-

bell to collect certain vacant stipends and teinds and fishing

dues pertaining to the Bishoprics of the Isles, dated at

Inveraray 11th November 1702 ; witnesses, Archibald Camp-

bell, writer in Inveraray, etc.

1705, February 13th.—Bond by Duncan M'Corquodale of

Phantilans to Donald Campbell, bailie of Muckarne, for 200

merks, dated at Inveraray 19th November 1702 ; witnesses,

Dugald Campbell, fiar of Kilmartin, and Archibald Campbell,

writer in Inveraray.

1705, February 14th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell, brother

german to Iver Campbell of Auchadaherly, to Dugald Campbell

of Nether Eudale for £102 Scots, his cautioners being Alex-

ander Campbell of Kirnane and Alexander Campbell, brother

german to Malcolm Campbell of Barmolich, dated at Inveraray

2nd June 1704; witnesses, Mr. John Campbell, minister of

Kilcolmanell, and Donald Campbell, servitor to the Duke of

Argyll.
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1705, February 14th.—Bond by Archibald M'Tavish of Dunardary

to Dugall Campbell, chamberlain to the Duke of Argyll, for

£144 Scots, dated at Kilmichael of Glassrie 8th August 1704

;

witnesses, Donald Campbell, brother to Clenmacry, and John

Campbell in Ardie.

170.5, February 15th.—Discharge by John Campbell, brother

german to Alexander Campbell of Clenmacry to his said

brother for his bairns' part of gear by the decease of their

father, dated at Clenmacry 3rd July 1704, and written by

John Campbell, factor to the Laird of Lochinnell.

1705, February '20th.—Bond by DugaU Campbell of Stronchormage

to Mr. Daniel Campbell, minister of Kilmore in Lome, for

£98, 6s. 8d. Scots, dated at Stronchormage 18th May 1704;

witnesses, Donald Campbell, his brother, etc.

1705, February 26th.^Commission by Mr. John Campbell of

Mamore, having right by assignation from the late Duke of

Argyll to the tack duties payable by Alexander Campbell of

Lochinnel, Archibald Campbell of Inveraw, Archibald Camp-
bell, Tutor of Islay, and others for £8000 Scots yearly, until

he receives the sum of 40,000 merks for which he was

cautioner for the said Duke to the Earl of Moray, and now he

grants commission to Dugall Campbell, chamberlain to the

Duke of Argyll, to uplift the said yearly sum from the lands

affected thereby, and he is to make payment and accounting

to Eonald Campbell, W.S., for the same, dated at Edinburgh

20th February 1704.

1705, February 26th.—Contract, dated at Kilvorow in Islay 27th

November 1703, between Lachlan Campbell in Ardlarich and

John Pyot in Ardmistill anent the sale of twenty bolls of

victual to the said John Pyot.

1705, February 28th.—Bond by Mr. Alexander Campbell, Com-
missary of the Isles, to Mary Sym, widow of Eobert Brown,

merchant in Inveraray, for £20, 19s. 4d. Scots, dated at

Inveraray 1st April 1700.

1705, February 28th.—Bond by Dugal Campbell of Stronchor-

mage to the said Mary Sym for £17 Scots, dated at Inveraray

20th September 1700.

1705, February 28th.—Bond by Donald Koy Campbell, miller at
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Cladich at Lochowside, to the said Mary Sym for £36; os. lOd.

Scots, dated at Inveraray 20th February 1701.

1705, February 28th.—Bond by Mr. Donald Campbell, minister of

Kilmore, to the said Mary Sym for £42, 5s. 4d. Scots, dated at

Inveraray 12th November 1702.

1705, February 28th.—Bond by Donald Campbell of Lerags to her

for £32 Scots, dated at Inveraray 10th .January 1704 ; wit-

nesses, Archibald Campbell, his brother german, etc.

1705, February 28th.—Bond by George Campbell of Cregnish to

her for £141 Scots, dated at Inveraray 23rd October 1700

;

witnesses, Eonald Campbell of Lagganlochan and John

Campbell, fiar thereof.

1705, April 30th.—Bond by Allan Cameron of Glendeahary to

Alexander Campbell of Kirnan for 500 merks, dated at

Auchacharne 11th August 1704.

1705, May 8th.—Bond by George Campbell of Craignish to Duncan

Campbell of Asknish for £60 Scots, dated at Barre 3rd

February 1704 ; witnesses, Duncan Campbell of Ashfield and

John Campbell, son to Eonald Campbell of Lagganlochan.

1705, May 9th.—Bond by James Campbell in Glendaruel to John

Buchanan, merchant in Glasgow, for £18 Scots, dated at

Glasgow 10th February 1698. Signed, James Campbell of

Glendaruel.

1705, May 12th.—Bond by Iver Campbell of Auchadaherly to

Alexander Campbell, his brother german, for 300 merks, dated

at Kilmichael in Glassrie 6th April 1700.

1705, June 2nd.—Bond by Neill M'Neill of Auchonane to Patrick

CampbeU of Duntroon for £132 Scots, dated at Kilmichael in

Glassrie 11th May 1704; witnesses, Alexander Campbell of

Kirnan and oSTeil Campbell, his servitor.

1705, June 8th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell, brother german to

Colin Campbell of Breglenmore, to Alexander M'Dugall,

brother to Duncan M'Dugall of Knipoch, indweller in

Lagganmore, for 500 merks, dated at Clachanseyll 16th

January 1700 ; witnesses, Colin Campbell of Breglenmore,

John Campbell, his brother, etc.

1705, July 17th.—Factory by Mr. James Anderson, W.S., as
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having commission from Dame Elizabeth Campbell alias Loit

(or Lort), widow of Sir Alexander Campbell, younger of Calder,

dated at London 8th March 1704, ratifying a Factory granted

by him to John Campbell of Lagganlochan, dated 23rd

December last, for uplifting rents in Islay and Jura to which

the said Dame Elizabeth Campbell has right by Disposition

from Sir Hew Campbell, elder of Calder, to her, dated 25th

June 1700. This Factory is dated at Edinburgh 7th June

1704; witnesses, Mr. Archibald Campbell, eldest lawful son

of the deceased Lord Xeil, and Daniel Campbell, servitor to

the said Mr. James Anderson.

1705, July 17th.—Commission by the same to the same for a

similar purpose, dated at Edinburgh 23rd December 1704.

1705, July 25th.—Bond of Corroboration by Colin Campbell of

Blister to Dugall Campbell, bailie of Nether Lome, of a Bond

dated 13th August 1702 by him to the said DugaU Camp-

bell for 520 merks, John Campbell of BarvuUine, messenger,

having intimated to him the said Dugall Campbell's willing-

ness to delay payment for a time, dated at Balchroy 20th

June 1705 ; witnesses, John Campbell of Ballichlavan, John

Campbell, writer in Islay, and Donald Campbell, son to the

deceased Colin Campbell in Kepbolls.

1705, August 25th.—Bond by John Campbell of Barvullan to

Elizabeth Campbell, widow of Duncan Campbell of Blister,

for eighty-four merks, dated at Elister 30th August 1704;

a witness being Colin Camp cell of Elister.

1705, August 25th.—Bond by Donald Campbell of Ballneill and

Archibald Campbell, merchant in Killarow in Islay, to Colin

Campbell of Elister for £266 Scots, dated at Killarow 24th

May 1705 ; witnesses, John Campbell, brother german to the

said Colin Campbell, etc.

1705, August 25th.—Bond by Donald Campbell, merchant in

Killvorow, and George Campbell, brother german to Colin

Campbell of Elister, for 380 merks, dated at KiUarow 1st

August 1700; witnesses, Duncan Campbell, son to Alex-

ander Campbell, brother german to Airdes, etc.

1705, August 27th.—Discharge by Sarah Campbell, widow of

James Montgomery, indweller in Edinburgh, to Alexander

Campbell of Lochnell for £82 ; 19s. sterling, contained in a
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Bond by Elizabeth, Duchess Dowager of Argyll, therein

designed Countess of Argyll, to her, dated 21st May 1694.

The Discharge is dated at Edinburgh 18th February 1704

;

witnesses, Eonald Campbell, W.S., and Alexander Campbell,

merchant in Edinburgh.

1705, August 29lh.—Bond by Duncan M'llmun of Fernoch, with

Alexander Campbell of Kirnane as cautioner for him, to

Archibald Campbell, messenger in Argyll, for delivery of some
cattle, dated at Kilmartin 15th November 1704 ; witnesses,

Dugald Campbell in Inverlivermore, etc.

1705, October 1st.—Bond by John M'Lachlan, chapman in Mor-
verne, to Dougal Campbell, merchant in Glasgow, for £30
Scots, for merchandise, dated at Glasgow 5th November 1702.

1705, October 1st.—Other two Bonds to the said Dougal Campbell.

1705, November 24th.—Bond by John Pollok in Dublin, gentle-

man, to John Campbell of Barvulline for £10 sterling, dated

at Ballichroy in Islay 22nd June 1704 ; witnesses, John
Campbell of Ballichlavan and Donald Campbell in Keregary.

1705, November 24th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell of Barvul-

line to George Campbell of Barichbeyane for £125 : 18s. Scots,

John Campbell, his eldest lawful son, being cautioner, dated at

Craignish Castle 25th July 1701 ; witnesses, Archibald Camp-
bell, brother to the said George, and William Aitken, gardener

to the said George.

1705, November 24th.—Tack by Archibald Campbell, messenger

in Drum, to Ai'chibald Campbell in Teymoninacurr, of a

house, kiln and acre and yard called Monawroth, etc., for four

years, dated at Kilmichael in Glassrie . . . February 1705.

1705, November 24th.—Factory by Alexander Campbell, son of

the deceased Captain Archibald Campbell in Glendaruel, to

Mr. John Fullerton of Greenhall, to uplift certain sums of

money from, inter alios, John Campbell of Kildalvan, dated

at Edinburgh 17th August 1705 ; witnesses, George Campbell,

brewer, Hugh Campbell, merchant, and Archibald Campbell,

writer, all in Edinburgh.

1705, December 10th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell in Killean

in MuU to James Duncanson in Ardmaddy for £16, 10s. 8d.

Scots, dated at Clachanseylich 7th June 1705 ; witnesses,
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John Campbell in Dunmore and Angus Campbell of

Dunstaffnage.

1706, January 31st.—Bond by Alexander Campbell, fiar of Airds,

with consent of John Campbell of Airds, his father, and

Archibald Campbell of Cluaness, Tutor of Islay, Alexander

Campbell of Lochinell and Alexander Campbell of Barcaldin

to whom he is interdicted, in favour of Alexander Stewart,

writer in Edinburgh, for £1000 Scots, and disponing in

security thereof the four merklands of Kill and the four merk-

lands of Ardnaklach in Appin, dated at Taychreggan 6th

March 1703 ;
witnesses, Colin Campbell in Shuna, Archibald

Campbell, son to Lochinnell, and George Campbell of

Octomore.

1706, February 9th.—Bond by Malcolm Campbell alias Mlver,

drover and indweller in Diskage at the head of Loehbuy in

Mull, to Archibald Campbell, younger, merchant in Glasgow,

for £56 : lis. Scots, dated at Glasgow 8th August 1704.

1706, February loth.—Bond by Duncan M'Cosham in Ederline-

more to Donald Campbell servitor to the Duke of Argyll,

for £40 Scots, Patrick Campbell of Duntroon being his

cautioner, dated at Ederline 14th May 1705; witnesses,

Alexander Campbell of Baraphaill, etc.

1706, February 15th.—Bond by Eobert M'Vey in Glencro m
Strachur to John Campbell of Strachur for £496 Scots, dated

at Edinburgh 17th February 1702.

1706, February 21st.—Bond by Colin Campbell of Breglenmore

to Mr. John CampbeU, uncle to the Duke of ArgyU, for 250

merks, dated at Inveraray 29th February 1704.

1706, February 21st.—Bond by Colin Campbell of Breglenmore

to the said Mr. John Campbell for 250 merks, dated as

above.

1706, February 22nd.—Bond by Archibald Campbell, son to

Donald Campbell of Barnacary, to Dugald CampbeU in

Dunveden for 24 merks, dated at Stronchormage 19th

January 1705 ;
witnesses, Dugal CampbeU of Stronchormage

and Donald CampbeU, his brother, John CampbeU, brother to

Breglenbeg, and Archibald CampbeU, brother to Breglen.

1706, February 27th.—Bond by Colin CampbeU of Glendaruel
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to Archibald Campbell, commissary depute of Cowall, for

500 merks, his cautioners being Colin Campbell of Ormadill,

John Campbell of Kildalvan and Duncan Campbell, younger

of Knockomily, dated at Edinburgh 8th April 1699; wit-

nesses, Archibald Campbell of Soccoth, etc.

1706, March 4th.—Bond by Allan M'Dugall of Soroba to John,

Earl of Breadalbane, for £112 Scots, dated at Taymouth 10th

January 1704; witnesses, Patrick Campbell, the Earl's

servitor, etc.

1706, March 13th.—Bond by Lieutenant John Campbell, brother

german to Sir Neill Campbell of Ellangreig, to Archibald

M'Nair in Kilmory in Stralachlan for 56 merks, dated at

Kilmory in Stralachlan 13th February 1705.

1706, March 30th.—Discharge by Dugall Campbell, bailie of

Nether Lome, and collector of the teinds and vacant stipends

of the Bishopric of the Isles and synod of Argyll, to Colin

Campbell, brother german to Donald Campbell of Ballinaby,

for 1300 merks, contained in a Bond by the said Colin as

principal, and John Campbell in Scarrabolls, Archibald

Campbell, brother to the said Colin, and James Campbell,

drover in Islay, as cautioners, dated 19th August 1702. The
Discharge is dated at Ardmaddy 21st March 1706.

1706, April 3rd.—Bond by Tver Campbell of Auchadaherly to Mr.

John Darroch, minister at Craignish, for forty merks, dated

at Kilmichael of Glassrie 4th January 1705 ; witnesses, John
Campbell, eldest lawful son of the said Tver Campbell, and

Alexander Campbell of Barvulline.

1706, April 9th.—Tack by Archibald, Earl of Argyll, to James
Stewart at the salt pans in Kintyre, of certain lands, etc.,

dated 23rd November 1694.

1706, April 11th.—Factory by Sir John Campbell of Carrick to

Captain Eobert Campbell, younger of Carrick, his son, to

uplift debts owing by the heirs and representatives of the

deceased Sir Duncan Campbell of Auchinbreck to the said

Sir John Campbell, dated at Camsaiil 23rd October 1705.

1706, April 22nd.—Bond by Duncan M'Keller, merchant in

Dunstafnadge, to John Campbell, servant to Angus Campbell

of Dunstafnage, for £40 Scots, dated at Dunstafnage 22nd
September 1705 ; witnesses, the said Angus, etc.
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1706, April 24th.—Bond by Dugall Campbell of Stronchormage

to Donald Campbell, servitor to the Duke of Argyll, for fifty

merks, dated at Inveraray 21st August 1701; witnesses,

James Campbell, bailie of Inveraray, etc.

VOLUME IV.

24th Aprn 1706— 15th July 1712.

1706, April 24th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell of Airds to

Donald Campbell, servitor to the Duke of Argyll, for eighty

merks, dated at Inveraray 1.5th January 1705, written by

Archibald Campbell, writer in Inveraray.

1706, April 24th.—Bond by Donald Campbell of Lerages to

Donald Campbell, servitor to the Duke of Argyll, for £40

Scots, dated at Inveraray 30th April 1703 ; witnesses, Duncan

Campbell, servitor to Alexander Campbell of LochineU, etc.

1706, April 24th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell of Clenmacrie

to Donald Campbell, brother gez-man to Duncan Campbell of

Asknish, for £36 Scots, dated at Inveraray 22nd February

1705: witnesses, Colin Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyll, and

Archibald Campbell, writer in Inveraray.

1706, April 24th.—Bond by Archibald M'Tavish of Dunardarie to

Donald Campbell, servitor to the Earl of Argyll, for £30 Scots,

dated at Kilmichael in Glassrie 17th June 1701 ; witnesses,

Dugald Campbell in Inverlivermore, etc.

1706, April 24th.—Bond by Duncan M'Dougall of Dunavich to

Donald Campbell, brother german to Duncan Campbell of

Asknish, for £45 Scots, dated at Kilmartin 13th November

1703, written by Archibald Campbell in Inveraray.

1706, April 25th.—Bond by Neill M'Neill of Thaynish to Eonald

Campbell, W.S., in name of John, Duke of Arrvll, for 670

merks, dated at Edinburgh 31st May 1705 ; witnesses, Mr.

John Campbell of Ottar and Archibald Campbell, servitor to

the said Konald Campbell.
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1706, May 1st.—Commission by Mr. John Campbell of Mamore,

as having assignation from Archibald, late Duke of Argyll,

his brother, to the Tack duties payable by Alexander

Campbell of Lochinnell for the lands of Torsay, Archibald

Campbell of Inveraw for the lands of Aross, Sir Archibald

Campbell of Clunies for the lands of Tirie, etc., until he is

satisfied of 40,000 merks due to him, and now appointing

James Campbell, Chamberlain to the Duke of Argyll, to

uplift the said duties for him, dated at Dundarow 22nd April

1706 ; witnesses, Mr. Alexander Campbell, brother to Craig-

nish, and Dugald Campbell, bailie of Nether Lome.

1706, May 14.—Bond by Archibald Campbell, son to Donald

Campbell of Barnacarry, with his said father and Colin

Campbell of Breglenbeg as his cautioners, to Donald

M'Lauchlan in Sallachrie for 615 merks, as the price of some

fat cows purchased from him, dated at Kilmore 8th November

1705 ; witnesses, Duncan Campbell, son of the said Donald,

and Alexander Campbell, son to Glassvar.

1706, May 15th.—Bond by Sir Keill Campbell of EUangreig,

narrating a Contract of Wadset between Colin Campbell of

EUangreig, his father, and the deceased John Campbell of

Ardtavich and Ba,rbara Campbell, his spouse, whereby for

3350 merks the said Colin wadset to them the six merkland

of Innerneillmore, etc., in the parish of Ormadill, dated 13th

March 1657, and registered in the Books of Council and

Session 19th June 1678, and the said deceased John Campbell

of Ardtarich, on 20th April 1666, disponed the same to Sir

Colin Campbell of Ardkinglas, therein designed Colin

Campbell of Ardkinglas, and Donald Campbell of Auchin-

villine, to whom Bond of Corroboration is granted for the

foresaid sum ; and now the said Sir Colin Campbell of

Ardkinglas, with consent of James Campbell of Corichaive

and Donald Campbell of Auchinvillin, has superseded payment

of the debt for a time, whereupon this Bond is granted and

assignation made of certain rents and duties from the lands

of Aldgaldrigs, etc., dated at Inveraray 23rd May 1699

;

witnesses, Colin Campbell of Ormadale, Colin Campbell,

sherifl' clerk of Argyll, etc.

1706, May 22nd.—Bond by Archibald Campbell, brother german

to Colin Campbell o'f Breglenmore. to C.:.ll M' Dugald in
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1706.

1706, June 7th.—Eegistration of Contract, dated at Crarea 7th

April 1704, between Colin Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyll,

on the one part, and Donald M'Lauchlan in Auchachoise and

others on the other part, whereby he dispones to them his

woods, both oak and ash, upon the lands of Inverhea, Crarea,

etc., in Glassary for three years ; witnesses, Archibald

Campbell, writer in Inveraray, Alexander Campbell, in-

dweller in Inveraray, and John Campbell in EderUne.

1706, June 8th.—Bond by John Campbell, bailie of Jura, to

Alexander Campbell of Kirnan for £24 Scots, dated at

Oronsay 25th July 1704, written by Neil Campbell, son to

John Campbell of Killdalog.

1706, June 8th.—Bond by Alexander Beton in Sheirvuan to

Alexander Campbell of Kirnan for 128 merks, dated at

Kirnan 5th June 1705; witnesses, Charles Campbell of

Stroneskir and Archibald Campbell, writer in Inveraray.

1706, June 17.—Bond by Malcolm Campbell of Barmollich to

Archibald Campbell of Eow, messenger, for 500 merks, dated

at Kilmichael in Glassrie 22nd November 170."
; witnesses,

Alexander Campbell in Kilmichael, etc.; Charles Campbell of

Stroneskir being a cautioner.

1706, June 21st.—Bond by Alexander M'Corquodale of Duloch

to James Campbell, provost of Inveraray, for £57, 6s. 8d. Scots,

dated at Inveraray 24th August 1705.

1706, June 24th.—Bond by Neill M'Neill in Machrimore to

Malcolm Campbell, brother german to Asknish, for £60 Scots,

dated at Campbeltown 16th April 1706 ; witnesses, Duncan
Campbell of Drumnamuckloch and Archibald Campbell of

Drum.

1706, June 25th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell of Kirnan to

Mr. Alexander Campbell, student of divinity, for £67, 19s.

Scots, for merchandise purchased from Magdalen Edmonstoun,

his spouse, dated at Inveraray 2nd November 1698.

1706, June 25th.—Assignation by Mr. Walter Campbell, minister

at Dunoon, moderator of the Synod of Argyll, and Mr.

Duncan Campbell, minister of Knapdale, Mr. Dugald Camp-



6S THE CLAN CAMPBELL.

bell, minister of Kilmartin, Mr. Daniel Campbell, minister

of Glasrie, Mr. Alexander Campbell, minister of Glenaray,

Mr. Colin Campbell, minister of Ardchattan, Mr. Daniel

Campbell, minister of Kilmore, Mr. James Campbell, minister

of Kilmelphort, Mr. Neill Campbell, minister of Kilmalzie,

Mr. Dugald Campbell, minister of Southend, Kintyre, Mr.

Patrick Campbell, minister of Killean, Mr John Campbell,

minister of Kilvorow, Mr. John Campbell, minister of Kil-

modan, and some other ministers, in favour of Mr. John

Campbell, brother german to the Duke of Argyll, of certain

rents, teinds and duties belonging lately to the Bishops of

the Isles, and the herring fishing, etc. thereof, for which he

has paid to them the sum of £2155 Scots, dated at Inveraray

29th April 1703 (written by Archibald Campbell, writer in

Inveraray) ; witnesses, Dugald Campbell of Nether Eudale

and Charles Campbell of Bellochyle.

1706, June 29th.—Assignation by James Eow, merchant, burgess

of Edinburgh, to Alexander M'Arthur in Soccoth Strachur, of

a Bond granted to him by the deceased Archibald Campbell of

Strachur [therein designed fiar of Strachur] for £104; one

witness being Mr. John Campbell, W.S.

1706, June 29th.—Bond by John Campbell of Strachur to

Alexander MArthur in Soccoch for 134 merks 4s. 8d. Scots,

dated at Soccoch 18th May 1696 ; witnesses, James Campbell,

servitor to the Laird of Strachur, etc.

1706, July 8th.—Discharge by Archibald Campbell of Barbreck,

acquitting John M'Lean, brother german to the deceased

Lachlan M'Lean of Torloisk, of the taking away of some horses,

of which crime it appears he is innocent, dated at Inveraray

3rd December 1694, a witness being John Campbell, younger

in Inveraray.

1706, July 23rd.—Bond by John Campbell of Ardchattan to

WiUiam Inglis, writer in Inveraray, for £209 Scots, dated at

Inveraray 22nd December 1704 ; witnesses, .James Campbell,

provost of Inveraray, etc.

1706, July 23rd.—Bond by John Campbell of Ardchattan to

James CampbeU in Inveraray for £277 Scots, dated at

Inveraray 3rd November 1699; written by John Campbell,

servitor to the said John.
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1706, July 26th.—Bond by John Campbell of Ardchattan to

James Campbell, bailie of Inveraray, for £110 Scots, dated at

Inveraray 26th December 1700.

1706, July 26th.—Bond by Colin Campbell of Breglen to John
M'Dugald, second lawful son of the deceased Alexander

M'Dugald of Corrilorne, for 500 merks, Alexander Campbell
of Barcaldine being a consenter thereto, 'dated at Breglen Srd

April 1694
;
witnesses, Allan Campbell, brother to the said

Alexander, and Patrick Campbell, writer in Edinburgh.

1706, July 26.—Bond by John M'Alister of Lochhead, as principal,

and Hector M'Alister, his son, as cautioner, to Coll M'Dugald,
Tutor of Ardincaple, for 100 merks; dated at Kirkmichael,

Inverlussa, 11th December 1702.

1706, July 31st.—Factory and commission by John, Duke of

Argyll, to James Campbell of Stonfield, as his chamberlain

and factor for receiving of rents, feu duties and tack duties and
teinds thereof, etc., from his lauds in Argyll and Lome, Cowall,

Mull, Morvern and Tiree, Colonsay and Ormsay, etc., with
power to hold courts, etc., dated at Holyrood House 27th
September 170.5 ; witnesses, Lieutenant-Colonel Alexander
Campbell of Finnab, Patrick Campbell of Monzie, John
Campbell, merchant, burgess of Edinburgh, Eonald Campbell,

W.S., and Archibald Campbell, his servitor.

1706, August 3rd.—Bond by Mr. Aulay M'Aulay, minister at Tiree

and Coll, to Alexander Campbell of Kii-nan, for 330 merks,

dated at Inveraray lltb May 1705 : written by Archibald

Campbell, writer in Inveraray.

1706, August 3rd.—Bond by Mr. Daniel M-Neill, minister at

Morverne, to Alexander Campbell of Kirnan for 250 merks,

dated at Kilmichael in Glassrie 19th October 1705 ; witnesses,

Mr. Colin Campbell, minister at Ardchattan, and Archibald
Campbell, writer in Inveraray.

1706, August 8th.—Bond by Donald M'Lean of Broloss with
Archibald Campbell in Barnafreire in Mull, and Alexander
Campbell, brother to Craikaig, and others as cautioners for him,

10 Archibald Campbell, messenger, for payment of a debt due
to Alexander M'Corquodale, dated at Inverarav, 17th June
1706.
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1706, August 8th.—Bond by Alexaader M'Allister, late indweller

in Tarbert now in the Isle of Gigha, designed in the Bond
after-specified innkeeper in Tarbet, narrating that he, as

principal, and the deceased James M'Alister, brother german

to Archibald M'Alister of Tarbet, as cautioner, on 23rd May
1704, granted Bond to Edward Orr in Campbeltown for 105

merks, of which now, with Archibald M'Alister of Tarbert, he

grants Bond of Corroboration, dated 22nd January and 10th

April 1706.

1706, August 15.—Bond by Donald Campbell of Auchachrossan to

Mr. Alexander Duncanson, merchant in Inveraray, for £30
Scots, dated at Inveraray 10 July 1705.

1706, September 4th—Bond by Alexander Campbell of Clenmacry,

narrating that he, with Donald and John Campbell, his brothers

german, as cautioners for him, granted a Bond on 26th August
1703 to Dugald MTarlane, younger of TuUichintavill, and

another for 800 merks, and no • he obliges himself to pay to him
some cows aud stirks in discharge of his debt. Dated at Kil-

michael in Glassrie 11th May 1705 ; witnesses, Archibald

Campbell, messenger in Drum, etc.

1706, September 20th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell of Barna-

carry to Archibald Campbell, younger, merchant in

Glasgow, for £20 Scots for merchandise, dated at Edinburgh

18th December 1705; witnesses, Archibald Campbell, brother

to Breglenmore, etc.

1706, September 20th.—Bond by Donald M'Lean, merchant in

Ballichtrichin in Mull, to Archibald Campbell, merchant in

Glasgow, for £49, 15s. 8d. Scots for merchandise, dated at

Glasgow 21st November 1705 ; witnesses, Colin Campbell in

Lochgoilshead, etc.

1706, October 1st.—Bond by Archibald Campbell, tacksman in

Lettermore in Mull, and brother german to Donald Campbell
of Lerags, to Andrew Neilson, late schoolmaster in Mingarie,

for twenty merks, dated at Lettermore 22nd May 1705 •

witnesses, Archibald M'Lauchlan alias Campbell, change

keeper in Auchadashenog, and Archibald Campbell.

1706, October 21st.—Bond by Alexander Campbell, brother german

to Archibald Campbell of Crackag, to Charles M'Lean of
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Killinage, for 90 merks, dated at Killinuage 23rd November

1705.

1706, November 23rd.—Bond By Alexander Campbell of Kirnan

to Lachlan M'Lauchlan of that Ilk for £40 sterling, dated at

Crarea 25th July 1706 ; witnesses, Charles Campbell of

Stroneskir, etc.

1706, December 13th.—Bond by John Campbell, brother to

Breglenmore, to Angus Campbell of Dunstafnage for the price

of some meal, dated at Gallanichmore 6th March 1705.

1706, December 24th.—Commission by John, Duke of Argyll, to

Daniel Campbell his servitor, to uplift herezelds within the

shire of Argyll due to the said Duke since the decease of

Archibald, Duke of Argyll, his father, dated at the Canongate

11th September 1704; written by George Gordon, servitor to

Eonald Campbell, W.S.

1707, January 3rd.—Bond by Archibald Campbell, brother german

to Colin Campbell of Breglen, and Malcolm Campbell in

Denskagat at the head of Lochbuy, to Archibald Campbell of

Drum for 211 merks 2s. 4d. Scots, dated at Crossall in Mull

22nd October 1706 ; witnesses, Alexander Campbell, brother

to Crackage and Alexander Campbell in Killmartine.

1707, January 7th.—Bond by Donald M'Nachtan, maltman in

Inveraray, to James Campbell, chamberlain to the Duke of

Argyll, for eighty merks for victual, one of his cautioners being

Donald Campbell, brother german to Duncan Campbell of

Asknish, dated at Inveraray 22nd July 1706.

1707, January 13th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell in Ardbeg in

Islay to Allan Cameron of Glendeshary for £10 sterling,

Alexander Campbell of Clenmacrie being cautioner, dated at

Kilchrenan 20th November 1702; witnesses, Angus Campbell

of Dunstaffnage and Patrick Campbell, younger of Barcalden.

1707, January 28th.—Bond by Iver Campbell of Auchadaherlich

Lnd Malcolm Campbell of Barmollich to Colin Campbell,

sheriff clerk of Argyll, for £529, 17s. Scots, for some cattle

supplied to him, dated at Auchinellan 22nd October 1706 ;

witnesses, Malcolm Campbell, brother german to Duncan

Campbell of Asknish, and Alexander Campbell, schoolmaster

at the Ford of Anaera.
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1707, January 28th.—Bond by Malcolm M'Neill of Collonsay to

Colin Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyll, for £174, 13s. 4d. Scots,

dated at Anacra 29th August 1705 ; witnesses, Archibald

Campbell, messenger in Argyll, etc.

1707, January Slat.—Eegistration of Contract, dated at

Ardmuckras 10th July 1688, between Alexander Campbell of

Lochinell and Dougal M'Lachlan in Camsalloch in Morvern,

whereby the former wadsets to the latter for 6000 merks the

lands of the Straith of Eenochanemore, etc., in the barony of

Sunart. There are some conditions attached which extend the

Deed to a considerable length ; witnesses were Archibald

Campbell of Auchindoun, Dugald Campbell of Tirephour and

Alexander Campbell, servitor to Lochinuell.

1707, January 31st.—Disposition and Assignation by Alexander

Campbell of Lochinnell and Donald CampbeU, brother german

to the deceased Colin Campbell of Lochnell, his uncle, in

favour of John Cameron of Glendeshary, for certain sums of

money, of some Wadsets to which the said Alexander and

Donald have right in the lands of Eenochanmore, etc. from

the Duke of Argyll, which are now granted to the said John

Cameron in liferent, and after his decease to Archibald

Cameron, eldest lawful son procreated between him and

Marjory Campbell, his present spouse, in fee, and his heirs male,

etc. The Deed is of considerable length. Dated at Inveraray

25th and 29th October 1695 ; witnesses, Eonald Campbell,

W.S., Colin Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyll, Colin Campbell

writer in Inveraray, and Neil Campbell, brother to John

Campbell, bailie of Jura.

1707, February 1st.—Bond by Alexander Campbell, brother to

Auchadaherly, to Dugald M'llvernock, portionerof Drumfinn,

for fifty merks, dated at Kilmichael in Glassrie 9th November
1702.

1707, February 3rd.—Commission by John CampbeU of Ard-

chactan to Colin Campbell, brother german to Donald Campbell

of Ballinaby, to uplift some teinds in Tiree due to him, dated

at Ardchattan 5th September 1706 ; witnesses, Donald

Campbell, bailie of Muckarne, John Campbell in Ardchattan,

and Duncan Campbell, notary public in Lome.

1707, February 12th.—Bond by Donald Campbell, sometime of
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Scots, dated at Inveraray 8th May 1702.

1707, February 18th.—Bond by Alexander CampbeU of Clen-

macry to William Buchanan in Wester Cameron for 500

merks, dated at Altochary 4th May 1703 ; witnesses, Donald

Campbell of Barlea, etc.

1707, February 18th.—Bond by Gilbert M'Pherson in Larig, drover

in Glenorchy, to Colin Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyll, for

£60 Scots, dated at Inveraray 2nd December 1702 ; witnesses,

Archibald Campbell, writer in Inveraray, etc.

1707, March 1st.—Bond by John M'Dugall of Dunolich to James

Campbell, provost of Inveraray, for 400 merks, dated at Oban
12th October 1703 : written by John Campbell of BarvulHn,

1707, March 18th.—Bond by Donald Campbell, lawful son of the

deceased Patri c Campbell of Killmory to Archibald CampbeU,

writer in Inveraray, for delivery of some cattle for which the

price has been paid, dated at Inveraray 18th January 1706 :

witnesses, Donald Campbell, lawful son of Colin Campbell of

Breglenmore, etc.

1707, March 18th.—Bond by Donald Campbell, sometime of

Kilmorie, to John M'Tavish, carpenter iu Inveraray, for £10

Scots, dated at Inveraray 4th January 1 707 ; written by

Alexander Campbell in Inveraray.

1707, April 14th.—Discharge by Mr. John Campbell, brother

german to the deceased Archibald, Duke of Argyll, to CoUn
Campbell of Breglenmore for 250 merks contained in his

Bond dated 29th February 1704. Dated at Inveraray 12th

April 1707.

1707, April 19th.—Tack by John, Duke of Argyll, to Elizabeth,

Duchess Dowager of Argyll, of the parks of Inveraray and

forest of Benbuy, etc. for £100 sterling yearly, dated at

Canongate 11th September 1704 ; witnesses, Eonald Campbell,

W.S., and James Campbell, writer in Edinburgh.

1707, April 25th.—Discharge by John M'Farlane, drover in Luss,

to Angus CampbeU of Dunstaffnage and Colin CampbeU,

sheriff clerk of ArgyU, for 570 merks contained in a Bond by

the deceased Douald Campbell of Barlia, as principal, and them.
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as cautioners, to the said John M'Farlane on 12th and 14th

May 1703. The Discharge is dated at Inveraray 24th April

1707 ; witnesses, James Campbell, provost of Inveraray, and

Archibald Campbell, writer in Inveraray.

1707, April 25th.—Bond by Dugald Campbell in Ederlinemore to

John M'Laertich in Kilmartin for 50 merks, his cautioner

being Duncan Campbell, iiar of Asknish, dated at Kilmartin

14th jSTovember 1696 ; witnesses, John Campbell in Kilmartin

and Grigor Campbell in Dunoon.

1707, May 1st.—Bond by Hector M'Alister in Barmore to William

Buchanan, merchant in Tarbert, for £40, dated at Tarbert 7th

May 1706.

1707, May 1st.—Bond by Alexander M'Alister, innkeeper in

Tarbert, to the said William Buchanan for £30, dated at

Tarbert 25th May 1704 ; witnesses, NeiU M-Millan, son to

Iver M'Millan in Bartaravine.

1707, May 14th.—Bond by Colin Campbell of Breglenmore to

Archibald M' Vicar in Sallachry for delivery of some cattle,

dated at Kilmore in Lome 2nd ISTovember 1706 ; witnesses,

John Campbell in Nether Ardeoran.

1707, May 24th.—Bond by Dugall Campbell of Kilberry to Alex-

ander M'Alister of Loup for £112, 13s. 4d. Scots, dated at

Kilberry 30th May 1706, written by Colin Campbell, his

brother.

1707, June 3rd.—Bond by John Campbell of Barvulline to Archi-

bald Campbell, merchant in Killarow in Isla, for £36 Scots,

dated at Kilvarow 15th January 1704 ; witnesses, John
Campbell of Lagganlochan and Malcolm Campbell, brother to

Duncan Campbell of Asknish.

1707, June 3rd.—Bond by John Campbell in Scarrabolls to Archi-

bald Campbell, merchant in Killarrow in Islay, for £80 Scots,

dated at Killarow 26th September 1704; witnesses, John
Campbell in Killarrow and John Campbell, writer in Islay.

1707, June 5th.—Commission by Patrick Campbell, writer in

Edinburgh, subtacksman of the inland excise of the shires of

Argyll and Bute, in favour of Daniel Campbell, brother

german to Duncan Campbell of Asknish, for uplifting the

said excise with certain expenses, dated at Edinburgh 26th
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March 1707 ; witnesses, Mr. Alexander Campbell, brother to

Cregnish, etc.

1707, June 11th.—Bond by Duncan Campbell, merchant in

Dunoon, to Duncan Lamont of Willowfield for £200 Scots

for some timber supplied to him, dated at the Mill of Meke-

noch 14th August 1705.

1707, June oOth.—Assignation by Colin Campbell, bailie of Inver-

aray, collector of the vacant stipends of Argyll, to Allan

Cameron of Glendeshary for a certain sum of money of the

vacant stipends of the parish of KilcolumkiU in Morverne,

dated at Inveraray 22nd November 1697.

1707, July 2nd.—Discharge by Ronald Campbell, W.S., to Archi-

bald Campbell, writer in Inveraray, for 1000 merks contained

in a Bond assigned to him, wherein Alexander Campbell of

Kirnan is a cautioner. This Discharge is dated at Inveraray

25th April 1706 ; witnesses, Dugafd Campbell of Nether

Eudill, etc.

1707, July 12th.—Bond by Allan M'Dugall of Soroba to Alexander

Campbell of Clenmacrie for £10 Scots, dated at Stronvilar 19th

December 1706 ; witnesses, John Campbell, servitor to the

Captain of Dunstafnage, and John Campbell, son of Archibald

Campbell in Islay.

1707, July 16th.—Bond by Dugald Campbell of Stronchormick to

Alexander Campbell in Cloivecombie in name of Archibald

Campbell, his son, for 200 merks, dated at Stronchormick 3rd

January 1702 ; witnesses, Donald Campbell, his brother, etc.

1707, August 13th.—Disposition by Mr. Walter Campbell, minister

at Dunoon, Mr. Daniel Campbell, minister at Kilmichael,

Glassary, Mr. Neil Campbell, minister at Kilmalie, and others,

as trustees appointed by the synod of Argyll for managing

their public funds, disponing to James Campbell, younger of

Ardkinglas, for £1900 Scots, certain teinds and duties out of

the Island of Bute and Braes of Caradell, etc., dated at Inver-

aray 1st August 1706 ; witnesses, Archibald Campbell, writer

in Inveraray, etc.

1707, August 13 th.—Disposition by the said James Campbell

younger of Ardkinglas, to James Campbell, chamberlain to

the Duke of Argyll, of the above rents and duties, dated at

Inveraray 8th August 1706.
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1707, August 13th.—Disposition by the foresaid trustees to James

Campbell of Stonfield, chamberlain to the Duke of Argyll, of

certain other rents and duties, dated at Inveraray 1st August

1706.

1707, August 13th.—Some other deeds relating thereto.

1707, August 16th.—Bond by Donald Campbell, merchant in

Kelislate, to Duncan M'Millan in Dunmore for forty-eight

merks 8s. Scots, dated at Dunmore 21st March 1684 ; wit-

nesses, Angus Campbell of Kilberry and Dugald Campbell,

fiar thereof.

1707, August 17th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell of Barbreck to

David Wilkie, servitor to the Earl of Kilmernock, for

£249, 10s. lOd. Scots, dated at Lochgeir 4th July 1706, a

witness being Angus Campbell, his servitor.

1707, September 22nd.—Bond by Donald Campbell of Ballinaby

to Colin Campbell, his brother german, for 200 merks, dated

at Ballivogie 9th May 1703 ; witnesses, Duncan Campbell in

Leek of Osknis, and Donald Campbell, son to Ballinaby.

1707, October 1st.—Assignation by Dugald M'Farlan of Tullichin-

tavill to Mr. Alexander Campbell, minister of Glenaray and

Glenshiray, and Donald Campbell, brother german to Duncan

Campbell of Asknish, of a Bond granted by Iver Campbell of

Auchadaherly, with Malcolm Campbell of Barmollich as his

cautioner, to the said Dugald M'Farlan, dated 22nd May 1704,

for 500 merks. The Assignation is dated ac Inveraray 20th

May 1706.

1707, October 8th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell of Barbreck as

principal, and Colin Campbell, his brother german, and others

as cautioners, to Archibald Campbell, messenger, for seventy-

two merks, dated at Barbreck 16th June 1707, witnesses,

Archibald Campbell, son to John Campbell in Kentra, etc.

1707, October 8th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell of Barbreck,

with John Campbell of Barvulline as cautioner for him, to

Archibald Campbell, messenger in Kudill, for £12 Scots,

dated at Barbreck 28th August 1707 ; witnesses, Archibald

Campbell and James Campbell in Barbreck.

1707, November 3rd.—Factory by Mr. James Anderson, W.S., to

John Campbell of Lagganlochan to uplift certain rents and
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duties on behalf of Dame Elizabeth Campbell alias Lort,

widow of Sir Alexander Campbell, younger of Calder, dated

at Edinburgh 19th November 1706.

1707, November 5th.—Tack by James Campbell, bailie of Inveraray,

and Mr. Alexander Duncanson there to John M'Dugald of

Ardincaple of some teind victual out of John Campbell of

Ardchattan's teinds in the parish of Kilninver, of which they

are tacksmen, dated at Claehanseyll 4th July 1699 : written

by Dugald Campbell in InverUvermore.

1707, November 11th.—Bond by John Campbell, merchant in Oib

in Knapdale, to Patrick Campbell of Rudill for 100 merks,

Patrick Campbell of Duntroon being cautioner for him, dated

at Kilmichael in Glastrie 31st October 1706.

1707, November 26th.—Bond by Colin Campbell in Stuck to Alex-

ander Stewart, traveller in Gorbals of Glasgow, for fifty merks,

dated at Lochgoilhead 19th December 1705.

1707, November 27th.—Bond by Mr. Alexander Duncanson,

merchant in Inveraray, narrating that on 21st February 1681

Mr. George Campbell, burgess, indweller in the Canongate,

obtained decreit against Archibald Campbell, lawful son of

the deceased Mr. Archibald Campbell of Kilpunt, as charged

to enter heir to his said father, and on his renouncing to enter

heir, decerning the ground right and property of the lands

and town of Correvechtane, Stronbeg, Innercherechane and

others, in the barony of Lochow, to pertain to the charger for

payment of £16,207, 16s. lOd. Scots of debt; which Decreit of

Adjudication was successively assigned to Archibald Campbell,

brother german to Colin Campbell, sometime portioner of

Duncrosk, and Mungo Campbell of Burnbauk, and then to

himself ; and now because James Campbell, provost of Inver-

aray, paid the half of the sums of money necessary for pro-

curing the same, the granter assigns and dispones to the said

James Campbell irredeemably the half of the lands and others

above mentioned, dated at Inveraray 8th August 1706.

1707, November 29th.—Bond by Iver Campbell of Auchadaherly

to John Campbell in Killchoan for 360 merks, dated at Kil-

michael in Glassrie 22nd September 1704.

1707, December 11th.—Bond of Corroboration by Mr. John

Darroch, minister at Craignish, with Ronald Campbell, brother
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to Craignish, and Archibald Campbell, brother german to the

said Craignish, as his cautioners, to John Gay, merchant in

Glasgow, for 234 merks, dated at Barbreckheg 15th July

1707 ; witnesses, John Campbell of Barvulline, etc.

1707, December 19th.—Bond by Torquil M'Xeill in Kilmichael

Inverlussa to Patrick Campbell of Kildusklan for £42 Scots,

dated 2nd July 1696.

1707, December 22nd.—Bond by Archibald Campbell, brother to

Colin Campbell of Breglen, to Colin Campbell of Scammadill

for forty-si-x merks 73. 4d. Scots, dated at Scammadill 18th

January 1707 ; witnesses, John Campbell, brother to Breglen-

beg, and Colin Campbell of Breglenbeg.

1707, December 22nd.—Bond by Archibald Campbell, brother

german to Breglen, to Colin Campbell of Scammadill for 106

merks lis. Scots, dated at Scammadill 27th July 1706
;

witnesses, Alexander Campbell, brother to Scammadill, and

John Campbell, brother to Breglen.

1708, March 4th.—Bond by Alexander M'Corquodale, uncle to the

Baron of M'Corquodale, to Donald Campbell, bailie of Muck-

ame, for £40 Scots, dated at Inveraray 26th February 1706,

a witness being Duncan Eoy Campbell in Killchrenan.

1708, March 4th.—Bond by John M'Kay in ToroboUs to Colin

Campbell of Blister for 240 merks, dated at Balleole 8th

February 1703 ; witnesses, Archibald Campbell, schoolmaster

in Octomore, Duncan Campbell in Balleole and John Camp-

bell, his lawful son.

1708, March 5th.—Registration of Contract, dated at Ballclavane

12th September 1704, between John Campbell, brother

german to Alexander Campbell of Sondochan, on the one

part, and John Campbell of Balliclaven and Katharine Camp-
bell, his eldest lawful daughter, on the other part, for the

marriage of the said John Campbell and Katharine Campbell,

wherein the said John Campbell provides an annuity of 300

merks or 350 merks to the said Katharine Campbell, and the

tocher is £500 Scots, in satisfaction of all that she might

claim by the decease of her said father, or Mary Campbell,

his spouse. Donald Campbell in Ballineill and Duncan
Campbell in Balleole are witnesses.

1708, March 5th.—Bond by John Campbell, brother german to
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Donald Campbell of Ballinaby, to John Campbell, writer in

Islay, for forty merks,, dated at Portaskog 16th October 1707

;

witnesses, James Campbell in Ardmore, etc.

1708, April Sth.—Bond by John Campbell of Ardehattan to Robert

Brown, merchant in Inveraray, for £20 Scots, John Campbell,

lawful son to Couldalloch, being cautioner for him, dated at

Inveraray 17th February 1697.

1708, April Sth.—Bond by George Campbell of Craignish to the

said Eobert Brown for £427, Os. 8d. Scots, dated at Inveraray

23rd October 1697; witnesses, Archibald Campbell, his

servitor, etc.

1708, April 8th.—Bond by Donald Campbell in Inverinan to the

said Pi,obert Brown for £62, Ss. 4d. Scots, dated at Inverinan

lOth April 1691.

1708, April 8th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell of Lochinell to

the said Kobert Brown for £9.50 Scots, dated at Inveraray

31st May 1698 ; witnesses, Duncan Campbell, his servant, etc.

1708, April 15th.— Bond by Hew Campbell of Lix to James Fisher,

bailie in Inveraray, for £16 Scots, dated at Invernedan 14th

July 1707.

1708, April 28th.—Discharge by Gavin Scenhouse, servitor to Mr.

Eobert Stewart of Tillicultry, one of the Senators of the

College of Justice, in favour of John Stewart of Ardseall and

Archibald Campbell of Barbreck, for a debt, dated at Edin-

burgh 8th September 1704.

1708, April 29th.—Bond by James Stewart, brother german to

John Stewart of Fasnacloigh, to present himself on a certain

day for delivery of certain cattle, according to a Bond by him

and Eobert Campbell in Glasgow, dated 5th February 1705.

This Bond is dated at Edinburgh 10th February 1708 ; wit-

nesses, Patrick Campbell, writer in Edinburgh, etc.

1708, April 30th.—Bond by AUan M'Lachlan, younger, in Kec-

kichluan, to Malcolm Campbell of Barmolich for £110 Scots

as the price of some victual, dated at Kilmichael in Glassrie

23rd March 1706 ; witnesses, Alexander Campbell, merchant

in Grinok, and others.

1708, AprH 30th.—Bond by Dugald M'llvernock, portioner of

Drumfinn, to Malcolm Campbell of Barmolich and Iver
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Campbell of Auchadaherly for £153 Scots, dated at Kilmichael

in Glasrie 4th October 1707.

1708, May 1st.—Bond by John M'Callum in Brackill in Lochgilp-

head to Archibald Campbell, messenger, indweller in Drum,

for £195 Scots, dated at Lochgilp -Ith March 1707.

1708, May 1st.—Bond by Is"eill Fisher in Kilmory to Archibald

Campbell, messenger in Drum, for £207 Scots, Mr. Dugald

Campbell of Kilmory being cautioner for him, dated at Kil-

michael in Glassrie and Kilmory 28th and 30th December

1706 ; witnesses, Patrick Campbell of Eudill and others.

1708, May 3rd.—Bond by Allan M'Lean of Ardgour to Donald

Campbell, brother german to Duncan Campbell of Asknish,

for 100 merks, dated at Aross in Mull 26th October 1706.

1708, May 4th.—Bond by Alexander Ferguson, younger of Glen-

shellich, etc., to Colin Campbell in Kilmaglash for 200 merks,

dated at Clachan of Eoseneath 24th May 1706 ; witnesses,

Mr. Duncan Campbell, minister at Eoseneath, Mr. John

Campbell in Dumbarton, and John Campbell in Barbor.

1708, May 5th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell, brother to Colin

Campbell of Breglenmore, and Alexander Campbell, brother

german to Archibald Campbell of Crackaig, in favour of

Archibald Campbell of Crackaig and Donald Campbell,

brother german to Colin Campbell of Scammadill, for

£754, 16s. 8d. Scots, dated at Ardtuirn 2l3t October 1706 ;

witnesses, Duncan Campbell, schoolmaster in Eoss, and

Duncan Campbell, officer there.

1708, May 6th.—Bond by Donald M'Duffee, now in Killearan, to

Archibald Campbell of Crackaig for £127, 13s. 4d. Scots, dated

at Ardfinag 20th October 1707; witnesses, Donald Campbell

in Ardtun, etc.

1708, May 13th.—Bond by Hew Campbell in Stronmialachan to

William Eenton, collector of excise in Argyllshire, for £42

Scots, including what is due by Duncan Campbell, brewer in

Bracklie, and others ; dated at Inveraray 4th September 1707.

1708, June 19th.—Bond by John Campbell of Ardchattan to pay

£40 Scots yearly to Mr. Eobert M'Grudir, late schoolmaster

at Muckarn, who has undertaken to instruct the children in

the school of Ardchattan, dated at Ardchattan 15th May



THE CLAN CAMPBELL. 81

1703 ; witnesses, Colin Campbell of Inveresregan and Mr.

Colin Campbell, minister of Ballivedan.

1708, June 30th.—Bond by Donald M'Lean of Broloss to .James

Campbell of Stonfield, farmer of the Bishopric of the Isles,

for £53, 6s. 8d. Scots, dated at Torinuchtrich 21st October 1707
;

witnesses, Archibald Campbell in Barnafreive, etc.

1708, June 30th.—Bond by the same to the same for £80 Scots,

dated at Axoss in Mull 25th October 1706 ; witnesses, Cohn
Campbell of Breglenmore, John Campbell of Auchivuaran, and

others.

1708, June 30th.—Bond by Donald Campbell of Auchachrossan in

Cowall to Andrew Dickie, smith in Campbeltown, for £18
Scots, dated at Campbeltown 1st March 1698.

1708, July 9th.—Discharge by Eobert Bowman, sadler, burgess of

Edinburgh, to Sir James Campbell of Auchinbreck for £48
Scots, contained in a Decreit against Sir Duncan Campbell of

Auchinbreck, his father, deceased. The Discharge is dated at

Edinburgh 1st May 1708.

1708, July 13th.—Bond by John Campbell in Barvullin in Craig-

nish to Archibald Campbell, messenger in Eudill, for thirty-

eight merks 6s., dated at Kilmichael in Glassne . . . June
1707.

1708, July 13th.—Bond by John M'Lachlan of Craiginterve to

Archibald Campbell in Drum for delivery of some victual,

dated at Craiginterve 4th October 1706 ; witnesses, Alexander

Campbell in Kilmichael in Glasrie, etc.

1708, July 26th.—Bond by John Campbell of Ardchattan to Colin

Campbell of Elister for £130 Scots, dated at Ardchattan 6th

March 1707; witnesses, John Campbell, servitor to the said

John Campbell, and Mr. Colin Campbell, minister at Balli-

vedan.

1708, July 27th.—Bond by Duncan Campbell of Asknish to

Archibald M'Inriver in Torranbeg for £10 Scots, dated at

Anacra 24th July 1707 ; written by Archibald Campbell,

sheriff officer in Argyll.

1708, July 27th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell of Barbreck to

the said Archibald M'Inriver for £11, lOs. Scots, dated at

Barbreck 25th July 1707.
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1708, July 29th.—Bond by Colin Campbell of Scammadill to Duncan

M'Dugall of Knipoch for £20 Scots, dated at Knipoch 2nd

July 1705 ; witnesses, Alexander Campbell, his brother ger-

1708, July 30th.—Commission by Mr. John Campbell of Mamore

to James Campbell of Stonfield, chamberlain of Argyll, to

uplift the tack duties assigned by the late Archibald, Duke of

Argyll, his brother, to him for his relief of the same, wherein

he stood cautioner for the Duke to the Earl of Moray, dated

at Edinburgh 14th July 1708.

1708, August 12th.—Bond by Duncan Campbell in Kilhnan in

Islay to John M'Lean, mason in Argyll, for £14, 13s. 4d. Scots,

dated at Inveraray 23rd November 1705.

1708, August 25th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell of Inveraw to

•James Fisher, merchant in Inveraray, for £87, 168. Scots,

dated at Inveraray 28th June 1708 ; witnesses, Alexander

Campbell of Phauans, and Dugall Campbell, son to John

Campbell of Auchavuaran.

1708, August 31st.—Bond by John Campbell of Ballinaby to

Katharine Campbell, his lawful daughter, for £500 Scots,

dated at Ballinaby 17th October 1692; witnesses, Archibald

Campbell in Ardtallo, John and James Campbell, lawful sons

of Duncan Campbell in Smaill, and Duncan Campbell in

Balleole.

1708, September 1st.—Bond by iSTeill Campbell of ToroboUs to

John Campbell, brother german to Ballinaby, for 500 merks,

dated at Knockans 26th April 1705 ;
witnesses, John Camp-

bell in Scarrobolls, John Campbell, writer in Islay, and Donald

Campbell in LiriboUs, etc.

1708, September 1st.—Registration of Contract, dated at Drumoiro

in Gigha 14th June 1701, between Eonald Campbell of

Lagganlochan, on the one part, and Donald M'Neill of Crear,

and Malcolm M'Neill, his eldest lawful son, and Marion

M'Meill, second lawful daughter of the said Donald, on the

other part, for the marriage of the said Ronald Campbell and

Marion M'Neill, wherein the said Marion is to be provided in

an annuity of 200 merks, and there are £800 of tocher and

certain other provisions ; Donald Campbell of Glencaradell is
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1708, September 1st.—Commission by William Kencon, collector

of excise in Argyle and part of Inverness, to .John Campbell,

brother german to Breglenbeg, to collect the same out of

Morvine, Kengerlochy, Ardgour and other districts, dated at

Killmore in Lome 30th August 170S ; witnesses, Archibald

Campbell, servitor to the said William Eenton, and others.

1708, September Ist.—Commission by the same to Donald Camp-

bell of Barnacarry in the same matter, dated at Kilmore and

Lome 18th May 1708; witnesses, Archibald Campbell, his

servitor, and Archibald Campbell, son to John Campbell of

Kenmore.

1708, September 29th.—Bond by John M'Lachlan m Stronintian

in Sunart to Alexander Campbell of Lochinell for 240 merks,

dated at Mingarie 23rd January 1703.

1708, October Stb.—Bond by Archibald Campbell in Uig in the

parish of Kilmun and another person to William Allan in

Dallvait for fifty merks, dated at Dalvait 17th April 1707.

1708, November 5th.—Bond by Malcolm Campbell, brother german

to Duncan Campbell of Asknish, to Alexander Campbell of

Kilmartin and Patrick Campbell of Duntroon for £106, ISs. 4d.

Scots, Donald Campbell, his brother german, being

for him, dated at Kilmartin 4th October 1707 ;

'

John Campbell of Kenmore, etc.

1708, December 3l3t.—Bond by Allan Campbell, brother german

to John Campbell, bailie of Jura, to Donald Campbell of

Auchinard for £38, ISs. 4d. Scots, dated at Fiart in Lesmore

3rd July 1707.

1709, February 16th.—Bond by Dugald Campbell in Inverliver-

more to Malcolm Campbell, brother to Asknish, for £5 ster-

ling, John Campbell of Kenmore being his cautioner, dated

at Clachanseyle 4th December 1702; witnesses, Alexander

Campbell of Kirnan and others.

1709, February 16th.—Bond by Malcolm Campbell of Barmollich

to Malcolm Campbell, son to Iver Campbell of Asknish, for

153 merks 16s. 8d. Scots, dated at Kilmichael in Glasrie 2ud

February 1698.

1709, February ISth.—Factory by Sir James Campbell of Auchin-

breck, knight and barouet, to Colin Campbell, brother german
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to Patrick Campbell of Kilduskian, his servitor, for uplifting

his rents and duties and teinds in the parishes of Knapdale

and Glassrie and Cowall, dated at Lochgeir 5th October 1708
;

witnesses, Mr. Dugal Campbell of Kilmory and others.

1709, February 24th.—Bond by Duncan Campbell, brother german

to Alexander Campbell of Clenmacry, to John Campbell, law-

ful son of Archibald Campbell in Ardbeg in Islay, for 200

merks, his said brother german being cautioner for him, dated

at Clenmacrie .30th .January 1706 ;
written by Colin Campbell,

writer in Inveraray.

1709, March 1st.—John Campbell of Kenmore to Duncan Fisher,

late provost of Inveraray, for £40 Scots, Duncan CampbeU

of Asknish being cautioner, dated at Inveraray 22nd April

1706.

1709, March 2nd.—Bond by Malcolm MXeill in Dallochan to

Donald CampbeU of Clachan, conjunct chamberlain of Kintyre,

for £70, 7s. 2d. Scots as tack duty, dated at Campbeltoun 2nd

1709, March 2nd.—Bond by Hugh M'Oshennag of Lepinstra,

younger, to Donald Campbell of Clachan, for £21, 143. Scots,

dated at Campbeltoun 6tb February 1708.

1709, March 2nd.—Bond by Malcolm and Hugh M'Oshennags to

Donald Campbell of Clachan, conjunct chamberlain of Kin-

tyre, for a certain sum, dated at Campbeltoun 22nd May 1707.

1709, May 2nd.—Bond by AUan Anderson and others, tenants in

Machrihanish, to the said Donald CampbeU for £32 Scots,

dated at Campbeltoun 8th July 1707 ; written by Archibald

Campbell, son to the said Donald.

1709, March 7th.—Commission by Mr. James Campbell of Ston-

field to Duncan M'Arthur, brother to Patrick M'Arthur of

Iniatrynich, for uplifting certain teinds of the Bishopric

of the Isles, dated at Inveraray 19th July 1708.

1709, March 11th.—Bond by William and John Ewing in Lesmore

to Dugal M'Lachlan of Fassafern for 200 merks, Donald

Campbell of Auchinard being their cautioner, dated at KUl-

patrick in Mull Uth September 1706.

1709, April 5th.—Bond by NeiUM'XeiU of Aricbonane to Patrick

Campbell ot Duntroon for 256 merks, dated at Easchellie 14th
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etc.

1T09, April 20th.—Commission by William Eenton, collector of

excise, to Malcolm Campbell, brother to Asknish, and John

Campbell of BarvuUin, to receive the excise of the Islands of

Islay, Jura, Colonsay and Gigha for a year, for which they

have made composition, dated at Kilmichael in Glassrie 18th

September 1708 ; witnesses, Archibald Campbell, servitor to

the said William Kenton, etc.

1709, April 22nd.—Assignation by Eonald Campbell, W.S., to

Archibald Campbell, son of the deceased Mr. John Campbell,

W.S., of a sum of 670 merks contained in a Bond in satisfac-

tion of certain sums due to the said deceased Mr. John

Campbell by the deceased Archibald, Duke of Argyll. The

Assignation is dated at Inveraray 24th April 1T06 ;
witnesses,

Alexander Campbell of Airds, etc.

1709, April 22nd.—Discharge by Archibald Campbell, writer in

Edinburgh, son of the deceased Mr. John Campbell, W.S., in

favour of Xeill M'XeUl of Taynish for £25 sterling and other

sums, dated at Edinburgh 17th March 1709 ;
witnesses, Colin

Campbell, his brother german, and others.

1709, May 9th.—Bond by Charles Campbell of Bellochyle to

Dugal Clerk of Braleckan, for 200 merks, for which Colonel

Alexander Campbell of Finab is cautioner, dated at Kilmun

3rd August 1708.

1709, May 10th.—Bond by Donald Eoy Campbell in Auchareoch

to Archibald Broun, merchant in Inveraray, for £17, 10s.

Scots as the price of some victual, dated at Inveraray 18th

January 1709.

1709, May 12th.—Bond by Colin Campbell of Scammadill to

Duncan M'Dugall of Knipoch for twenty-four merks, dated at

Scammadill 5th July ITOT : Alexander Campbell, his brother

german, being a witness.

1709, May 12th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell, brother to Breglen,

to the said Duncan M'Dugall for twenty-seven merks, dated

at Breglen 19th February 1697.

1709, July 13th.—Commission by Mr. James Campbell of Ston-

tield to Duncan MArtbur for uplifting some teinds, dated at
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Inveraray 17th July 1708; witnesses, Sir Neill Campbell of

Ellangreig, etc.

1709, May 27th.— Discharge by Alexander Campbell of Kirnan to

Mr. Daniel M' Neill, minister at Morvern, for 250 merks, con-

tained in a Bond dated 19th October 1705. The Discharge is

dated at Inveraray 22ud May 1708 ; witnesses, Mr. John

Campbell, minister of Kilcalmonell, etc.

1709, May 31st.—Commission by Sir John Campbell of Carrick

for himself and as tutor and administrator to John Campbell,

his grandchild and apparent heir, in favour of Sir Humphry
Colquhoun of Luss, Sir James Campbell of Auchinbreck, Sir

James Campbell of Ardkinglas, Bart., Mr. John Campbell of

Otter and Mr. James Campbell of Stonfield, sheriff depute of

Argyll, appointing them trustees for managing the lands and

estate pertaining to him or his said grandchild within the

lordship of Cowall, and also to uplift the interest of the sum
of 10,000 merks from Eobert Melvill of Kihnichell which he

is bound to pay yearly for jointure to Dame Isobel Campbell,

his mother, widow of John Melvill, merchant in Edinburgh,

and now spouse to the said Sir John Campbell of Carrick

;

and they are to apply these sums also to the payment of

debts contracted by himself or the deceased Eobert Campbell,

his son, father of the said John Campbell, his grandchild; dated

at Inveraray 28th May 1709 ; witnesses, Colin Campbell of

Inverhea and Archibald Campbell, writer in Inveraray.

1709, May 31st.—Discharge by Alexander Campbell of Kirnan to

Mr. Aulay M'Aulay, ^minister of Tiree, for 330 merks due

to him, dated at Kirnan 28th December 1708 ; witnesses,

Malcolm Campbell of Barmolich, etc.

1709, June 3rd.—Bond by Alexander M'Neill in Gartgunnall to

Marion Campbell, lawful daughter of William Campbell,

writer in Campbeltoun, for 172 merks, dated at Campbeltoun

20th November 1706.

1709, June 4th.—Contract of Marriage, dated at Stronchormaig

22nd March 1708, between Dugall Campbell in Barindroman

and Mary Campbell, eldest lawful sister of Allan Campbell in

Melarhite, with her brother's consent. The tocher is 250

merks. One witness is John Campbell, son to Dugald

Campbell of Stronchormage.
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1709, June 29th.—Bond by Allan M'Lean, brother german to

Charles M'Lean of Inverscadill, to James Campbell of Ston-

field, chamberlain to the Duke of Argyll, for 100 merks, dated

at Dowart 31st October 1706 ; witnesses, Donald Campbell,

brother to Duncan Campbell of Asknish, etc.

L709, June 29th.—Bond by Lachlan M'Lean of Gruline to the said

James Campbell for 100 merks ; dated at Aross in Mull 26th

October 1706.

1709, June 29th.—Bond by John M'Lean in Ballichtrich to James

Campbell of Stonfield, Justice substitute of Argyllshire, for

£50 Scots, dated at Aross 24th October 1706.

1709, June 29th.—Another Bond to him.

1709, June 29th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell in Barnafreive to

James Campbell, chamberlain to the Duke of Argyll, for £100

Scots, dated at Aross 26th October 1706; witnesses, John

Campbell of Auchivuarau, Colin Campbell of Breglenmore and

Colin Campbell, his son.

1709, June 29th.—Bond by Hugh M'Dugall, maltman in Inveraray,

to Mr. James Campbell of Stonfield, chamberlain to the Duke
of Argyll, for £93, 6s. 8d. Scots as the price of some victual,

dated at Inveraray 24th August 1708 ; witnesses, James

Campbell, late provost of Inveraray, and Archibald Campbell,

writer in Inveraray.

1709, June 29th.—Bond by Captain Alexander M'Lean of Torloisk

to the said James Campbell, dated 18th January 1709.

1709, June 29th.—Some other Bonds, etc. relating to the said

James Campbell of Stonfield.

1709, July 2nd.—Bond by Alexander and Dugald Campbell in

Duchelzie to the said James Campbell for £500 Scots, dated

at Inveraray 16th April 1708; witnesses, Daniel Campbell,

bailie of Inveraray, etc.

1709, July 2nd.—Bond by Archibald Campbell in Barnafreive to

him for £200 Scots and the delivery of some cattle, dated at

Inveraray 12th August 1707.

1709, July 19th.—Bond by Colin Campbell of Glennan to WUliam
Pollick, maltman in Ballimore, for 100 merks, dated at Kil-

mirhael of Glassne 1st June 1704.
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1709, July 28th.—Bond by Duncan Smith of Cardoch House to

Daniel Campbell, collector of his Majesty's customs of Port

Glasgow, for 100 merks, dated at Port Glasgow 16th November

1704

1709, .August 4th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell of Crackag to

Andrew Neilson, late schoolmaster in Icolrakill, for £46, 13s. 4d.

Scots, dated at Ardtun 20th November 1706 ; witnesses, Colin

Campbell in Killvickeun and Donald Campbell, brother to

Colin Campbell of Scammadill.

1709, August 5th.—Discharge by Mr. James Campbell of

Stonfield, justice and sheriff depute of Argyll, to Archibald

Cameron of Dungalloun for certain fines due by him, dated at

Inveraray 4th August 1709; written by Archibald Campbell,

writer in Inveraray.

1709, September 1st.—Bond by Malcolm Campbell, brother to

Duncan Campbell of Asknish, to Walter Grahame, merchant

in Kilmichael of Glasrie, for £32 Scots as the price of some

victual, dated at Kilmichael of Glasrie 2nd June 1702

;

witnesses, Colin Campbell, son to Mr. Duncan Campbell,

minister of Knapdaill, and Archibald Campbell, messenger.

1709, September 1st.—Factory by Sir James Campbell of Auchin-

breck to Mr. Dugald Campbell of Kilmorie [which is merely

a renewal of his factorship], dated 28th August 1709 ; witnesses,

Archibald M'Alister of Tarbert, etc.

1709, September 16th.—Bond by Duncan M'Dugald, brother

german to John M'Dugald of GaUanich, to Archibald

Campbell, messenger in Eudill, for £20 Scots, dated at

Kilmichael in Glasrie 30th May 1709 ; witnesses, Alexander

Campbell, officer in Kilmichael, etc.

1709, September 16th.—Bond by Duncan Campbell of Asknish to

Donald Campbell in the Clachan of Eosneath for nineteen

merks, dated at Barvulling 19th May 1703 ; witnesses, John

Campbell, fiar of Barvulline, and Archibald Campbell, son of

the said Donald.

1709, September 16th.—Bond by Alexander Beeton, change-keeper

in Shirvuan, to Archibald Campbell in Eudell for eighty-eight

merks, dated at Shirvan 4th March 1708 ; witnesses, Neil

Campbell, servitor to the said Ale.xander Beeton, and

Alexander Campbell in Stroneskir.
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1709, September 23rd.—Bond by Donald Campbell of Ballinaby

to Archibald Campbell, his lawful brother, for 100 merks,

dated at Ballinaby 19th June 1693; witnessses, Donald

Campbell, son to Duncan Campbell in Smaill, Archibald

Campbell in Smaill and John Campbell in Smaill.

1709, September 26th.—Bond by James M'Intosh and Donald

M'Alpin, chapman in Islay, to Dugald Campbell, merchant in

Glasgow, for £82, 7s. 8d. Scots for merchandise, dated at

Glasgow 5th December 1706 ; written by John Campbell, son

to Archibald Campbell, apothecary in Glasgow.

1709, September 26th.—Several other Bonds to the said Dugald

Campbell, merchant in Glasgow.

1709, September 26th.—Bond by Donald Campbell in Ballineill

in Islay to him for £130 Scots, dated at Glasgow 3rd

December 1705 ; witnesses, Archibald CampbeU, one of the

gentlemen in his Majesty's troop of guards.

1709, September 26th.—In this Bond he is styled Dugald M'Grigor

alias CampbeU, merchant in Glasgow,

1709, October 2l3t.—Factory and Commission by Sir James

Campbell of Ardkinglas, knight baronet, heretable baUie of

the bailiary of Over Cowall, in favour of John Forbes in

Drumseyinmore to uplift his rents and duties and hold

baron and bailie courts. He mentions the deceased Sir Colin

Campbell of Ardkinglas, his father, and his service as heir to

him, dated at Ardkinglas 13th September 1709 ; witnesses,

John Campbell of Orchyard, etc.

1709, October 26th.—Bond by Hew Campbell of Lix and Archibald

Campbell, his eldest lawful son, to Mr. Thomas Bruce, minister

at Inverchelan, and Katharine Campbell, his spouse, for 200

merks as the price of some victual, dated at Baylibeg 1st April

1706.

1709, October 26th.—Bond by Sir Feill Campbell of EUangreig to

the said Mr. Thomas Bruce for the teinds of Innerneillmore

and Fernoch, etc., dated at Innerneillmore 14ch Xovember

1705 ; witnesses, Colin Campbell, nephew to the said Sir

Neill, etc.

1709, November 26th.—Bond by Angus Campbell of Dunstafnage

to Donald Campbell of Lossit, bailie of Muckairn, for 500
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merks, dated at Coulnadalloch 26th April 1709 ; witnesses,

Alexander Campbell of Clenmacrie and Alexander Campbell

of Bariphaill.

1709, December 1st.—Factory by Colin Campbell of Glendaruel to

iSTeil Campbell, his servant, to uplift certain teinds from Sir

Neill Campbell of Ellangreig and his tenants in the parishes

of Inverchelan and Kilmodan, dated at Kilbryde 13th

September 1708.

1709, December -Sth.—Declaration by Archibald, Earl of Argyle,

that although John Campbell of Glensaddell is obliged by two

charters granted by the Earl to him in liferent, and Dugald

Campbell, his eldest lawful son in fee, of this date, of the

lands of Craigs, Askamilmore, etc. in Kintyre, to pay hay and

straw as the rest of his vassals in Kintyre, yet the said John

during his lifetime only shall be exempt from delivery there-

of except at such times as the Earl himself shall be within

the lordship of Kintyre ; dated at the Canongate 6th March

1701, Mr. John Campbell, the Earl's brother german, Colin

Campbell, chamberlain of Argyll, and Ronald Campbell, W.S.,

being witnesses.

1709, December .5th.—Bond by Duncan Campbell of Coulgaltro to

Hector M'Neill of Lossit for 100 merks, dated at Crear 21st

September 1697.

1709, December 6th.—Bond by James Campbell of Glendaruel to

James Stewart of Easnacloigh for £40 Scots, dated at Inveraray

. . . August 1684; witnesses, Colin Campbell in Inveraray

and Colin Campbell, lawful son of Alexander Campbell of

Soroba.

1709, December 12th.—Bond by Lord Neill Campbell to Mr.

Duncan M'Arthur, chamberlain to the Earl of Leven, for

£466 Scots, dated at Edinburgh .30th August 1685.

1709, December 24th.—Bond by Mr. Neill Campbell, minister in

Jura, to Donald Campbell in Kilmichael of Glasrie for eighty

merks, dated at Kilmichael in Glasrie 1st April 1707
;

witnesses, John M'Laertich, servant to Sergeant John
Campbell in Kilmichael, and Patrick Campbell of Easchellie.

1710, January 2nd.—Tack by Elizabeth, Duchess Dowager of

Argyll, Patrick Campbell of Monzie. Colonel Alexander
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Campbell of Finab, John Campbell, late bailie of Edinburgh,

and Eonald Campbell, W.S., managers of the estate of John,

Duke of Argyll, in favour of Colin Campbell of Breglen of the

£20 lands of Torsay in Mull, with fishings, ferries, etc. for

seven years, and Duncan Campbell, younger of Lochinnel,

becomes cautioner for the tack duties ; dated at Edinburgh

27th i^ovember 1708 ; witnesses, Archibald Campbell, servitor

to the Duchess Dowager, Colin Campbell, son to the said

Colin Campbell of Breglen, and Donald Campbell of Barnacarry.

1710, February 8th.—Order by Elizabeth, Duchess of Argyll, in

favour of Colonel Alexander Campbell of Finab to allow him

to uplift some teind victual from the lands of Ardnadam

in exchange for other teinds which he is due to pay to her son,

the Duke of Argyll ; dated at Kilmun 3rd November 1707.

1710, February 8th.—Eepresentation made on 26th March 1705

anent the forest of Benmore by Sir Colin Campbell of

Ardinglas and Dugald Campbell, chamberlain of Argyll,

wherein it is stated that since the keeping of the forest

was granted to Eobert Campbell, brother to Dergachie, he, by

his good management, has succeeded in restoring the number

of deer, and that now for the foresters' encouragement, it is

desirable that certain lands be given to him, of which he may
draw the rents and maintain a larger number of servants for

the keeping of the said forest ; wherefore the lands of Cuir and

Inshinarusk are granted to him, and the chamberlain of

Argyll is to pay to Archibald Campbell in Skermorlie, to whom
they belong, the equivalent rent thereof for the past two

years. The Order is dated at Inveraray 16th April 1706.

1710, February 20th.—Bond by Colin Campbell of Scammadill to

Patrick Campbell in Barnalme for £25, 2s. Scots, dated at

Inveraray 30th July 1709 ; witnesses, Donald Campbell of

Auchinard and Neil Hunter, vservitor to Archibald Campbell,

writer in Inveraray.

1710, February 23rd.—Bond by Patrick Campbell of Duntroon to

Mary Sym, widow of Ptobert Brown, merchant in Inveraray,

for £220 Scots, dated at Inveraray 5th August 1708.

1710, February 27th.—Bond by John Eoy M'NicoU in Inveraray

to Alexander Campbell in Brae of Glenfyne for twenty-nine

merks, dated at Inveraray 8tli February 1710.
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1710, March 6th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell, brother german

to the Captain of Craignish, to Dugal Clerk of Braleckan for

£24 Scots, dated at Inveraray 18th April 1706.

1710, March 21st.—Tack by John Campbell of Ardchattan to

James Fisher, merchant in Inveraray, of the teind meal due

to him out of the parishes of Kilbrandou, Kilninver and

Balliveodan or Ardchattan, extending to 124 bolls of \actual,

etc., dated at Inveraray 31st March 1709.

1710, March 21st.—Assignation by John Campbell of Ardchattan

to Patrick Campbell of Inverinan, writer in Edinburgh, of

certain teind meal or the value thereof until he is satisfied of

the sum of 2000 merks due to him, dated at Edinburgh 2nd

March 1710 ; witnesses, Archibald Campbell of Barnacarry

and Archibald Campbell, writer in Edinburgh, and Charles

Campbell, his servitor.

1710, March 29th.—Bond by Donald Campbell of Barichbeyan

and George Campbell, fiar thereof, his eldest lawful son and

apparent heir, to Colin Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyll, for

£1000, their cautioner being John Campbell, Tutor of Inver-

liver, dated at Inveraray and Auchinernich 1st, 21st and

23rd April 1692 ; witnesses, Colin Campbell of Soroba and

Mr. Dugald Campbell, fiar of Torblaren.

1710, March 29th.—Bond by George Campbell of Barichbeyan to

Colin Campbell, chamberlain to the Earl of Argyll, for

£433, 13s. 4d. Scots, dated at Crarea 14th June 1700 ; witnesses,

John Campbell, merchant in Craignish, etc.

1710, March 29th.—Bond by George Campbell of Craigmsh to

Colin Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyll, for 225 merks, dated

at Kentra 30th June 1704.

1710, March 29th.—Bond by John Campbell in Stroneskir to

Colin Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyll, for 200 merks, Charles

Campbell of Stroneskir being his cautioner, dated at Anacra
29th August 1706.

1710, March 29th.—Bond by Charles Campbell of Stroneskir to

Colin Campbell of Inverhea for 200 merks, dated at Stroneskir

18th November 1708.

1710, April 1st.—Bond by Hector M'Lean in Balliphetrish to pay
to John Campbell of Ardchattan and Duncan Campbell,
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messenger, the sum of £400 Scots in terms of his former

Bond, dated 24th January 1710 at Inveraray, one witness

being Archibald Campbell, fiar of Barnacarry.

1710, April 6th.—Bond by Malcolm Campbell, brother to Asknish,

and John Campbell of Barvulline to the commissioners of his

Majesty's excise for £27 : 13s. sterling for the excise of Islay,

Jura, Colonsay and Gigha; their cautioners being John

Campbell of Kenmore, Duncan Campbell of Asknish and John

Campbell of Lagganlochan ; dated at Asknish 27th September

1708; witnesses, Archibald Campbell, servitor to William

Eenton, and Alexander Campbell, son to John Campbell of

Killanalen.

1710, April 6th.—Bond by Colin Campbell of Breglen to Mr.

William Eenton, collector of excise, for £12 sterling of excise

duty, dated at Anacra 27th August 1708 ; witnesses, Colin

Campbell, his son, and Archibald Campbell, servitor to the

said Mr. William Eenton.

1710, April 10th.—Bond by George Campbell of Craignish to

Archibald Campbell of Sinderland for 1260 merks, his

cautioners being John Campbell of Lagganlochan and Archibald

Campbell in Barr, merchant in Islay, dated at Penycastle and

Killarow 7th and 27th May 1708 ; witnesses, John Campbell,

servitor to the said George Campbell, Archibald Campbell,

brother to the said George Campbell, Archibald Campbell,

brother to Breglenmore, and Colin Campbell of Daill.

1710, April 18th.—Bond by Murdoch M'Lean, younger of Lochbuy,

to James Campbell of Stonfield, chamberlain of Argyll, for

£240 Scots, dated at Dowart .Slst October 1706.

1710, April 27th.—Bond by Patrick Campbell in Finchknokan to

Allan M'Lachlan of Corrive for 400 merks, dated at Conich

5th May 1708.

1710, May 16th.—Bond by Mr. James Stevenson, minister at

Ardnamurchan, to Colin Campbell, brother german to Patrick

Campbell of Kilduskalan, for £65 Scots, dated at Kilmichael

in Glassrie 7th January 1710 ; witnesses, Archibald Campb>^ll

in Eudill and Archibald Campbell, son to Ormsary.

1710, May 2.3rd.—Bond by Allan M'Eanducach alias M'Lean to

Mr. James Campbell of Stonfield for £200 Scots, with delivery

of some cattle, dated at Inveraray 20th July 1709 ; witnesses,
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Archibald Campbell, writer in Inveraray, and John Campbell,

1710, May 23rd.—Bond by the same to the same for 100 marks,

dated at Inveraray 20th -July 1709 ; witnesses. Archibald

Campbell, writer in Inveraray, etc.

1710, May 23rd.—Bond by Charles M'Lean of Killinag to the said

James Campbell for £100, dated 1st July 1709.

1710, May 23rd.—Some other bonds to the said James Campbell.

1710, May 25th.—Eegistration of Contract of Wadset, dated at

Barbreek 13th November 1697, between Archibald Campbell

of Barbreek, with consent of Mrs. Barbara Stewart, his

spouse, and also with consent of John, Earl of Breadalbane,

and Sir James Stewart of Bute for their interest, to Mr.

Alexander Duneanson, merchant in Inveraray, of the lands of

Melachie and Auchinsaull, etc., in the parish of Kilchrenan
;

and mentioning that Donald Campbell of Barbreek granted a

Bond on 26th June 167S to Major Eobert Duneanson for

1600 merks, wherein Iver Campbell of Asknish and Angus

Campbell, brother german to the said Donald, were cautioners,

and by way of payment thereof this Tack and Wadset is

granted. Dugald Campbell, bailie of Nether Lorn, is a

witness.

1710, May 25th.—Bond by Donald M'Lea of Lindsaig to Mr. John

Campbell of Otter for 500 merks, dated at Ballimore of Otter

24th January 1710 ; witnesses, Ale.xander Campbell in

Ardgadden, and John Campbell, factor to the said Mr. John

Campbell.

1710, July 31st.—Bond by Hew M'Dugall in Auchinturine to

John, Earl of Breadalbane, for £100 Scots, dated at Kilmun
15th June 1697.

1710, July 31st.—Four other Bonds to the said Earl.

1710, August 1st.—Bond by John Campbell of BarvuUine to

Donald Campbell, provost of Campbeltoun, for £21 sterling,

for the use and behalf of Isobel Campbell, widow of Duncan
M'Farlan of Clachan, and EUzabeth M'Earlan, her daughter,

dated at Inveraray 20th June 1709, one witness being Neill

Campbell, servitor to the Laird of Barbreek.

1710, August 7th.—Testament of Donald Campbell of Barichbeyan
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wherein he appoints George Campbell, his eldest lawful son

and heir, to pay to Mr. Alexander Campbell, his second lawful

son, the sum of 4000 merks, with all his horses and mares,

and to pay to Eonald Campbell, his third lawful son, 2000

merks, with all his stots ; and he leaves to Mary Campbell,

his third lawful daughter, thirty cows, and to Anna Campbell,

his fourth lawful daughter, twenty cows, to his daughter

Janet, twelve cows ; and he ordains his son George to pay

yearly to his spouse, Margaret Campbell, fifty marks beside

the 100 merks provided to her in their Contract of Marriage,

and leaves to her also eight cows and all his sheep and goats :

dated at Castle Craignish 6th February 1697 ; witnesses,

Eonald Campbell of Lagganlochan and Iver Campbell of

Ardlarich.

1710, August 8th.—Bond by Hector M'Lean in Balliphetrish to

Colin Campbell, baillie of Tiree, for £10, 10s. sterling, dated

at Ballimartin in Tiree 2nd June 1710.

1710, August 8th.—Another Bond to the said Colin Campbell.

1710, August 9th.—Bond by Charles Campbell of Stroneskir to

Alexander Campbell, son of Mr. Duncan Campbell, minister of

Knapdale, for £74 Scots, his cautioner being Alexander

Campbell of Kirnan, dated at Tayvallich 28th March 1709.

1710, July 3rd.—Bonds by Archibald M'Alister of Tarbert, dated

in 1701.

. 1710, August 10th.—Bond by Charles Campbell, uncle to Angus

Campbell of Glasvar, to Mr. Charles Mushett, schoolmaster in

Kilmichael in Glasrie, for £24 Scots, dated at Kilmichael in

Glasrie 15th February 1710, a witness being Hugh
Campbell, son to Patrick Campbell of Eudill.

1710, September 9th.—Discharge by the Synod of Argyll to Colin

Campbell, bailie of Inveraray, on his accounting as their factor

for the rents of the Bishopric of the Isles, dated at Inveraray

1st November 1687, a witness being Eonald Campbell, W.S.

1710, September 18th.—Bond by Neil Campbell of Torobolls,

younger, to Eobert Brown, merchant in Inveraray, for £20

Scots, dated at Inveraray 1st June 1695.

1710, October 16.—Eegistration of Contract, dated at Inveraray

16th February 1710, between Donald M'Leau of Brolosb and
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Mr. Alexander Campbell, minister at Inveraray, for delivery of

some cattle sold to the said Mr. Alexander Campbell.

Alexander Campbell in Inveraray as a witness.

1710, October 26th.—Eegistration of Contract, dated at Inveraray

16th February 1710, between Donald M'Lean of Broloss and

•John Brown, merchant in Inveraray, and Archibald Campbell,

writer there, for delivery to them of some cattle.

1710, November Ist.—Assignation by James Montgomery,

merchant, late bailie of Glasgow, to John Campbell

of Barvullin and John Campbell, merchant in Dun-

stafnage, of the assise herrings between the Mull of

Kintyre and the Pentland Firth, of which he himself has a

Tack assigned to him by Daniel Campbell of Shawfield, who

had a tack thereof from Aj-chibald, Duke of Argyll, dated

10th February 1701. This Assignation is dated at Glasgow

15th September 1710, a witness being Angus Campbell,

servitor to the said John Campbell of Barvullin.

1710, November 2nd.—Bond by Malcolm Campbell alias M'llchrist

in Dishag in Mull to Paul Campbell, chapman traveller in

Mull, for £48 Scots, dated at Inveraray 20th November

1705.

1710, November 6th.—Bond by Iver Campbell of Auchadaherly to

John M'Adam in Gartfearn for 500 merks, his cautioner being

Charles Eoy Campbell, Tutor of Glasvar, dated at Kilmichael

in Glasrie 22nd May 1704 ; witnesses, Alexander Campbell of

Barvulline and Neill Campbell, servitor to Alexander Campbell

of Kirnan.

1710, November 30th.—Tack by John, Earl of Lauderdale, to

Dugald Campbell of Nether Eudale of the feu duties of the

lands of Auchiteyrill, now set to Sir James Campbell of

Auchinbreck, for seven years, dated at Haltoun 13th April

1710.

1710, November 30th.—Commission by James Campbell, farmer of

the rents and revenues of the Bishoprics of Argyll and the

Isles, to Colin Campbell, younger of Breglenmore, to uplift the

same for the year 1710, dated at Inveraray 29th September

1710.

1710, November 30th.—Commission by James Campbell, chamber-

lain to the Duke of Argyll, to Colin Campbell, younger of
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re, to uplift the rents due from the whole estates of

the Duke for 1710 and preceding years and in future, dated at

Inveraray 29th September 1710.

1710, December 11th.—Bond by John M'Lean in Conich in

Kengerloch to John Campbell, son of the deceased Archibald

Campbell, sometime tacksman of Blarcrine, for 500 merks,

dated at Arihaurie 6th July 1710 ; witnesses, Duncan

Campbell, notary public in Lorn, etc.

1710, December 1.3th.—Tack by Angus Campbell of Dunstafnage

to John M'lntyie of Lettirs and James Fisher, merchant in

Inveraray, of some victual due to him out of the lands of

A-rdintrave and others, for nine years, dated at Kilchrenan

18th December 1707 ; witnesses being Duncan Campbell in

Barbreck Lochow and Alexander Campbell of Clenmacry.

1711, January 10th.—Bond by Duncan M'Arthur, lawful son to

Duncan M'Ai'thur of Inistrynich, to Sir CoLLn Campbell of

Ardkinglas, knight and baronet, sheriff depute of Argyll, for

£20 Scots, being a fine due by him ; James Campbell, provost

of Inveraray, being cautioner for him, dated at Inveraray

16th January 1706.

1711, January 12th.—Subtack by Sir James Campbell of

Ardkinglas, knight baronet, to Dugald Clerk of Braleckan.

and others of the lands and isle of Tiree, making them

bailies of the said isle of Tiree and the two ends of Coll in

terms of his own tack from John, Duke of Argyll, dated 20th

March last. This Tack is dated at Inveraray 1st August 1710
;

witnesses, John Campbell, servitor to the said Sir .James

Campbell, and CoUn Campbell of EderUne.

1711, January 13th.—Bond by Duncan M'Corquodale of Phantil-

lands to James Campbell, late provost of Inveraray, for £499,

in s,atisfaction whereof he assigns tn him the rents and duties

of the lands of Little Phantillands. Dated, Inveraray 20th

January 1709.

1711, January 17th.—Assignation by Mr. James Campbell of

Stonfield, tacksman of the rents, etc. of the Bishoprics of

Argyll and the Isles, to Alexander M'Donald of Brecklet in

Glencoe, of the quarter teinds of Lochaber and Glengerry for

1707-1710, dated at Inveraray 3rd December 1710.

1711, January 17th.—Commission by the same to the same to up-
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lift the whole vacant stipends due out of Lochaber, which

were payable formerly to Mr. Neill Campbell, minister at

Eoseneath, and late minister thereof, for 1710, dated at

Inveraray as above.

1711, January 24th.—Bond by Lachlan M'Lachlan of that Ilk to

Mr. John Campbell of Otter for £3000 Scots, in security of

which he dispones to him an annual rent of £180 out of his

lands of Upper and Middle Letter, etc., in the barony of

Stralachlan, dated at the Castle Lachlan 11th January 1710.

1711, February 6th.—Discharge by Archibald Campbell of Inveraw

to Lachlan M'Lachlan of that Ilk and others for 1000 merks

which were contained in a Bond by Duncan M'Lachlan,

merchant in Glasgow, to the deceased Mr. John Boyde, one of

the regents of the College of Glasgow, who assigned the same

to the deceased John Campbell, brother german to the deceased

Archibald Campbell of Inveraw, on 20th December 1694.

This Discharge is dated at Barbreck Lochow 16th February

1710 ; witnesses, John Campbell, chamberlain to the Earl of

Breadalbane, Dugald Campbell of Nether Rudale, bailie of

Nether Lome, and Alexander Campbell of Kirnans. servitor to

James M'Gilchrist.

1711, February 20th.—Bond by Dougald Campbell of Kilberry to

Neill M'Neill of Taynish for £300 Scots, dated at Kilmichael

in Glasrie 5th October 1706, written by Alexander Campbell,

writer in Edinburgh.

1711, February 21st.—Eegistration ofAgreement, dated at Inveraray

8th August 1709, between John M'Dugall of Dunolich and

James Campbell, late provost of Inveraray, anent the payment

of some debts.

1711, February 21st.—Bond by Duncan M'Arthur, brother to

Inistrynich, to Malcolm Campbell, brother of Asknish, etc., for

£109, 12s. Scots, dated at Inveraray 17th January 1711.

1711, February 24th.—Bond by Murdoch Lament and other

tenants in Hurrenish, etc. to John Campbell of Ardchattan

for payment of their victual duties, dated at Scarinish 11th

May 1710 ; witnesses, Archibald Campbell, younger of Barna-

carry, and Allan Campbell in Blarcrine.

1711. February 24th.-. Bond by Fingon Cameron and others to the
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said John Campbell in similar terms, dated at Ballivullin 10th

May 1710 ; witnesses, Allan Campbell in Blarcrine and

others.

1711, February 24th.—A large number of Bonds to the same

effect.

1711. February 24th.—Bond by Gilbert Sinclair, indweller in

Kirk ton, to Allan Campbell, son to the deceased Archibald

Campbell, sometime in Bonaw, for 100 merks, dated at Kirkton

3rd April 1710 ; witnesses, John Campbell, younger of

Kirkton, and Donald Campbell, his brother german.

1711, March 7th.—Tack by Alexander Campbell of Inveresregan

to James Fisher, provost of Inveraray, of some victual, being

the teind meal payable to John Campbell of Ardchattan yearly

out of the lands of Inveresregan, for three years, dated at

Kilmore in Lome 29th September 1699 ; witnesses,

Mr. CoHn Campbell, minister at Ardchattan, Patrick

Campbell of Barcaldine, younger, and Eobert Campbell at

1711, March 7th.—Bond by the said James Fisher to Ale.xander

Campbell, tacksman of CadderHe, son of Gleneur, and

Eobert Campbell, change-keeper at Bunaw, brother to

Alexander Campbell of Barcaldine, of some victual set to him-

self by John CampbeU of Ardchattan for three years, dated

as above ; witnesses being Archibald CampbeU, younger of

Barnacarry, and Donald CampbeU, son to Mr. Colin CampbeU,

minister at BaUivedan.

1711, March 19th.—Bond by Alexander CampbeU, tacksman of

CadderUe, and James Campbell, his brother german, both sons

to Alexander CampbeU of Gleneur, in favour of Ewin
M'Lachlan in GlencrebisdeU in Morvern, for 1200 merks,

their cautioner being Colin CampbeU of BaUiveolan, dated at

Drimavuick 11th AprU 1710; witnesses, Duncan CampbeU,

tacksman of DaUcheUsh, and John and Patrick CampbeU,

lawful sons of the said Colin CampbeU of BaUiveolan.

1711, March 22nd.—Bond by Alexander Campbell of Lochinell

and Duncan CampbeU, fiar thereof, to John Broun, merchant

in Inveraray, and Archibald Campbell, writer there, for £1000

Scots, dated at Kilmore in Lome, etc. 31st December 1708 ;
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witnesses, Colin Campbell, son of the said Alexander Campbell

of Lochinell, and Duncan Campbell, notaiy public.

1711, March 22nd.—Bond by George Campbell of Craignish to

the said persons for a sum of money contained in his former

Bond to them, dated at the Ford of Anacra 8th September

1709 ; witnesses, Archibald Campbell in Over Eudill, etc.

1711, April 3rd.—Discharge by Sir James Campbell of Auchin-

breek, knight baronet, to Patrick Campbell of Kilduskland,

his chamberlain, for his intromissions, dated at Lochgeir 20th

December 1703 ; witnesses, Alexander Campbell of Kirnan,

Mr. John Campbell, his brother german, and Archibald

Campbell, writer in Inveraray.

1711, April 10th.—Bond by Hew Campbell in Barmoloch in the

parish of Glasrie to Duncan Wright, boatman in Glasgow, for

£111 Scots for merchandise, dated at Glasgow 12th July

1710.

1711, April 10th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell of Barbreck to

Archibald Campbell, messenger, for £20 Scots, dated at

Barbreck 15th September 1710 ; witnesses, CoUn Campbell,

brother german to the said Archibald, and James CampbeU,

son to the said Barbreck.

1711, April 10th.—Bond by Xeill M'Neill of Taynish to Archibald

Campbell in Upper Eudill, messenger, for £30 Scots, dated

at Kilmichael in Glasry 16th March 1709.

1711, April 10th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell, sheriff officer

and change-keeper at Clachandow at Stroneskir, to Archibald

Campbell, messenger in Upper Eudill, for £13 Scots, dated at

Eudill 8th December 1709 ; witnesses, Alexander Campbell,

sheriff officer at Kilmichael in Glasry, etc.

1711, April 10th.—Bond by John M'Callum in Monydrean to the

said messenger for £160 Scots, dated at Kilmichael in Glasry

20th May 1708.

1711, April 16th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell of Kirnan to

Donald M^Callum of Polltalloch for 400 merks, Colin

Campbell of Knockbuy, cautioner for him, dated at Kilmartine

19th June 1704 ; witnesses, Mr. Dugald Campbell of Kilmorie

and John Campbell in Kilmartin.

1711, April 27th.—Liferent provision by John Cameron of
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Glendeshary in terms of his Contract of Marriage with

Marjory Campbell, made with consent of Alexander Campbell

of Lochinell, her brother german, dated 26th January 1680,

wherein he promises 100 merks of annuity to her, and now

his fortune having increased, and that partly by her industry

and virtue, therefore he provides to her an annuity of 300

merks out of the lands of Eenachanmore and others belonging

to him ; dated at Inveraray 25th October 1695 ; witnesses,

Colin Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyll, Colin Campbell,

writer in Inveraray, and Eonald Campbell, W.S.

1711, May 4th.—Assignation by Alexander Campbell of Sondochan

to Donald Campbell, bailie of Muckarn, of the sum of 300

merks due by Archibald Cameron, wadsetter of Shenart, and

contained in a Bond of Provision by the deceased John

Cameron of Glendeshary to the said Marjory Campbell, now

spouse to the said Alexander Campbell. The Assignation is

dated at Fernoch in Muckarn 20th January 1700 ; witnesses,

Duncan Campbell in Inveresregan and Alexander Campbell

of Barophaill.

1711, May 10th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell, brother german

to Colin Campbell of Elister, to Katharine Campbell, widow

of Archibald Campbell of Lossit, now spouse to Duncan

M'Millan of Dunmore, for £621 Scots as the price of the goods

upon the lands of Elilmeanie in Islay belonging to the said

Katharine Campbell ; his cautioners being Archibald Campbell

of Shinderline and the said Colin Campbell ; dated at Killarow

2nd June 1709 ; witnesses, John Campbell of Lagganlochan,

Duncan Campbell in Baleole, John Campbell, writer m Islay,

and Charles Campbell, merchant in Isla.

1711, May 10th.—Submission and Decreit Arbitral between

Donald Campbell in BaUineUl and John Grahame in Ardini-

still [Duncan Campbell in BaUeoie being one of the arbiters]

anent some cargoes of salt and timber from Ireland to Glasgow,

John Campbell, writer in Islay, and John Campbell in Kelsa

being witnesses to the Decreit; dated at Killarow 9th May 1710,

wherein John Graham is decerned to pay £250 to the said

Donald Campbell.

1711, May 18th.— Bond by Angus Campbell, servitor to John

Campbell of BarvuUine. to Walter Graham, merchant in
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Glasgow, for £44, 13s. 4d. Scots for merchandise, the said

John Campbell being his cautioner, dated at Glasgow 16th

September 1710 ; witnesses, John CampbeU, merchant in

Dunstafnage, and Dugald CampbeU, merchant in Glasgow.

1711, May 10th.— Eegistration of Bond by Isobel M'Swine, widow

of Charles M'Alister, sometime indweUer in Mulindra, Moses

M'Xachtan in Milandra, Duncan M'Chruter and Lachlan

M'Lachlan, son to Donald M'Lachlan in Calant, who have

bought the crop of the 20s. land of Mulindra, sometime in

the possession of the said deceased Charles M'Alister, from

John M'Alister, son to the deceased Angus M'AUster,

sometime indweller in Mulindra, as having commission

from Donald M'Alister, brother to the said Charles

M'Alister, and orphans of the said Charles, as administrator of

his and their goods, and they bind themselves to pay to the

said Eonald M'Alister £15, 4s. sterling. Dated at Killarow

in laky 20th August 1710.

1711, May 18th.—Tack by Walter Graham, merchant in Kil-

michael, to Alexander Campbell, brother german to Iver

Campbell of Auchadaherly, of the quarter land of Kilmichael

in Glasrie for a year, dated at Kilmichael 1st April 1706;

witness, Duncan Campbell, son of the deceased Colin Campbell

of Artichuan, etc.

1711, May 19th.—Tack by the Managers of the Funds of the Synod

of Argyll to Mr. James Campbell of Stonfield of the rents and

tack duties of the Bishoprics of Argyll and the Isles for five

years, dated at Inveraray 26th May 1710.

1711, May 19th.—Disposition by the same to the same for £3721

Scots [being the highest offer] of the rents and duties foresaid

for the year 1708, dated at Inveraray 27th May 1708

;

witnesses, Mr. Ale.xander Campbell, minister at Inveraray, and

Archibald Campbell, writer there.

1711, May 19th.—Similar Disposition by the same to the same in

1709.

1711, May 19th.—Commissions by them to him for uplifting the

vacant stipends.

1711, May 22nd.—Bond by Dugall Campbell of Danna to John

M'Lachlan, younger of Craigmterve, for £43 Scots, dated at
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Kilmichael in Glasrie 17th March 1702 ; witnesses, Archibald

Campbell, brother to Danna, etc.

1711, May 22nd.—Bond by Duncan Campbell of Asknish to the

same for £9 Scots, dated 18th March 1702 ; witnesses,

Malcolm Campbell, brother of Asknish, etc.

1711, May 22nd.—Bond by John Campbell of BarvuUin and John

Campbell, merchant in Dunstafnage, to Walter Graham
merchant in Glasgow, for £118 Scots, dated at Glasgow 16th

September 1710; witnesses, Lieutenant John CaaipbeU,

indweller in Glasgow, and Angus Campbell, servitor to

BarvuUin.

1711, May 31st.—Bond by Archibald Campbell, tacksman of

Kilpatrick in Mull, to Mr. John Eoss in Tiree for 100 merks,

dated at Greenall in Tiree 9th March 1705.

1711, May 31st.—Bond by Colin Campbell of Elister to Muriel

Campbell, sister to John Campbell of Kilanalen, for 200

merks, dated at EUster 12th August 1704 ; witnesses, Duncan

Campbell, son to Donald Campbell of Ballinaby, and John

Campbell of Barvulline.

1711, June Ist.—Factory by William, Marquis of Lothian, to

Mr. James Campbell of Stonfield to uplift certain rents and

duties assigned to the said Marquis by John. Duke of Argyll,

payable by Alexander Campbell of Lochinnell, Colin Campbell

of Breglens, Duncan Campbell, younger or Lochinnell, Colin

Campbell, brother to BalUnaby, Donald Campbell, bailie of

Muckarn, and John Campbell of Ardchattan, dated at

Newbattle 3rd May 1711 ; written by James Campbell,

writer in Edinburgh.

1711, June 1st.— Sub-factory by Mr. James Campbell of Stonfield to

Colin Campbell, younger of Breglenmore, for the above

purpose, dated at Inveraray 22nd May 1711.

1711, June 5th.—Bond by Dugall Campbell of Strouchormage to

James Fisher, present provost of Inveraray, for 100 merks,

dated at Kilmore 8th April 1710 ; witnesses, Donald

Campbell, brother to Stronchormage, and Mr. Daniel

Campbell, minister at Kilmore.

1711. June 13th.—Bond by John Campbell, brother german to

Colin Campbell of Elister, to the said Colin Campbell for 11

1
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merks, dated at Cowltoun 28th September 1705 ; witnesses,

Alexander Campbell, brother german to the said Colin, etc.

1711, June 25th.—Tack by Ale.xander Campbell of Airds to

Archibald M'Callum, miller in BalLinagowan, of the mill

thereof in Leamore for five years, dated at Ardveitch in Appin
24th January 1711 ; witnesses, George Campbell of Octomore

and Donald Campbell of Lossit, baHie of Muckarne.

1711, June 26th.—Tack by James Campbell, younger of Ardkinglas,

Patrick Campbell of Monzie, and others, managers for the

Duke of Argyll, to Donald Campbell, brother to Duncan
Campbell of Asknish, of the three merklands of Auchenbreck

and two merklands of Barbreck, etc. in Glenaray for five

years, dated at Edinburgh 3rd April 1707 ; James Campbell,

sheriff depute of Argyll, bemg a witness.

1711, June 26th.—Bond by Allan M'Lean of Ardgour to Sir

James Campbell of Auchenbreck, Bart, for delivery of some

cattle purchased by him, dated at Fort William 1st March 1709.

1711, July 2nd.—Bond by Patrick Campbell, fiar of Eudill, to

Alexander Campbell of ,Kilmartine for £100 Scots, dated aD

Inveraray 6th September 1688.

1711, July 2nd.—Bond by Patrick Campbell, fiar of Rudill, to

Alexander Campbell of Kilmartine for 200 merks, dated at

Glasgow 13th May 1690 ; witnesses, John Campbell, son of

John Campbell, tailor, burge.ss of Glasgow, etc.

1711, July 8th.—Submission and Decreit Arbitral between Dugald

Campbell of Kenmore and John Campbell, his son, fiar there-

of, on the one part, and Iver Campbell of Asknish and Anna
Campbell, his lawful daughter, on the other part, the arbiters

being Alexander Campbell of Kilmartine and Donald

Campbell of Barichbeyan, in relation to the claims of Iver

Campbell upon the said John Campbell, in connection with

any promise of marriage made by him to the said Anna
Campbell or otherwise. The Submission is dated at Kilmartine

11th February 1690; witnesses, Malcolm Campbell, fiar of

Barmollich, and Donald Campbell, son to the said Iver

Campbell. Neill Campbell of Duntroon gives Decreit as

oversman, in which the said John Campbell is decerned to

pay to the said Anna Campbell 260 merks in full of all claims
;

dated as above.
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1711, July 9th.—Bond by John Campbell of Archattan to Patrick

Campbell of St. Catherines for £55 Scots, dated at St.

Catherines 25th January 1710 ; witnesses, James Campbell,

late provost of Inveraray, etc.

1711, August 10th.—Bond by John Campbell, merchant in

Dunstafnage, to Eobert Campbell, merchant in Kilberry, for

£10, 133. -Id. sterling, dated at Tarbert 20th August 1708.

1711, August 23rd.—Bond by Patrick CampbeU of EudiH to Colin

Buchanan, brother german to Auchinmarr, and others for

600 marks, Donald Campbell, brother german to Duncan

Campbell of Asknish, and John Campbell of Barvullin being

cautioners for him ; dated at Inveraray 4th August 1701.

1711, September 10th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell of Barbreck

to John Campbell of Barvulline for £20 Scots, dated at

Barbreck 17th December 1707.

1711, September 10th.—Bond by Archibald CampbeU of Barbreck

to the said John Campbell for £115 Scots, dated at Barbreck-

more in Craignish 25th November 1710 ; witnesses, Colin

Campbell, brother german to the Laird of Barbreck, and

Angus Campbell, servitor to the said John Campbell of

Barvulline.

1711, September 17th.—Bond by Patrick M'Arthur of Inistrynich to

John, Duke of Argyll, for £2059, 3s. 2d. Scots of feu duty,

dated at Inveraray 29th March 1711 ; witnesses, Archibald

CampbeU, writer in Inveraray, and Colin CampbeU, younger

of Breglenmore.

1711, September l7th.—Duncan CampbeU of Asknish to John,

Duke of ArgyU, for 432 merks for a Tack of the teinds of

KUmeU'ord, his cautioners being Malcolm and Daniel CampbeU,

his brothers german, dated at Inveraray 5th March 1711

;

witnesses, Patrick CampbeU, younger of Auchiuba, and CoUn

CampbeU, younger of Breglenmore.

1711, September 17th.—Bond by Alexander M'Alister of Loup to

Mr. James CampbeU, chamberlain to the Duke of ArgyU, for

130 merks, dated at Ardpatrick 7th August 1708.

1711, September 17th.—Bond by the same to the same for £36

Scots, dated at Clachan 5th August 1708.

1711, September 17th.—Bond by James Steinson in Tovblaren to
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Mr. Daniel Campbell, minister of Glassry, for £20, Os. 8d. Scots,

dated at Kilmiehael of Glassry 9th January 1700 ; witnesses,

Duncan Campbell, son of Easchellie, etc.

1711, October 15th.—Bond by Alexander Ure, merchant in

Dunoon, to Donald Govan, elder, merchant in Glasgow, for

£248, 12s., his cautioner being Eobert Campbell, merchant in

Tarbert of Kintyre, dated at Glasgow 11th January 1711.

1711, October 15th.—Bond by Duncan Campbell of Asknish to

Duncan M'Gibbon of Auchingarren for £149 Scots, dated at

Kilmichael in Glasry 19th May 1711; witnesses, Mr. Dugal

Campbell of Kilmorie and Alexander Campbell of Kiman.

1711, October 16th.—Charter by Archibald, Earl of Argyll, with

consent of John Campbell, Captain of Dunstafnage, to Neill

Campbell, lawful son of the said John Campbell, and his heirs

male whomsoever bearing the surname and arms of Camp-

bell, (whom failing, to return to the granter and his heirs),

irredeemably, of the lands of Auchinard in Lesmore, reserving

to Helen Buchanan, widow of Mr. Donald Campbell, formerly

of Auchinard, her liferent thereof, also the lands of Fergard

in Lesmore, reserving to Jean Campbell, spouse to the said

Neill Campbell, her liferent thereof if she survive him, dated

at Inveraray 4th October 1667 ; witnesses, John Campbell,

brother german of Robert Campbell of Glenlyon, John Camp-

bell, brother german of Archibald Campbell of Inveraw, and

Archibald Campbell, the Earl's servitor [Latin].

1711, October 16th.—Charter [Latin] by Archibald, Earl of ArgyU
to Dugald Campbell in Amod, brother german to Duncan
Campbell of Glencaradell, and the lawful heirs male procreated

or to be procreated of his body, whom failing, to the foresaid

Duncan Campbell and his heirs male, whom failing, the heirs

male of the deceased Colin Campbell of Kilberry, of the four

merk lands of Drummamukloch in Elilberry, on the Resignation

thereof by the said Duncan Campbell of Glencaradell, dated

at Inveraray 2nd May 1677; one witness being Mr. .John

Campbell of Moy.

1711, October 16th.—Charter [Latin] by Archibald, Earl of Argyll,

to Dugald Campbell, eldest lawful son of John Campbell of

Kenmore, and the heirs male of his body, whom failing, his

said father's heirs male, whom failing, the heirs male of the
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body of the deceased Dugald Campbell of Kenmore, of the five

merk lands of Kenmore, and the lands of Barquhile and Soccoch,

etc., reserving the liferents of the said John Campbell and

Marg;aret Campbell, his spouse, and Isobel Campbell, spouse of

the said Dugald Campbell, dated at Inveraray 19th February

1669 ; witnesses, John Campbell of Dunstafnage, Duncan
Campbell, bailie of Jura, and others.

1711, October 16th.—Bond by Archibald M'Alister of Tarbert and

Patrick Campbell of Kildusklane to Mr. James Campbell of

Stonfield for £496 Scots, dated at Inveraray 25ch February

1708.

1711. October 16th.—Bond by Archibald M'Alister of Tarbet.

1711, October 20th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell, brother to

Iver Campbell of Auehadaherly, to Archibald M'Alman, son

of Mr. John M'Calman, late minister of Ardnamurchan, for

£45, 7s. 8d. Scots, dated at Kilmichael in Glasry 4th October

1709 ; witnesses, Duncan Campbell, son of the foresaid Alex-

ander Campbell, and Alexander Campbell of Bariphaill.

1711, October 22nd.—Bond by Alexander Campbell of Kirnan and

Colin Campbell of Knockbuy, his cautioner, to William Inglis,

procurator fiscal of thejustice court of Argyll, for £200 Scots,

being a fine, dated at Inveraray 12th April 1707.

1711, October 26th.—Keceipt to Sir Colin Campbell of Ardkinglas,

knight baronet, from Archibald Campbell of Inveraw,

Alexander Campbell of Lochinnell and Angus Campbell of

Dunstafnage for certain writs delivered to him in connection

with a Bond by the said Archibald Campbell of Inveraw,

Alexander Campbell of LochinneU, John Campbell of Carrick,

the deceased Alexander CampbeU of Dunstafnage and Angus

Campbell of Kilberry to the deceased John Campbell, W.S,,

for £6000 Scots, dated 1.5th October 1681. This Eeceipt and

Obligation to return the papers is dated at Inveraray 3rd

October 1693 ; witnesses, Alexander CampbeU of Kilmartine

and Colin CampbeU in Inveraray.

1711, October 27th.—Bond by John CampbeU of BaUichlaven to

Gilbert M'Arthur for eighty merks, his cautioners being

Donald CampbeU, fiar of Ballinaby, and Archibald CampbeU

in Kilanalen, dated at KiUarow in Islay 3rd April 1685
;
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witnesses, Colin Campbell, fiar of Seammadill, John Campbell

in Killarow and William Campbell in Gartloisk.

1711, November 5th.—Bond by Malcolm Campbell of Barmolich

to Colin Campbell of Inverhea for £90 Scots, dated at Eder-

line 25th February 1709 ; witnesses, Angus CampbeU of

Glasvar, Charles CampbeU there, and Dugald Campbell,

son to the said Colin.

1711, November 20th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell of Barbreck

to Alexander MDugaU, brother german to Duncan M'Dugall

of Knipoch, for 100 merks, dated at Barbreck 3rd August

1709 ; witnesses, Colin Campbell, brother to the said Archi-

bald, etc.

1711, November 23rd.—Bond by Donald Campbell of Seammadill

to Archibald Campbell of Crackaig for fifty merks, his

cautioner being Alexander Campbell of Dunstafnage, dated

at Edinburgh 9th June 1685 ; witnesses, John Clark, writer

in Edinburgh, and Colin Campbell, his servitor.

1711, November 28th.—Tack by Charles CampbeU, Tutor of

Glasvar, to Dugal M'Gibbon in Kilmichael in Glasrie of the

20s. lands of Auchadaherly for two years, dated at KUmichael

in Glasrie 10th March 1710 ; witnesses, Angus CampbeU of

Glasvar and Alexander CampbeU, brother to Auchadaherly.

1712, January 2nd.—Bond by Tver CampbeU of Auchadaherlich

to Mr. Alexander CampbeU, minister at Inveraray, for 900

merks, dated at Inveraray 19th July 1711 ; witnesses, Mal-

colm Campbell of BarmoUch, John CampbeU, writer in

Inveraray, and James CampbeU, provost of Inveraray.

1712, January 10th.—Discharge by James Campbell, chamberlain

to the Duke of ArgyU, to Duncan Oconochir of Ardeorans for

£30 Scots contained in his Bond. The Discharge is dated at

Inveraray 10th January 1712.

1712, January 9th.—Eegistration of Escambion between Eonald

M'AUster, Captain of Tarbert, and Malcolm M'Kellar of

Barpunlog (?), whereby Barpontog (?) is disponed to M'.Aiister,

who is eaUed of Tarbert, etc.

1712, January 31st.—Tack by James Fisher, provost of Inveraray,

and others, including Angus CampbeU, Captain of Dunstaf-

nage, to Alexander M'Dngall of some victual out of the lands
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of Ardintraive and others for three years, dated at Inveraray

31st July 1710 ; witnesses, Donald Campbell, brother german

to Duncan Campbell of Asknish, and the said Angus Campbell.

1712, January 31st.—Commission by Mr. James Campbell of

Stonfield to Alexander M'Donald of Brecklet in Glencoe, to

uplift the vacant stipends of Lochaber for 1711, dated at

Glasgow 6th December 1711.

1712, January 31st.—Assignation by the said Mr. James Campbell

to the said Alexander M'Donald of the quarter teinds of

Lochaber and Ardgour for 1711, dated at Glasgow as above.

1712, February 22nd.—Bond by John Monro of Stuckagoy to

James Campbell, bailie of Inveraray, for thirty-five merks

3s. 4d., dated at Inveraray 19th July 1699.

1712, March 5th.—Bond by John M'Donald and Donald MLach-
lan, chapman in Glencoe, to John Campbell, younger, merchant

in Glasgow, for £68, 3s. 2d. Scots for merchandise, dated at

Glasgow 6th July 1707.

1712, March 5th.—Bond by John Ferguson to the same, dated

28th November 1705.

1712, March 5th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell of Airds to John

Campbell, chapman or merchant in Glenfalloch, for £51, 13s. 4d-

Scots for merchandise, dated at Ardveich 22nd March 1701.

1712, March 5th.—Bond by James Oconochir to the said John

Campbell, younger, merchant in Glasgow, for £26, 2s. Scots,

dated at Glasgow 24th January 1710.

1712, March 5th.—Bond by Colin Campbell, saddler at Kilmichael

in Glasrie, to Archibald Campbell, messenger there, for £4C

Scots, dated at Kilmichael 23rd June 1711 ; witnesses, Patrick

Campbell of Rudill, etc.

1712, March 6th.—Bond by Alexander M'Donald, merchant in

Teycarmagan in Isla, to Janet Stewart, spouse to Duncan

Campbell of Ashfield, for £106 Scots for merchandise, dated

at Killarow 6th August 1711; witnesses, Lachlan Campbell

of Lerine, etc.

1712, March 11th.—Bond by the said Alexander M'Donald to Mr.

James Campbell of Stonfield for £20 sterling, his cautioner

being Lachlan Campbell in Kentra in Islay, brother german
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to William Campbell of Auchindown, dated at Inveraray 4th

July 1711 ; witnesses, Sir John Campbell of Carrick and

Patrick Campbell of Eudill.

1712, March 11th.—Bond by CoUn CampbeU of Blister to Mr.

James Campbell of Stonfield for £80 Scots, dated at Inveraray

17th August 1711 ; witnesses, Colin CampbeU, younger of

Breglenmore, etc.

1712, March 15th.—Bond to Archibald M'AIister of Tarbert, dated

at Eothesay 31st January 170.5.

1712, March 31st.—Commission by Mr. James Campbell of Ston-

field, collector of the vacant stipends of the synod of Argyll,

to Alexander Roy Campbell, merchant in Inveraray, to uplift

those of the parish of Glendaruel, formerly payable to Mr.

John CampbeU of Otter, late minister of the parish, for the crop

and year 1711, dated at Inveraray 5th March 1712 ; witnesses,

Colin CampbeU, younger of Breglenmore, etc.

1712, April 8th.—Bond by Neil M'Vicar in Kilmichael in Glasrie

to Archibald Campbell, messenger there, for fifty merks,

Donald CampbeU, younger, merchant in Kilmichael, being his

cautioner, dated at Kilmichael in Glasrie 31st August 1711

;

witnesses, Donald CampbeU, son to Patrick Campbell of

EudiU, and Patrick CampbeU, son of John Campbell, merchant

in KilmichaeL

1712. April 8th.—Bond by Donald M'CaUum of Laggan to Archi-

bald Campbell, messenger in Kilmichael, for £120 Scots, dated

at Kilmichael, Inverlussa, 31st July 1711 ; witnesses, Donald

Campbell, son to Strondour, etc.

1712, AprU 8th.—Bond by Patrick CampbeU of RudiU to the said

messenger for 200 merks, dated at Kilmichael in Glasry 2Sth

July 1710 ; witnesses, James CampbeU, his son, etc.

1712, AprU 17th.—Bond by Archibald CampbeU of Strondour to

Mr. Neil Campbell, minister of Eoseneath, for 100 merks,

dated at Bracklie 9th May 1711 ; witnesses, Mr. Dugald

CampbeU of KUmorie, Patrick CampbeU of Eudill and Alex-

ander CampbeU, writer in Edinburgh.

1712, AprU 19th.—Bond by Allan M'Lean in FinlipoU to CoUn

Campbell, bailie of Tiree, for eighty-five merks, dated at



Ballimartin 1st February 1712 ; written by Archibald Camp-
bell, younger of Barnacarry.

1712, April 28th.—Bond by John Campbell of Barvulline to

Donald Campbell of Clachan, one of the bailies of Kintyre

for £18 sterling, his cautioner being Malcolm Campbell,

brother german to Duncan Campbell of Asknish, dated at

Kilmartiue 16th November 1710.

1712, April . . . .—Protest of a Bill accepted by Alexander M'Alister

of Loup, etc., dated 4th March 1712.

1712, May 5th.—Bond by John M'Dugall of Dunollich to James

Campbell, late provost of Inveraray, for delivery of some cows

bought by him, dated at Inveraray 8th August 1709.

1712, May 6th.—Bond by John Campbell of Kenmore to James

Campbell, present provost of Inveraray, for £28, 4s. Scots,

dated at Inveraray Ist April 1707.

1712, May 9th.—Bond by Donald Campbell, brother german to

Colin Campbell of Scammadill, to Mr. James Campbell of

Stonfield for 240 merks, dated at Inveraray 12th March

1711.

1712, May 9th.—Bond by Allan M'Lean, factor of the estate of

Torloisk, to the said Mr. James Campbell for 240 merks, dated

at Inveraray 9th August 1711 ; witnesses, Colin Campbell in

Inveraray and Colin Campbell, younger, of Breglenmore.

1712, May 17th.—Commission by Mr. James Anderson, W.S., to

James Campbell in Ardmore in Islay to uplift the rents of

certain lands in the parishes of Elildaltan, etc. belonging to

Dame Elizabeth Campbell alias Lort, widow of Sir Alexander

Campbell, younger of C'alder, dated at Kilvorow 11th

October 1711 ; witnesses, John Campbell of Kilanalen, etc.

1712, May 17th.—Commission by the same to John Campbell of

Kilanalen to uplift the rents of lands in the parish of Kil-

choman in like manner, dated as above.

1712, May 28th.—Bond by Patrick Campbell, fiar of PaidilL to

John Campbell, merchant, burgess of Ayr, for £28, 10s. Scots,

dated at Ayr 30th May 1681.

1712, June 5th.—Bond by Eobert Buchanan, gardener in In-

veraray, to Alexander Campbell there for £16, 8s. 8d. Scots,
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dated at Inveraray 28th January 1710 ; witnesses, Patrick

Campbell, son to Hew Campbell of Lix, etc.

1712, .June 18th.—Bond by John Fergusson in BaUochmyle to

Hew Campbell of Garrocharen for £23, 16s. Scots, dated at

Eothesay 16th February 1710 ;
witnesses, Sir Neill Campbell

of Ellangreig, Charles Campbell of Bellochyle, etc.

1712, June 25th.—Bond by Farquhar M'Lean, chapman in Aross

in Mull, to John Campbell, younger, merchant in Glasgow, for

£.50, 7s. Scots for merchandise, dated at Glasgow 21st April

1708.

1712, July 4th.—Bond by Patrick Campbell of Eudill to James

Fisher, provost of Inveraray and commissary depute of

Argyllshire, for £7 Scots, dated at Inveraray 1711

;

Archibald Campbell, writer in Inveraray, etc.

VOLUME V.

ITth July 1712—28th May 1716.

1712, July 19th.—Bond by George Campbell alias M'Fie, merchant

in Islay, to John Buchanan, younger, merchant in Glasgow,

for £3, lis. sterling for merchandise, dated at Glasgow 22nd

November 1708.

1712, July 21st.—Commission by John Campbell of Lagganlochan

to Alexander Campbell, brother german to CoKn Campbell of

Blister, to sub-collect certain rents, tack duties and feu-duties

from the parishes of Killarow and Kilmenie, etc. for 1711 and

in time coming, dated at Killarow 2nd June 1712 ; witnesses,

Archibald Campbell of Shinderline, Colin Campbell of Blister

and Cohn Campbell of Daill.

1712, July 19th.—Archibald M'AIister of Tarbert, a Bond.

1712, July 26th.^Contract of Marriage, dated at Eobolls . . .

November 1708, between Archibald Campbell, lawful son to

the deceased Neill Campbell in Ballineill, and Isobel Campbell,

lawful daughter of John Campbell of Ballochlaban, with her

father's consent. Tocber. thirty tocher cows.
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1712, July 26th.—Bond by James M'Millan, merchant; in the

parish of Kilberry, to Dugald Campbell, merchant in Glasgow,

for £44, 9s. 4d. Scots, dated at Glasgow 13th May 1700.

1712, July 26th.—-Several other Bonds to the said Dugald

Campbell

1712, August 2nd.—Bond by Patrick Campbell, brother germau to

John Campbell of Auchivuaran, to Archibald Campbell, son of

the deceased Lachlan Campbell, his brother german, for 500

merks, dated at Braea of Glenfyne 29th July 1710 ; witnesses,

Alexander Campbell in the Braes of Glenfyne and Alexander

Campbell in Duchellie.

1712, August 9th.—Piegistration of Agreement between Sir James

Campbell of Ardkinglas, knight baronet, and John Campbell

of Ardchattan, anent the manner of collecting the teinds of

Tiree, etc., dated at Inveraray 8th August 1712 ; witnesses,

Mr. James Campbell of Stonfield, Donald Campbell, baUie of

Muekarne, Donald Campbell, late bailie of Inveraray, and

Archibald Campbell, writer in Inveraray.

1712, August 11th.—Obligation by Alexander Ure, merchant in

Dunoon, to relieve Robert Campbell, merchant in Tarbert, his

cautioner, of a debt, dated at Dunoon 21st April 1711

;

witnesses, Charles Campbell of Stroneskir, Mr. Walter

Campbell, minister of Dunoon, and Alexander Campbell,

writer in Edinburgh.

1712, September 8th.—Factory by John Campbell of Kilanalen,

chamberlain depute of Mr. James Anderson, in favour of

John Campbell, lawful son of Duncan Campbell in Balleole, to

uplift the rents and teinds of the parish of Kilchoman, dated

at Killarow 11th August 1712 ; witnesses, James Campbell in

Kendrochide, etc.

1712, September 8th.—Bond by Malcolm Campbell of Barmolich

to Donald Campbell, brother german to Duncan Campbell of

Asknish, for £185 Scots, dated at Anacra 11th March 1703;

witnesses, Charles Campbell of Stroneskir and Colin Campbell

1712, September 8th.—Bond by Duncan Campbell, brother to

Xeill Campbell of Torobuss, to Dugall Campbell, merchant m
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Glasgow, for £31 Scots for merchandise, dated at Glasgow

22nd December 1708.

1712, September 8th.—Several other Bonds to the said Dugal

Campbell, one by Colin Campbell, change-keeper at Tobermory,

dated at Glasgow 19th January 1711, and another by John

Campbell of Barvulline and John Campbell, merchant m
Dunstafnage, dated at Glasgow 16th September 1710, and

others.

1712, September 8th.—Bond by John Campbell, drover in Islay in

Portnellan, to John Watson and others, tailors in Glasgow, for

500 merks, John Campbell, elder, merchant in Glasgow, being

a cautioner, dated at Glasgow 19th May 1705.

1712, October 2nd.—Bond by John Campbell of Ardchattan to

George Orr, gardener in Lochgoilhead, for £47, 3s. id. Scots,

dated at Inveraray 19th June 1704.

1712, October 16th.—Bond by John Campbell of Barvulline to

Archibald Campbell, messenger, for seventy-one merks. his

cautioner being Archibald Campbell, uncle to Dugall Campbell

of Craignish, dated at Barvulline 17th October 1711 ; witnesses,

Duncan Campbell of Asknish, Angus Campbell, sheriff officer

in Argyll, and Archibald Campbell, factor to the Lady

Craignish.

1712, October 16th.—Bond by John Campbell of BarvulUne to

Archibald Campbell, messenger, for 100 merks, his cautioner

being John Campbell, change keeper in Kentra, dated at Bar-

vulline 17th October 1711 ; witnesses, Angus Campbell, son

to Angus Campbell, brother to Asknish, and Angus Campbell,

sheriff officer in Argyll.

1712, October 16th.—Bond by Angus Campbell, sheriff officer in

Argyll, to Archibald Campbell, messenger in Kilmichael in

Glasrie, for £14 Scots, dated at Kilmichael of Glasrie ISth

October 1711 ; witnesses, Alexander Campbell in Kilmichael,

1712, October 16th.—Bond by Malcolm Campbell of Barmollich to

the said messenger for 178 merks, dated at Kilmichael in

Glasrie 11th August 1712; witnesses, Alexander Campbell,

officer in Kilmichael, and Charles Campbell, eldest lawful son

of the said ilalcolm.
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1712, October 16th.—Bond by Alexander M'Dougall, Tutor of

Gallanich, to Ale.xander Campbell of Kirnan for £46 Scots,

dated at Kilmore 3rd -S'ovember 1708 ; witnesses, Mr. Daniel

Campbell, minister of Kilmore, etc.

1712, October 17th.—Obligation by Dugal Campbell of Stron-

chormage to deliver to Archibald Campbell, sometime of

Auchacha, the sum of 500 merks, otherwise to grant a bond to

him, having as cautioners Allan Campbell in Kilbryde and

Duncan Campbell of Kilbryde, his brother, dated at Kilbryde

in Glenfeachin 24th April 1710 : witnesses, Alexander

Campbell of Clenmacry, Archibald Campbell, son to the said

Dugal, and Donald Campbell, brother german to the said

Dugal.

1712, October 24th.—Bond by Alexander and James Campbell,

lawful children to Alexander Campbell of Gleneur, to James

Campbell, lawful son of Alexander Campbell of Barcaldin, for

500 merks, dated at Glenketlan in Glenorchy 29th August

1710 ; witnesses, William Campbell, brother to the granters.

1712, October 27th.—Disposition by Florence M'Dugall, spouse to

John M'Dugall in Slatrish, to Dugal Campbell in Ardmaddie

of the lands and possessions belonging to the deceased

Lieutenant- Colonel John M'Dugall, either in Scotland or

Holland, including the lands of Geyline in Kerrera, etc., dated

at Slatrich 14th August 1695 ; witnesses, Patrick Campbell in

Cadletoun and Colin Campbell, W.S.

1712, October 29th.—Discharge by John Campbell of BarvuUin to

Charles Campbell of Stroneskir for £100 contained in a Bond

by Iver Campbell of Auchadaherlich, Alexander Campbell, his

brother, and Alexander Campbell of Kirnan, dated 2nd June

1702, and other sums, dated at Anacra 2Sth July 1710, and

written by Angus Campbell, his servitor.

1712, November 4th.—Eegistration of Contract, dated at Doun
16th November 1711, between Dugald Campbell in Duchelpe

and another and William Campbell, son to Alexander Camp-

bell of Gleneur, for the sale to the latter of some cattle at a

certain price.

1712, November 5th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell, tacksman in

Letcermore in the parish of Killmore in JIull, to John King,
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tailor in Glasgow, for £54, 12s. Scots for merchandise, dated

at Glasgow 4tli December 1708.

1712, November 8th.—Bond by Donald M'Callum of Laggan to

Daniel Campbell, surveyor of the shire of Argyll, who came

with a party oi six men to the harbour of Barnashellag and

seized on a six-oared " zoall " of his, consisting of six barrels

of great salt, three barrels of meal and twenty empty casks,

therefore he obliges himself as principal, and Patrick Campbell

of KascheUie as cautioner, to pay to the said Daniel CampbeU

£15 sterling unless the " honorable Boord " order this Bond to

he returned to him, dated at Kilmichael in Glasiie 5th .June

1712 ; witnesses, Mr. Daniel Campbell, minister at Kilmichael

in Glasrie, Donald Campbell, elder in Kilmichael, etc.

1712, November ISth.—Bond by .James and "William Campbell,

lawful sons of Alexander Campbell of Gleneur, to Charles

M'Lachlan of Craig for 256 marks, dated at Gleneur 5th May

1712 ; witnesses, Alexander CampbeU in Cadderlie, etc.

1712, November 18th.—Bond by John Campbell of Kenmore to

Archibald Campbell, messenger in Kilmichael, for 340 merks,

dated at Barquhile 8 th October 1711; witnesses, Archibald

and Alexander CampbeU, his sons, and Donald CampbeU, son

to Ronald CampbeU in KUmelphoord.

1712, November 18th.—Bond by John M'CaUum in Monydrean

to Archibald CampbeU in KUmichael, messenger, for £15

sterling, Patrick CampbeU of Over RudUl being a cautioner,

dated at Kilmichael in Glasrie 4th February 1712 ; witnesses,

Alexander CampbeU, brother german to Auchadaherly, and

James Campbell, lawful son to the said Patrick CarapbeU of

Rudill, and NeiU Campbell in Kilmichael.

1712, November 20th.—Disposition by Alexander CampbeU,

brother german to Angus CampbeU of Glasvar, to Mr.

Alexander Campbell, minister at Inveraray, of certain debts

due to him in security of the sum of £900 Scots due to the

said minister. Among the debtors were Alexander CampbeU,

brother german to Malcolm CampbeU of BarmoUich, and

his brother, Angus Campbell, for 500 merks of his patrimony,

etc., dated at Inveraray 19th November 1712; witnesses,

Donald Campbell, brother german to Duncan Campbell of

Aaknish, etc.
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1712, November 29th.—Bond by Sir James Campbell of Ard-

kinglas, knight baronet, to John M'Nab, in BallinakeUie in

Bute, for 1000 merks, dated at Inveraray 29th November 1712.

1712, December 2nd.—Bond by Charles M'Lean of Drummen to

Allan Campbell in Blaircrine for £53, 2s. Scots, dated at

Blaircrine loth September 1711 ; witnesses, John Campbell,

periwigmaker in Edinburgh, and Duncan Campbell, notary

pubHc.

1712, December 2nd.—Bond by Allan M'DugaU of Creganich to

Allan Campbell in Blaircrine, as assignee to Lachlan

Campbell, sometime in Portascaig, for 25 merks, da.ted 2nd

February 1711; witnesses, Lachlan Campbell in Blarcrine,

etc.

1712, December 2nd.—Bond by Ale.xander Campbell, tacksman of

Cadderly, to Duncan Campbell, notary public in Blarcrine, for

£3 sterling, dated at Cadderly 24th February 1712 ; witnesses,

Allan Campbell in Cadderly, etc.

1712, December 2nd.—Bond by John Oig M'Lachlan, in Kaillan of

Mull to Duncan Campbell notary public in Blarcrine, for ten

merks, dated at Ardmuckinsh 31st January 1712 ; witnesses,

Patrick Campbell of Achnaba, etc.

1712, December 2nd.^Bond by Mr. John M'Lean, minister of

Killnenean in Mull, to Duncan Campbell, writer in Blaircrine,

for forty merks, dated at Killniiiian 8th December 1711.

1712, December 5th.—Bond by Patrick Campbell in Kianlochetive

to Mr. James Campbell of Stonfield for 280 merks for victual

received, dated at Inveraray 9th January 1712.

1712, December 11th.—Disposition by Alexander Campbell in

Cadderlie to John M'Farlan in Ai-dvorlich of certain cattle in

composition of a debt due to him, dated at Acha 15th

October 1712 ; witnesses, James Campbell, son of Alexander

Campbell of Barcaldine, and Duncan Campbell, notary

pubUc.

1713, January 22nd.—Bond by Archibald Campbell, son to

Donald Campbell of Barnucarry, to Archibald Campbell,

brother german to Donald Campbell of Lerags. for £20 Scots,

2nd February 1704; witnesses, Donald
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Campbell in Barnacarry and Archibald Campbell, brother to

Breglen.

1713, January 26th.—Commission by Mr. James Campbell of

Stonfield, admiral depute of Argyllshire and the Western

Isles, to Colin Campbell and Alexander M'Lachlan, bailies of

Tiree, for preserving to the utmost of their power all stranded

ships and boats, with the goods and furniture therein, etc., in

Tiree and Coll and some other islands, dated at Inveraray 24th

January 1713.

1713, February 7th.— Bond by John M'Lachlan of Craiginterve to

Colin Campbell of Ederline for 287 merks, Alexander Campbell

of Kilmartin being cautioner ; dated at Edderline 14th June

1711 ; witnesses, Dugald Campbell, schoolmaster at the Ford

of Anacra, and Dugald Campbell, lawful son of the grantee.

1713, February 10th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell in CadderHe,

drover, to Patrick Campbell, younger of Barcaldine, for 500

merks, dated at Barcaldine 9th March 1708 ; witnesses,

Alexander Campbell, elder of Barcaldine, and John Campbell,

his lawful son.

1713, February 17th.—Bond by Dugald Campbell, merchant

traveller in and about Campbeltoun, to John Paterson,

younger, for £40 Scots, dated at Campbeltoun 6th March

1705 ; William Campbell being notary public.

1713, February 19th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell, brother

german to Malcolm Campbell of Barmolich, to Duncan

M'Arthur, son to Inistrynich, for £13 Scots, daced at Kil-

michael in Glasrie 20th December 1703; witnesses,

Alexander Campbell of BarvuUine, etc.

1713, February 19th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell, brewer in

Kilmartine, to the said Duncan M'Arthur for £S Scots, Neill

Campbell in Slockivulline being cautioner ; dated at Kil-

martine 13th March 1702 ; witnesses, Malcolm Campbell,

brother to Asknish, etc.

1713, February 20th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell of Strondour

to Mr. Neill Campbell, minister at Koseneath, for 1000 merks,

dated atBracklie 9th May 1711 ; witnesses, Patrick Campbell

of Kudill, Mr. Dugald Campbell of Kilmory, and Alexander

Campbell, writer lu Edinburgh.
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1713, February 26th.—Bond by Eobert Campbell of Kentraes to

Alexander M'Olbreid at the Ford of Anacra for £26, 18s.,

dated at Sallachrie 20th October 1712 ; witnesses, John

Campbell, sou to the said Eobert Campbell of Iventra, and

Alexander Campbell, sheriff officer at Stroneskir.

1713, March 2nd.—Bond by James and William Campbell, lawful

sons of Alexander Campbell of Gleneur, to James M'Xab of

Kirkton for delivery of some cattle, dated at Derybeg, etc. 2nd

May 1712 ; witnesses, Duncan Campbell in Auchinshirallan and

James Campbell in Glenfyne
; the cautioners being Alexander

Campbell in Caddarly and Alexander Campbell in Braes of

Glenfyne.

1713, March 13th.—Discharge by James M'Nab in Kirkton of

Strafillan, etc. to Alexander Campbell in Glenfyne and others

for a share of the above transaction about the cattle, other

sharers being Hugh Campbell in Stronimalachan and Donald

Campbell, son to Duncan Campbell of Blarcherine ; dated at

Uachtertyre 26th December 1712 ; witnesses, Colin Campbell

in Atrewth and Alexander Campbell in Kenknocks.

1713, March 16th.—Bond by Charles Campbell of Bellochylle to

Alexander Campbell in Lochgoilhead for £68, 9s. Scots, dated

at Lochgoilhead 3rd February 1700 ; witnesses, John Campbell,

schoolmaster in Lochgoil, etc.

1713, March 16th.—Factory by Sir John Campbell of Carrick Co

Sir James Campbell of Ardkinglas to uplift for four years the

rents and duties payable to him or the deceased Eobert

Campbell, younger of Carrick, his son, or John Campbell, his

grandchild, for satisfaction of debts for which the said Sir

James stands cautioner for him, dated at Inveraray 16th

September 1712, with Sub-factory and Discharge attached.

1713, March 16th.—Bond by Patrick Campbell of Kilduskland to

Mr. Alexander Duncanson in Inveraray for 360 merks, dated

at St. Catharine's 31st May 1712; witnesses, Archibald

Campbell, writer in Inveraray, etc.

1713, March 19th,—Discharge by Alexander M'Donald, chapman

traveller in Argyllshire, to Patrick Campbell, chapman

traveller there, for all debts due to him, dated at Inveraray

18th March 1713.
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1713, March 20th.—Bond by Archibald M'Tavish of Dunardarie to

Colin Campbell of Elister and John Campbell, his brother, for

£30, 5s. lOd. sterling for victual, dated at Kilmichael in

Glaarie 16th February 1712 ; witnesses, Duncan Campbell,

son to Patrick Campbell of Kilduskland, etc.

1713, March 21st.—Bond by Tver Campbell of Auchadaherlich

and Malcolm Campbell of Barmollich to Archibald Campbell,

messenger, for 750 merks, dated at Clachanseyle 6th October

1699 and written by Robert Campbell.

1713, March 21st.—Bond by Archibald Campbell in Teynabein to

the said messenger for forty merks, Patrick Campbell of

Eudell being cautioner, dated at Silmichael in Glasrie 17th

September 1712 ; witnesses, Charles Campbell, son to Malcolm

Campbell of Barmollich, Malcolm Campbell, son to John

Campbell in Piassall in Mull, and Donald and James Campbell,

sons to the said Patrick Campbell of Rudill.

1713, March 21st.—Bond by Angus Campbell in Kirnan and

Archibald Campbell in Upper Rudill to Archibald Campbell,

messenger in Kilmichael, for 160 merks, same date and

witnesses as the last.

1713, April 1st.—Bond by Neil M'Callum of Bennan to Mr.

Archibald Campbell, son to the deceased Charles Campbell,

uncle to Glasvar, for eighty merks, dated at Kilmartine 1st July

1712 ; witnesses Alexander Campbell of Kilmartine, Mr.

Dugald Campbell, minister at Kilmartine, and Alexander

Campbell in Stroneskir.

1713, April 1st.—Bond by Donald M'Allum of PoltaUoch to Mr.

Archibald Campbell, son of the deceased Charles Campbell,

uncle to Glasvar, for £21, 1-ls. 4d. Scots, dated at . . .

11th July 1712; witnesses, Charles Campbell of Stroneskir

and Archibald Campbell, messenger, and Alexander Campbell

in Stroneskir.

1713, April 2nd.—Bond by Duncan M'Arthur, brother german to

Instrynich, to Dugald Campbell of Nether Rudill for 400

merks, dated at Achnacaran 1st April 1712.

1713, April 15th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell, fiar of Aehacha,

with consent of Dugald Campbell of Stronchormage, and

Duncan Campbell, brother german to Archibald Campbell of
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Inveraw, to whom he and the deceased John Campbell of

Achacha, his father, were interdicted, to Archibald Campbell

of Inveraw for £132 Scots, dated . . . May 1699.

1713, April 16th.—Bond by Alexander M'Donald of Bracklett to

Mr. James CampbeU of Stoniield for 776 merks, dated at

Inveraray 16th February 1713 ; witnesses, Donald CampbeU,

brother german to Duncan Campbell of Asknish, etc.

1713, April 20th.—Bond by Duncan MArthur, brother to Inistry-

nieh, corroborating to Archibald CampbeU in Laggan in

Islay a Bond granted by the said Duncan to him wherein

the said Archibald CampbeU is styled merchant in KUlarow,

dated 31st July 1708. This is dated at Inveraray 18th July

1712 ; witnesses, Colin CampbeU, younger of Crackaig, and

Archibald Campbell, writer in Inveraray.

1713, AprU 21st.—Bond by John Dow M'llvory in Jura to John

CampbeU of BaUichlavane for £1 scerUng, dated at Knock-

erome 1st August 1712, written by John CampbeU, writer in

Islay.

1713, April 24th.—Commission by Archibald Campbell of Bar-

breck to Mr. John Campbell, commissary of Caithness, his

brother german, to be his depute bailie, coroner and steward in

the offices he holds from the Earl of Argyll, dated at Taymouth

11th October 1698 ; witnesses, CoHn Campbell of Carglourin (?)

W.S. and Alexander Campbell of Barcaldme.

1713, April 28th.—Translation by .John Campbell of Lagganlochau

to Mr. James Anderson, of a certain sum of money, dated at

Inveraray 25th April 1713 ; witnesses, Archibald Campbell

in Laggan in Islay, etc.

1713, April 28th.—Another Translation by the same as chamber-

lain of Islay to the said Mr. James Anderson of some goods

and debts owing to him by Donald Campbell in BallineUl in

Islay, dated at Edinburgh 9 th AprQ 1712 ; witnesses, Eonald

Campbell, his servitor, etc.

1713, AprU 28th.—Disposition by the said Donald Campbell in

BalUneUl to the said John Campbell of Lagganlochan of the

goods foresaid, dated at KUlarow . . . May 1709 ; witnesses,

James Campbell in Kendrochide and John CampbeU, writer in
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1713, April 29th.—Another Disposition to Lagganlochan.

1713, April 30th.—Bond by John Campbell alias Sergeant John,

merchant in Kilmichael in Glaarie, to Eobert Hogg, tailor in

Glasgow, for £76, 13s. 4d. Scots for merchandise, dated at

Glasgow 11th November 1710.

1713, April oOth.—Registration of Indenture and Contract, dated

at London 21st June 1709, whereby Dame Elizabeth Camp-

bell alias Lort, widow of Sir Alexander Campbell, late of

Calder, younger, knight, sets in tack to James Anderson,

W.S., the island of Islay, etc., with the rents and duties

thereof and of the lands disponed to her during her lifetime by

Sir Hugh Campbell, elder of Calder, baronet, by Disposition

dated 5th and 20th June 1700.

1713, May 2nd.—Factory by Mr. James Anderson, having right as

above, to John Campbell of Kilanalen, ratifying his former

commissions to him anent the rents and duties of Islay, dated

at Inveraray 1st May 1713 ; witnesses, James Campbell in

Ardmore in Islay and John Campbell, son to Duncan Camp-

bell of BaUeole, etc.

1713, May 2nd.—Factory by the same ratifying his commissions

to James Campbell in Ardmore in Islay anent the same, dated

at Inveraray as above.

1713, May 2nd.—Another Deed to the same effect.

1713, May 2nd.—Bond by Eobert Campbell of Kentraes to John

M'Laertich, merchant in Kilchoan, for £10, Is. 4d. Scots,

dated at Kentra 19th February 1713 ; witnesses, John Camp-

bell of BarvuUin and Angus Campbell, messenger.

1713, May 2nd.—Bond by Neill Campbell, son to John Campbell

in Portinellan in Islay, to Walter Graham, merchant in Glas-

gow, for £211 Scots, dated at Glasgow 6th February 1712;

witnesses, Donald Campbell, merchant in Melford, etc.

1713, May 14th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell of Barbreck to

James Fisher, merchant in Inveraray, for £123 Scots, dated

at Inveraray 20th October 1712; witnesses, Alexander Camp-
bell, son to Angus Campbell, brother german to Duncan

Campbell of Asknish.

1713, May 22nd.—Assignation by Paul Campbell, merchant m
Mull, to Mr. Alexander Campbell, minister at Inveraray, of
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some Bonds due to him, including one by Malcolm Campbell

in Diskaig in Mull, dated at Kilmartin 15th November 1710
;

witnesses, John Campbell, bedaU at Kilmartin, Mr. Daniel

Campbell, minister at Kilmichael in Glasrie, and Dugald

Campbell of Kether Eudell.

1713, May 25th.—Bond by .John M'Lachlan of Graiginterve to

Sir James Campbell of Auchinbreck for £40 Scots, dated at

Crarea 12th August 1712.

1713, May 26th.—Bond by Alexander M'AUster of Loup to Patrick

Campbell of Kildusklane for £80 Scots, dated at KilcalmoneU

6th June 1699; witnesses, Malcolm Campbell of Barmolich

and Alexander Campbell, officer to Auchinbreck.

1713, May 28th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell in Cadderlie to

Alexander Stewart, tacksman of Kile, for 140 merks, dated at

Cadderlie 22nd October 1712; witnesses, Allan Campbell in

Cadderlie and Patrick Campbell, son to the said Alexander.

1713, May 29th.—Bond by John Bane M'Kiriach in Knockcrome,

etc. to Dugald Campbell of Nether Rudill for certain sums,

dated at Kilmichael in Glasrie 23rd May 1712 ; witnesses,

Alexander Campbell in Stronchuline and Alexander Campbell

at Clachandow.

1713. June 1st.—Bond by Colin Campbell, bailie of Tiree, to

Dugald Clerk of Braleckan for 610 merks, dated at Inveraray

27th January 1713.

1713. June 1st.—Contract of Marriage, dated at Ardreich 31st

March 1687, between Alexander Stewart, second lawful son

of Duncan Stewart of Ardseal, and Isabel Campbell, lawful

daughter of the deceased George Campbell of Airds, with con-

sent of John Campbell, now of Airds, her brother, and Jean

Campbell, widow of the said George, her mother. They are

already married in terms of a Minute of Contract, dated 4th

February last. The tocher is 2200 merks. John Stewart,

fiar of Ardseal, is his brother german ; witnesses, Alexander

Campbell, son to the said .fohn Campbell, Duncan Campbell,

brother of John Campbell of Kirktown, and Colin Campbell

in Inveraray.

1713, June 2nd.—Bond by Angus M'Lachlan of Inishonnell to

Colin Campbell, younger of Breglenmore, for £392, 6s. tid.
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Scots, dated at Inveraray 14th April 1713 ;
witnesses, Alex-

ander Campbell at Inveraray.

1713, June 1st.—Bond by John Campbell, merchant in Kilmichael,

to John Hill, merchant in Greenock, for a debt, dated 26th

December 1711.

1713, June 3rd.— Eegistration of Contract, dated at Kilmichael,

Inverlussa, 5ch December 1712, between Neill M'lSreill of

Taynish and Gilbert Campbell in Leckichluan for disponing

to the latter some victual ; witnesses, Alexander Campbell of

Kilmartine and Archibald CampbeU. of Blarintibert.

1713, June 6th.—Tack by Mr. James Anderson, W.S., to Archibald

CampbeU in Laggavuline, whom failing John Campbell, his

son, of the Mill of Laggavuline for five years, the cautioners for

the duty being Archibald Campbell of Shinderline, Archibald

Campbell of Airdcraignish and Cohn Campbell of Blister

;

dated at Laggavuline 27th September 1711 ; witnesses, John

Campbell of Lagganlochan and John Campbell, writer in

Islay.

1713, June 6th.—Another Tack by the same to them of the half

lands of Dunivag in the parish of Kildalton in Islay for five

years, dated as above.

1713, June 6th.—Tack by the same to Archibald Campbell in

Melreish, dated at Killarow 5th October 1711, of the lands of

Sanaigmore in Islay for four years ;
witnesses, John CampbeU

of Kilanaline, Duncan Campbell in BaUeola and John Camp-

bell, writer in Islay.

1713, June 9th.—Bond by James CampbeU, son to Alexander

CampbeU of Gleneur, to Ewin M'Lachlan in Corry for a sum

of money, Alexander CampbeU in Cadderlie being cautioner,

dated at Conieh 21st May 1712.

1713, June 9th.—Bond by Alexander and James CampbeU, sons

to Alexander Campbell of Gleneur, to Allan M'Lachlan, wad-

setter of Corry, for 1000 merks, dated at Corry in Kengerloch

15th AprU 17'lO.

1713, June 22nd.—Bond by Iver CampbeU, officer in KiUaiow, to

Mr. James Anderson, W.S., for £226, 13s. 4d. Scots, dated at

Kilvorow 10th October 1711 ; witnesses, Archibald Campbell

in Laggan and George Campbell in BaUicharvie.
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1713, June 23rd.—Bond by Duncan Campbell, schoolmaster at

Kilmodan, to Angus Black in Eskachlagan for £40, Duncan

Campbell, younger of Knockomily, being cautioner ;
dated at

Dinlettir 11th September 1707 ; a witness being Hugh Camp-

bell in Kilmodan.

1713, July 1st.—Bond by Alexander Campbell of Airds to Donald

Campbell, bailie of Muckarne, for 320 merks, dated at Fernoch

26th February 1706 ;
witnesses, Alexander Campbell of Bari-

phaill, etc.

1713, July 1st.—Bond by the same to the same for a debt, dated

at Ardchattan 16th March 1703 ; witnesses, George Campbell

of Octomore and Eonald Campbell, brother german to the

Captain of Cregnish.

1713, July 1st.—Bond by Colin Campbell, bailie of Tiree, to the

said Donald Campbell for 300 merks, dated at Fernoch 30th

September 1709 ; witnesses, Archibald Campbell in Ardine

and Archibald Campbell in Ichterachuim.

1713, July 4th.—Backbond by William Stewart of Craigtoun for

the return of a Bond assigned to him by laobel Campbell, now

spouse to James Stewart in Glenmaick, after satisfying him-

self of a sum due to him, dated at Creiff 20th March 1698.

1713, July 4th.—Bond by Donald M'Callum in Carnaim to Mr.

Alexander CampbeU, minister at Inveraray, for 300 merks,

dated at Inveraray 23rd February 1709.

1713, July 14th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell, brother german

to Colin Campbell of Breglenmore, and Neill Campbell, lawful

son to John Campbell in Portinellan, to Mr. Duncan Camp-

bell, eldest lawful son of Sir Archibald Campbell of Cluanes,

for £350 merks, dated at Killarow 12th May 1712.

1713, July 14th.—Another bond by the same to the same.

1713, July 27th.—Bond by Neill M'PhaiU, smith in Arosa in Mull,

to Dugal Campbell, merchant in Glasgow, for £74, 153. 4d.

Scots for merchandise, dated at Glasgow 11th September 1712.

1713, July 27th.—Several other Bonds to the said Dugall Campbell.

1713, August 8th.—Bond by John M'Kay in Portnahairne to John

Campbell, indweller in LeriboUs in the parish of Kildalton,

for delivery of some salt sold by him, dated at Killarow 16th

July 1711 : witnesses, Cuthbert Campbell in Leribolls, etc.
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1713, August 21st.—Bond by Archibald Campbell, brother german

to George Campbell of Craignish, to Malcolm Campbell,

brother to Duncan Campbell of Asknish, for £42 Scots, dated

at Asknish 2nd September 1704 ; witnesses, George Dasson,

servitor to Malcolm Campbell, brother to Asknish, and

Duncan Campbell of Asknish.

1713, September 8th.—Bond by John Campbell of Barvulline to

John Herbertson, younger, merchant in Glasgow, for £40

Scots, dated at Glasgow 16th September 1710 ; witnesses.

Lieutenant John Campbell, indweller in Glasgow, etc.

1713, September 16th.—Bond by John Oig M'Laehlan in KaiUan

in Mull to CoUn Campbell, younger of Breglenmore, for

£29, 6s. 8d. Scots and the delivery of some cattle, dated at

Inveraray 24th January 1712 ; witnesses, Colin Campbell,

younger of Crackaig, etc.

1713, September 16th.—Bond by Lachlan M'Lean of Kilmory to

Colin Campbell, younger of Breglenmore, for forty-one merks

or the delivery of some cattle to him, dated at Inveraray 15th

January 1712 ; witnesses, Archibald Campbell in Breglen-

more, etc.

1713, September 29th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell, brother

german to Angus Campbell of Glasvar, to Mr. Alexander

Campbell, minister at Inveraray, for £900 Scots, dated at

Inveraray 19th November 1712 ; witnesses, Donald Campbell,

brother german to Duncan Campbell of Asknish, etc.

1713, October 19th.—Bond by MUdonich M'Keig in Dimaich to

Archibald Campbell, younger, merchant in Glasgow, for £11

Scots, dated at Kilmore in Lome 12th ^STovember 1706.

1713, October 23rd.—Bond by John Campbell of Ardchattan to

Allan Campbell, son of the deceased Archibald Campbell in

Blarcrine, for 500 merks, dated at Ardchattan 14th January

1710 ;
written by Archibald Campbell, younger of Barnacarry.

1713, October 20th.—Protest against Charles M'Alister, son to the

Laird of Loup.

1713, November 6th.—Bond by Donald Campbell of Barnacarry

to Donald Campbell, late bailie of Inveraray, for £224 Scots,

Alexander Campbell of Airds and Archibald Campbell, factor

to Craignish, being cautioners, dated at Inveraray 17th May
1712.
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1713, jSTovember 17th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell in Eow-

vuline, brother german to Colin Campbell of Inveresregane,

for 81 merks 6s. 8d. Scots, dated at Eowvaline 29th October

1705 ; witnesses, John Campbell in Kenacraig and Duncan

Campbell in Blarcrine.

1713, jSTovember 20ch.—Bond by Archibald M'Lachlan of Auchi-

veyrran to Archibald Campbell, messenger in Kilmichael, for

100 merks, dated at Kilmichael in Glasrie 3rd February 1713
;

witnesses, Patrick Campbell, son to Sergeant John Campbell

in Kilmichael, etc.

1713, iSTovember 20ch.—Bond by Mr. James Campbell, minister at

Kilninver, to Mr. Daniel M'Neill, minister at Morven, for

£4, 10s. sterling, dated at Barnafreive in Mull -Ith December

1712 ; witnesses, John Campbell, tacksman thereof, and

Archibald Campbell in Kilpatrick.

1713, November 21st.—Bond by Dugald Campbell, lately in Dreip

now in Ballibeg, to John Clerk, officer in Inveraray, for £12

Scots, dated at Inveraray 28th May 1712.

1713. November 23rd.—Bond by John M'Donald of Lergie to

Walter Campbell of Skipnidge to pay certain duties for a

service granted in his favour, Donald Campbell of Glencara-

dell being his cautioner ; dated at Tarbert 16th October 1699
;

witnesses, Eonald Campbell, W.S., John Campbell of Glen-

saddell and Patrick Campbell of Kildusklan.

1713, November 23rd.—Tack by Alexander Campbell of Inver-

esregane to Duncan Campbell, notary public in Lorne, and

Colin Campbell, eldest lawful son of the said Alexander

Campbell of Inveresregane, equally between them, of the two

merkland of Blarcrine and one merkland of Kenacraig for five

years, dated at Eowvuline 16th October 1711 ; witnesses,

Alexander Campbell, brother german to the said Duncan,

John Campbell, miller in Eowvuline, and Archibald Campbell,

son to the said Alexander.

1713, November 25th.—Bond by John Campbell, merchant in

Kilmichael in Glasrie, to William Baxter, merchant in

Glasgow, for £100 Scots, dated at Kilmichael in Glasrie 15th

November 1712.

1713, November 28th.—Factory by Sir Archibald Campbell of

Clnaness to La'-hlan Campbell in Kentra in Islay to uplift
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debts owing to him by Colin Campbell, bailie of TLree, etc.,

dated at Calder 22nd January 1713: witnesses, Alexander

I, the granter's son, etc.

1713, December 2nd.—Bond by Archibald M'Tavish of Dunardary

to Colin Campbell of Blister for 240 merks, dated at KU-
michael in Glasrie 2ord March 1713 ; witnesses, Patrick

Campbell of Eudill and Donald Campbell, his son, and Colin

Campbell, writer in Inveraray.

1713, December 11th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell, tacksman of

Kilpatrick in Mull, to Archibald M'Vicar in Inveraray for

delivery of a cow and a stirk, dated at Inveraray 16th February

1713.

1713, December 18th.—Tack by Alexander Campbell of Lochinnell

to Duncan M'Arthur, son of Inistrynich, of a merkland of the

lands of Auchnacreive (and it is stated that Margaret

Campbell, spouse to John Oig M'Lachlan in Errea in Mull, is

liferentrix of the other three merklands there), dated at

Phantilands 26th January 1709 ; witnesses, James Campbell,

provost of Inveraray, and Duncan Campbell, notary public,

Colia Campbell, writer in Inveraray, being also mentioned.

1713, December 19th.—Eegistration of Contract of Marriage, dated

at Fernoch in Melfort 7th June 1680, between Duncan

M'Corquodale of Phantillands and Dugald Campbell of

Kenmore and John Campbell, fiar thereof, his eldest lawful

son, and Margaret Campbell, lawful daughter of the said

Dugald, for the marriage of the said Duncan M'Corquodale

and Margaret Campbell, who is to be infeft in liferent in

three merks of the lands of Auchnacreive. There are other

provisions, and the tocher is 1200 merks. Among the witnesses

are Pionald Campbell of Lagganlochan, and Donald CampbeU,

son to the said Dugald Campbell of Kenmore, etc.

1714, January 2nd.—Bond by John M'Dugall of Dunollich to

James Campbell, late provost of Inveraray, for 500 merks,

dated at Inveraray 8th May 1713 ; witnesses, Mr. James

Campbell of Stonfield and Archibald Campbell, writer in

Inveraray.

1714, January 14th.—Factory by John. Earl of Breadalbane, to

Donald Stewart in Garvochoren for uplifting the teinds of

Appin and Duror, dated at Kenmore 10th September 1703.
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1714, January 16th.—Bond by Allan M'Lachlan, tacksman of

Conich, to Alexander Campbell in Gleneur for 500 merks to

be repaid to the said Alexander Campbell and Marion

M'Lachlan, his spouse, and to Patrick Campbell, their eldest

lawful son in fee, dated at Gleneur 22nd August 171o
;

witnesses, Lachlan M'Lachlan, his brother german, etc.

1714, January 27th.—Declaration by Thomas Aikenhead of Jaw,

narrating that there is a quantity of meal and other victual

in three boats now lying in the burn of Inveraray, and much
damaged already by the heat, etc., and so he will not prosecute

Duncan Pisher, provost of Inveraray, James Campbell, baiUe

there, Colin Campbell, chamberlain to the Earl of Argyll,

and Mr. Dugald Campbell of Torblaren for taking the same

from the boats to dry and win, and otherwise preserve the

same from further damage, but he reserves his prosecution

against Mr. John Campbell, brother german to the Earl of

Argyll, who seized the said victual in the Eiver of Clyde and

caused transport the same hither. Dated at Inveraray 2nd

June 1699; witnesses, Donald Campbell, servitor to the Earl

of Argyll, etc.

1714, January 30th.—Bond by Donald Campbell, brother german

to John Campbell, bailie of Jura, to Duncan M'Callum, son to

Xeill M'CaUum, sometime in Dunanultich, for £14, 8s. lOd.

Scots, dated at Barquhile 25th May 1706 ; witnesses, John

Campbell of Kenmore and Archibald Campbell, servitor to

John Campbell of Lagganlochan.

1714, February 1st.—Bond by Duncan Campbell, smith in

Auchnacrimore, to Neil M'Callum, merchant in Glasgow, for

£38, 8s. Scots, as the price of some iron sold to him, dated at

Blarcrine 24th October 1711 ; witnesses, Lachlan and John

Campbell, indweUers in Blarcrine.

1714, February 3rd.—Commission by John, Earl of Breadalbane,

to Donald Stewart, son of the deceased Donald Stewart of

Invernaheyle, to uplift the teinds of Appin and Duror, dated

at the Castle of Kilchurn 21st July 1704; witnesses,

Archibald Campbell, the Earl's servitor, etc.

1714, February 16th.—Bond of Interdiction by Duncan Campbell,

eldest lawful son and apparent heir of the deceased Donald

Campbell of Glencaradill, deploring his youthful rashness, etc..
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of Kilberry, Dugall Campbell of Nether Eudill, John Campbell

of Glensaddell, James Campbell of Ormsary, Duncan Campbell

of Drumnamukloeh, and John Campbell in Whitestown, his

nearest friends and relations, dated at Braeklie, Lochgilphead,

15th February 1714; witnesses, Patrick Campbell of Kil-

dusklan and Archibald Campbell, notary in Inveraray.

1714, March 20th.—Bond by Donald Stewart, lawful son of

Donald Stewart of Invernaheyle, to John, Earl of Breadalbane,

for £162 Scots, as the price of some victual, dated at Taymouth

4th February 1702.

1714, March 20th.—Assignation by the said Earl of Breadalbane

to Archibald Campbell of Inveraw of a Bond due to him by

the said Donald Stewart, dated 6th February 1702 ;
written

by John Campbell, the Earl's servitor.

1714, March 20th.—Translation of the said Bond by the said

Archibald Campbell to Colin Campbell, chamberlain to the

Duke of Argyll, dated at Inveraray 24th February 1702
;

witnesses, John Campbell, brother of Alexander Campbell of

Clenmacry, etc.

1714, March 20th.—Bond by John Campbell of Kenmore and

Archibald Campbell, fiar thereof, his eldest lawful son, in

favour of John Campbell, merchant in Dumbarton, cousin

german to the said John, for 800 merks, in security of which

he grants an annualrent of forty -eight merks out of the two

merklands of Barquhile in favour of the said John Campbell

and the heirs lawfully to be procreated of his body, whom

failing, Helen Campbell in Inveraray, his sister german, and

the heirs male lawfully to be procreated of her body, whom

failing, the heirs female of her body, and the granters nearest

heirs male equally between them, under reversion, dated at

Inveraray 5th May 1712; witnesses, Malcolm Campbell,

brother german to Duncan Campbell of Asknish, Archibald

Campbell, writer in Inveraray, etc.

1714, March 24th.—Bond by Alexander M'Donald of Brecklet to

Archibald Campbell, lawful son of the Laird of Glenfalloch,

for 430 merks or some cattle, dated at Achnarow 20th April

1712.

1714. April 8th.— Bond by Malcolm Campbell of Earmollieh to
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Colin Campbell of Ederline for 100 merks, dated at Stroneskir

2nd June 1713 ;
witnesses, Angus Campbell of Glasvar and

Alexander Campbell of Kirnan.

1714. April 8th.—Bond by Malcolm Campbell of Barmollich, with

Alexander Campbell of Kirnan as cautioner, to Colin Campbell

of Ederline for £112, 10s. Scots, in corroboration of his former

Bond, dated at Anacra 4th October 1713.

1714, April 9th.—Factory by Sir James Campbell of Ardkinglas,

knight baronet, to John Forbes in Dunarne to uplift certain

debts for him, dated at Lochgoilhead 21st December 1713
;

witnesses, John Campbell, younger of Carrick, etc.

1714, April 20th.—Bond by Charles Campbell of Stroneskir to

Archibald Campbell, messenger in Eudill, for £20 Scots, dated

at Kirnan 11th May 1711.

1714, April 20th.—Bond by the same to the same for 30s.

sterling, dated at Stroneskir 12th July 1712 ; witnesses,

Alexander Campbell and Malcolm Campbell, both in

Kilmichael.

1714, April 20th.—Bond by Duncan M'Vorichin Dunimuck to

Archibald Campbell in Kilmichael, messenger, for £48, 12s.

Scots, dated at Kilmichael in Glasrie 6th May 1713

;

witnesses, Archibald Campbell of Huntingtown, Angus

Campbell, messenger, and John Campbell, younger in

Kilmichael.

1714, April 26th.—Bond of Provision by Donald Campbell of

Glencaradell to Dugald Campbell, his second lawful son, pro-

created between him and Mary Campbell, his spouse, with

consent of Duncan Campbell, his eldest lawful son procreated

of the said marriage, to pay to him in patrimony and the

heirs male of his body, whom failing, to Archibald Campbell,

third son of the said marriage, and his heirs male, whom fail-

ing, his nearest heirs male, the sum of £30,000 Scots, with

the burden of paying other provisions to his daughters Mary,

Elizabeth, Ann, Margaret and Katharine Campbell ; and he

appoints as his trustees Dugald Campbell of Kilberry, John

Campbell of Glensaddell, James Campbell of Ormsary, Duncan

Campbell of Drumnamuckloch and John Campbell in Whites-

town, dated at Caradell 29th September 1713; witnesses,

John and James Campbell, brothers to the said Duncan
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to Glensaddell.

1714, April 26th.—Commission by Duncan Campbell, eldest lawful

son and apparent heir of the deceased Donald Campbell of

Glencaradale, seeing he is not yet able to manage his father's

estate and affairs and intends to go abroad for his further

education, to Dugald Campbell of Kilberry, Dugald Campbell

of Nether Eudill, John Campbell of Glensaddell, James

Campbell of Ormsary, Duncan Campbell of Drumnamukloch

and John Campbell in Whitestown, his nearest friends and

relatives, to act for him. They are to pay the provisions due

to Mary Campbell, his mother, and Dugald, Archibald, Eliza-

beth, Anna, Margaret and Catharine, his younger brothers and

sisters german, etc., dated at Bracklie at Lochgilphead 15th

February 1714 ; witnesses, Patrick Campbell of Kilduskland

and Archibald Campbell, writer in Inveraray.

1714, April 29th.—Bond by Angus M'Lachlan, Captain of Inis-

chonnell, to Margaret Campbell, widow of Eobert Murray,

merchant ia Inveraray, for £400 Scots, dated at Inveraray

24th September 1709 ; witnesses, James Campbell, provost

there, and Archibald Campbell, writer there.

1714, April 29th.—-Bond by Angus M'Lachlan, Captain of Inis-

chonnell, to pay in liferent provision to Margaret Campbell,

widow of Eobert Murray, merchant in Inveraray, the sum of

£20 Scots yearly, dated at Inveraray 24th September 1709.

1714, April 29th.—Tack by the commissioners of the Duke of

Argyll's estate to the said Margaret Campbell of a tenement

of land and pertinents in Inveraray for nineteen years, dated

at Inveraray 31st October 1711 ; witnesses, Archibald

Campbell, younger of Clachan, and Archibald Campbell^

writer in Inveraray. Dugald Campbell of Kilberry is

cautioner for her.

1714, May 3rd.—Commission by William Donaldson, writer in

Edinburgh, to Colin Campbell of Inveresregane, writer in

Inveraray, to uplift certain debts. Dated at Feornbreck 1st

May 1714.

1714, May 8th.—Eegistration of Contract of Marriage, dated at

Teybealanich in Lecknabane 9th February 1708, between Mr.

Neill Campbell, minister at Jura, and Florence M'Neill,
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lawful daughter of Donald M'jSTeill of Tarbert in Gigha,

wherein he obliged himself to pay to her a jointure of £80

Scots, his cautioners being Patrick Campbell of Duntroon

and Patrick Campbell of Easchellie, and the tocher is 1000

merks: witnesses are Duncan Campbell of Ashfield and

Colin Campbell, writer in Inveraray.

1714, May 29th.—Bond by Neill M'iSTeill of Taynish to Sir James

Campbell of Ardkinglas, baronet, about the delivery of some

cows, dated at Inveraray 9th December 1713.

1714, June 11th.—Assignation by Mr. James Campbell of Ston-

field to Allan Cameron, tacksman of Aucharakile, of the

vacant stipends of the parishes of Kilmalie and Kilmonivaig

for 1713, dated at Inveraray 11th June 1714; witnesses,

CoUn Campbell of Inveresregane and Archibald Campbell,

writer in Inveraray.

1714, June 24th.—Bond by John M'Dugall of Dunollich to Sir

James Campbell of Auchinbreck, knight, baronet, for

£750, Is. 4d. Scots, dated at Inveraray 13th December 1712 ;

witnesses, Archibald Campbell, writer in Inveraray, and Mr.

Dugald Campbell of Kilmorie.

1714, June 24th.—Eegistration of Contract, dated at Inveraray,

etc., 3rd July 1712, between Dugald Clerk of Braleckan and

Colin Campbell, bailie of Tiree, brother german to the

deceased Donald Campbell of Ballinaby, whereby the said

Dugald Clerk assigns to the said Colin Campbell a subtack

set to him by Sir James Campbell of Ardkinglas of Tiree

and Coll, etc., and the said Colin Campbell, with Angus

Campbell of Dunstaffnage and Alexander Campbell of Ah'ds,

obliges himself to make certain payments therefor ; witnesses,

Duncan Campbell, servitor to the said Angus, and John

Campbell in Glenshellich.

1714, June 24th.—Bond by NeQl Campbell of Torobolls to Angus

Campbell, messenger in Argyll, for £4, 6s. sterling, Patrick

Campbell of Easchellie being his cautioner, dated at Slock-

vullin 25th November 1713 ; witnesses, Alexander Campbell,

son to Angus CampbeU, brother german to Askniah, etc.

1714, June 29th.—Factory by Mr. James Campbell of Stonfield

to Archibald Campbell, brother to Colin Campbell of

Breglenmore, to uplift the teinds, tai;k duties and feu duties
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belonging to the Bishops of Argyll in Moydart, Arisaig, etc.,

and other lands, dated at Inveraray 28th June 1714;

witnesses, Archibald Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyll, and

Colin Campbell, writer in Inveraray.

1714, June 30ch.—Factory by Duncan M'Arthur. brother to

Inistrynich, to the said Archibald Campbell to uplift a debt,

dated at Inveraray 27th June 1714.

1714, July 10th.—Bond by John Campbell in Kelsa, brother

german to Colin Campbell of Elister, for delivery of some

cattle or the value thereof to James M'Connell in Elistererrach,

dated at Inveraray 19th December 1713 ; witnesses, Colin

Campbell of Ehster, Colin Campbell, younger of Breglenmore,

and Archibald Campbell, writer in Inveraray.

1714, July 29th.—Backbond by Archibald Campbell of Sinderline

to Duncan Campbell of Elister in Islay, to account for a trust

granted to him by the said Duncan Campbell to uplift certain

debts and re-deliver some assigned Bonds, dated at Conill

10th July 1696 ; witnesses, William Campbell, lawful son of

the deceased Colin Campbell in Nerebolls, and John Campbell,

writer in Islay.

1714. August 2nd.—Bond by John Graham, servitor to Sir

Archibald Campbell of Cluanes, to present his person on a

certain day, having been arrested for a debt to Donald

Campbell, late bailie of Inveraray, of £105, lis. Scots, dated

atKillvorow 2nd July 1713; witnesses, John Campbell, violer

in Argyll, and Neill Campbell, merchant in Dunstafnage.

1714, August 6th.—Bond by Sir Neill Campbell of EUangreig to

Mr. Thomas Bruce, minister at Inverchellan, and Katharine

Campbell, his spouse, for 617 merks, dated at InnerneiUmore

9th November 1713; witnesses, John Campbell, fiar of

EUangreig, etc.

1714, August 31st.—Bond by John M'Laertich, merchant in

Craignish, to Dugald Campbell, merchant in Glasgow, for a

debt, dated at Glasgow 7th January 1712.

1714, August 31st.—Some other Bonds to the said Diigald

Campbell.

1714 October 2nd.—Contract, dated at Cowane of Ardgour 24th

June 1713, whereby Allan M'Lean of Ardgour sells to Coll
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M'Alister in Tarbert in Kintyre certain timber in Conne-
glen.

1714, October 2nd.—Bond by Angus M'l.achlan of Inschonell to

Archibald M'Alister of Tarbert for £95, dated at Kilmichael

in Glasrie 6th October 17C3.

1714, October 2Sth.—Tack by Sir James Campbell of Ardkinglas,

baronet, to Malcolm M'Laren, drover, of the three and a half

merk lands of Invercherechan, etc., in the parish of Kilmory,

for nineteen years, dated at Ardkinglas 23rd September 1714.

1714, October 29.—Bond by Archibald and John M'Inlester in

^STerebolls to Alexander Campbell, brother german to Colin

Campbell of Blister, for the price of some goods, dated at

KUlarow 14th January 1713 ; witnesses, Duncan Campbell

in Balleole and Colin Campbell of Daill, and written by

John Campbell, writer in Islay.

1714, November 3rd.—Bond by John Campbell, elder, merchant

in Kilmichael, to William Eentoun, collector of the e.xcise of

Argyllshire, for £S, 4s. 6id. sterling for arrears of excise, dated

at Kilmichael in Glasrie 4th November 1713 ; witnesses, Mr.

Dugald Campbell of Kilmory, etc.

1714, November ord.—Bond by Kenneth M'Lachlan of Keilanu-

chanich to Mr. Archibald Campbell, cousin german to Angus
Campbell of Glasvar, for eighty-three merks 6s. Scots, dated

at Kilmichael in Glasrie 16 th May 1713 ; witnesses, James
Campbell, son to Patrick Campbell of Eudill, etc.

1714, November 11.—Discharge by Mrs. Marion M'Neill, spouse

to Colin Campbell, baUie of Tiree, of a clause in the Contract

of Marriage between them dated 19th and 22nd April 1708,

wherein the said Colin, with John Campbell of Kilanalen,

John Campbell in Sanaigmore, Archibald Campbell in

Balluloe, and John Campbell of Coultown, as cautioners for

him, obliged himself to pay to her 800 merks if he faUed

to employ 2000 merks for their liferent use, dated at

Ballimartin in Tiree 17th June 1713 ; done judicially in

presence of Mr. James Campbell of Stonfield, sheriff-depute

of Argyllshire ; witnesses being Aixhibald Campbell, younger

of Barnacarry, and Colin Campbell, younger of Breglenmore.

1714, November 12.—Bond by Donald (Campbell, wadsetter ni
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Gleneur, to Mary Stewart, widow of Alexander Campbell,

his father, for £50 Scots, dated at Connell of Lome 13th

February 1714 ; witnesses, Alexander Campbell, brother

german to the said Donald Campbell, and Angus Campbell of

Dunstafnage.

1714, November 13th.—Assignation by Dugall Campbell of

Eudill to Sir James Campbell of Auchinbreck of certain feu

and tack duties contained in a Tack by John, Earl of Lauder-

dale, to him out of the lands and barony of Glassrie, dated at

Kilmichael in Glassrie 11th November 1714; witnesses,

Colin Campbell of Ederline and Archibald Campbell, lawful

son of the granter.

1714, December 6th.—Bond by Duncan Campbell of Asknish to

John, Duke of Argyll, for £40 Scots of tack duty for the

Bishop's quarter teinds of Kilmelfort for 1709, etc., Archibald

Campbell of Huntingtown being his cautioner ; dated at Ask-

nish 1st June 1714 ; witnesses, Alexander Campbell, son to

Angus Campbell, brother to Asknish, etc.

1714, December 13th.—Bond by John Campbell, writer in Islay,

to Donald Campbell, lawful son to the deceased Alexander

Campbell in Ballineill, in name of Mary Campbell, his sister

german, for 100 merks, as her portion, dated at Ballineill

12th May 1699.

1714, December 13th.—-Bond by Archibald M'Tavish of Dunardarie

to Colin Campbell of EUster for £62, 14s. 4d. Scots, dated

at Kilmichael in Glassrie 23rd January 1714 ; witnesses,

Patrick Campbell of Eudill and Patrick Campbell, son to

Sergeant John Campbell in Kilmichael.

1714, December 18th.—Bond of Provision by Alexander Campbell

of Torobolls, with consent of Neill Campbell, tiar thereof,

narrating a Contract of Marriage between him and Katharine

Campbell, his spouse, dated . . . 169 . . wherein he promised

to provide his said spouse in liferent in the half of his lands,

and now he obliges himself to infeft her in an annuity of £40
Scots out of the lands of Uavernock in Islay, dated at Toro-

bolls 30th November 1695 ; witnesses, John Campbell, writer

in Islay, and Duncan Campbell, son to ToroboUs.

1714, December 20th.—Factory by Mr. James Campbell of

Stonfield to Archibald Campbell, brother german to Colin
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Campbell of Breglenmore, to uplift teinds and duties as

formerly, dated at Inveraray loth December 1714.

1714, December 22nd.—Bond by Alexander Campbell, brother

german to Angus Campbell of Glasvar, to James Inglis,

merchant in Glasgow, for £25 Scots, dated at Inveraray 24th

January 1713 ; witnesses, Alexander Campbell in Inveraray,

etc.

1715, January 7th.—Tack by Mr. James Campbell of Stonfield to

John M'Kinnon of that Ilk of the Bishop's third of the teinds

of Strathuaradill for four years, dated at Inveraray 17th

August 1711 ; witnesses, Archibald Campbell, writer in

Inveraray, etc.

1715, January 18th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell of Clenmacrie

to Alexander Lambie, gardener to the Duke of Argyll at

Inveraray, for £30 Scots, dated at Inveraray 2l8t February

1705 ; witnesses, Colin Campbell, sheriff' clerk of Argyll, and

Archibald Campbell, writer in Inveraray.

1715, January 21st.—Bond by Angus M'DougaU of Corrilorne to

Duncan Campbell of Kilbride for fifty-two merks, dated at

Kilmore 21st April 1707 ; witnesses, Archibald Campbell in

Kilmore and Duncan Campbell in Kilmore.

1715, February 1st.—Obligation by John Campbell of Knap
narrating a Contract between the deceased John Campbell of

Knap, his goodsir, with consent of the deceased Patrick

Campbell of Knap, father of the said John, on the one part,

and Donald Campbell, lawful son of the said John, on the

other part, whereby the said deceased John, with consent of

the said Patrick his son, did, perpetually and irredeemably,

grant in feu to the said Donald Campbell and the lawful heirs

male of his body, whom failing, to Duncan Campbell, his

brother, and his heirs male, whom failing, to Colin Campbell,

his brother, and his heirs male, whom failing, to John Campbell,

his brother, and his heirs male, whom failing, " to fall into the

house of Knap." the four merk lands of Stronfield, with mills,

etc. thereof, dated 20th May 1642, and that for a Bond
granted by John Campbell now of Stronfield to him for 250

merks the said John Campbell of Knap ratifies the said Con-

tract concerning the said lands ; dated at Leckichluan 1st

December 1682 ; witnesses, Xeill Campbell of Duntroon, etc.
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1715, January 27th.—Protest by Daniel M'Alister at Kilmichael

in Glasrie.

1715, February 1st.—Tack by John Campbell of Stronfield to John

Campbell of Knap of the four merk lands of Stronfield m
Knapdale for six years, dated at Kilmorie ia Knap 6th June

1694.

1715, February 2nd.—Factory by Colin Campbell of Stronfield to

James Campbell of Ormsary and Duncan Campbell of Ash-

field to uplift the rent and duties of his lands of Stronfield

during his absence from the kingdom, and mentioning the

Disposition of those lands by the deceased John Campbell of

Knap to the deceased John Campbell of Stronfield, father of

the said Colin, on 1st May 1682, which is in terms of the said

John's grandfather's Contract above written to Donald Camp-

bell, who was the said Colin's uncle. The Factory is dated at

Kilmichael in Glasrie 27th July 1714.

1715, February 8th.—Eegistration of Contract, dated at Castle-

swine 20th May 1642, between Sir Duncan Campbell of

Auchinbreck, knight baronet, and John Campbell of Knap,

whereby the said Sir Duncan Campbell sets in Tack to the

said John Campbell and to Patrick Campbell, his eldest lawful

son, irredeemably, the four merklands of Arduana in Knap-

dale, etc., reserving to Moir M'Neill, spouse to the said John

Campbell of Knap, her liferent thereof; and the said John

Campbell is to pay 3500 merks therefor ; and it is

agreed, in terms of the foresaid Contract, to dispone the lands

of Stronfield to Donald Campbell, second lawful son of the

said John Campbell of Knap, and to his heirs male and of

taillie, as formerly narrated. A witness to the Contract is Mr.

Dugald Campbell, Commissary of Knapdale.

1715, February 8th.—Discharge by Eobert Bell, writer in Edin-

burgh, to Patrick Campbell of Duntroon for 2500 merks

contained in a Bond, dated 16th December 1686, wherein

Donald Campbell of Oib, his father, was a cautioner. The

Discharge is dated at Inveraray 25th April 1713 ; witnesses,

Alexander Campbell of Kilmartin and Archibald Campbell in

Inveraray.

1715, February Sth.—Discharge by Hector M'Neill, elder of

Ardbeg, to Patrick Campbell of Duntroon for certain pay-
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ments in consequence of a Bond by the deceased Donald

Campbell of Oib, his father, on 11th June 1683 to the deceased

John M'Neill of Ardbeg, father of the said Hector, for certain

sums, including the balance of the tocher promised by the

said Donald Campbell to the said deceased John M'Neill with

Katharine Campbell, spouse to the said Hector, by Contract of

Marriage dated in 1683. The Discharge is dated at Slocki-

vullen 31st January 171-5 ; witnesses, Alexander Campbell of

Kirnan, etc.

1715, February 23rd.—Bond by Colin Campbell of Leachive to

Angus M'Lachlan, brother to Craiginterve, for delivery of

some victual, dated at Kilmichael in Glasrie 20th May 1714;

witnesses, Iver Campbell in Slugan, etc.

1715, February 26th.—Bond by Duncan Campbell of Asknish to

Colin Campbell of Ederline for £252, lis. 8d. Scots, dated at

Asknish 8th July 1713.

1715, February 26th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell of Kirnan to

the said Colin Campbell for £282 Scots, dated at Kilmichael

in Glasrie 21st February 1713; witnesses, Malcolm Campbell,

brother german to Duncan Campbell of Asknish.

1715, March Ist.—Contract of Marriage at Clachan of Kilcolmanell

between Archibald Campbell of Strondour, with consent of

James Campbell, fiar of Auchinbreck, and Margaret M'Neill,

eldest lawful daughter of Donald M'Neill of Crear. The

tocher is 1700 merks. Witnesses, Alexander M'Alister of

Loup, Donald Campbell of Caradell, Patrick Campbell of

Kildusklan, Charles M'Alister of Ture, Duncan M'Millan at

Dunmore, Dugald Campbell of Kilbery, etc.

1715, March 1st.—Bond of Interdiction by Duncan Campbell

of Asknish, being facile, etc., to Dugald Campbell of

Nether Rudill, Alexander Campbell of Kirnan and Donald

Campbell, his own brother german, by whose advice he

promises to act and abide, dated at Asknish 17lh August

1711 ; witnesses, Angus Campbell in Kilbryde, etc.

1715, April 28th.—Bond by Neill Carmichael, merchant in

Lesmore, to Grigor Campbell, merchant in Glasgow, for £32

Scots, dated at Glasgow 3rd May 1714.

1715, April 28th.—Other Bonds to the said Grigor Campbell.
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1715, April 30th.—Tack by the Managers of the Synod of Argyll's

funds to Mr. James Campbell of Stonefield of the rents, duties

and teinds of the Bishoprics of Argyll and the Isles for five

years, dated at Kilmichael in Glassrie 3rd January 1715, aad

at other places. Archibald Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyll,

is one of his cautioners, and Daniel Campbell, late bailie

of Inveraray, is a witness.

1715, May 4th.—Bond by George Campbell of Craignish to Mr.

Colin Campbell, minister at Ballivedan, for 1000 merks,

Archibald Campbell, his brother, being cautioner; dated at

,tle 25th December 1708.

1715, May 13th.—Bond by Neill Campbell of Torobolls to John

MThun, messenger, for £2, 15s. 6d. sterling, dated at Port-

nellan 4th July 1714 ; witnesses, Donald Campbell Ln Portnellan

and Neill Campbell, son to John Campbell there.

1715, May 21st.—Bond by Malcolm Campbell of Barmollich to

Donald M'Callum- of Poltalloch for £34 Scots, dated at Kil-

michael in Glasrie 3rd March 1713 ; witnesses, Alexander

Campbell of Kirnan, etc.

1715, May 21st.—Bond by Alexander Campbell of Leckuary and

Malcolm Campbell, his brother german, to the said Donald

M'Callum for twenty-four merks, dated at Kilmichael 27th

May 1713.

1715, May 31st.—Bond by Dugald M'Gibbon in Auchadaherly to

Mr. Archibald Campbell, son of the deceased Charles Campbell,

Tutor of Glasvar, for 200 merks, dated at Auchadaherlich

14th February 1713 ; witnesses, Alexander Campbell of

Kirnan, etc.

1715, June 1st.—Commission by Mr. James Campbell of Stonfield

to the Eev. Mr. Daniel Morison, minister at Kilbrandan, to

uplift the vacant stipends of Slate and Strathuaradill and

parish of North Uist, etc., dated at Kilmichael of Glasrie 4th

January 1715 ; witnesses, Mr. Daniel Campbell, minister at

Kilmichael of Glasrie, and Mr. "Walter Campbell, minister at

Dunoon.

1715,June7th.—Bond by John [Campbell] of Kirktown to Donald

Campbell, sailor, now living in Port Glasgow, for 400 merks,

his cautioner being Donald Campbell of Lossit, his brother
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german ; dated at Kirktown in Muckarne 21st June 1709;

witnesses, Dugald Campbell, liar of Kilmartin, and John

Campbell, eldest lawful son of the said John Campbell of

Kirktown.

1715, June 11th.—Factory by Isobel Brown, widow of Adam
Brown, late provost of Edinburgh, to Mr. James Campbell of

Stonfield, to uplift certain sums of money and bonds due to

her and the said deceased Adam Brown, dated at Edinburgh

13th April 1715.

1715, June 11th.—Sub-factory by the said Mr. James Campbell

in the above matter to Colin Campbell, younger of Breglen,

dated at Inveraray 11th June 1715.

1715, August 6th.—Factory by E>ugald Campbell, merchant in

Glasgow, to John M'Funn, messenger in Inveraray, to uplift

his debts, dated at Glasgow 2nd August 1715.

1715, August 4th.—Contract of Woods, Archibald M'Alister and

Fisher.

1715, August 6th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell, chapman in

Cowall, to the said Dugald Campbell, merchant in Glasgow,

for £53, 10s. 6d. Scots, dated at Glasgow 11th April 1705.

1715, August 6th.—Several Bonds to the said Dugald Campbell,

including one by John Campbell, merchant in Ardlussa, for

£14, 16s. Scots, dated at Glasgow 17th May 1711.

1715, August 12th.—Tack by Dugald Campbell of Nether Eudill

to Patrick Campbell of Eudill of the two merklands of Kil-

bryde and Knocknaheilt in the parish of Glasry for seven

years, dated at Shirvuan 12th February 1709.

1715, August 12th.—Bond by Colin Campbell of Auchaharn to

Archibald Campbell of Auchateny for 3000 merks, with an

annualrent out of his lands in Auchacharn in security thereof,

dated at Ardmaddie 9th August 1715; witnesses, Alexander

Campbell of Duchellie, Lieutenant John Campbell in Ard-

maddie. Angus Campbell, servitor to Dugall Campbell of

Xether Eudill, and Donald Campbell, servitor to the said

Colin Campbell.

1715, August 12th.—Translation by the said Colin Campbell, de-

signed fourth lawful son of Alexander Campbell of Lochin-

nell. in favour of Archibald Campbell of Auchateny of a Bond
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assigned by the said deceased Alexander Campbell of Lochin-

nell to the said Colin Campbell on 24th September 1708 for

200 merks. The Translation is dated at Ardmaddy 9th

August 1715 ; witnesses, Alexander Campbell of Duchellie and

Angus Campbell, servitor to Dugald Campbell of Xether

EudilL

1715, August 31st.—Bond by George Campbell of Craignish to

Archibald Campbell of Sinderline for £245, 16s. 8d. Scots,

his cautioners being John Campbell of Lagganlochan and

Archibald Campbell in Laggan, dated at Coule 16th May

1710.

1715, September 29th.—Bond by Mr. Alexander Campbell,

minister at Inveraray, to Margaret M'Arthur, widow of

John M'Corquodale of Inverinanmore for £1000 Scots, dated

at Inveraray 22nd July 1714 ; witnesses, Archibald Campbell,

writer in Inveraray, and Angus Campbell, also writer there.

1715, September 29th.—Bond by Sir Colin Campbell of Ardkin-

glas and James Campbell, fiar thereof, his eldest lawful son, to

Eobert Brown, merchant in Inveraray, for £1000 Scots, dated

at Inveraray 8th December 1692 ; written by Colin Campbell

in Inveraray.

1715, September 29th.—Bond by Sir James Campbell of Auchin-

breck, knight baronet, to Dugall Campbell of ISTether Rudill

for 3000 merks, his cautioners being Patrick Campbell of Kil-

duskland and Mr. Dugall Campbell of Kilmory, dated at

Kilmichael in Glasrie 24th December 1712 ; witnesses, Donald

Campbell in Kilmichael, etc.

1715, September 30th.—Bond by Dugall Campbell of Kilberry to

Dugald Campbell of Nether Eudill for £424, lis. lOd. Scots,

dated at Kilmichael in Glasrie 3rd October 1706; witnesses,

Colin Campbell of Glennan, etc.

1715, September 30th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell of Lochin-

nell to Dugald Campbell, chamberlain to the Duke of Argyll,

for 200 merks, dated at Dunstafnage r7th August 1705

;

witnesses, Angus Campbell of Dunstafnage and Archibald

Campbell, son of the said Alexander.

1715, October Ist.—Registration of Contract, dated at Edinburgh

18th June 1714, between Sir James Campbell of Auchinbreck

on the one part and Dugald Campbell of Rudill on the other
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part, whereby the said Sir James Campbell obliges himself to

establish his right to the lands and barony of Glassrie from the

Earl of Lauderdale, etc., and thereafter infeft the said Dugald

Campbell in the lands of Eudill and others, being parts thereof,

for the sum of £3333, 6s. 8d. Scots paid to him by the said

Dugald C

1715, October 1st.—Discharge by Archibald Campbell of Inner-

liver to Dugald Campbell of Aether Eudill for 4000 merks

contained in a Contract of Marriage between the said

Archibald Campbell and Jean Campbell, second lawful

daughter of the said Dugald Campbell, dated 17th February

1713, being the tocher promised to him. The Discharge is

dated at Ardmaddie 17th May 171.5; witnesses. Lieutenant

John Campbell in Ardmaddie and Angus Campbell, servitor

to the said Dugald.

1715, October 1st.—Bond by John Campbell, chamberlain to

Lord Glenorchy, to Dugal Campbell of Eudill, his Lordship's

chamberlain in iS[ether Lome, for 1000 merks, dated at Stron-

minlachan 23rd April 1715 ; witnesses, Alexander Campbell

of Barcaldine and Hew Campbell, officer in Glenorchy.

1715, October 1st.—Interdiction by Neill M'Neill of Taynish to Sir

James Campbell of Auchinbreck, baronet, Alexander Campbell

of Kilmartin, Dugald Campbell of i^TetherEudill, and some of the

M'Xeills to be his advisers, dated at Kilmichael 5th September

1715 ; witnesses, Colin Campbell, son of the Laird of Lochin-

nell, Archibald Campbell of Knockbuy, younger, etc.

1715, November 11th.—Factory by Sir James Campbell of Auchin-

breck, knight baronet, to Mr. Dugald Campbell of Kilmory, to

uplift certain feu-duties and rents due to him by Angus

Campbell of Glasvar, Charles Campbell of Stroneskir, Alexander

Campbell of Kiruan and Archibald Campbell of Feorline ; dated

at Lochgeir 10th November 1715; written by Archibald

Campbell, writer in Inveraray.

1715, November 30th.—Commission by Mr. John Campbell of

Otter, chamberlain of Kintyre, to David Campbell, chamber-

lain to the Duchess of Argyll, and others to buy and furnish

and send up to Inveraray all necessary provisions from

Kintyre for the use of the Militia assembled at Inveraray,

etc., dated at Inveraray 30th November 1715; witnesses,
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Colin Campbell of Strachur and Archibald Campbell, writer

in Inveraray.

1715, December 5th.—Bond by Eobert Campbell in Ardnadan to

Archibald Campbell in Stron for £7 sterling, his cautioner

being Colin Campbell in Corrersk, dated at Dergachy 2nd

June 1713; witnesses, Duncan Campbell, merchant in Loch-

streynshead, and Duncan Campbell of Knockmilie.

1715, December 13th.—Bond by Donald M'Lean of Broloss to Mr.

Alexander Campbell, minister at Inveraray, for delivery of

some cattle, dated at Inveraray 28th January 1714 ; witnesses,

Malcolm Campbell of BarmoUich, etc.

1715, December 13th.—Bond by Archibald M'Vicar, drover in

Inveraray, to Archibald Campbell, writer in Inveraray, for

£100 Scots, dated at Inveraray 13th May 1712; witnesses,

Donald Campbell, late bailie of Inveraray, etc.

1715, December 13th.—Bond by Donald M'Callum to the said

Archibald Campbell, dated at Inveraray 22nd July 1713
;

witnesses, Angus Campbell, son to Angus Campbell, brother

german to Duncan Campbell of Asknish, etc.

1716, January 24th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell of Inveraw,

son and heir to the deceased Duncan Campbell, brother

german to the deceased Archibald Campbell of Inveraw, " my
uncle," in favour of Archibald Campbell, writer in Inveraray,

and Mary Brown, his spouse, and Adam Campbell, their eldest

lawful son, for £1590 Scots in corroboration of a Bond by the

said deceased Duncan Campbell, with Alexander Campbell of

Kilmartin, brother of the said Duncan, as cautioner for him,

dated 6th November 1686, to the deceased Eobert Brown,

merchant in Inveraray, and a Bond by the said deceased

Archibald Campbell of Inveraw, his uncle, and Dugald

Campbell of Nether Eudall, bailie of Nether Lome [and

therein designed in Tirevine], his brother, as cautioner for

him, dated 1st August 1690, to the said Eobert Brown, and

other Bonds, to which the said Archibald Campbell, writer

in Inveraray, has right by Assignation from Alexander, Martha,

Margaret and the said Mary Brown, children of the said

deceased Eobert Brown. This Bond of Corrobation is dated

at Inveraray 27th November 1714; witnesses, Archibald

Campbell, writer in Edinburgh, and Angus Campbell, writer

in Inveraray.
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1716, January 24th.—Bond by Archibald M'Tavish of Dunardary
to Archibald Campbell, writer in Inveraray, for £72 Scots,

dated at Braekly 15th February 1714.

1716, February 14th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell of Kirnan to

Mr. Alexander Campbell, minister at Glenaray, for £6.38 Scots,

dated at Kilmichael in Glasrie 12th June 1712; witnesses,

Ale.icander Campbell, brother to Auchadaherlich, etc.

1716, February 14th.—Bond by the same to the same for £450
Scots, dated atBarmollich 18th June 1708 ; witnesses, Malcolm

Campbell of Barmollich, Angus Campbell of Glasvar and

Charles Eoy Campbell, Tutor of Glasvar.

1716, February 14th.—Bond by the same to the same for £524
Scots, dated at Inveraray 20th March 1713; witnesses,

James Campbell, late provost of Inveraray, etc.

1716, March 19th.—Tack, dated at Ardmeanish in Gigha 7th

January 1714, by Neil M'Neil of Taynish to Alexander

M'Alister in Ardmeanish of some small subjects there.

1716, March 24th.—Assignation by Colin Campbell, younger of

Breglenmore, to John M'Farlane of Ashins in Knapdale of

the sum of £66, 13s. 4d. Scots and other sums in satisfaction

for some cattle delivered by the said John M'Farlane for the use

of the Militia of Argyllshire, according to the order given by
Mr. James Campbell of Stonfield, chamberlain to the Duke of

Argyll and one of the depute lieutenants of the shire, dated at

Inveraray 18th November 1715; witnesses, James Campbell

of Ormsary, etc.

1716, April 3rd.—Bond by Ajrchibald Campbell of Inveraw to

John Brown, merchant in Inveraray, for £700 Scots, dated

at Inveraray 10th April 1714 ; witnesses, Archibald Campbell,

son to Alexander Campbell of Inveresregan, etc.

1716, May 2nd.—Disposition by Dugald Campbell of Kilberry to

Barbara Campbell, his present spouse, and to Elizabeth,

Florence, Grizel and Isobel Campbell, his lawful daughters by
her, of his goods and property, cattle and sheep, etc., being

half thereof to his wife, and the other half equally amongst
the daughters, dated at Clachan 3rd August 1713 ; witnesses,

John Campbell in Whitestown, James Campbell, brother to

Duncan Campbell of Drumnamuckloch, and Duncan Campbell,

brother german to John Campbell of Glensaddell.
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1716, May 8th.—Sub-tack by John Campbell, surgeon in Greenock,

to Alexander Campbell of Kirnan of the two merklands of

Crinane and a merkland of Tiliger in the parish of Ardskeodnish

for seven years, dated at Kilmichael in Glasrie 22nd May 1711

;

witnesses, Mr. Daniel Campbell, minister of Glasrie, Patrick

Campbell, surgeon in Glasrie, and Patrick Campbell of Eudill.

1716, May 21st.—Bond by Eonald M'Alester of Lochhead to

Eobert Campbell, merchant Ln Tarbert, for £60 Scots, dated

at Tarbert 25th October 1711.

1716, May 21st.—Bond by Donald Ewing of Bernice to Katharine

M'lver alias Campbell for 100 merka, dated at Bernice and

Ballimore 13th November 1710.

1716, May 28tb.—Bond by Allan M'Lachlan of Dunad to Donald

Campbell in Kilmichael in Glasry for 100 marks, dated at

Kilmichael in Glasry 16th April 1694.

VOLUME VI.

7tli June 1716-7tli November 1720.

1716, June 8th.—Contract of Marriage, dated at Kilmeny 17th

October 1711, between Charles Campbell, lawful son to Dugald

Campbell in Kilmeny, and Isabel Campbell, lawful daughter

to the deceased Alexander Campbell of Torobolls, with consent

of Neill Campbell of Torobolls, her brother; the tocher being

500 merks ; witnesses, John Campbell, writer in Isla,

Archibald Campbell, brother german to Colin Campbell of

Elister, and others.

1716, June 14th.—Bond by Malcolm M'Neill in Teyvallich to

Dugald Campbell of Nether Eudill for 200 merks, dated at

Kilmichael in Glasry 4th October 1706.

1716, June 14th.—Bond by Neill M'Neill of Arichonan to

Alexander Campbell of Kilmartin for 100 merks, dated at

Kilmartin 20th November 1704; witnesses, John Campbell in

Kilmartin and Dugald Campbell, servitor to Dugald Campbell,

chamberlain to the Duke of Argyll.

1716, June 15th.—Bond by Eobert Campbell in Kildonan to
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William Alexander, elder, merchant iii Campbeltown, for

£95, Is. 2d. Scots, dated at Campbeltown 28th July 1714.

1716, June 16th.—Bond by Patrick Campbell of Eudill to present

his person on a certain day for payment to Matthew Gilmore,

coppersmith in Glasgow, of a debt he owes to him as contained

in a Bond by John Campbell, merchant in Kilmichael in

Glasry, and himself as cautioner, dated 16th December 1712.

Dated at Kilmichael in Glasry and at Inveraray 12th and

13th July 1715 ; witnesses, Donald Campbell, elder, merchant

in Kilmichael, and James Campbell, son to the said Patrick

Campbell.

1716, June 18th.—Bond by John Campbell of Ardchattan to Mr.

Eobert M'Gruther, schoolmaster in Tiree, for lOOmerks, dated

at Balliphetrish 3Uth June 171 2 ; written by Charles Campbell,

his eldest lawful son.

1716, June 18th.—Bond by Hector M'Neill of Gallochelye to

Alexander Campbell of Kirnan for £430 Scots, dated at

Slockvulin 1st February 1715; witnesses, Archibald Campbell

of Barinleunigh, etc.

1716, June ISth.—Disposition by Mr. Neil Campbell, minister at

Jura, to Patrick Campbell of Duntroon and Patrick Campbell

of Eashellie, his own brother german, as his cautioners in

a bond to Florence M'Neill, second lawful daughter to

Donald M'Neill of Tarbert in Gigha, his future spouse, for the

sum of £80 Scots of yearly jointure, whereby for their relief

he assigns to them certain payments of stipend due to him from

Jura and Colonsay, dated at Teybelanich in Leckuan 9th

February 1708.

1716, June 19th.—Commission by John Campbell of Earvullin to

Malcolm Clerk in Beist and others, to uplift the assize herrings

of Coll and Tiree for five years, of which he is assignee, dated

at Scarrinish 8th April 1712 ; witnesses, John Campbell,

merchant at Dunstafnage, and Angus Campbell, messenger.

1716, June 20th.—Bond by Duncan Campbell of Asknish, with

consent of Alexander Campbell of Kirnan, to Malcolm

Campbell, his brother german, for 1300 merks, in security of

which he dispones to him an annualrent out of his lands of

A.skni.ih. and the feu-duties of Barvulline, dated at Asknish
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14th March 1713 ; witnesses, Archibald Campbell of Hunt-

ingtown, etc.

1716, June 20th.—Assignation by the said Malcolm Campbell,

brother german to Duncan Campbell of Asknish, in favour of

Archibald Campbell, son of the said Malcolm Campbell, of

the above Bond and Assignation, and also of a Bond by Mr.

Alexander Campbell, advocate at Edinburgh [therein designed

son of the Captain of Craignish], to Malcolm Campbell of

Barmollich for £48 Scots, dated 17fch December 1696, which

the said Malcolm Campbell of Barmollich assigned to him on

23rd February 1713. This Assignation is dated at Asknish

14th January 1714; witnesses, Archibald Campbell of Hunt-
ingtown and Angus Campbell in Barbreck, messenger.

1716, June 20th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell of Kirnan to

Archibald Campbell, writer in Inveraray, for £208 Scots,

dated at Kilmichael in Glasrie 24th May 1712 ; witnesses,

Duncan Campbell of Asknish and Donald Campbell, younger,

merchant in Kilmichael.

1716, June 20th.—Bond by Duncan Campbell of Asknish to

Archibald Campbell, son to Malcolm Campbell, brother

german to the said Duncan, for 100 merks, dated at Balli-

braid 10th February 1713 ; witnesses. Hew Campbell, son to

Kilmartin, and Alexander Campbell of Kirnan.

1716, June 25ch.—Bond by Donald Campbell of Clachan to Mrs.

Ann Campbell, merchant in Edinburgh, daughter of Duncan
Campbell of Auchaline, for £15 sterling as the apprentice fee

promised by him to her with Isobel Campbell, his daughter,

who was apprenticed to her for three years from the 6th of

July last, dated at Campbeltown 18th October 1701 ; witnesses,

Archibald Campbell, his son, etc.

1716, June 26th.—Eegistration of Contract of Marriage, dated at

Gruline 12th March 1702, between John Campbell of Auch-
abwaranon[?] and Janet M'Lean, his present spouse, second

lawful daughter of Allan M'Lean of Gruline, with consent of

the said Allan and of Lachlan and Charles, his lawful sons ; the

tocher being 1000 merks ; witnesses, Allan M'Lean of

Drummine, Charles M'Lean, his brother, and John M'Lean in

Gruline.

1716. August nth.—Contract of Marriage between Mr. John
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Darroch, minister of Kilcalmonell and Kilberry, and ]

M'Alister, widow of Archibald Oig Campbell, uncle to

Archibald Campbell of Inverraw, who take burden for Agnes
Campbell, their lawful daughter, whom Darroch is to marry

;

the tocher being twenty-four cows, etc. ; witnesses, John
M Alister of Ballinakill and others.

1716, July 2nd.—Bond by Daniel Cameron, son of the deceased

John Cameron of Kenlochliven, to Isobel Campbell, widow of

the said John Cameron, and mother of the said Daniel

Cameron, for 500 merks, dated at Kenlochliven 12th February
1712.

1716, July 10th.—Receipt by Colin Campbell, younger of Breglen,

to Donald Campbell of Lossit, cautioner for Colin Campbell,

tacksman of Tiree, for £600 Scots, for part payment of tack

duties payable by the said tacksman to the Duke of Argyll for

Tiree and Coll, dated at Inveraray 21st October 1712
;

witnesses, Archibald Campbell, son to John Campbell, bailie

of Jura, etc.

1716, May 21.—Bond by Konald M'Alister of Lochhead to Eobert

Campbell, merchant in Tarbert, for £60, dated at Tarbert 25th

October 1711 ; witnesses. Coll M'Alister, brother to the said

Eonald, and others.

1716, July 10th.—Eeceipt by Colm Campbell, younger of Breglen-

more, to the said Donald Campbell as cautioner foresaid for

other sums, dated at Inveraray Srd May 1712 ; witnesses,

Malcolm Campbell, brother german to Duncan Campbell of

Asknish, and Colin Campbell.

1716, July 17th.—Factory by Alexander Campbell of Kirnan to

Isobel Stewart, his spouse, to act for him and uplift the rents

and duties of the lands of Kirnanmore and Kirnanbeg, etc.,

dated at London 13th March 1716 ; witnesses, Patrick

Campbell, son to Dugald Campbell, brother to Inverhea, etc.

1716, July 17th.—Sub-factory by the said Isobel Stewart in the

same matter to Mr. Archibald Campbell, cousin german to

Angus Campbell of Glasvar, in respect of her absence from the

country; dated at Edinburgh 12th May 1716; written by

Archibald Campbell, writer in Edinburgh.

1716, July 30th.—Bond by Neill Campbell of Auchinard and

Donald Campbell, his eldest lawful son, tiar thereof, to Charles
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M'Arthur, son to Inistrynich, for 500 inerks, dated at

Auchavaich 26th March 1690 ; witnesses, Dugald Campbell

of Clenmacrie, Archibald Campbell, brother to the said Neill

Campbell and Alexander Campbell, eldest lawful son of the

said Dugald Campbell of Clenmacrie.

1716, August 29th.—Bond of Eelief by Colin Campbell, younger of

Glendaruel, to Duncan Campbell, younger of Knockmilie, and

John Campbell of Kildalvan as his cautioners in a Bond

dated at Auchiugarren 12th November 1700 ; witnesses, Mr
John Campbell in Auchingarren, etc.

1716, September 12th.—Bond by John M'Kinnon of that Ilk to

Dugald Campbell, merchant in Glasgow, for £85, 18s. 4d.

Scots, dated at Glasgow 8th March 1715.

1716, September 12th.—Bond by John M'Kinnon, merchant

traveller between the Isle of Islay and Uist, to Dugald

Campbell, merchant in Glasgow, for £100 Scots, and in cor-

roboration of a former Bond to him, dated at Glasgow 8th

March 1715.

1716, September 12th.—Bond by Patrick Campbell of Eudill to

John Buchanan, merchant in Glasgow, for £49, 16s. 8d.

Scots, dated at Kilmichael in Glasrie 24th July 1713
;

witnesses, Donald and James Campbell, his sons, etc.

1716, September 12th.—Bond by John Campbell in Braew in

Coll and others to Walter Graham, merchant in Glasgow, for a

debt, dated at Glasgow 16th August 1712.

1716, September 12th.—Bond by John Campbell, chapman in

Breilloch in Coll, and others, to the said Walter Graham for a

debt, dated at Glasgow 20th August 1712.

1716, September I7th.—Bond by John Campbell of Kenmore to

the said Walter Graham, dated at Kilmartin 2nd November

1714 ; witnesses, Alexander Campbell, schoolmaster at Kil-

martin, and Alexander Campbell, his own son.

1716, September 20th.—Bond by Lachlan M'Lean of Torloisk to

Paul Campbell, tailor in Mull, for 600 merks, dated at

Corcamuir 27th December 1681.

1716, September 21st.—Bond by John Campbell of Ardchattan to

John Campbell, lawful son of the deceased Duncan Campbell

of Coulnadalloch, tor 305 merks, dated at Ardchattan 8th

January 1708 ; witnesses, Charles Campbell, his eldest lawful
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son, Lachlan Campbell in Blarcrine, and Duncan Campbell,

notary in Lome.

1716, September 21st.—Backbond by Archibald Campbell, only

lawful son of Donald Campbell of Clachan, to pay his said

father the annualrent of the sums assigned by the said Donald

Campbell to him contained in a Bond to his said father by

Duncan Campbell of Glencaradell, Dugald Campbell of

Kilberry, the deceased John Campbell of Glensarldell, James

Campbell of Ormsary, Duncan Campbell of Drumnamukloch,

and John Dow Campbell in Whitestown, dated 7th February

1715, and in a Contract between his said father and the

Honourable Mr. John Campbell of Mamore, dated 9th July

1715, notwithstanding there is no clause in his father's Bond

to him to that effect, dated at Campbeltown 23rd March 1716.

1716, September 28th.—Factory by the Commissioners to the

Duke of Argyll to Alexander Campbell of Cleumacrie to up-

lift the rents and duties of Geyline and Ballimore and other

lands in the Isle of Kerrera, etc., and he is to take his family

and children to the house of Dunolich and reside there during

the discharge of this commission ; as also they appoint him

and Alexander Campbell of Airds to be Baron-bailies depute

of the lands pertaining to . . . Stewart of Ardseall and others :

dated at Inveraray 27th September 1716 ; witnesses, Sir

Duncan Campbell of Lochinnell, Mr. John Campbell of Otter,

and Archibald Campbell, servitor to Eonald Campbell, W.S.

1716, October 1st.—Sub-tack by Sir James Campbell of

Ardkinglas, Baronet, to Colin Campbell in Ballimartin in

Tiree and others of the lands and isle of Tiree and others for

nineteen years, dated at Inveraray 28th September 1716 ;

witnesses, Mr. John Campbell of Otter, John Campbell of

Orchyard, and Angus Campbell, writer in Inveraray.

1716, October 3rd.—Commission by Dugald Clerk of Braleckan to

Archibald Campbell ol' Barnacarry to be his depute commissary

within the islands of Tiree and Coll, dated at Inveraray 3rd

October 1716 ; witnesses, Colin Campbell, bailie of Tiree, and

Angus Campbell, writer in Inveraray.

1716, October 3rd.—Discharge by Colin Campbell, younger of Bre-

glenmore, to Alexander M'Lachlan and Colin Campbell, sub-

tacksmen of Tiree, for £2400 Scots for the tack duties payable
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by Sir James Campbell of Ardkinglas to the Duke of Argyll

for Tiree and Coll, etc., dated at Inveraray 2nd October 1716.

1716, October 4th.—Tack by Sir James Campbell of Ardkinglas,

Baronet, to James Campbell, late provost of Inveraray, and

Alexander Duncanson, late bailie there, of the Bishop's

quarter teind meal, payable out of the lands of Stronshiro,

Blareun and Ellerigbeg for payment of a certain sum by them,

dated at Dundaraue 3rd October 1716.

1716, October 5th.—Tack by John, Duke of Argyll, to Elizabeth,

Duchess Dowager of Argyll, his mother, of the lands of

Ballinagregan and others in Kintyre for nineteen years, dated

at London and Campbeltoun 17th April and 7th May 1708,

Donald Campbell of Clachan being a witness. Also prorogation

of the said Tack to her by the Commissioners of the Duke of

Duke, dated at Inveraray 28th September 1716; witnes.=ies.

Sir Duncan Campbell of Lochinnell and Archibald Campbell,

servitor to Eonald Campbell, W.S.

1716, October 8th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell of Barbreck to

Duncan Campbell, fiar of Asknish, for £36 Scots, dated at

Barbreck 10th August 1699 ; witnesses, jSTeil Campbell in

Turnalt, and Archibald Campbell, son to John Campbell in

Turich ; written by Donald Campbell, son to Iver Campbell

of Asknish.

1716, November 10th.—Bond by Donald M'Callum of Laggan to

present his person on a certain day for payment of a debt to

Archibald Campbell, merchant in the Salt Market of Glasgow,

dated at Auchinellan 25th July 1716, and written by

Archibald Campbell of Barinleunigh.

1716, November 10th.—Tack by James Campbell, late provost of

Inveraray, to John Forbes in Dundarave, factor to Sir James
Campbell of Ardkinglass, of the three merk land of Auchnatra

and others for nineteen years, dated at Inveraray olst October

1716 ; witnesses, Patrick Campbell of St. Catharines, and

Archibald Campbell, writer in Inveraray.

1716, November 12th.—Factory by Isobel Stewart, spouse to

Alexander Campbell of Kirnan, to Mr. Alexander Campbell,

minister at Inveraray, to uplift the rents and duties of

Kirnanmore and Kirnanbeg, etc., dated at Kirnan 12th

October 1716, Malcolm Campbell of Barmollich being a witness.
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1716, November loth.—Bond by .James Campbell, son to Archibald

Campbell in Auchincarrin in Glendaruel to Donald Campbell,

merchant in Dunoon, for 100 merka, dated at Dunoon 24th

•January 1712.

1716. November 15th,—Bond by Hew Campbell in Inishnarusk

to Donald Campbell, merchant in Dunoon, for £25 Scots,

dated at Dergachie 23rd May 1712 ; witnesses, Duncan

Campbell, younger of Knockomilie, and Donald Campbell, son

to the said Duncan Campbell.

1716, November 17th.—Bond by John Campbell, chamberlain to

the Earl of Breadalbane, to .John Campbell, son to Hew
Campbell, officer to the said Earl in Glenorchy, for 500 merks,

dated at Stronmialachan 2-!:th .January 1711 ; witnesses,

Duncan Campbell, son to the said Hew Campbell.

1716, November 17th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell of Kirnan

to Archibald Campbell, merchant in Kilarrow in Islay, for

£6 sterling, dated at Kilmichael in Glasrie 19th March 1708
;

witnesses, Patrick Campbell of Rudill and Donald Campbell,

elder, in Elilmichael.

1716, November 17th.—Tack by Colin Campbell, younger of

Glendaruel, to John Ferguson in Stronchreisch of the Mill of

Garvie and its pertinents for nine years, dated at Auchada-

chiran 17th August 1708.

1716, November 23rd.—Agreement between Elizabeth, Duchess

Dowager of Argyll, on behalf of the Duke of Argyll, her son,

and the wadsetters, tacksmen and parishioners of the Lowland

congregation of Campbeltoun to procure the mortificacion

from the Duke of a manse and garden and land for a glebe for

the minister of the said congregation about the burgh of

Campbeltoun for which they are to pay 2000 merks, dated at

Campbeltoun 5th July 1710 ; witnesses, Archibald Campbell,

her servitor, and David Campbell, his brother.

1716, November 24th.—Bond by James Stewart, eldest lawful son

of the second marriage to the deceased Alexander Stewart of

Auchacharne, to Isobel Campbell, his mother, for £387, lis. Sd.

Scots, dated at the Ferry of Shian 17th November 1713
;

witnesses, Daniel Campbell, son to Mr. Colin Campbell,

minister at Ardchattan, Donald Campbell of Lossit and John

Campbell, his son.
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1716, December 6th.—Obligation by Mr. Archibald M'Calman,

student of philosophy at Lochow, to John Campbell, younger,

merchant in Kilmichael, for delivery of some cattle in

exchange for goods supplied by him, dated at Kilmichael in

Glasrie 12th October 1712.

1716, December 14th.—Factory by Neill Campbell, lawful son of

the deceased Archibald Campbell, messenger m Kilmichael in

Glasrie, with consent of Sir James Campbell of Ardkinglas,

Baronet, Mr. John Campbell of Otter, and Margaret Campbell,

mother of the said Neil, his curators, in favour of James

Fisher, provost of Inveraray, to uplift debts, owing to him or

his said deceased father, dated at Inveraray 29th September

1716 ; witnesses, John Campbell of Orchyard and Archibald

Campbell, writer in Inveraray.

1716, December 15th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell of Kirnan

to Patrick Campbell of Kilduskland for £175 Scots, dated

ac Kilmichael 20th May 1713 ; witnesses, Alexander Campbell

in Kilmichael, etc.

1716, December 15th.—Bond by the same to the same for 1000

marks, dated at Auchindarroch 20th September 1711.

1716, December 15th.—Bond of Provision by Alexander Campbell

of Kirnan to Henrietta Campbell, his only lawful daughter,

procreated between him and the deceased Mary Campbell, his

spouse, and the heirs of her body, whom failing, to return to

his own heirs and successors, of a sum of 2000 merks to be

paid to her, at her age of sixteen years or her marriage, dated

at Kirnan 6ch May 1709.

1716, December 26th.—Factory by John, Lord Glenorchy, to

James Campbell, son of Alexander Campbell of Barcaldine, to

upUft the teinds and vicarage of Appin, Duror and Kenger-

loch for 1714, 1715 and 1716, dated at Taymouth 6th

October 1716.

1717, January 3rd.—Tack by Colin Campbell of Glendaruel to

Niven Clerk in Moymore of the MiU of Garvie, etc., for ten

years, dated at Edinburgh 25th April 1715, Colin Campbell,

writer in Inveraray, being a procurator for registration.

1717, January 3rd.—Will of John Campbell of Glasvar, mentioning

Alexander Campbell, his second lawful son, and Florence
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Campbell, his daughter. Charles Campbell, his brother, is to

be tutor to his children, with the assistance of Malcolm

Campbell of Barmolich. His eldest son is Angus. He
mentions that the late Baron M'Corquodale promised to pay

to him and his spouse 300 merks in satisfaction of bairn's

part of gear^

1717, January 8th.—Bond by Colin Campbell, younger of Glen-

daruel.to James Campbell of Scontield for 224 merks, dated at

Inveraray 26th May 1710 ; witnesses, Mr. Walter Campbell,

minister of Dunoon, etc.

1717, January 12th.—Factory by Alexander M'Dugall of Barna-

carry to Colin Campbell, younger of Breglenmore, to uplift a

debt from the lands of Brenfeorlin in Knapdale, dated at

Inveraray 3rd January 1717 ; witnesses, Archibald Campbell,

writer in Inveraray, and Dugald Campbell, his servitor.

1717, January 12th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell of Kirnan to

John Brown, merchant in Inveraray, for £113 Scots, for

merchandise, dated at Inveraray 29th May 170S ; witnesses,

Archibald Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyll, etc.

1717, January 14th.—Tack by the Duke of Argyll's Commissioners

to Dugald Campbell of Craignish of the lands of Morverne for

nineteen years, dated at Inveraray 24th December 1716
;

witnesses, Sir Duncan Campbell of Lochinnell, Mr. John

Campbell of Otter and Ai-chibald Campbell, writer in

Edinburgh.

1717, January 14th.—Letter of Bailiary by the said Commissioners

to the said Dugald Campbell, as baron bailie of the lands of

Morvern and also Ardgour and Kengerloch, dated as above.

1717, January 19th.—Bond by Donald Campbell in Kilmichael to

Walter M'Farlan of Row of Luss for 100 merks, dated at

Kilmichael of Glasrie 19th May 1714.

1717, February 1st.—Tack by Dugald Clerk of Braleckan to

Archibald Campbell of Barnacarry of the third part of the

lands and Isle of Tiree for nineteen years, Archibald Campbell

of Auchatearie being cautioner for the said Archibald, dated

at Inveraray 29th September 1716; witnesses, Donald

Campbell, son of Colin Campbell of Breglenmore, and Angus

Campbell, writer m Inveraray.
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1717, February 14th.—Bond by Charles Campbell in Penymore to

Dugal Campbell of Nether Kudill for £14 Scots, dated at

Inveraray 25th February 1706 ; witnesses, Dugal Campbell,

son to Colin Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyll, etc.

1717, February 15th.— Contract of Marriage between Eobert

Campbell, merchant in Bardaralix [with Angus Campbell of

Skipnadge as cautioner] and Mary Campbell, eldest lawful

daughter of Archibald Campbell of Carsaig. The tocher is

1000 merks. Among the witnesses were Duncan Campbell,

brother to the bailie of Jura, Colin Campbell, younger of

Skipnish, Duncan Campbell, younger of Kilduskland, and

Archibald Campbell, younger of Sauaig, also Dugald Campbell

of Craignish, John Campbell, bailie of Jura, John M Alister,

surgeon in Edinburgh, Colin Campbell, brother to Kildusk-

lan, etc.

1717, February 16th.—Commission by James Campbell of Stonfield

to Neil M'Lean in Lettirardinvreil in Mull, to uplift the

Bishop's teinds of Toresay, Eoss and Broloss for 1716, dated

at Inveraray 1st June 1716 ; witnesses, Colin Campbell of

Inveresregan, etc.

1717, February 27th.—Bond by Neill M'Neill of Taynish to Mr.

Daniel Campbell, minister of Glasrie, for £49, 10s. Scots,

dated at Kilmichael in Glasgow 20th May 1706 ; witnesses,

Archibald Campbell, son to Colin Campbell of Knockbuy, etc.

1717, March 11th.—Bond by Duncan Campbell, fiar of Asknish, to

Archibald Campbell of Inveraw, for delivery and payment of

certain teinds owing to him, dated at Kilbryde 14th August

1691 ;
witnesses, Iver Campbell of Asknish, Donald Campbell,

lawful son of the said Iver Campbell, and Malcolm Campbell.

1717, March 11th.—Bond by the said Duncan Campbell to

Alexander Campbell in Duchelzie for £16 Scots, dated at

Torranbeg 22nd July 1698 ; witnesses, Archibald Campbell of

Inveraw, etc.

1717, March 18th.—Bond by Mr. Daniel Campbell, minister at

Glasrie, to Archibald Campbell, messenger, living in Kilmichael

in Glasrie, for £90 Scots, dated at Kilmichael in Glasrie 25th

August 1712.

1717, March 18th.—Bond by Mr. John M'Gilchrist, chaplain to

Sir James Campbell of Auchinbreck, to Archibald Campbell iu
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Kilmichael, messenger, for £36 Scots, dated at Lochgar 12th

October 1713,

1717, March 29th.—Bond by John M'Vicar of Stronmagachan to

CoHn Campbell of Ederline for 100 merks, dated at Inveraray

6th October 1711.

1717, April 8th.—Tack by the Duke of Argyll's Commissioners

viz. :—Elizabeth, Duchess Dowager of Argyll, Sir James

Campbell of Ardkinglas, Bart., Colonel Alexander Campbell

of Finab, Mr. Patrick Campbell of Monzie, advocat.- John

Campbell, merchant and late bailie of Edinburgh, Eobert

Campbell of Balvie, Eonald Campbell of Balerno, W.S.,

and James Campbell of Stoniield, in favour of Mr. Alexander

Campbell, minister at Inveraray, of the lands of the two

Eallintyres and the five merklands of Kilblaau in the parish of

Glenaray for nineteen years, dated at Edinburgh 30th August

1714.

1717, April 18th.—Bond by Archibald M'Nicoll, lawful son of

Nicoll M'Nicoll, lately wadsetter of Soccoch, now in Coulcherin,

to Colin Campbell, sherifi' clerk of Argyllshire for eighty

merks, dated at Inveraray olst October 1694; witnesses,

Eonald Campbell, lawful son to Donald Campbell of Barich-

beyan, etc.

1717, May 2nd.—Obligation by Mr. Archibald Campbell, only

lawful son of the deceased Charles Campbell, uncle to Angus

Campbell of Glasvar, with the said Angus Campbell of Glasvar

and Malcolm Campbell of Barmolich as cautioners for him, to

pay and deliver to Bessie Campbell, widow cf Charles

Campbell, father of the said Mr. Archibald, yearly during her

lifetime the annual rent of the principal sum of 1000 merks,

dated at Kilmichael in Glasrie 23rd April 1712 ; witnesses

Mr. Alexander Campbell, minister at Glenaray, and John

Campbell, younger in Kilmichael.

1717, May 10th.—Assignation by Patrick Campbell, writer in

Edinburgh, to Patrick Campbell, younger of Auchnaba, of the

sum of 1000 merks contained in a Bond by Alexander

Campbell of Kirnan as principal, with Dugall Campbell of

Nether Eudill, C'olin Campbell of Ederline, Mr. Alexander

Campbell, advocate, and Mr. Daniel Campbell, minister at

KiUmore in Lorn, as cautioners, to h:m. dated 29th May 1714.
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The Assignation is dated at Edinburgh 10th January 1717,

and written by Daniel Campbell, writer in Edinburgh.

1717, May 10th.—Translation by the said Patrick Campbell,

younger of Auchnaba, of the said Bond and Assignation to

Colin Campbell of Ederline and Dugald Campbell of Nether

Eudill, two of the cautioners in the said Bond, because they

have now paid the principal sum to him, dated at Ardmaddie

2nd May 1717 ; witnesses, Archibald Campbell in Barvulline,

and others.

1717, May 15th.—Bond by John Cameron, younger of Callart, to

Mr. James Campbell of Stonfield for 800 merks, dated at

Inveraray 3rd May 1712 ; witnesses, Daniel Campbell, late

bailie of Inveraray, etc.

1717, May 31st.—Bond by Duncan Campbell of Glencaradill,

Dugall Campbell of Kilberry, John Campbell of GlensaddeU,

James Campbell of Ormsary, Duncan Campbell of

Drumnamuckloch, and John Du Campbell in Whitestonn

to Donald Campbell of Clachan for 3200 merks, dated at

Saddell 7th February 1715; witnesses, Duncan Campbell,

brother to GlensaddeU, etc.

1717, June 3rd.—Bond by John Campbell, lawful son to

Alexander Campbell of Barcaldine, and Patrick Campbell in

Auchinreir to James Campbell, lawful son of the said

Alexander Campbell of Barcaldine, for 250 merks, dated at

Dalfuir 1st March 171-4, written by James Campbell, lawful

son of the deceased Alexander Campbell of Gleneur.

1717, June 3rd.—Bond by the same to the same for 250 merks.

dated as above ; witnesses, James Campbell, son to the

deceased Alexander Campbell of Gleneur and John Campbell,

lawful son of Alexander Campbell of Barcaldine.

1717, June 3rd.—Bond by John Campbell in DrumUart, with

Duncan Campbell of Auchiveinshirall as cautioner, to Patrick

Campbell, younger of Barcaldine, for 800 merks, dated at

Castle KHchurn 22nd June 1710 ; witnesses, John Campbell,

chamberlain to the Earl of Breadalbane, and Patrick Campbell,

r to the said Earl.

1717, July 10th.—Bond by Patrick Campbell of Duntroou to John

Campbell, chirurgeon in Greenock, for 500 merks as tack duty
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of the lands of Crinan, dated at Duntroon 12th October 1716
;

witnesses, Xeil Campbell, younger of Duntroon, and Alexander

Campbell, lawful son of the said Patrick.

1717, July 12th.—Assignation by Mr. James Campbell of Stonfield

to Mr. Robert Stewart, minister at Kilmalie, of the Bishop's

quarter teinds of Lochaber with the vacant stipends of the

parish of Kilmalie, dated at Inveraray 15th August 1716.

1717, July 31st.—Bond by Alexander Campbell of Kirnan to

Dugall M'Kellar in Ardarie for 300 merks, his cautioner

being Angus Campbell of Glasvar, dated at Kirnan 11th July

1712.

1717, August 3rd.—Bond by Dugall Campbell of Stronchormage

to John M'Phun, messenger in Inveraray, for £48 Scots, dated

at Stronchormaig 29th October 1716.

1717, August 10th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell of Barbreck to

Archibald Campbell, writer in Inveraray, for £20 Scots, dated

at Inveraray 30th May 1709 ; witnesses, Archibald Campbell,

his servitor, etc.

1717, August 21st.—Bond by Gilbert Campbell in Leckichluan in

the parish of Glassrie to John M'Eanbuy of Craigintuy in

Luss for 100 merks, dated at Kilmichael in Glassrie 7th June

171-4; witnesses, Patrick Campbell of Eudill and Donald

Campbell, merchant in Leckuary.

1717, September 23rd.—Agreement between Sir James Campbell

of Ardkinglas, Bart., and Charles Campbell of Ballochylle,

anent some payments of duties and multures, dated at Ard-

kinglas 7th September 1713.

1717, October 4th.—Discharge by Patrick Campbell, writer in

Edinburgh, to Daniel Campbell, servitor to the deceased

Archibald, Duke of Argyll, for certain tack duty for a tack

of the excise of ale and beer, etc. in Jura, Islay and Colonsay,

for which James Campbell, then provost of Inveraray, and

Malcolm Campbell, his brother german, were cautioners. The

Discharge is dated at Edinburgh 11th August 1715 : written

by Daniel Campbell, writer in Edinburgh.

1717, December 18th.—Bond by Donald Bane M'llleland in Bra-

vallich to John Campbell in Killchoan for 450 merks, his

cautioner being Dugald Campbell, younger of Tnverhea. dated
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at Kilmichael in Glassrie 20th Mav 1712; witnesses, John

Campbell, son to Archibald Campbell in Laggavnline, etc.

1717, December 26th.—Tack by the Duke of Argyll's Commis-

sioners [including James, Earl of Bute, and Archibald, Earl

of Islay, Lord Justice General of Scotland, etc.] to Dugald

Campbell of Craignish of the lands of Morverne, etc., for

nineteen years, dated at Inveraray 24th Sepcember 1716.

1717, December 26th.—Tack by them to Archibald Campbell of

Crackag and Donald Campbell, brother german to Colin

Campbell of Scammadill, equally between them, of the lands

of Eoss in Mull and the Isle of Icolmkill for nineteen years,

dated at Inveraray 24th September 1716; witnesses, Sir

Duncan Campbell of Lochinnell, Mr. John Campbell of Otter

and Archibald Campbell, writer in Edinburgh.

1717, December 26th.—Tack by the said Commissioners to Archi-

bald Campbell of Carsaig of the four merklands of Crear and

the lands of Kilmaluag and others in Kilislate in the barony

of Tarbert for nineteen years, dated at Inveraray and Sanaig

in Jura 1st and 20th November and September 1711 and

1714; witnesses, Archibald Campbell, son to John Campbell,

bailie of Jura, Archibald Campbell, writer in Inveraray, John

Campbell, son of the said Archibald Campbell of Carsaig.

1717, December 26th.—Discharge by Mr. James Campbell of

Stonfield to Alexander Campbell of Airds and James Fisher,

late provost of Inveraray, for £20 sterling contained in their

Bond to the Duke of Argyll, dated 3rd November 1711, and

which sum they have paid to Colin Campbell, younger of

Breglen, factor to the said Mr. James Campbell. The Dis-

charge is dated at Inveraray 21st December 1717.

1717, December 31st.—Contract of Marriage, dated 22nd June

1713, between James Campbell of Auchintra, late provost of

Inveraray, and Mary Fisher, widow of Mr. Alexander Dun-

canson, merchant there ; witnesses, Mr. Alexander Campbell,

minister at Inveraray, James Fisher, late provost there,

Donald Campbell, late bailie there, Alexander Duncanson,

Neil Duncanson, merchant there, Angus Campbell, nephew to

Duncan Campbell of Asknish, and others.

1718, January 16th.—Bond by Colin Campbell in Eallimartine,

one of the subtacksmen of Tiree, to Sir James Campbell of
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Ardkinglas, Bart., for £900 Scots, dated at Inveraray 28th

September 1716; witnesses, Alexander Campbell of Airds

and Angus Campbell, writer in Inveraray.

1718, January 22nd.—Bond by Alexander M'Alister of Loup to

Gilbert Cowan, merchant in Tarbert, for £82, 4s. Scots, dated

14th May 1717; John M'Alister, son of the granter, is a

witness.

1718, January 24ch.—Discharge by Colin Campbell, younger of

Breglenmore, to Archibald Campbell of Barnacarry for

£933, 6s. 8d. Scots, as the tack duty payable to the Duke of

Argyll for the third part of Tiree and Coll, dated at Inveraray

23rd January 1718.

1718, January 24th.—Discharge by Colin Campbell, one of the

bailies of Tiree, to the said Archibald Campbell for the silver

rents, malt money, etc., payable out of the said Colin Camp-

bell's half of the lands of Tiree for 1715 and 1716, dated at

Goatt in Tiree 12th January 1718.

1718, February 18th.—Bond by John M'Intyre, son to Malcolm

M'Intyre in Guinachile, to Allan Campbell, son of the de-

ceased Archibald Campbell, sometime at Bunaw, for 100 merks,

dated at Guinachile 15th October 1715 ; written by Duncan

Campbell, writer in Blarcrine.

1718, February 21st.—Obligation by Duncan M'Corquodale of

Phantillaads to deliver to Dugal Campbell of Nether Rudill,

as assignee thereof, certain deeds and evidents connected with

a Decree of Adjudication at the instance of Mr. Archibald

M'Corquodale, his father, against the deceased Dugal Camp-

bell of Kenmore, among which there is a Contract of Marriage

between the deceased Duncan M'Corquodale of Phantillands,

his uncle, and the deceased Dugald Campbell of Kenmore and

John Campbell, now of Kenmore, his son, and Margaret

Campbell, lawful daughter of the said deceased Dugald, dated

7th June 1680 ; also the Testament of the said Duncan M'Cor-

quodale, dated 21sC April 1682. This Obligation is dated at

Inveraray 31st March 1707 ; witnesses, James Campbell,

provost of Inveraray, and Archibald Campbell, writer,

Inveraray.

1718, February 21st.—Bond by Archibald Campbell of Hunting-
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at Kilmartin 14th November 1711.

1718, March 4th.—Bond by John Campbell, merchant in Ballinton

in Argyllshire, now residenter in Londonderry, to Robert

Dicky, younger, merchant in Glasgow, for £11, 2s. sterling,

dated at Maryburgh 15th June 1713.

1718, March 12th.—Translation by Angus Campbell, writer in

Inveraray, nephew to Duncan Campbell of Asknish, to Mr.

Alexander Campbell, minister at Glenaray, of Bonds by

Alexander Campbell of Kirnan, etc., to him, dated at Inveraray

11th March 1718.

1718, April 2nd.—Bond by Angus M'Lachlan of Inischonnell to

Colin Campbell of Ederline for £40 Scot.s, dated at Ederline

29th March 1712.

1718, April 2nd.—Bond by Archibald Campbell of Feorline to

Colin Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyll, for £80 Scots, dated

at Inveraray 12th May 1697 ; witnesses, John Campbell, son

to the deceased Alexander Campbell of Dunstafnage, etc.

1718, April 8th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell in Duchellie and

Dugaid Campbell, his brother german, to Dugald Campbell of

Nether Eudill for 400 merks, dated at Cladich 21st April

1709 ; witnesses, Colin Campbell in Drummuck, etc.

1718, April 16th.—Bond by Dugal M'llmun of Carran to Mr.

Alexander Campbell, minister of Inveraray, for £180, 73. 4d.

Scots, dated at Inveraray 1st February 1717 ; witnesses,

Alexander Campbell, brother to Angus Campbell of Glasvar,

Angus Campbell, writer in Inveraray, and Iver Campbell,

servitor to Archibald Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyll.

1718, April 21st.—Tack by Sir James Campbell of Aj-dkinglas

knight, as tutor and curator to John Campbell of Carrick.

younger, to Ensign Duncan Ferguson in Stronchrevich of the

lands of Upper Sligrachan, etc. for nine years, dated at Loch-

goilhead ISth February 1715; witnesses, Archibald Campbell

of Strondour and Archibald Campbell of Lix.

1718, April 21st.—Bond by the said Ensign to the said Sir James

Campbell for £8 sterling, dated at Ardkinglas 10th September

1712 ; witnesses, Colin Campbell, schoolmaster in Ardkinglas,
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1718, April •28th—Bond by Donald Campbell, wadsetter of

Gleneur, and Patrick Campbell, eldest lawful son of the said

Donald, to Allan M'Lachlan, tacksman of Conich in Kenger-

loch, for 400 merks, dated at Inveresregan 15th December

1715; witnesses, Archibald Campbell in Inveresregan and

Colin Campbell, younger of Inveresregan.

1713, April 30th.—Bond by Colin Campbell of Breglenbeg to Colin

Campbell, factor to the Laird of Innerliver, John Campbell in

Ardeoran and others for 100 merks, John Campbell, factor to

the Laird of Lochinnell, being his cautioner, dated at Kilmore

Ist April 1707 ; witnesses, Duncan Campbell, younger of

Lochinell, Dugald Campbell of Scronchormage and Duncan

Campbell, notary public in Lorn.

1718, April 30th.—Discharge by John Campbell, merchant and

one of the late bailies of Edinburgh, to Archibald M'Alester

of Tarbert and Mr. John Campbell of Otter and Patrick

Campbell of Kildusklan for £1200 Scots contained in their

Bond, dated l-lth April 1708. The Discharge is dated at

Edinburgh 18th November 1714; witnesses, Colin Campbell,

hia servitor, etc.

1718, May 22nd.—Bond by Patrick M'Arthur, fiar of Tirivadich,

to Archibald Campbell, writer in Inveraray, for 800 merks,

dated at Inveraray 4th June 1709 ; and he grants an annual

rent out of the lands of Larichbane, etc. in security.

1718, May 22nd.—Disposition by Archibald Campbell, writer in

Inveraray, with consent of Mary Brown, his spouse, eldest

lawful daughter of the deceased Eobert Brown, merchant in

Inveraray, and with consent of Martha Brown, her sister

german, now spouse to Ale.xander Duncanson, one of the

bailies of Inveraray, in favour of Alexander Brown, their

brother, of certain sums of money due to him and them in

terms of an agreement for dividing the same, dated at Inver-

aray 27th November 1715 ; witnesses, Dugald Campbell,

lawful son of the deceased Patrick Campbell in Barvuline, etc.

1718, May 22nd.— Another Deed of the same nature in connection

with a Bond by the deceased Alexander Campbell of Lochin-

nell and Sir Duncan Campbell, now of Lochinnell, Baronet, his

son [therein designed fiar of Lochinnell], dated Slat December

1708, in favour of the said Alexander Brown. This is dated

as above.
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1718, May 26th.—Factory by John Kirkland, lately in Gigha, now
merchant in Tarbert, to Archibald M'Alister of Tarbert to act

for him in his absence, dated 7th May 1618.

1718, May 29th.—Bond by Colin Campbell of Scammadill to Colin

Campbell, factor to the Laird of Inverliver, John Campbell in

Ardeoran, etc. for 100 merks, dated at Killmore 1st April

1707 ; witnesses, Duncan C'ampbell, younger of Lochinnell,

Dugald Campbell of Stronchormage and Duncan Campbell,

notary public in Lorn.

1718, May 29th.—Bond by the same to the same for forty-nine

merks 6s. 8d. Scots, dated as above.

1718, June 11th.—Eegistration of Charter by the Duke of Argyll in

favourof Archibald M'Alisterof Tarbert. Charter isdated 1668.

1718, June 26th.—Discharge by Donald Campbell of Lossit, bailie

of Muckairn.to Mr. Alexander Campbell, minister at Inveraray,

for 2000 merks, contained in a Decree by the said Donald

Campbell against Colin Campbell, brother german to the

deceased Donald Campbell of Ballinaby, John Campbell of

Ardchattan, John Campbell, now of Ballinaby, etc., dated 20th

November 1713, about the tack duty of Tiree and Coll. The

Discharge is dated at Inveraray 24th February 1718

;

witnesses, Colin Campbell, younger of Breglenmore. Colin

Campbell, writer in Inveraray, Archibald Campbell, younger

of Melphort, Archibald Campbell, writer in Inveraray, and

James Campbell, his servitor.

1718, July 3rd.—Assignation by Mr. James Campbell of Stonfield

to John M'Donald, only lawful son of Lachlan M'Donald, bailie

of Eig, of the Bishop's teinds ofEig for 1712-1714, etc., and the

teinds of some other lands. Dated at Inveraray 15th July

1717 ; a witness being Colin Campbell, younger of Inveresregan.

1718, July 5th.—Bond by John Campbell, brother german to Colin

Campbell of Breglenbeg, to James Stewart in C'luny in Atholl

for £20 Scots, dated at Fasnacloigh 3rd January 1712.

1718, August 6th.—Bond by Neil M'Lachlan, lawful son of Patrick

M'Lachlan of Kilbryde, to Dugald Campbell, chamberlain to

my Lord Glenorchy, to render account for his intromis-

sions with the ferm and teind meal of Nether Lome, either

to the said Dugald Campbell or Hugh Campbell, officer

of (llenurchy; dated at Ardmaddy 21s<- .Tarniary 1717;
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witnesses, Alexander Campbell of Kilmartin and Lieutenant

John Campbell.

1718, August 21at.—Contract of Marriage, dated at Crara and

Ederline Tth April and 17th July 1714, between Dugald

Campbell of Ederline, only lawful son of Colin Campbell of

Ederline, with his father's consent, and Jean Lamont, now

his spouse, second lawful daughter of Dugald Lamont of

Steilage and now of Inneryne ; the tocher being 400G merks.

1718, August 2l3t.—Assignation by Colin Campbell of Ederline,

narrating a Contract of Marriage between him and Dugald

Campbell, his lawful son, and Jean Lamont, lawful daughter of

Dugald Lamont of Inneryne. now spouse to the said Dugald

Campbell, dated . . . . 17 . . . containing 4000 merks of

tocher, of which 3000 merks remain still unpaid, to which

3000 merks he makes his said son, Dugald Campbell, his

assignee, dated at Ederline 3rd September 1717.

1718, October 1 7th.—Disposition by Archibald MAliater of

Tarbert to Angus Campbell, younger of Skipnadge, for 4000

merks, of the two merklands of Ballinakile and others in the

parish of Kilcalmonell, irredeemably, dated at Tarbert 10th

October 1704 ; a witness being William Campbell, writer in

Campbeltown.

1718, October 24th.—Discharge by Ann, Duchess of Buccleugh, to

the heirs and representatives of the deceased Sir Colin

Campbell of Ardkinglas and the deceased John Campbell of

Strachur of their cautionry for Mr. Duncan M'Arthur, her

late chamberlain of Liddesdale, dated at Chelsea 5th August

1718.

1718, October 31st.—Bond by John Campbell, merchant in

Leribolls, and others to Findlay MEan, merchant in Glasgow,

for a debt, dated at Glasgow 24th March 1712.

1718, October 31st.—Bond by Archibald Campbell of Inveraw to

Colin Campbell, younger of Breglenmore, for 1000 merks, dated

at Inveraray 27th December 1716 ; witnesses, Alexander

Campbell of Phanans, etc.

1718, November 14th.—Bond by John Campbell of Glensaddell to

John Clerk, bailie of Cainpbeltoun, for £180 Scots, dated at

Campbeltoun ?rd February 1709; witnesses. Duncan and

Patrick Campbell, his brothers.
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1718, November 14th.—Bond by James Campbell of Ormsary to

the said John Clerk for £94 Scots, dated at Campbeltoun 8th

March 1714; witnesses, Archibald Campbell, son to the said

James, etc.

1718, November 19th.—Bond by Mr. John Campbell, minister at

Killarow, George Campbell of Octomore, James Campbell in

Kendrochide, Archibald Campbell of Sinderline, Charles

M'Alister in Mulindra, and others, to John Campbell in

Laggan for £80, dated 17th April 1709.

1718, November 19th.—Bond by Mr. John Campbell, minister at

Killarow, George Campbell of Octomore, James Campbell in

Kendrochide, Archibald Campbell of Sinderline, John

Campbell in Sanaigmore and Duncan Campbell in Balleole,

to John Campbell of Lagganlochan for £82, Ss. 8d. Scots,

dated at Killarow 17th October 1709 ; witnesses, Iver

Campbell in Nerebolls, etc.

1718, December 4th.—Registration of Contract, dated at Inveraray

1st November 1717, between James Fisher, merchant in

Inveraray, Patrick Campbell of St. Catharines, etc., and Sir

James Campbell of Ardkinglas, Baronet, their partner, on the

one part, and John Campbell of Lagganlochan on the other

part, whereby the said James Fisher, a.s having right by Con-

tract between him and John, now Earl of Breadalbane, therein

designed Lord Glenurchy, dated 7th November last, to the

oak woods and trees upon the lands of Inverinan, Upper and

Nether Fernoch, etc. for six years, and the others, as partners

in the said woods, have sold and disponed to the said John

Campbell of Lagganlochan the said trees' bark as they are cut

and ready for delivery, reserving only a certain number yearly

to themselves, and the said John Campbell shall pay eight

shillings sterling for each boll of the said oaken bark, pre-

pared, scraped and cut, as arranged herein. There is also a

receipt by the said John Campbell of Lagganlochan for some

of the bark, dated at Inveraray 3rd September 1718.

1718, December 10th.—Discharge by James Fisher, provost of

Inveraray, to Colin Campbell in Ballimartme, one of the sub-

tacksman of Tiree, for certain sums due by him, dated at

Inveraray 11th December 1718.

1718, December 'J 4th.—Bond bv Duncan Campbell, brother
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german to John Campbell of Ballinaby, John Campbell, his

eldest lawful son, Alexander and Donald Campbell, sons of

the deceased Archibald Campbell, sometime in Sanaigmore,

Alexander Campbell of Kilenalen, etc., to Archibald, Earl of

Argyll, for 400 merks, dated at Inveraray 16th October 1680
;

witnesse.s, John Campbell of Ballinaby and Eobert Campbell,

son to Mr. John Campbell of Moy.

1718, December 25th.—Discharge by Dugald Campbell of Nether

Rudill to Sir Duncan Campbell, now of Lochinell, for 200

merks, contained in a Bond by the deceased Alexander

Campbell of Lochinell, dated 17th August 1705. The Dis-

charge is dated at Ardmaddie 21st November 1718 ; witnesses,

Archibald Campbell, his eldest lawful son, etc.

1719, January 9th.—Bond by Duncan M'Cavish in Arirenich in

Kelislate to Archibald Campbell, writer in Inveraray, for

£9, 83. Scots, dated at Inveraray 2nd January 1713.

1719, January 12th.—Discharge by Archibald Campbell, writer in

Inveraray, to Sir Duncan Campbell of Lochinnell, Baronet, for

£1000 Scots, contained in a Bond by the deceased Alexander

Campbell of Lochinnell, and the said Sir Duncan Campbell,

his eldest lawful son, therein designed Duncan Campbell, tiar

of Lochinell, in favour of Alexander, Mary, Martha and

the deceased Margaret Brown, lawful children of the deceased

Kobert Brown, merchant in Inveraray, dated 3l3t December

1708. The Discharge is dated at Inveraray 12th January

1719; witnesses, CoUn Campbell, younger of Breglenmore,

Angus Campbell, writer in Inveraray, and James Campbell,

the discharger's servitor.

1719, January loth.—Bond by Archibald Campbell of Inveraw to

Patrick Campbell, younger of Barcaldine, for £200 Scots,

dated at Bunaw 9th February 1709 ; witnesses, Robert

Campbell, tenant in Inveraw, etc., and written by Alexander

Campbell of Phanans.

1719, February 2nd.—Tack by Charles Campbell, younger of

Ardchattan, to Archibald Campbell of Bamacarry, of the

parsonage teinds of the east end of the Island of Tiree for

three years, dated at Killmore in Lorn 18th July 1718, Colin

Campbell, younger of Breglenmore, being cautioner. The

witnesses are John Campbell, bailie of Lochinell. and (]olin

Campbell of Breglenbeg.
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1719, January 29th.—Alexander M'Alister in Clachau, Kilcal-

monell, a Bill.

1719, February 4th.—Factory by Alexander M'Calrnan, late

minister of Lesmore and Appin, etc., to Donald Campbell,

brother german to Dugald Campbell of Stronchormage, for

uplifting the annat and whole teinds due to the deceased Mr.

Ale.tander M'Galman out of the parishes of Lesmore and

Appin, dated at Ledgrinoeh 2nd February 1719 ;
witnesses,

Alexander Campbell of Airds and Archibald Campbell, tacks-

man of Cabrichan.

1719, February 7th.—Eegistration of Contract, dated at Clachan-

seyle 10th July 1718, between John Campbell of Barvulline

and William Gregory of Londonderry anent the delivery on

board the "'Anne" of Craignish, belonging to the said John

Campbell, in the road of Clachanseyle, of a cargo of salt and

liquors, to sail towards the northern parts of this kingdom.

Written by Archibald Campbell, son to Dugald Campbell of

Eudill.

1719, February 16th.—Bond by James Campbell, late provost of

Inveraray, narrating that at the marriage of Elizabeth

Campbell, his eldest lawful daughter, with Mr. Alexander

Campbell, minister at Inveraray, upon the 23rd December

1703, he obliged himself to pay to the said Mr. Alexander

Campbell 3000 merks of tocher, and the said Mr. Alexander

Campbell having as yet received nothing thereof, the

Obligation is hereby renewed, and in security thereof the

said James Campbell dispones to him the rents and duties of

the lands of EUerig and others in the parish of Kilmorich

until the sum is paid ; dated at Inveraray 16th February

1715 ; witnesses, Patrick Campbell of St. Catharines, Archi-

bald Campbell of Barleunigh, Angus Campbell, writer in

Inveraray, Alexander Campbell of Kirnan and John Campbell,

maltman in Inveraray.

1719, February 18th.—Bond by Donald MJntyre, son of Malcolm

M'Intyre in Glenketlan, to Patrick Campbell, younger of

Barcaldine, for 250 merks, dated at EowvuUine 19th March

1712; witnesses, Archibald Campbell, son to Alexander

Campbell of Inveresregan, and Duncan Campbell, notary

public 111 Lorn.
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1719, February 2ord.—Obligation by James Campbell in Ardmore,

John Campbell of Kilanelan, and John Campbell, eldest law-

ful son of Duncan Campbell in Balleole. to James Anderson,

W.S., that Duncan Campbell in Balleole, whom he has

appointed chamberlain of the parishes of Killarow and

Kilmeny in Islay, shall make account of his intromissions,

dated at Killarow 2nd August 1716.

1719, March 3rd.—Bond by Angus Campbell of Glasvar to

Malcolm Campbell, his brother german, for £48 Scots, dated

at Greenhall 7th May 1712 : witnesses, Archibald Gillize,

servitor to Donald Campbell in Glasvar, and Mr. Archibald

Campbell, schoolmaster at Weem in Perthshire.

1719, March 4th.—Bond by Angus M'Duflee, merchant in

LaggavuUne, to John Campbell, brother german to Elister, for

£25 Scots, dated at Lagavuline .3rd July 170.5 : witnesses,

Archibald Campbell of Ardbeg and Charles Campbell, son to

James Campbell, sometime in Knockramsay.

1719, March 9th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell, merchant in

Lochgoilshead, and James Campbell, his lawful son, to John

M'Dugall, soldier in the Castle of Dumbarton, for .500 merks

;

dated at Lochgoilshead 4th April 1714 ; witnesses, John
Campbell, schoolmaster in Lochgoilhead, etc.

1719, February 11th (sic).—Declaration by Archibald Anderson in

Brenfeorline that he has received full satisfaction from John
Campbell of Barvulline of a Decree against certain debtors,

and he assigns the Decree and Bond, etc. to the said John
Campbell. Dated at Barvulline 12th November 1712

;

witnesses, Colin Campbell, brother german to the Laird of

Barbreck, Archibald Campbell, son to John Campbell,

1 Kentra, etc.

1719, March oOth.—Bond by Archibald Campbell, changekeeper in

Kirktoun in Muckarn, to Colin Campbell in Torranmore for

£20 Scots, dated at Kirktoun 24th June 1712 ; witnesses,

Archibald Campbell in Ardinie, and Duncan Campbell, notary

public in Lome.

1719. March 30th.—Bond by the same to the same for £20 Scots,

dated as above.

1719, April 14th —Protest, Archibald M'Alister m Gnakillee.
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Inveraw, to Hew Black, merchant in Glasgow, for £40 Scots

for merchandise, dated at Glasgow 1st June 1716.

1719, April 15 th.—Lease by Archibald Campbell, writer in

Inveraray, to Donald Campbell, one of the bailies of the

burgh, of a slate house and office house and others belonging

thereto in Inveraray for a year, dated at Inveraray 24th

April 1718 ; witnesses, Colin Campbell, younger of Breglen-

more, and James Campbell, servitor to the said Archibald.

1719, April 20th.—Protest, Alexander M'Alister, elder of Loup,

and Hector M'Alister, younger.

1719, May 16th.—Bond by Donald Campbell of Glencaradill to

Mr. John Campbell, brother german to the Duke of Argyll,

for 655 merks, dated at Inveraray 30th October 1701
;

witnesses, James Campbell, bailie of Inveraray, and Archibald

Campbell in Inveraray.

1719, May 16th.—Eeceipt by Mr. Alexander Duncanson in

Inveraray to Donald Campbell of Caradell for 500 merks

on the account of Mr. John Campbell, brother to the Duke of

Argyll. Dated at Inveraray 3rd May 1703.

1719, June 2nd.—Commission by Alexander Campbell, younger of

Calder, to John Campbell, notary public, brother german of

Alexander Campbell of Sondochan, to be clerk to the courts of

bailiary held by him or his deputes in Islay, dated at Killarow

28th June 1692 ; witnesses, Archibald Campbell, bailie of

Islay, and Mr. John Campbell, W.S.

1719, June 19th.—Bond by Dugald Campbell of Stronchormage to

Duncan M'Dugald of Knipoch for fifty merks, dated at

Stronchormage 29th October 1707; witnesses, John Campbell,

his eldest lawful son, and Donald Campbell, his brother

german, etc.

1719, June 27th.—Eegistration of Articles of Agreement between

Captain Dugald Campbell, present apparent heir of Kilberry,

and Barbara Campbell, widow of Dugald Campbell of Kil-

berry, and Elizabeth, Florence, Grizel and Isobel Campbell,

her daughters, dated at Kilberry 15th November 1717, where-

in the said daughters agree, for the standing of the house of

Kilberry, to renounce half of the goods and property of their
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deceased father in favour of the said Captain ; and aJso the said

Barbara Campbell renounces her liferent tack of the lands of

Kilberry and Tiretian, and he is to pay to the said Barbara

an annuity of 600 merks out of the lands of Kil berry, etc.,

and to grant such provisions to the daughters after paying

and clearing the debts as shall be satisfactory to them and to

Sir James Campbell of Auchinbreck and the other heirs of

the family. One of the debts to be settled is to Mary
Campbell, sister to .James Campbell of Ormsary, for clothes

furnished by her to the said daughters. Angus Campbell of

Skipnidge is a witness.

1719, June 27th.—Submission and Decreec Arbitral between the

above parties, dated at Kilberry 5th November 1718, the

arbiters being Sir James Campbell of Auchinbreck, Baronet,

Alexander Campbell of Kilmartine, Dugald Campbell of

Nether Eudill, Colin Campbell of Ederline, and ochers. The

Decreet, given at Kilmichael in Glasrie 23rd May 1719,

decerns the above articles of agreement to take effect, and the

said Captain Dugald Campbell to give Bond to the said Florence

Campbell for 4000 merks, and to Isobel Campbell for 3000

merks of provision, Daniel Campbell of Shawfield being his

cautioner therein. Also, seeing it is the custom in the shire

of Argyll that widows having several children maintained at

least one of them after their husband's decease gratis, and

iinding that the circumstances of the family of Kilberry

require this as much as any other families in the country,

the arbiters ordain the said Barbara Campbell, to discharge

the said Elizabeth Campbell, her eldest daughter, and the said

Captain Dugald Campbell, her husband, for his interest, for

her boarding and maintaining by the said Barbara Campbell

from her father's decease till the time of her marriage in

November last. There are also other arrangements. The wit-

nesses were John Campbell of Glensaddell, James Campbell of

Ormsary, Archibald Campbell, writer in Inveraray, and James

Campbell, his servitor.

1719, July 14th.—Bond of Cautionry by Patrick MDachlan of

Kilbride, John Campbell of Sarraigmore in Islay and Hew
Campbell in Stronmialachan for Duncan Campbell m Leek in

Islay, brother german to the deceased John Campbell of

Ballinaby, nearest agnate and tutor of law served to James



172 THE CLAN CAMPBELL.

Campbell, only lawful son of the said deceased John

Campbell, that the said Duncan Campbell shall duly fulfil the

duties of his tutorship and account for his intromissions with

the estate ; dated at Garvelich in Seyle and Inveraray 4th

and 10th July 1719.

1719, August 1st.—Bond by Angus Campbell of Glasvar to John

Brown, merchant in Inveraray, for £68 Scots, dated at

Inveraray 23rd January 1713.

1719, October 1st.—Factory by Sir James Campbell of Auchin-

breck, Baronet, to John M'Leod, his servant, to uplift his

rents and duties in Kilcalmonell, Knapdale, Glassary and

Glendaruel. Dated at Edinburgh 31st August 1719; witnesses,

Archibald Campbell, younger of Ormsary, and Archibald

Campbell, writer in Edinburgh.

1719, October 10th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell, lawful son to

Duncan Campbell alias M'Eanghuime in Invervallachan in

Cowal, to Archibald Campbell, younger, merchant in Glasgow,

for £30, IBs. Scots for merchandise, dated at Glasgow 26th

September 1713.

1719, October 23rd.—Bond by Colin Campbell, writer in Inveraray,

to Colin Campbell, bailie of Inveraray, for £100 Scots, dated

at Inveraray 28th March 1696.

1719, December 5th.—Obligation by Mr. William Morison, student

of divinity, to Donald Campbell, conjoint chamberlain of Kin-

tyre, for the repayment of 21s. 6d. sterling lent to liim,

dated at Campbeltown 26th January 1708.

1719, December 21st.—Obligation by Archibald Campbell, tacks-

man of Kilpatrick in MuU, to Margai-et Campbell, widow of

Eobert Murray, merchant in Inveraray, for £6 Scots, dated at

Inveraray 18th February 1713.

1719, December 23rd.—Disposition by Helen Campbell in

Inveraray, sister german to the deceased John Campbell,

sometime merchant in Dumbarton, in favour of Margaret

Campbell, her only lawful daughter, of the sum of 500 merks,

partly contained in a Bond by John Campbell of Kenmore
and Archibald Campbell, fiar thereof, his eldest lawful son,

dated 5th May 1712, to the said deceased John Campbell,

with an annual rent in security thereof out of the lands of

Barquhile, which by later Deeds the said John Campbell of
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Kenmore disburdened of the liferents payable to Isobel

Campbell, his mother, and Ann M'Lachlan, his spouse. The
said Helen Campbell was designed in a Bond dated .Slst

December 1713 widow of John Campbell in the Horseguards.

This Assignation and Disposition is dated at Inveraray 23rd

October 1716.

1719, December 30th.—Bond by Mr. Alexander Campbell, minister

at Inveraray, with Angus Campbell of Glasvar as his cautioner,

in favour of Patricls: Campbell of St. Catharines for 600 merks

in relief of his cautionry for him. Dated at Kilmichael in

Glasrie 12th February 1719 ; witnesses, ]VIr. Archibald

Campbell, student of divinity, Alexander Campbell, brother to

the said Angus Campbell of Glasvar, etc.

1719, December 30th,—Bond by Sir James Campbell of Auchin-

breck, Baronet, to Archibald Campbell, messenger in Kilmichael

in Glasrie, for 2300 merks, Dugald Campbell of Kilberry and

Colin Campbell of Ederline being his cautioners ; dated

at Kilmichael in Glasrie 2nd October 1714; witnesses, Mr.

Dugald Campbell of Kilmory, Duncan Campbell, his brother

german, and Colin Campbell of Knockbuy.

1720, January 6th.—Assignation by Mr. John Campbell of

Mamore. brother german to the deceased Archibald, Duke of

Argyll, to Archibald Campbell, writer in Inveraray, of the

sum of 500 merks, being part of a sum contained in a Bond
granted to him by the deceased Donald Campbell of Glencara-

dell, dated 19th October 1701, for payment of which he

obtained Decree against Duncan Campbell, now of Glencara-

dell, eldest lawful son and heir of the said deceased Donald

Campbell, dated 5th June 1717. The Assignation is daied at

Eosneath 28th June 1719 ; witnesses, Colin Campbell, son to

the deceased Robert Campbell, fiar of Carrick, etc.

1720, January 6th.—Assignation by Mr. Walter Campbell,

minister at Dunoon, to Archibald Campbell, sheriff clerk of

Argyll, of a Bond by the said deceased Donald Campbell of

Glencaradell, upon which decree was obtained as above.

The Assignation is dated at Dunloskinemore 1st September

1719 ; witnesses, Mr. John Campbell, minister at Kilvarow in

lalay, and James Campbell, servitor to the said Archibald

Campbell.
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1720, January 6th.—Assignation by Mr. Thomas Davidson,

minister at Whitekirlc, as nearest of kin, decerned and con-

firmed by the Commissaries of Edinburgh, to Mary Campbell,

his mother, widow of Lieutenant-Colonel John Fullertoun, on

7th December 1715, in favour of Archibald Campbell, sheriff

clerk of Argyll, of certain Bonds granted by Donald Campbell

of GlencaradiU and the deceased Dugald Campbell of Glen-

saddell, Eobert Campbell of Silvercraigs, Colin Campbell of

Ormadill, etc. The Assignation is dated at Edinburgh 2nd

July 1719 ; a witness being Archibald Campbell, writer in

Edinburgh.

1720, January 6th.—Assignation by Captain Dugald Campbell of

Kilberry [designed in the Bond underwritten merchant in

Glasgow] in favour of Archibald Campbell, writer m Inveraray,

of a Bond granted to him by the deceased Donald Campbell

of Glencaradell and John Campbell of Glensaddell, dated 22nd

August 1707, for £770 Scots. The Assignation is dated at

Kilmichael in Glasrie 23rd May 1719; witnesses, Dugald

Campbell of Nether Eudill, John Campbell of Glensaddell,

James Campbell of Ormsary, and James Campbell, son to

Patrick Campbell of Eudill.

1720, February 26th.—General Discharge by Archibald Campbell

of Huntingtown and Mary Campbell, his spouse, and Elizabeth

Campbell, his eldest lawful daughter, in favour of Angus

Campbell, now of Asknish, of a Tack made by the deceased

Duncan Campbell of Asknish, dated at Tnyne in the Brae of

Lome 19th December 1718, who set in Tack to the said

Archibald -Campbell the three merklands of Asknish for two

terms of nineteen years ; also of a Bond to Elizabeth Campbell,

his said daughter, for 500 merks, or any other Bonds to

Duncan Campbell, his son, etc. The Discharge is dated at

Inveraray 5th February 1720 ; witnesses, Colin Campbell of

Inveresregan, Colin Campbell, younger of Breglenmore,

Archibald Campbell, writer in Inveraray, and James Campbell,

his servitor.

1720, March 4th.—Contract of Marriage, dated at Elister 18th

June 1706, between Alexander Stewart, saddler in ColLraine in

Ireland, and Isobel Campbell, sister german of Colin Campbell

of Elister, with consent of the said Colin and Elizabeth

Campbell, his mother, and .Johri and Ale.xander Campbell, her
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brothers german. It mentions the deceased Duncan Campbell

of Blister, her father, and George Campbell, her brother. The
tocher is £3.5 sterling ; witnes.ses, Donald Campbell, brother

german of Duncan Campbell of Asknish, etc.

1720, March 11th.—Discharge by Colin Campbell of Ederline to

Angus M'Lachlan of Inischonnell for aU that is owing to him,

dated at Ederline 28th March 1712.

1720, March 16th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell, younger of

Melfort, to William Baxter, merchant in Glasgow, corroborat-

ing a Bond by John Campbell of Melfort, his father, to him,

dated 11th July 1711, for £48, 17s. Scots. The Bond of

Corroboration is dated at Inveraray 17th July 1718.

1720, April 1st.—Bond by Colin Campbell and Alexander

M'Lachlan, tacksmen of Tiree, and Archibald Campbell,

younger of Barnacary, to Mr. James Campbell of Stonfield

for 425 merks, dated at Ballimartin in Tiree 4th August

1716 ; witnesses, Donald Campbell of Barnacarry and Duncan
Campbell, son to the said Donald Campbell.

1720, April 1st.—Tack by the said Mr. James Campbell of Ston-

field to the said persons of the Bishop's teinds of Coll, Tiree,

etc. for three years, dated at Inveraray 30th January 1717;

witnesses, Colin Campbell, younger of Breglenmore, etc.

1720, April 2nd.—Bond of Corroboration by Alexander Campbell

of Ennachan to John Campbell, now of Glensaddell, of a Bond
by the deceased Neill Campbell of Enuachan, his father, to

the deceased Dugald Campbell of Glensaddell, father of the

said John, dated 25th December 1683, for 1000 merks, part

of which, however, has been paid by Archibald Campbell, tutor

of the said Alexander Campbell of Ennachan. This Bond of

Corroboration is dated at Kilberry 2lst January 1715
;

witnesses. Sir James Campbell of Auchinbreck, Baronet, and

Dugald Campbell of Kilberry.

1720, April 2nd.—Bond of Corroboration by Alexander M'Alester

of Loup in favour of Marjory Campbell, widow of Mr. George

Alexander of Peppermill, in liferent, and Barbara, Jean,

Marjory, Anna, Elizabeth and Margaret Alexander, their

children, in fee, and Archibald Campbell, writer in Edinburgh,

husband to the said Jean Alexander, for his interest, of a Bond
for £608. 13s. lOd. Scots. This Bond of Corroboration is
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dated at Tarbert 28 th May 1714 ; witnesses, Dugald Campbell

of Kilberry and Archibald Campbell, servitor to the said

Archibald Campbell, writer in Edinburgh. Archibald

M'Alester of Tarbert and Charles M'Alester, second lawful

son of the granter, etc. are also witnesses.

1720, May 5th.—Bond by Mr. Archibald Campbell, son of the

deceased Charles Campbell, Tutor of Glasvar, to John

Campbell, son of the deceased Dugald Campbell, sometime in

Stroneskir, for sixty-five merks, dated at Auchadaherly 14th

February 1713 ; witnesses, Malcolm Campbell of Barmollioh

and James M Gilchrist, servitor to Alexander Campbell of

1720, May 20th.—Protest, Archibald M'Alester, son to Hector

M'Alester in Auchachoise.

1720, June 14th.—Factory by Isobel Campbell, widow of Archibald

Clerk of Braleckan, to Alexander Campbell of Kilmartin, her

brother german, to uplift her annuity from Dugald Clerk, now
of Braleckan, out of the lands provided to her by her Contract

of Marriage, dated 5th November 1702, and the Contract

between her and the said Dugald Clerk, dated 2nd

December 1710. Colin Campbell, writer in Inveraray, is

appointed procurator for registration. The Factory is dated at

Kilmichael iji Glasrie 2nd June 1718 ; witnesses, Archibald

Campbell, son to the deceased Patrick Campbell in Bamalin

in Lochaw, etc.

1720, June 18th.—Discharge by Sir Colin Campbell of Ardkinglas

and James Campbell, his only lawful son, tiar thereof, in

favour of Archibald Campbell, youngest lawful son of the

deceased Donald Campbell of Craignish, who interdicted

himself on 28th December 1702 to them, because they now
find him able to manage his own affairs prudently

; datedat

Inveraray and Ardkinglas 19th and 27th April and August

1706.

1720, June 13th.—Discharge by Archibald Campbell of Hunting-

town, eldest lawful son and apparent heir procreated between

the deceased Donald Campbell of Barrichbeyan and the deceased

Margaret Campbell, his second spouse, in favour of Dugald

Campbell of Craignish, for a sum of money paid to him, in fuU

of all he can claim bv the decease of his said father and
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mother, dated at Inveraray 18th June 1720 ; witnesses, Angus

Campbell of Asknish, Colin Campbell, younger of Breglen-

more, Archibald Campbell, writer in Inveraray, and James

Campbell, his servitor.

1720, June 20th.—Contract of Marriage, dated at Killarow and

Coule in the Island of Islay 21st March 1717, between Colin

Campbell of Blister and Margaret Campbell, eldest lawful

daughter of Archibald Campbell of Shinderlin by the deceased

Alice Campbell, lawful daughter of the also now deceased

Donald Campbell of Craignish ; witnesses, Mr. John Campbell,

minister of Killarow, John Campbell of Kilanalen, Donald

Campbell, brother of the said Colin Campbell of Elister, John

Campbell, writer in Ilay, Archibald Campbell, also brother

of the said Colin.

1720, June 20th.—Contract of Marriage dated at Killarow . . .

1718, between William Campbell, brother german of the said

Colin Campbell of Elister, and Martha Campbell, lawful

daughter of Archibald Campbell of Sinderline, with her

said father's consent. The tocher is £600. Her mother is

dead; witnesses, George Campbell of Octomore, Archibald

Campbell of Aird Craignish, Colin Campbell of Elister, etc.

1720, June 21st.—Bond by John Campbell, brother german to

Colin Campbell of Elister, to Mr. James Campbell of Stonfield,

sheriff depute of Argyll, for £40 Scots, his cautioners being

Archibald Campbell of Shinderline and Mr. John Campbell,

minister in Islay, dated at Killarow Isc April 1713 ; witnesses,

John Campbell of Lagganlochan, Colin Campbell of Elister,

etc.

1720, August 1st.—Bond by Duncan Campbell of Killdallog to

Patrick Blair, writer in Edinburgh, for £178, 12s. Sd. Scots,

dated ac Edinburgh loth June 1711.

1720, August 11th.—Assignation by Donald Campbell, sailor in

Newport Glasgow, to John Campbell, merchant in Inveraray,

of the sum of 400 merks contained in a Bond by John

Campbell of Kirktoun, as principal, and Donald Campbell of

Lossit, his cautioner, to the said Donald Campbell, sailor,

dated 21st June 1709. The Assignation is dated at Grinock

11th June 1715.

1720, August 20th.—Bond by Xeill MXeill of Tuyni'^h to James
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Campbell in Ardmore for £76 Scots, dated at Killarow 6th

December 1700 ; witnesses, Archibald Campbell of Clunes,

Tutor of Islay, and John Campbell, writer in Islay.

1720, September 21st.-—Bond by Archibald Campbell of Carsaig to

Archibald M'Lean, lawful son of the deceased Donald M'Lean

in Killarow, for 500 merks, dated at Killarow 16th April

1714; witnesses, John Campbell of Kilanalen, James

Campbell in AUaboll and John Campbell, writer in Islay.

1720, September 26th.—Bond by Donald Campbell, brother german

to Colin Campbell of Elister in Islay, to Dugald Campbell,

merchant in Glasgow, for £180, 16s. 2d. Scots, dated at

Glasgow 7th December 1714.

1720, September 26th. —Other Bonds to the said Dugald Campbell.

1720, October 18th.—Commission by James Campbell of Stonfield

to David Campbell, merchant in Campbeltown, to uplift the

rents and duties payable to the Duke of Argyll from the

parishes of KilcolumkilL Kilmichael and others in Kintyre,

dated at Inveraray 17th October 1720.

1720, November 4th.—Assignation by Ronald Campbell, W.S., to

Archibald Campbell, writer in Inveraray, of the sum of

£682, 10s. contained in a Decree against Duncan Campbell,

now of Glencaradell, as heir to the deceased Donald Campbell

of Glencaradell, his father, dated at Edinburgh Ist March

1720; witnesses, Archibald Campbell, writer in Edinburgh,

and Archibald Campbell, servitor to the said Eonald.

1720, November 4th.—Discharge by James Campbell of Stonfield

to Archibald Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyll, for certain

payments as cautioner, dated at Kilchormage 27th May 1720.

VOLUME VII.

8tli November 1720—29th September 1724.

"20, November 8th.—Registration of Contract of Marriage, dated

at Inveraray 9th December 1714, between John Campbell of

Ballmaby on the one part, and Margaret Campbell, lawful
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daughter of James Campbell, late provost of Inveraray, with

consent of her said father, on the other part, wherein he is to

infeft her in an annuity of 240 merks out of his lands of

Grunard and Leek in the parish of Kilchoman in Islay, and

the tocher is 2000 merks ; witnesses were Mr. James

Campbell of Stonfield, sheriff depute of Argyll, Archibald

Campbell, writer in Edinburgh, Archibald Campbell of

Crackaig, Donald Campbell, bailie of Eoss, John Campbell of

Kilanalen, John Campbell of Coultoun, Colin CampbeU of

Ehster, John and WiUiam Campbell, his brothers german,

Patrick Campbell of St. Catharines, Mr. Alexander Campbell,

minister at Inveraray, Donald Campbell, bailie there, John

Campbell, merchant there, Colin Campbell, younger of Breg-

lenmore, Archibald Campbell, his uncle, Colin Campbell,

younger of Inveresregan, Archibald Campbell, writer in

Inveraray, and Angus Campbell, writer there.

1720, ITovember 8th.—Agreement between James Fisher, late

provost of Inveraray, Patrick Campbell of St. Katharines,

etc., as formerly, among themselves, anent the cutting and

disposing of the trees and bark cut by them in Inverinan,

Fernoch, etc.
; witnesses, Dugald Campbell, servitor to Archi-

bald Campbell, writer in Inveraray, and Angus Campbell,

writer there, dated at Inveraray 19th December 1716.

1720, November 10th.—Factory by William Campbell of Succoth

to Angus Murray, servitor to John Buchanan, younger,

writer in Edinburgh, to uplift the rents and duties of the

lands and estate belonging to Archibald Campbell of Barbreek,

dated at Garscuib 31st August 1719 ; witnesses, John Camp-
bell, his son, and Archibald Campbell, also his son.

1720, November 1-ith.—Tack by Dugald Campbell of Craignish,

tacksman of Morverne, to John Campbell of BarvuUine of the

lands of Laggan in Morverne for thirteen years, dated at Kile

in Argyllshire 17th December 1718 ; witnesses, Angus Camp-
bell, messenger in Argyllshire, Eonald Campbell, uncle to the

said Craignish, and John Campbell of BaUichlavan.

1720, December 2nd.—Disposition by William Baxter, merchant,

burgess of Glasgow, to Dugal Campbell of Netner Eudill, bailie

of Nether Lome, for a sum of money, of his interest and

right to the lands of Kenmore. Fernoch, Ar.iinsture, and
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Others, dated at Inveraray 31st March 1707 ; witnesses, John

Campbell of Kenmore, Archibald Campbell, writer in Inveraray,

etc.

1720, December 3rd.—Tack by Mr. Alexander Campbell, minister

at Inveraray, to Finlay M'Nuer, merchant there, of the teind

meal and vicarage of the parish of Glenaray for nine years,

dated at Ballintyre 10th July 1719 ;
witnesses, Mr. Archibald

Campbell, probationer for the ministry, etc.

1720, December 15th.—Tack by Sir James Campbell of Ardkin-

glas to Duncan Ewing, younger of Bernice, of the six mark

lands and mill of Dreip with the pertinents in the parish of

Kilmaglash for twenty-one years, dated at Ardkinglas 17th

April 1718.

1720, December '2l3t.—Discharge by Mr. Alexander Campbell,

minister at Inveraray, to Patrick M'Corquodale for certain

debts and bonds; dated at Inveraray 22nd July 1714; wit-

nesses, Archibald and Angus CampbeU, writers in Inveraray.

1720, December 26th.—Bond by Ale:xander Campbell, lawful son

of Archibald Campbell of Carsaig, to Allan M'Lean, lawful son

of the deceased Donald M'Lean in Killarow, for 300 merks,

dated at Killarow 16th April 1714
;
witnesses, John Campbell

in Sanaigmore and John Campbell, writer in Islay, etc.

1720, December 29th.—Bond by Donald M'Lean of Tarbert, with

Archibald Campbell of Shinderlain as cautioner, to Paul

Campbell, tailor in Mull, for £40 Scots, dated at Inveraray

13th June 1720 ; witnesses, Colin Campbell, younger of

Breglinmore, and Angus Campbell of Asknish.

1720, December 29th.—Disposition and Mortiiication by the said

Paul Campbell to the minister and kii'k-session of Inveraray

of the sum of 600 merks under certain conditions for the use

of the poor of the burgh. He mentions that he has no

issue of his own body nor any near relation except Patrick

M'Varich, his brother by the mother's side, now living in

Ireland. He makes provision for his said brother and for

himself also if he becomes very poor. Dated at Inveraray

29th December 1720 ; witnesses, Angus Campbell, younger of

Ardlarich, CoHn Campbell, servitor to Archibald Campbell,

writer in Inveraray, and James Campbell, writer in Inveraray.
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1721, February 12th.—Disposition by Alexander Campbell of

Airds to Alexander Stewart of Auchacharne and Duncan
Stewart, his uncle, wadsetter of Belloch, for £387, lis. 4d., Scots

which he is due to them, disponing in payment thereof to them

the victual and other duties of his lands of Glasdrum and

Lettirdrissaig, etc. ; dated at Teycharnan in Appin 28th

December 1720 ; witnesses, Donald Campbell of Lossit, bailie

of Muckarne, and Duncan Campbell, writer in Craigurinish.

1721, March 13th.—Bond by Donald Campbell of Auchinard and

Donald Campbell, brother german to Alexander Campbell

of Cleumacrie, in favour of Colin Campbell of Edderline for

the sum of £200 Scots yearly in security of the

sum of £1235 contained in his Bond to the said Colin,

dated 27th November 1701, wherein Angus Campbell of

Dunstafnage was his cautioner. This Bond is dated at Eder-

line 19th January 1714; witnesses, Alexander Campbell of

Clenmacrie and Dugald Campbell, schoolmaster at Anacraw.

1721, April 21th.—Protest, Charles M'Alester of Tore.

1721, May 24th.—Factory by Colin Campbell, lawful son and

apparent heir of the deceased John Campbell of Stronfield, to

James Campbell of Ormsary and another to act for him anenc

his lands of Stronfield, etc., for no longer than three years,

dated at Kilmichael of Glasrie 8th October 1720 ; witnesses,

Archibald Campbell, writer in Inveraray, and James Camp-
bell, his servitor. There is added a note that the power of

setting tacks is deleted as he has granted a tack of the same

to Duncan Campbell of Knap of this date.

1721, May 25th.—Discharge by Donald Campbell, bailie of

Inveraray, surveyor in the shire of Argyll, to Donald

M'Callum of Poltalloch for £15 sterling, for which he, witl'

Patrick Campbell of Easchellie as cautioner, gave Bond on 8th

June 1712. The Discharge is dated at Edinburgh 12th

April 1715 ; witnesses, Mr. Archibald Campbell, student of

divinity, etc.

1721, July 19th.—Discharge by Duncan Campbell, Alexander

Campbell and Ann Campbell, lawful children of the deceased

Donald Campbell of Ballinaby, in favour of John Campbell,

now of Ballinaby, their brother german, for 1000 merks of

provision divided among them, ui terms of the Dispositi(ju by
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their aaid father to him of the lands of Ballinaby burdened

with the said provision, dated 29th November 1704. Thev

also mention Archibald Campbell, their brother german, and

Mary Campbell, their mother. Dated at Killarow 12th

May 1711 ; witnesses, John Campbell of Lagganlochan,

Archibald Campbell of ShinderHne, Duncan Campbell in

Balleole and John Campbell, writer in Islay.

1721, September 18th.—Eegistration of Contract of Marriage,

dated at Conilland 20th January 1718, between John Camp-

bell in Kelsa on the one part, and Anna Campbell, sister german

to John Campbell of Ballinaby, with consent of the said John

and Duncan Campbell in Grunard, her brother german, on the

other part, the said John Campbell in Kelsa providing £920

Scots in goods and property, and the tocher being a Bond for

£216 Scots, which is her bairns' portion, and a further sum of

£100 provided by herself. "Witnesses are Archibald Campbell

of ShinderHne, Colin Campbell of Blister, Alexander Campbell,

son to John Campbell of Kilanalen, and John Campbell

writer in Islay.

1721, October 12th.—Factory by Sir James Campbell of Auchin-

breck, Baronet, tutor to John M'Donald of Lergie, to Archibald

Campbell, younger of Ormsary, to uplift the rents and duties

of the estate of the said John M'Donald in Kintyre, dated at

Lochgerr 11th October 1721.

1721, July 20th.—Protest mentioning John M'Alester, surgeon,

son to Eonald M'Alester of Balinakle, and Archibald

M'Alester of Tarbert.

1721, September 29th.—Protest mentioning Duncan Graham in

Kilmorie, Kintyre, parish of Killean, Angus M'Alester in

Killean and Archibald M'Alester in Tarbert.

1721, November 27th.—Bond by Angus Campbell of Glasvar to

Lachlan M'Corquodale in Kilchrenan for 300 merks, dated at

Inveraray 2nd July 1718 ; witnesses, Archibald Campbell,

writer in Inveraray, Colin Campbell, younger of Bregleumore,

and Angus Campbell, writer in Inveraray,

1721, December 20th.—Bond by Lachlan Campbell, tacksman of

Kentra in Islay, to William Kenton, collector of excise in

Aroyllshire, for £20 sterling of excise money from the

Islands of Islay, Jura, Colousay and Gigha, dated at Inveraray

Snl May 1715.
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1721, December 21st.—Obligation by James Campbell, provost of

Inveraray, to Mr. Alexander Duncanson in Inveraray for

£547, 13s., 8d. Scots, dated at Inveraray 23rd November

1706 ; witnesses, Archibald Campbell, writer in Inveraray

1721, December 26th.—Obligation by Colin Campbell, one of the

subtacksmen of Tiree, to Colin Kennedy in Bunaw for 210

merks or delivery of some victual ; dated at Inveraray 26th

November 1720; witnesses, Colin Campbell, younger of

Breglenmore, etc.

1722, January 8th.—Disposition by Archibald M'Alester of Tarbert,

narrating an Excambion between the deceased Ronald

M'Alester, Captain of Tarbet, his father, and the deceased

Malcolm M'Kellar of Dale, grandfather to the now Alexander

M'Kellar of Dale, dated 8th May 1673, respecting the lands

of Dale and others. This Disposition is dated 1st January

1712.

1722, January 9th.—Factory by Sir James Campbell of Auchin-

breok. Baronet, to Arthur M'Donald, son to Mr. Angus

M'Donald, minister at South Uist, to uplift the rents and duties

of the lands of Lergie belonging to his pupil, John M'Donald

of Lergie ; dated at Kilmichael in Glasrie 9th December 1721.

1722, January 9th.—Eegistration of Contract, dated at Ballineill in

Islay 24th October 1689, between Alexander Campbell in

Ballineill and Gilbert M'Inlester and Katharine M'lyeil, his

spouse, in Killchevan, narrating that the said Alexander

Campbell has given his daughter Muriel Campbell in foster-

ing to them in May last for seven years, and he obliges him-

self to deliver cows and money for her maintenance. The

Deed is written by John Campbell, notary public.

1722, January 9th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell of Inveraw to

Duncan Campbell, son of the deceased Dugald Campbell,

sometime in Shelechane, for 500 merks, dated at Tirevine 6th

January 1714; witnesses, Alexander Campbell in Blaircrine

and Alexander Campbell of Phanans.

1722, January 10th.—Tack by Janet Campbell, widow of John

Campbell of Stracbur, and now spouse to Mr. John

Cunningham in Ardgartan, to Archibald Campbell and

Di^nald Mfarlan, both m the nether half of Feorlme. of
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the said Janet Campbell; dated at Invervallachan 9th

January 1719.

1722, January 19th.—Bond by Angus M'Lachlan of Inischonnell to

Alexander Campbell of Kilmartin • for 100 merks, dated at

Kilmartin 21st November 1720 ; witnesses, Alexander Camp-

bell, schoolmaster in Kilmarciii, and James Campbell, writer

in Inveraray.

1722, March 20th.—Bond by Angus Campbell of Glasvar to Dugald

M'Kellar in Ardarie for 300 merks, dated at Ederline 8th

July 1717 ;
witnesses, Colin Campbell of Ederline, etc.

1722, April 20th.—Bond of Corroboration by Mr. Alexander

Campbell, minister at Inveraray, to Alexander M'Corquodale

in Ballimore of a Bond granted by him to Margaret M'Arthur,

widow of John M'Corquodale of Inveriuanmore, for £1000

Scots, dated at Inveraray 3rd May 1720 ; witnesses, Colin

Campbell, younger of Breglenmore, Archibald Campbell,

writer in Inveraray, and James Campbell, his servitor.

1722, April 25th.—Bond by Dugal Campbell of Craignish to

present his person at a certain day for payment to Peter

Blair, writer in Edinburgh, of a debt of 1000 merks, wherein

Mr. Alexander Campbell, advocate, was his cautioner ; dated

at Kilmartine 22nd January 1722; witnesses, Alexander

Campbell of Kilmartine, etc.

1722, April 30th.—Protest mentioning Ronald MAlester, lately of

Lochhead, and also as Eonald M'Alester at Inveraray and

Duncan M'Alester in Tarberc.

1722, April 2.5th.—Bond by Dugal Campbell of Craignish to

present his person at a certain day for payment to Peter

Blair, writer in Edinburgh, of a debt of 1000 merks, wherein

Mr. Alexander Campbell, advocate, was his cautioner, dated

at Kilmartine 22nd January 1722 ;
witnesses, Alexander

Campbell of Kilmartine, etc. [Repeated entry.]

1722, June 13th.—Discharge by Alexander Campbell, eldest lawful

son of Archibald Campbell of Carsaig, to his said father for

certain sums of money and bonds, one of which is granted by

the deceased Duncan Campbell of Sanaig, bailie of Jura, his

graiidfalher, to the said Archibald Campbell, therein designed
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in Killanalen, in liferent, and himself in fee, dated at Port-

askag 20th March 1691. The Discharge is dated at Sanaig

in Jura 7th Februaiy 1715 ; witnesses, John Campbell, bailie

of Jura, and Archibald Campbell, his son.

1722, June 13th.—Alexander M'Alester of Loup with Charles

M'Alester, his son, and Hector M'Alester, younger of Loup.

1722, June 25th.—Bond by Dugald Campbell of Stronchormage to

John M'Phun, messenger in Inveraray, for £140, 4s. Scots,

his cautioner being Duncan Campbell, notary public in Lome,

dated at Craiginish 3rd July 1719 ; witnesses, John and

Archibald Campbell, his sons, and Alexander Campbell,

brother to the said Duncan.

1722, July 6th.—Factory by Hendret Campbell, second lawful

daughter of the deceased Colin Campbell of Glennan, to Hew
Campbell, son of Alexander Campbell of Kilmartin, to uplift

certain sums from the successors and representatives of her

said father for payment of a Bond of Provision by him to her,

dated 10th February 1710 ; dated at Bamalme 14th June

1722.

1722, July 10th.—Discharge by Sir Archibald Campbell of

Cluanes to Neill M'Xeill of faynish for £120, lis. 4d. Scots,

dated at Killarow 27th May 1707 ; witnesses, Lachlan

Campbell in Ardlarich, etc.

1722, July 10th.—Discharge by Archibald Campbell of Clunes,

Tutor of Islay, to the said Xeill M'Neill for certain feu-

duties, dated at Kilvorow 1st October 1703 ; witnesses, John

Campbell of Airds, Archibald Campbell of Lossit, and George

Campbell of Octomore.

1722, July 14th.—Bond of Eelief by Colin Campbell, brother

german to Donald Campbell of Ballinaby, in favour of John

Campbell of Ardchattan and Donald Campbell of Lossit,

bailie of Muckarn, who were cautioners for him to the com-

missioners for the Duke of Argyll in the Tack they set to him

of the Isle and lands of Tiree. This is dated at Inveraray 8th

February 1709 ; witnesses, Charles Campbell, eldest lawful

son of the said John Campbell of Ardchattan, etc.

1722, August 9th.—Bond by Xeil M'Xeill in Ardmeanish in Gigha

t Isobel Campliell, daut;hter to the deceased . . .
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Campbell of Danna, has, at this date, disponed to him her

goods and others belonging to her in name of tocher, and con-

sidering that he has children alive procreated between him

and his former spouse, he secures the said Isobel Campbell in

200 merks in satisfaction of her liferent jointure, dated at

Kilberry 5th May 1722 ; witnesses, Dugald Campbell of

Kilberry, etc.

1722, August 22nd.—Bond by John Campbell of Gleusaddell and

James Campbell of Ormsary to Mr. Neill M'lSreill, apothecary

at Belfast, for £18 sterling, dated at Campbeltown 9th May
1712 ;

witnesses, Donald Campbell of Glencaradell, etc.

1722, September 6th.—Tack by Archibald Campbell of Inveraw to

John M'Neill in Patneill in Ireland of the eel fishing of the

Water of Awe between certain points for twenty-one years,

dated at Inveraw 27th August 1722 ; witnesses, Archibald

Campbell, writer in Inveraray, and Duncan Campbell, writer

in Craiginish.

1722, November 10th.—Factory by Sir James Campbell of Auchin-

breck, Baronet, to Archibald Campbell, younger of Ormsary, to

be factor of his lands in South and North Knapdale, dated at

Lochgerr 9th November 1722.

1722, November 14th.—Discharge by Donald Campbell, bailie of

Inveraray, late master of horse to the Duke of Argyll, in

favour of John Campbell, younger of Ballinaby, for sums

contained in his Bond to the late Earl. The Discharge is

dated at Inveraray 2ord July 1714; witnesses, John

Campbell, eldest lawful son of Sir Neill Campbell of Ellan-

greig, etc.

1722, November 24th.—Registration of Contract, dated at Inveraray

23rd June 1669, between Donald Campbell of Barichbeyan

and George Campbell, his only lawful son, on the one part,

and Ronald Campbell of Lagganlochan on the other part,

narrating a Contract of Wadset, dated at Inveraray 18th

July 1614, between the deceased Archibald, Earl of Argyll, and

the deceased Ronald Campbell of Barichbeyan, wherein the

said Earl, with consent of Dame Annas Carnwallace, then his

spouse, disponed to the said Ronald Campbell the three merk-

land of Corvoranmore and the lands of Barvrackan, etc., under

reversion for 8200 merks, which the said Ronald Campbell by
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Assignation, dated 2nd September 162.5, granted to the de-

ceased Archibald Campbell, his third lawful son, and the

lawful heirs male of his body, whom failing, the deceased

Ferqhard Campbell, his second lawful son, and his heirs male,

who was father to the said Ronald Campbell of Lagganlochan
;

and there was another Contract, dated 22nd March last,

between Archibald, Earl of Argyll, and the said Eonald

Campbell of Lagganlochan, only lawful son of the said

Ferquhard, confirming the said wadset lands to him. And
now because the said Ronald Campbell is addebted to the

said Donald Campbell and his son the sum of 4200 merks he

dispones and selh to them the said three merkland of Corvor-

anmore and others. For this the said Donald and George

Campbell will relieve him of certain payments of feu duty to

the Earl, etc.

1722, December 22nd.—Discharge by Donald Campbell, son

lawful of Dugald Campbell of Kenmore, to John M'llvra of

Penygail for certain debts, dated at Dowart 10th May 1694,

and written by Colin Campbell, writer in Inveraray.

1722, December 22nd.—Tack by the Duke of Argyll's Com-

missioners to Captain Dugald Campbell of Kiiberry of the

Duke's forest of Sleivegegle for seven years, dated at Edin-

burgh 16th July 1719; witnesses, Archibald Campbell,

servitor to Ronald Campbell, W.S., and Dugald Campbell,

also his servitor.

1723, January 22nd.—Registration of Contract, dated at Auchin-

darroch 30th April 1711, between Lachlan M'Laehlan of that

Ilk on the one part and Mrs. Florence Campbell, widow of

John M'Donald of Lergie, with consent of Patrick Campbell

of Kildusklan, her father, on the other part, for their marriage,

with an annuity to her of 450 merks out of the lands and

barony of Stralachlan, and a provision of 10,000 merks in

property and annualrent : witnessses being Alexander Camp-

bell of Kilmartin and Alexander Campbell of Kirnan.

1723, January 29th.—Discharge by Alexander Duncanson, mer-

chant, late provost of Inveraray, to Xeil Campbell of

Auchinard, only lawful son of the deceased Donald Campbell

of Auchinard, and to Angus Campbell of Dunstafnage and

Donald Campbell, brother gernian to Alexander Campbell of
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Clenmaerie, as his cautioners, for the sums contained in a

Bond by the said deceased Donald Campbell of Auchinard to

the deceased Colin Campbell of Ederline on 27th November

1701, to which Dugald Campbell, now of Ederline, only

lawful son and heir of the said deceased Colin, assigned the said

Alexander Duncanson on 8th December last. The Disposi-

tion is dated at Inveraray 29th January 1723 ; witnesses,

Archibald Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyll, and Ferqhard

Campbell, his servitor.

1723, February 9th.—Registration of Contract, dated at Tarbert

10th July 1716, between Gilinveine M'Vretny in Killmaluag

in Kelislate on the one part and Florence Campbell, eldest

lawful daughter of Donald Eoy Campbell in Tarbert, on the

other part, with consent of her said father and Helen

M'Alister, her mother, containing £100 Scots of tocher.

1723, February 16th.—Bond by Patrick M'Arthur, fiar of Tir-

vadich, to Colin Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyll, for

£826, 8s. 8d. Scots, dated at Inveraray 13th February 1699
;

witnesses, John Campbell, son to Archibald Campbell, uncle

to Dunstafnage, etc.

1723, February 20th.—Bond by Malcolm Campbell of Barmolich

to James Fisher, merchant in Inveraray, and Neill Campbell,

son of the deceased Archibald Campbell, messenger in Kil-

michael for £247 Scots, his cautioner being Mr. Alexander

Campbell, minister at Glenaray ; dated at Inveraray 4th

September 1718.

1723, April 22nd.—Bond by John Campbell in Whytestown to

Angus Campbell of Skipnish for £84, 14s. 8d. Scots, dated at

Skipnidge 1st January 1713; witnesses, Patrick Campbell in

CuUintrach, etc.

1723, May 2nd.—Bond by Hew Campbell, drover in Kilmodan, to

Walter Smith, merchant in Stronascan, for 200 merks, his

cautioner being Elizabeth M'Lean, widow of Archibald

Campbell in KUmodan, his mother ; dated at Kilmodan 22nd

March 1718.

1723, May 31st.—Translation by Anna Campbell, widow of Colin

Campbell of Otter, in favour of Alexander Campbell of Otter,

her son, of the half of the goods and property which her said

deceased husband disponed to her, dated at Glasgow 2nd
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November 1683 ; witnesses, Cuthbert and Archibald Campbell,

merchants in Glasgow, and written by Eonald Campbell in

1723, May 31st.—Disposition by Colin Campbell, now of Otter, to

Alexander Campbell, his eldest lawful son, of the half of his

goods and property, dated at Penymore 10th November 1678.

1723, May 31st.— Disposition by Colin Campbell of Otter to Anna
Campbell, his spouse, of the half of his goods and property,

dated at Penymore as above.

1723, May 31st.—Confirmed Testament of the deceased Colin

Campbell of Otter, who died at Penymore in December 1678,

given up by Anna Campbell, his widow, and by Alexander

Campbell of Lochiuell in behalf of Alexander Campbell, now

of Otter, the defunct's eldest lawful son and executor dative.

Mention is made of the two foregoing dispositions, and there

is a list of debts owing to the defunct, including sums by the

now deceased Sir Dugald Campbell of Auchinbreck, conform

to Bond, dated 19th October 1660, and the doctor's fee, which

is large, because the said Colin Campbell lay long sick before

his decease. Conlirmed at Kilmichael in Glasrie 27th May
1681.

1723, June 1st.—Assignation by Sir James Campbell of Ard-

kinglas, Baronet, tacksman of the Isle of Tiree, etc., to Angus

Campbell of Dunstaffnage of certain sums of money, and of a

tack of part of the lands of Tiree for nineteen years, which

was set to Colin Campbell in Ballimartin, and others. The

Assignation is dated at Ardkinglas 22nd September 1722
;

witnesses, Alexander Campbell of Clenmacrie, etc.

1723, June Isi.—Assignation by Colin Campbell in Ballimartin to

the said Angus Campbell of Dunstafnage of his tack of

Tiree. Dated at Dunstafnage 26th November 1722;

witnesses, Neill Campbell of Auchinaird and Duncan

Campbell, writer in Craiginnish.

1723, June 1st.—Subtack and Assignation thereof by the said

Angus Campbell to Alexander Campbell of Clenmacrie of the

lands and Isle of Tiree, etc., dated at Dunstafnage 8th February

1723 ; witnesses, Neill Campbell of Auchinard, Donald

Campbell, brother german to the said Alexander Campbell of

Clenmacrie, etc.
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1723, July 26th.—Registration of Minute of Agreement between

Sir Duncan Campbell of Lochinell and Archibald Cameron,

wadsetter of Sownart, narrating a Contract made between

Archibald, Earl of Argyll, and Donald Campbell in Ardin-

vuline, uncle to the deceased Alexander Campbell of Lochinell,

wadsetting to him the lands of Seunart, dated . . . , which

wadset the said Donald Campbell disponed on ... to the

said deceased Alexander Campbell of Lochinell, father

of the said Sir Duncan Campbell, and he disponed

the same to the deceased John Cameron of Glendeshary,

father of the said Archibald Cameron, who was his eldest law-

ful son by Marjory Campbell, his spouse ; and now there is an

arrangement about the lands being held in tack by the said

Archibald Cameron from the said Sir Duncan Campbell and

the tack and feu duties payable therefor ; dated at Mingary

in Ardnamurchan 28th January 1715 ; witnesses, Alexander

Campbell of Ardslignish and Colin Campbell, brother german

to the said Sir Duncan.

1723, July 30th.—Discharge by Mr. John Eleis, elder of Ellistoun,

to John Campbell of Ballechlaven, and Donald Campbell of

Barichbeyan and Eonald Campbell of Lagganlochan, for

£595 Scots, contained in their Bond to him, dated 17th May
1667, with other sums. The Discharge is dated at Edinburgh

6th April 1672.

1723, August 8th.—Tack by Archibald Campbell of Aird in Laggan

in Islay to Donald M'lver in Little Craigs of the four merk-

lands of Meikle and Little Craigs in the parish of Kil-

michael in Kintyre, and others, lor nine years, dated at Saddell

16th September 1720.

1723, August 19th.—Bond by Kenneth M'Lachlan, younger of

Kelanuchanich, to Alexander Campbell of Kirnan for £15

Scots, dated at Kirnan 7th February 1700.

1723, August 22nd.—Commission by Alexander Murray, younger

of Stanhope, to Mr. James Campbell, brother german to Sir

Duncan Campbell of Lochinell, to uplift the rents, mails

and duties of the lands and barony of Ardnamurchan

and Shewnart, etc.; dated at Ardmucknish in Lome 21st

August 1723 ; witnesses, Colin Campbell and Cliarles

MArthur, servitors to Sir Duncan Campbell of Lochinell.
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1723, September 2iid.—Bond by Donald M'Nachian, maltman in

Inveraray, to James Campbell, bailie there, for £168 Scots,

dated at Inveraray 11th March 1699 ; witnesses, Colin

Campbell, nephew to the Laird of Lochinell, etc.

1723, September l?th.—Factory by Dugald Campbell of Ederline,

as heir retoured to the deceased Colin Campbell of Ederline,

his father, in favour of Angus Murray, writer in Inveraray, to

uplift all sums of money due to him, dated at Inveraray 26th

April 1723 ; witnesses, Archibald Campbell, writer in

Inveraray, etc.

1723, September 19th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell of Barbreck

to Colm Campbell, sberiff clerk of Argyll for £83, 14s.

Scots, dated at Kentra 25:h January 1705 ; witnesses,

Malcolm Campbell, brother to Duncan Campbell of Asknish,

etc.

1723, September 19th.—Bond by the said Archibald Campbell to

Colin Campbell of Ederline for 160 merks, dated at Ederline

1st January 1714
;

witnesses. Xeill Campbell, son of the

deceased Archibald Campbell, uncle to Angus Campbell of

Dunstafnage, etc.

1723, September 23rd.—Disposition by Archibald, Earl of Argyll,

with consent of Archibald, Lord Lome, his eldest lawful son,

narrating a contract between him and Eonald Campbell, only

lawful son and heir of the deceased Ferquhard Campbell of

Lagganlochan, who was second lawful son of the deceased

Ronald Campbell of Barichbeyan, anent a wadset of lands for

8200 merks, and now the Earl dispones to Donald Campbell

of Barichbeyan, and George Campbell, his eldest lawful son,

in liferent and fee, the lands of Corvoranmore, Barvrackan,

and others, irredeemably; dated at Inveraray 29th September

1680 ;
witnesses, Sir Colin Campbell of Ardkinglas, Mr. John

Campbell of Moy, Eonald Campbell of Lagganlochan, Colin

Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyll, and William Campbell,

brother german to the said Colin Campbell.

1723, September 23rd.—Disposition by Dugald Campbell of Craig-

nish, with consent of Hellen Smollet, his spouse, to Colin

Campbell, younger of Breglenmore, for 6000 merks, irredeem-

ably, of the lands of Barvrackan, etc. ; dated at Castle Craig-

nish 5th September 1723 : witnesses, Archibald Campbell of
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Hunringtoun, " my " uncle, Alexander Campbell, " my "

brother german, Archibald Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyll,

and Ferquhard Campbell, his servitor.

1723, October 8ch.—Factory by Alexander Campbell, advocate, and

Eonald Campbell, W.S., to Colin Campbell of Breglein, to up-

lift the rents of the lands of Barvrackan, etc., dated at Edin-

burgh 21st September 1723 ; witnesses, William Campbell,

writer in Edinburgh, etc.

1723, October 26th.—Assignation by Daniel Campbell, younger of

Eudill, to John M-Gilchrist, writer in Kirkmichael in Glasrie,

of some household furniture, for payment of the maintenance

and education of the children procreated between him and

Anna Keith, widow of John Davies, surgeon in Kilmichael, in

terms of their Contract of Marriage, dated at Kilmichael in

Glasrie 10th April 1720 ; witnesses, Daniel Campbell, son to

Mr. Dugall Campbell of Kilmory, and Alexander Campbell,

son to Dugal Campbell in Clachanseyle.

1723, October 28th.—Discharge by Eobert Campbell of Aucha-

chrossan to Duncan Campbell, now of Lochhead, for a debt con-

tained in a Decreet against the deceased Archibald Campbell

of Lochhead. The discharge is dated at Inveraray 4th

January 1722 : witnesses, Colin Campbell, younger of Breglen,

Archibald Campbell, writer in Inveraray, and Angus Campbell

of Asknish.

1723, October 28th.—Discharge by Eonald Campbell, merchant,

lately in Bardavaran, now in Barmore, in favour of Archibald

Campbell of Carsaig,his father in law,for 1000 merks, contained

in the Contract of Marriage between the said Eonald Campbell,

and Mary Campbell, lawful daughter of the said Archibald,

dated 13th and 27th April 1715, being the tocher payable to

him. The Discharge is dated at Tarbert 10th February 1718.

1723, December 14th.—Disposition by Eonald Campbell of Laggan-

lochan to John Campbell, his only lawful son and heir, and

his heirs, etc., irredeemably, of the five merklands of Bar-

vrackan and two merklands of Lagganlochan, etc. Dated at

Kilmartin 30th May 1701 ; witnesses, Mr. Dugald Campbell,

minister at Kilmartin, etc.

1724, January 3rd.—Bond by Alexander Campbell, brother

german to Angus Campbell of Glasvar, to James Fisher, late
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provost of Inveraray, and another for £20 sterling, dated at

Inveraray 22nd February 1723 ; witnesses, Ronald CampbeU,

son to the deceased Archibald Campbell of Crackaig, and

James Campbell, son to the deceased Archibald Campbell,

messenger in Kilmichael.

1724, January 16th.—Bond by Mr. Neill Campbell, minister in

Jura and Colonsay, to John Broun, merchant in Inveraray,

for £1.39 Scots, dated at Inveraray 7th August 1711
;

witnesses, Mr. Duncan Campbell, minister at Kilchrenan, etc.

1724, January 16th.—Bond by Mr. Alexander Campbell, minister

at Inveraray, to John Broun, late provost of Inveraray, for

210 merks, dated at Inveraray 2nd December 1719.

1724, January 17th.—Factory by Daniel Campbell of Shawfield,

wadsetter of Islay, to Archibald Campbell in Laggan, to uplift

his rents, etc., from his lands in the parish of Kildaltoun,

dated at Glasgow 16th October 1723.

1724, January 20th.—Disposition by Catherine Campbell, widow

of Archibald Campbell of Crackaig, to Ronald Campbell, only

lawful son now alive procreated between them, of all her

goods and cattle, etc., reserving a right to bestow a portion

thereof on John M'Lean, brother to Donald M'Lean of Tarbert,

her son, by her Testament or otherwise ; dated at Barnacarry

7th November 1723 ; witnesses, Alexander Campbell of Clen-

macrie, Donald Campbell, his brother, and Duncan Campbell,

writer in Craiginnisli.

1724, January 24th.—Discharge by Mr. John Campbell of Mamore
to Alexander Duncanson and Dugald Campbell now of Glen-

caradill, for debts owing by the deceased Donald CampbeU of

Glencaradill and the deceased Mr. Alexander Duncanson

;

dated at Locbgoilhead 23rd January 1724 ; witnesses, Colin

Campbell of Inveresregan and Archibald Campbell, writer in

Inveraray.

1724, February 4th.—Tack by Daniel M'Lea, merchant in

Inveraray, to Dugal Campbell, younger of Ederline, of the

three merkland of West Lindsaig and three merkland of East

Lindsaig, and others, for thirteen years, dated at Inveraray

12th September 1720; witnesses, James and Ferquhard

Campbell, writers in Inveraray,
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1724, February 6th.—Boud by Angus Campbell, fiar of Skipnidge,

to Colin Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyll, for £.33 Scots, dated

at Inveraray 9th December 1691 ; witnesses, Mr. James

Campbell, son to Lieutenant-Colonel Eobert Campbell in

Annat, and Colin Campbell in Inveraray.

1724, February 6th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell, brother to

Auchadaherlich, etc., to Duncan M'Tavish in Lergie, for 100

merks, dated at Kilmichael in Glasrie 2nd February 1704

;

witnesses, Alexander Campbell of Barvulline, etc.

1724, February 7th.—Eegistration of Minute of Agreement, dated

at Inveraray 21st February 1723, between Mr. Alexander

Campbell, minister at Inveraray, and Hew M'Corquodale of

Phantillands, in connection with certain deeds and adjudica-

tions burdening the lands of Phantillands, to which the Duke
of Argyll, for whom the said minister is acting, has right.

1724, February 8th.—Bond by "William Campbell, fiar of Glen-

falloch, to Alexander M'Dugald, lawful son of Dugald

M'Dugald in Dunolichmore, for 300 merks, dated at Connell

in Lome 16th April 1705 ; witnesses, John Campbell of Ard-

chattan, Donald Campbell, bailie of Muckarne, and Angus
Campbell, captain of Dunstafnage.

1724, March 11th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell of Auchinell to

James Fisher, merchant in Inveraray, in name of Neil] Camp-
bell, son of the deceased Archibald Campbell, messenger in

Kilmichael in Glasrie, for 220 merks, dated at Inveraray 11th

July 1718.

1724, March 13th.—Bond by Dugald Campbell of Craignish to

Patrick Campbell of St. Katharine's for £188, 17s. 8d. Scots,

dated at Ardfern in Craignish 13th January 1722 ; witnesses,

Archibald Campbell of Huntingtown and Angus Campbell,

messenger in Barvulline.

1724, March 14th.—Eegistration of Contract, dated at Sanaig and
Icolmkill 12th and 17th February 1715, between Alexander

Campbell, eldest lawful son of Archibald Campbell of Carsaig,

on the one part, and Archibald Campbell of Crackaig and

Mary Campbell, his lawful daughter, on the other part, for

their marriage : witnesses are, John Campbell, son of the said

Archibald Campbell of Carsaig, and Donald Campbell, bailie

of Ross.
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1724, April 1st.—Bond by Dugald Campbell, fiar of Ederline, to

Alexander M'Vicar of Brenchellie for 1280 merks, dated at

Inveraray 20th June 1720; witnesses, Mr. James Campbell
of Stonfield, sheriff depute of Argyll, and Archibald Campbell,

writer iu Inveraray.

1724, May 15th.—Tack by Colin Campbell, lawful son and apparent

heir of the deceased John Campbell of Stronfield, to Duncan
Campbell of Knap of the four merk lands of Stronfield for

three years, dated at Kilmichael in Glasrie 8th October 1720

:

witnesses, Archibald Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyll, and
James Campbell, writer in Inveraray.

1724, June 11th,—Bond by Dugald Campbell of Stronchormage

to Archibald Campbell, sometime of Auchacha, for 300 merks,

dated at Cleiterhomlie in Lome 6th January 1719 ; witnesses,

Mr. Daniel Campbell, minister of Kilmore, Archibald Camp-
bell, tacksman of Cabrichan, and John Campbell, younger of

Stronchormage.

1724, August .3rd.—Submission and Decreet Arbitral between Allan

M'Lachlan of Corrie and WUliam Campbell, son of the Laird

of Glenfalloch, to the arbitration of Colin Campbell of Inver-

esregan and Angus Campbell of Asknish, both writers in

Inveraray, anent some debts. The Submission is dated at

Inveraray 12th November 1723 ; witnesses, Archibald Camp-
bell, brother german to the said "William Campbell, and

Alexander Campbell, merchant in Inveraray.

VOLUME VIII.

24th July 1725— 18th January 1728.

1725, July 24th.—Registration of Contract of Marriage, dated at

Ballimore of Otter 28th June 1721, between Duncan Ewing
of Bernice, on the one part, and Margaret Campbell, lawful

daughter of the deceased John Campbell of Strachur, with

consent of Colin Campbell of Strachur, her brother german,

and Mr. John Campbell of Otter, her uncle, on the other part,

with a provided annuity of 450 merks, her tocher being 4000

merks. in full of all portion by her father's decea.se or the
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decease of Captain Alexander Campbell of Otter, her uncle
;

witnesses to the Contract being John Campbell, brother german

to the said Colin Campbell of Strachur, Dugald Campbell of

Ederline, George Campbell, younger of Otter, Alexander

Ewing, brother german to the said Duncan Ewing of Bernice,

Robert Campbell of Auchachrossan, etc.

1725, September 3rd.—Liferent Eight by Colin Campbell of In-

verhea, mentioning a Contract of Marriage between him and

Elizabeth Campbell, lawful daughter of the deceased Mr.

Patrick Campbell, minister at Glenaray, now his spouse, dated

30th September 1681, and obliging himself to infeft his wife

in a suitable liferent right, he having infeft his only lawful

son, Dugald Campbell, in the fee of the rest of his lands. This

is dated at Ederline 29th June 1709.

1725, September 3rd.—Contract of Marriage, dated at denary and

Dunstaffnage 30th September and 4th October 1680, between

Colin Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyll, on the one part, and

Elizabeth Campbell as above, containing a liferent annuity of

2500 merks until she be infeft in suitable lands, the tocher

being 1300 merks, for which Mr. Dugald Campbell, son of the

said Mr. Patrick Campbell, is cautioner ; witnesses are Archi-

bald Campbell of Clenarie and Duncan Campbell, lawful son

of the said Mr. Patrick, also Archibald Campbell, brother

german of Alexander Campbell of Dunstaffnage.

1726, January lith.—Bond by Duncan Thomson and others,

tenants in Lerimore of Otter, to Mr. John Campbell of Otter

for £70 Scots, dated at the Ferry of Otter 23rd December

1710.

1726, January 14th.—Contract of Marriage, dated at Whytestoun

19th April 1719, between Mr. William Campbell, minister at

Kilmodan, on the one part, and Barbara Campbell, daughter

of John Campbell of Whytestoun, on the other part, 3000

merks being provided, and the tocher amounting to £1000

Scots ;
witnesses, James Campbell of Ormsary, Mr. Patrick

Campbell, minister at Killean, Duncan Campbell of Glencar-

dill, Dugald Campbell, younger of Glensadell, and Duncan

Campbell, eldest lawful son of John Campbell in Whitestoun,

etc.

1726. Mav 4th.—Submission and Decreet Arbitral between Dugald
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Campbell of Craignish, Alexander and Donald Campbell, his

brothers german, John Campbell of Barvulline, John Campbell

of Laggandarroch, elder, and Archibald Campbell of Laggan-

darroch, younger, and others, on the one part, and Angus

Campbell of Asknish, elder, Alexander Campbell, his son.

Tver Campbell in Barinlennich, etc., on the other part, anent

two riots upon the lands of Barvulline, dated 26th and .30th

April 1726.

1726, May 2.3rd.—Eegistration of Discharge, dated 21st May 1726

at Kilmichael in Glasrie, by Mr. Neill Campbell, minister at

Dalanh, eldest lawful son and executor to the deceased Archi-

bald Campbell, messenger at Kilmichael in Glasrie, in favour

of Sir James Campbell of Auchinbreck, knight baronet, for

2300 merks contained m a Bond, dated 2nd October 1714, his

cautioners being the deceased Dugald Campbell of Kilberry

and Colin Campbell of Ederline. The Discharger's father's

Testament was confirmed on 14th December 1716, by which

he claims right to this money.

1726, September 12th.—Disposition by Sir Duncan Campbell of

Auchinbreck, with consent of James Campbell, his son, fiar

thereof, and Duncan Campbell, sometime of Drumfinn, for his

interest, to Walter MTlvernock, merchant in Kilmichael in

Glasrie, and Dugald M'llvernock in Dunie of the two merk-

lands of Drumfinn and others, in security of a sum of money

advanced by them, dated 12th November 1698.

1727, February 8th.—Disposition by Elizabeth Campbell, widow

of Archibald M'Larty of Gartcharran, and only daughter pro-

created of the marriage between the now deceased Alexander

Campbell of Barrichbayan and Isobel M'lSTeil, daughter of the

deceased Hector M'Neil of Taynish, referring to her father's

Marriage Contract, wherein there was to be provided 6000

merks if only one daughter and 5000 merks to the elder of

two daughters, and seeing Mary Campbell, her sister, died

without heirs male, the said Elizabeth claims 5000 merks for

herself, and 3000 merks as heir to her said sister, which sums

she transfers to Archibald Campbell of Garron, her cousin

german, uncle to Dugall Campbell, now of Craignish ; dated

at Ardfarn in Craignish 24th November 1726.

1727, February 23rd.—Disposition by Archibald Campbell of

Inveraw to Lmncan Campbell, hin eldest lawful son. and the
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heirs male of his body, whom failing, to Dugall Campbell, his

second lawful son, and his heirs male, whom failing, Laehlan

Campbell, his third son, and Alexander Campbell, his fourth

son, whom all failing, the heirs male of the granter and Janet

M'Lean, his spouse, whom failing, his heirs of any other

marriage, of his lands of Inveraw, Drumchoise, Dalneass, etc.,

with certain exceptions, including a liferent right granted

by the deceased Archibald Campbell of Inveraw to Lilias

Campbell, his spouse, now spouse to Angus Campbell of

Dunstafnage; dated at Inveraw 13th February 1722.

1727, May 15th.—Eegistration of Contract of Marriage, dated at

Locbgerr 4th April 1727, between Archibald CampbeU, fiar

of Ormsary, with consent of James Campbell of Ormsary, his

father, on the one part, and Florence Campbell, lawful

daughter of Dugald Campbell of Kilberry, on the other part;

witnesses being Sir James Campbell of Auchinbreck, Baronet,

Dugall Campbell of Sirvane, Archibald Campbell, younger

thereof, Archibald Campbell of Knockbuy, Duncan Campbell

of Kilduskland, and Archibald Campbell, sheriff clerk of

Argyll.

1727, October 12th.—Submission and Decreet Arbitral between

Duaall Lamont of that Ilk and Mrs. Jean Lament, his

daughter, on the one part, and Dugald Campbell of Ederline

on the other part, anent a process of divorce by the said Mrs.

Jean Lamont against the said Dugall Campbell, dated 21st

September 1727; witnesses, Mr. John Campbell of Otter,

John Campbell of Orchard, etc. Decreit is given on 12th

October 1727 by Sir James Campbell of Ardkinglas, Baronet,

and James Campbell of Stonfield, Esq., finding that the

marriage should be dissolved. They decern an aliment to be

paid to her, and as there are several children of the marriage

they decern the provisions of their Contract of Marriage to

take effect. Also mention is made of Elizabeth Campbell,

mother to the said Dugald Campbell, as a liferenter, and Colin

Campbell of Strachurr is a witness.

1728, January 18th.—Eenunciation by Dugald Campbell of Craig-

nish to enter heir to his granduncle, Alexander Campbell of

Barrichiebeyan, being charged thereto by Archibald Campbell

of Garreron and other creditors, dated at Inveraray 28th Feb-

ruary 1727 ; witnesses, Coliu Campbell of Bragleen, etc.
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VOLUME IX.

28th April 1728—7th August 1730.

1728, April 28th.—Contract of Marriage, dated at Kilmichael in

Glassrie 19th April 1728, between Patrick Campbell, only

lawful son to the deceased Donald Campbell, sometime

merchant in KUmichael in Glassrie, on the one part, and

Violet Ferguson, only lawful daughter of John Ferguson,

miller in Otter, on the other part, and the said Patrick

promises to provide 1000 merks on the death of his mother,

More M'Callum. to be used by the advice, inter alios, of

Donald Campbell, merchant in the said Kilmichael, and Mr.

John Campbell of Otter. The tocher is 500 merks. Mention

is also made of George Campbell of Otter, son of the said Mr.

John Campbell of Otter. Witnesses to the Contract are,

Donald Campbell, Alexander Campbell, sheriff officer in Kil-

michael in Glasrie, and Archibald M'Callum there.

1728, June 23th.—Bond by Mr. Dugald Campbell of Kilmorie to

Colin Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyle, for £140, 18s. 4d.,

dated at Inveraray 6th December 1702 ; witnesses, Duncan

and Colin Campbell, his brothers german.

1728, July 3rd.—Eegistration of Contract of Marriage, dated at

KiUoran in Colonsay 27th September 1727, between NeiU

Campbell of Achinard and Mrs. Isobel M'Neill, eldest lawful

daughter of Malcolm M'Xeill of Colonsay, the tocher being

6000 merks ; witnesses, Mr. ISTeiU Campbell, minister in the

parishes of Jura and Colon.say, Archibald M'Neill, brother

to the said Malcolm M'Neill of Colonsay, Daniel and Angus

M'Neill, sons to the said Malcolm, and John Campbell,

uncle to the said NeOl Campbell of Achinard.

1728, July 3rd.—Assignation by the said Malcolm M'Neill of

Colonsay, mentioning his Contract of Marriage, dated ISth

February 1710, with Barbara Campbell, sister german to

Angus Campbell of Dunstaffnage, his spouse, who brought

him 4000 merks of tocher, for which the deceased Donald

Campbell of Achinard was cautioner, and which he now,

for certain payments, assigns to NeiU Campbell of Achinard.

The Assignation is dated 20th June 1728.
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172S, August 22nd.—Bond by Donald Campbell of Glencaradell

and John Campbell of Glensadell to .John Campbell in Lessin-

begg for 2000 merks, dated at Saddell 13th April 1711
;

witnesses, Duncan Campbell of Glencaradell and Dougal

Campbell, his younger brother.

1729, January 30th.—Assignation by Donald Campbell, late

provost of Campbeltoun, to Archibald Campbell, his eldest

and only lawful son on life procreated between him and the

deceased Margaret M'Farlane, sometime his spouse, eldest

lawful daughter of the deceased Duncan MTarlane, sometime

of Clachan, who has paid him, after settlement of accounts

between them this day, £8040, 17s. 3d. Scots, whom failing, to

Elizabeth Campbell, his sister, " my " eldest lawful daughter,

and the heirs of her body, or their own assignees, whom fail-

ing, any other of " my " daughters now on life, of all debts

which shall be due to him at his death, etc., with the burden

of payment of his lawful debts, dated at Campbeltoun 12th

December 1724.

1729, April 1st.—Discharge by Archibald Campbell, collector of

Excise in Campbeltoun, to Archibald Campbell, now of Ken-
more, for certain sums of money of which he exoners the

same, and his heirs and executors and all other representatives

of the deceased John and Dugald Campbell of Kenmore, his

father and grandfather, which sums were contained in a Bond
by the said Dugald Campbell of Kenmore and the said

deceased John Campbell, then fiar thereof, his son, to the

deceased Duncan Campbell of Asknish, therein designed law-

ful son to the deceased Iver Campbell of Asknish, dated 9th

July 1691, and in an assignation thereof by the said Duncan
to him, therein designed Archibald Campbell, son to Malcolm
Campbell, his brother, dated 4th September 1713, and men-
tioning a Decreet Arbitral by Neil Campbell of Duntroon, in

which he decerned the said Dugald and John Campbell to

make payment to Ann Campbell, lawful daughter to the said

deceased Iver Campbell of Asknish, of 260 merks, which she

assigned to the said deceased Malcolm Campbell, " my father,"

and to which he has now right by his father's latter will and

testament, dated 16th January 1714.

1729, November 22nd.—Disposition by James Campbell of Ach-
intra, late provost of luveraruy, narrating that ilr. Ale.xander
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Campbell, minister of the gospel at Inveraray, his son-in-law,

on 26th January 1721, obtained a Decreet before the Lords

of Councill and Session against him, and mentioning also a

Decreet of Apprising obtained at the instance of Mr. Archibald

Campbell of Kilpunt, whose son and heir was Archibald

Campbell, which Disposition is of the lands of Dundarave
and others, dated at Inveraray 9th February 1727 ; witnesses,

Colin Campbell of Braglein, Angus Campbell of Asknish, etc.

1730, April 10th.—Bond of Taillie by Duncan Campbell of

Lerignahunson of his lands of Lerignahunson, Drynich and

others, in favour of himself and the heirs male lawful to be

procreated of his body, whom failing, Neil Campbell, eldest

lawful son of the deceased Donald Campbell, his brother ger-

man, and the heirs male of his body lawfully procreated or

to be procreated, whom failing, to Donald Campbell, brother

german to the said Neil, and the heirs male lawful procreated

or to be procreated of his body, whom failing, to Neil Camp-
bell, eldest lawful son of Colin Campbell, saddler, " my father's

brother's son," and the heirs male of the said Neil's body,

whom failing, to Duncan Campbell, brother german of the

said Neil, etc., whom failing, to John Campbell, eldest lawful

son of the deceased Lachlan Campbell, brother to the said

Colin, etc., whom failing, to Duncan Campbell, brother to the

said John, whom failing, to the heirs male of the deceased

. . . Campbell, who was son to the deceased Patrick Campbell,

who was " my " father's brother, whom failing, to Archibald

Campbell in ... in Isla, lawful son to the said deceased

Patrick Campbell, and the heirs male of his body, whom
failing, to James Campbell, youngest lawful son to Patrick

Campbell of Eudill, deceased, and his heirs male whatsoever,

whom failing, to George CampbeU, youngest lawful son to the

deceased Patrick Campbell of Duntroon, and the heirs male

of his body, whom failing, to John Campbell, his brother

german, etc., whom failing, to Dugald Campbell, his brother

german, etc., whom failing, to James Campbell of Oib, his

brother german, etc., whom failing, to Neil Campbell of Dun-
troon, his brother german, etc., whom failing, to Duncan
Campbell of Knap and his heirs male whatsoever, etc., etc.,

dated at Kilmichell, Inverlussa, 11th November 1729.

1730, June 1st.— I'lsposition by Ale.xauder Campbell of Kilmar-
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ing that Archibald Campbell of Inverraw and

Duncan Campbell, fiar thereof, his eldest lawful son, by their

Bond, dated 8th March 1723, for 8000 merks, bind themsehes

to infeft him in a merkland of Inverwalan and others, in

security of the annual rent thereof, and which he now dispones

to Dugald Campbell, younger of Kilmartine, his eldest lawful

son, in liferent, and Alexander Campbell, his only lawful son,

and the heirs male of his body, in fee, whom failing, the other

heirs male to be procreated of the said Dugald in any other

subsequent marriage, and the heirs male of their bodies, whom
failing, to Hew Campbell, " my " second lawful son, and the

heirs male lawful procreated or to be procreated of his body,

whom failing, to Dugald Campbell of Shirvan and the heirs

male of his body lawfully procreated or to be procreated,

etc., under reversion, dated at Kilmartine 3rd March 1724:;

witnesses, Alexander Campbell, schoolmaster in Kilmartine,

Archibald Campbell, son to John Campbell of Auchivuarau,

and Alexander Campbell of Kirnan.

1730, June 12th.—Contract of Marriage, dated at Teymloan,

Muckarn and Shirvan 11th and 30th March 1730, between

Mr. Archibald Campbell, minister of the gospel at Lesmore,

and Alexander Campbell of Airds, elder, and Donald Camp-

bell of Airds, younger, taking burden for Mrs. Janet Campbell,

eldest lawful daughter to the said Alexander, for the marriage

of the said Mr. Archibald and Mrs. Janet. Her tocher is

2000 merks in full of all she can claim by the death of her

said father, or Jean Campbell, her mother, or of her brothers

or sisters.

1730, June 12th.—Bond by John M'Lean of Lochbuy narrating

a Contract of Marriage between the deceased Murdoch M'Lean,

his brother german, and Mrs. Anna Campbell, lawful daughter

of Sir Hugh Campbell of Calder, dated at Calder and Mey in

Mull 20th and 27th November 1705, and mentioning that of

this marriage there are no sons, but three daughters now
existing, viz. :—Margaret, now spouse of Donald Campbell of

Airds, younger, Elizabeth, now spouse to Allan M'Lean of

Kilmorie, and Isabel M'Lean, yet unmarried, and that by

declaration of this date, signed by " me " and Allan M'Lean

of Garnonie, " my " brother, two of the friends of the said

daughters on the father's side, and by Colin Campbell of
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a and Donald Campbell of Octomore, two of their

Q the mother's side, the sum of 20,000 merks

to be divided among them has been divided, viz. :—9000 to

Margaret, 6000 merks to Elizabeth and 5000 to Isabel; and the

said John M'Lean hereby secures to the said Donald Campbell

of Airds an annuity of 450 merks, secured over certain of his

lands, until the sum of 9000 merks be paid, dated at Auchna-

crey in Mull 4th October 1729.

1730, July 7th.—Registration of Contract of Marriage, dated at

Dergachy 20th and 24th February 1720, between Archibald

Campbell, merchant in Dallinglongart, and Isabel Campbell,

lawful daughter of Duncan Campbell of Dergachie. They are

to marry before the 25th instant. Her tocher is 1000 merks.

Witnesses are Charles Campbell of Ballochyle, Alexander

Campbell, brother german to the said Charles, Robert Campbell

in Inverchappell, forester to the Duke of Argyll, Mr. Walter

Campbell, minister at Dunoon, Duncan Campbell, brother

german to the said Archibald, Colin Campbell in Correich and

Duncan Campbell, merchant in Orchyard.

VOLUME X.

14tiL October 1731—23rd March 1734.

1731, October 14th.—Registration of Contract of Excambion, dated

at Lochgeir 17th October 1704, between Dugald Campbell of

KiUberry and James Campbell of Ormisary, whereby Kilberry

thirles his lands of Sherogart and Clackbreck to the miln of

Ormsary and the lands of Kilberrie to the miln of Lergua-

hunson, for which the thirlage of some lands of the said James

Campbell is granted to the said Dugald's mill of Torrinkirk
;

witnesses. Sir James Campbell of Auchinbreck and Colin

Campbell, his servitor.

1732, February 7th.—Contract of E.xcambion, dated at Tirevine

29th January 1730, between Archibald Campbell <A Inveraw
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and Duncan Campbell, younger thereof, on the one part, and

Alexander Campbell of Phanans on the other part, of the

lands of Bermaddie, etc., with the lands of Phanans ; witnesses,

Lachlan Campbell, son of the said Archibald Campbell,

Archibald Can;pbell in Auchalian, and Alexander Campbell

in Auchalian.

1732, February 21st.—Bond by Sir James Campbell of Auchin-

breck, narrating that the deceased Colin Campbell of Glenan

by his Bond of Provision, dated 10th February 1710, promised

to Henrietta Campbell, his second lawful daughter, whom
failing, Helen, his eldest lawful daughter, and Patrick Camp-

bell, son to Dugald Campbell, his cousin german, equally

between them, the sum of 2000 merks at the term immediately

following his death ; which bond was deposited in Sir James'

hands, with consent of Mary Campbell, her mother, Duncan

Campbell of Coulqhalterie, James Campbell of Ormsary, and

Hugh Campbell, son to Alexander Campbell of Kilmartine,

and spouse to the said Helen, who hereby acknowledges receipt

of the same and promises to make it forthcoming to the person

interested in due course, dated at Glenan 19th August 1712
;

witnesses, Alexander Campbell of Kilmartin, etc.

1732, November 29th.—Discharge by Patrick Montgomrie, eldest

lawful son to James Montgomrie of Pairstoun, narrating a

Bond by John Campbell of Glensaddell and John Campbell

of Killdallog, dated 20th October 1704, to his said father,

and now paid by James Campbell, now of Kildallog, and Mr.

Dugald Campbell, minister in Southend of Kintyre. The

Discharge is dated 27th October 1730.

1733, March 15th.—Latter Will and Testament of Isobel Campbell,

widow of Dugald Campbell of Shirvane, desiring to be buried

in the churchyard of Kilmartine beside her husband, and

appointing Archibald Campbell of Inverliver, her son-in-law,

her only executor and legatee to aU her property, including

the sum of 2000 merks due to her by an agreement with

Archibald Campbell, now of Shirvan, dated 6th October 1731,

leaving also to Dugald Campbell of Glencardill 400 merks,

Angus Campbell of Dunstafnage 400 merks, Dugald Camp-

bell, eldest son of the said Archibald Campbell of Shirvan,

certain victual, and to Isobel Campbell, daughter of Archibald
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Campbell of Phantillands, 4:00 merks, also to Jean Campbell,

spouse to the said Archibald Campbell of Inverliver, 400

merks: dated at Inverliver 13th November 1732 ; witnesoes,

Mr. Duncan Campbell, minister at Kilmartin, etc.

1733, April 18th.—Backbond by Mr. Dugald Campbell, minister at

Kilmartin, to Iver Campbell of Ardlarich for resignation of

the four merk lands of Ardlauch upon payment of 1000

merks, dated at Kilmartine 2nd September 1701 ; witnesses,

Duncan Campbell, schoolmaster in Kilmartin, John Campbell,

church officer there, etc.

1733, June 8th.—Disposition by John Campbell, eldest lawful son

of John Campbell of Barvullen, narrating that the deceased

Donald Campbell, Captain of Craignish, obliged himself on

25th January 1696 to obtain infeftment from Tver Campbell

of Asknish, his superior in the lands of BarvulLine, and to

infeft the said John Campbell of Barvullen in the half there-

of, and that by a contract between the said John Campbell of

Barvulline and Angus Campbell of Asknish, dated 15th

October 1731, the said John Campbell promised to dispone his

right to the said lands in favour of the said Angus Campbell

and his heirs male with the obligation above mentioned,

therefore now the said John Campbell consents to his said

father's renouncing these lands in favour of the said Angus

Campbell, and hereby they dispone the same to him ; dated

at Inveraray 2nd June 1733.

1733, September 26th.—-Discharge by James Campbell, brother

german of Patrick Campbell of Barcaldine, to William Camp-

bell of Dunans for 728 merks, etc., paid for him by Mr.

Archibald Campbell of Stoufield, advocate, sheriff depute of

Argyll ; dated at Clachanseyle 10th January 1733 ; witnesses,

Colin Campbell of Carquhin and Robert Campbell, his servant.

1733, September 26th.—Discharge by Patrick Campbell of Bar-

caldine to William Campbell of Dunans, brother to Glenfal-

loch, for £:-)45 Scots and 3000 merks contained in a Bond by

the said William Campbell, as principal, and the said Colin

Campbell of Glenfalloch, his brother german, as cautioner,

dated 13th May 1726, Mr. Archibald Campbell of Stoufield,

advocate, having paid these debts on behalf of the said William

Campbell and being hereby discharged
; dated at Inveraray
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said Archibald Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyle.

1733, October 10th.—Latter Will and Testament of John Camp-

bell in Kilcolumkill in Islay, sick in body but sound in

memory, assigning and disponing to Alexander Campbell in

Talent, his brother german, and his heirs, most of his goods

and debts with the burden of these payments, viz :—To Mary
Campbell, his sister, spouse to Alexander M'Donald in

Teycamagan, in liferent and her heirs in fee 300 merks, and

to Isobel Campbell, his own spouse, he leaves his whole

stock and sheep, with the clothes and linen, etc. made and un-

made belonging to him, over and above what is provided to

her by their Contract of Marriage ; dated at Kilcolumkill 25th

July 1733, and witnessed by Donald Campbell in Solam and

Ferquhard Campbell, writer in Islay.

1733, November 30th.—Heretable Bond by Dougald Campbell of

Glensaddell to John Watson in Barraskamill for security of

2000 merks borrowed from him over a part of the lands of

Balligrogan called Dallintober in the parish of Kilmichael in

North Kintyre; dated at Campbeltoun 6th May 1730.

1733, December 3rd.—Bond of Corroboration by Dugald Campbell

of Glensaddell narrating a heretable Bond by the deceased

Dugald Campbell of Glensaddell, his grandfather, bailie of

Kintyre, on 17th May 1678, in favour of the deceased

Alexander M'Dugald, eldest lawful son to Angus M' Dugald of

Comlorn, for an annual rent of £120 in security of the sum of

3000 merks of principal, which Bond is now transferred and

assigned to Katharine Campbell, widow of Colin Campbell

or Colin Gig Campbell in Inveraray, in liferent, and Archibald

Campbell, her eldest lawful son, in fee ; for payment of which

she sued the said deceased Dugald Campbell and also John

Campbell, father of the present Dugald Campbell of Glen-

saddell, by whom this Corroboration is granted, dated at

Saddell 17th December 1728.

1733, December 3rd.—Eegistration of the heretable Bond
immediately above referred to, dated 17th May 1678.

1733, December 3rd.—Disposition and Assignation by Angus

M'Dugald, now of Comlorn, eldest lawful son and heir of the

deceased Ale.xander M'Dugald. eldest lawful son of the
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deceased Angus MDugald of Comlorn, referring to the above

Heretable Bond for 3000 merks, and transferring and dispon-

ing the same in favour of the above mentioned Katharine

Campbell and Archibald Campbell, her son; dated at Kil-

brandan in Seyle 4th February 1727, and witnessed by

Donald Campbell, tacksman of Ballichrian in Seyle.

1733, December 31st.—Discharge and Eenunciation by James

Campbell of Ormsary mentioning a Contract of Wadset

between the deceased Sir Duncan Campbell of Auchinbreck,

Baronet, and Sir James Campbell, now of Auchinbreck, his only

lawful son, and the deceased Barbara Campbell, only lawful

daughter of the deceased Mr. Dugald Campbell of Lagg, with

consent of the deceased Dugald Campbell, then of Kilberry,

her husband, dated 12th November 1698, whereby the said

Sir Duncan Campbell and his son for 2000 merks wadset to

the said Barbara Campbell and her husband, the two merk-

land of Tunns in the parish of Glasrie with the teinds, etc.;

and the reversion money having been paid some years ago by

the said Sir James Campbell, but the Eenunciation thereupon

being lost, this Discharge is granted in place thereof ; dated at

Lochgeir 4th May 1732.

1734, March 6th.—Bond by Patrick Campbell of Duntroon and

Neill Campbell, fiar thereof, to John Campbell, surgeon in

Greenock, their cousin, for 500 merks, to be repaid to him,

whom failing, to Charles Campbell, bis son, and his heirs male
;

dated at Duntroon 6th May 1726 ; witnesses, James, Dugald

and John Campbell, lawful sons to the said Patrick Campbell.

1734, March 23rd.—Liferent right by Donald Campbell of Eudill

in favour of Anna Keith, his spouse, promising to obtain him-

self infeft and served heir to his deceased brother, Hew
Campbell of Eudill, and thereafter to infeft her in a tenement

of land in the town of Kilmichell. Dated at Kilmichael in

Glasrie 29th March 1727 ; witnesses, Xeill Campbell, his

cousin, etc., and written by James Campbell, his brother german.
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VOLUME XI.

eth November 1734 to 12tli November 1737.

1734, November 6th.—Disposition and Assignation by Mr.

Alexander Campbell, minister at Inveraray, to Duncan
Campbell, his eldest lawful son, of all his possessions and

goods, reserving his liferent, and with the burden of paying

his father's debts and other sums at the sight of Archibald

Campbell of Stonfield, Esq., Archibald Campbell, sheriff clerk

of Argyll, Angus Campbell of Aisknish, Colin Campbell of

Breglein, James Campbell, son of Patrick Campbell of St.

Catharines, and Duncan Campbell of Lochhead, trustees, to

whom he shall make account after his father's decease. Pay-

ments are to be made and portions provided to the other

children of the said Mr. Alexander Campbell, except Elizabeth

Campbell, his daughter. The names of the children are not

given. Dated at Inveraray 27th April 1734, and witnessed

by John Campbell, writer in Inveraray.

1734, November 26th.—Factory and Commission by Margaret

Campbell, widow of Mr. Colin Campbell, minister at Ard-

chattan, in favour of Mr. Duncan Campbell, minister at Kil-

martin, for uplifting all debts due to her, including £100 Scots

of yearly jointure from Dugald Campbell of Craignish, provided

to her by the deceased Donald Campbell of Barichbeyan, his

father, conform to a contract between her and the said deceased

Donald Campbell, dated 28th March 1689 ; also from Patrick

Campbell of Achnaba fifty merks of jointure due by her Con-

tract of Marriage with Mr. Colin Campbell, deceased, dated

. . . ;
also from Archibald Campbell of Easchellie a certain

joynture payable to her conform to her Contract of Marriage

with the deceased Alexander CampbeU of Piaschellie, his

grandfather, dated . . . , and other sums ; dated at Kil-

martin 12th September 1726 ; witnesses, Mr. Patrick Camp-
bell, minister of North Knapdale, Alexander Campbell,

schoolmaster in Kilmartin, and Lachlan Campbell, there.

1735, April 2nd.—Bond of Provision by Alexander M'Pherson,

drover in the Braes of Glenfine, in favour of Isobel Campbell,

his spcjuse, of an annuity of 200 merks, or the anuualrent of

4000 merks contained in a heretable Bond to him bv Colin
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Campbell of Glenfaluch, dated 9th January 1729, and it is

restricted to £100 yearly if she marry after his decease. She

accepts this provision with consent of Archibald Campbell of

Lix, her brother gennan. This Bond is in place of a Contract

of Marriage, and is dated at Brae of Glenfine 11th September

1733; witnesses to the subscription of the said Isobel Campbell

at Inveraray 14:th March 1734 being Colin Campbell of

Bragleene, Malcolm M'Laren. drover in Ardkinglas, and

Duncan Campbell of Barealdine.

1735, June 13th.—Obligation by Alexander Campbell of Airds,

mentioning his Disposition, dated 2nd July 1729, to Donald

Campbell, younger of Airds, his eldest lawful son, of his whole

lands and estate, with the burden of certain provisions to hia

children, and now the said Donald Campbell, having given his

Bond to Duncan, Alexander, Charles,Anna and Margaret Camp-
bell, the children of the said Alexander Campbell, for 11,000

merks, conform to the said Disposition, the said Alexander

Campbell obliges himself to refrain from further burdening

his estate with additional provisions, and the portions of such

of the children as may decease before marrying are to fall to

the said Donald Campbell (mention is made of the deceased

Jean Campbell, their mother); dated at Ardveich 13th

September 1732 ; witnesses, Patrick Campbell of Barcaltine,

John Campbell of Lossit, and Mr. Archibald Campbell,

minister at Lesmore.

1735, December 30th.—Revocation by Duncan Campbell of

Lergnahunshon of all Bonds and deeds granted in favour of

Janet Stewart, his spouse, over and beyond their Contract of

Marriage ; dated at Lergnahunshon 19th December 1735.

1736, May 6th.—Commission by Mr. Archibald Campbell of Ston-

iield, advocate, chamberlain to the Duke of Argyll, in favour

of John Campbell, writer in Inveraray, brother german to

Dugald Campbell of Clenmacry, for uplifting the rents and

feu-duties, etc., of the whole lands and estates of Argyleshire,

excepting the lordships of South and North Kintyre; Neill

Campbell of Achnard, and the said Dugald Campbell of Clen-

macrie, being cautioners for the said John's faithful discharge

of this trust; dated at Inveraray 27th December 1735;

witnesses, Archibald Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyll, etc.



210 THE CLAX CAMPBELL.

1736_, July 3rd.—Heretable Bond by Duncan Campbell of Lergna-

hunson to Daniel Campbell of Carsaig, for 1000 merks

secured over his four merklands of Dallot ; dated at Lergna-

hunaon 6th May 1730 ; witnesses, Mr. Patrick Campbell,

minister at North Knapdale, and James Campbell of Kill-

dalloig.

1736, November 3rd.—Disposition by Duncan Campbell of Ash-

field to Janet Stewart, his spouse, of the mansion house of

Lerignahunsion and pertinents, with certain acres belonging

thereto, in addition to the provisions of their Contract of

Marriage; ated at Lerignahunsion 11th June 1723.

1736, November 3rd.—Mutual Agreement between those persons

whereby the party surviving is to have all goods and

property of the deceased ; dated at Glasgow 12th August

1699.

1737, February 21st.—Discharge byHugh Campbell, brother german

to the deceased Dugald Campbell of Glensaddell, for the love

and favour he bears to John Campbell, now of Glensaddell,

his nephew, and Emilia Campbell, his sister, discharging him

of all claims and sums of money for which he obtained

decreit against his said nephew on 26th July 1734, upon con-

dition of the payment of £22, 10s. sterling yearly for hia

aliment and maintenance, and the payment of other sums, in-

cluding 3000 merks to the said Emilia, and some debts

;

dated at Kilmodan 1.5th November 1735 ; witnesses, Mr.

William Campbell, minister at Kilmodan, his uncle, etc.

1737, May 24th.—Assignation by Colin Campbell, brother german

of the deceased Patrick Campbell of Kilduskland, now in

Achanagoarach, in favour of Duncan Campbell of Kilduskland,

his nephew, for a sum of money, of the sum of 500 merks

contained in a Bond by Sir James Campbell of Auchinbreck

to the said Colin Campbell, therein designed late tacksman of

Castleswine, dated 22nd May 1719, also 100 merks contained

in a Bond to him by Alexander Campbell of Kirnan, deceased,

as principal, and Mr. Patrick Campbell of Killean.also deceased,

James Campbell of Ormsary, and Mr. John Campbell, minister

of Kilcolmanell, as cautioners, dated 29th July 1723. This

Assignation is dated at Achanagoarach 25th November 1727,

and witnessed by Archibald Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyle,
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1737, May 27th.—Bond by James Campbell of Oib to Xeill

Campbell of Duntroon, his brother german, for 2000 merks,

Ducrald Campbell, also his brother"german, being cautioner

for him, dated at Duntroon 7th February 1728, and witnessed

by John Campbell, also his brother german.

17.37, June 27th.—Contract of Marriage, dated at Inveraray 19th

October 1734, between Archibald Campbell, bailie of

Inveraray, on the one part, and Christian Campbell, second

lawful daughter of the deceased Mr. Alexander Campbell, late

minister at Inveraray, with consent of Duncan Campbell, her

brother german, on the other part, mentioning 2000 merks

of provision and 2000 merks of tocher ; witnesses, CoUn

Campbell of Bragleen, Angus Campbell of Asknish. and

Duncan Campbell of Lochhead.

1737, July 2nd.—Minute of Agreement, dated at Inveraray in

September 1700, between Archibald, Earl of Argyll, on the one

part, and John Campbell of Kildaloig and Duncan Campbell,

his eldest lawful son, on the other part, for infefting the said

John Campbell in liferent, and the said Duncan Campbell, his

eldest son, and his heirs male in fee, whom failing, Mr. Dugald

Campbell, his second lawful son, and his heirs male, whom
failing, the said John Campbell's nearest heirs male, in the

three and a half merk lands of Kildaloig, Ballimenoch, Knock

whilk and Mulmartine, etc., wadset to the said John Campbell

for 3000 merks by the late Earl, for payment of the duties

and services thereof; witnesses, Mr. John Campbell, brother

german to the Earl, Eonald Campbell, W.S., etc.

1737, October 13th.—Disposition by Archibald Campbell of

Knockbuie, eldest lawful son and heir of the deceased Colin

Campbell of Knockbuie, sometime bailie of Inveraray, narrat-

ing a bond by the deceased Sir Duncan Campbell of Auchin-

breck, as cautioner for the deceased Archibald, Marquis of

Argyll, in favour of the deceased Richard Cunningham, son

and heir of the deceased William Cunningham, W.S., for 9000

merks, dated 8th March and 3rd May 1643, for payment of

which the said Eichard Cunningham obtained decreit against

the deceased Sir Dugald Campbell, then of Auchinbreck,

son and heir of the said deceased Sir Duncan Campbell, on

17th February 1659, and afterwards obtained the right of the

lands of Minart, Kilmichaelbeg, etc., Auchinbreck, Ballimore,
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Ederline, Castle Swyae. etc. etc., which deed and right Eichard

Cunningham of Baidland, on 15th August 1700, disponed to

the said deceased Colin Campbell of Knockbuie, bailie of

Inveraray. Now the said Archibald Campbell of Knockbuie,

as heir foresaid, dispones to Archibald Campbell, sheriff clerk

of Argyleshire, the lands of Dannay and Dounin, etc ; dated

at Inveraray 8th April 1737.

'37, November 12th.—Registered Articles of Agreement between

Daniel Campbell, representative and heir of the deceased

Duncan Campbell of Ashfield, his uncle, and Janet Stewart,

widow of the said Duncan Campbell, auent certain provisions

which the said Janet Stewart is to accept in lieu of the

Dispositions granted to her by the said Duncan
;
dated at

on 8th November 1736.

VOLUME XII.

17th November 1737 to 4tli August 1743

1737, November 17th.—Assignation by Archibald Gillies, indweller

in Kilmartin, lately of Glenbeg, to Angus Campbell of

Asknish, of a debt due to him by Dugald Campbell of Craig-

nish by Bond dated 3rd June 1725, dated at Inveraray 7th

January 1734 ; witnesses, Robert Campbell, son to Archibald

Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyll, etc.

1738, February 24th.—Assignation by William Campbell of Auch-

indown, residing at Tocumel in Hay, to William Campbell, his

nephew, son to Ludovick Campbell in Balleville, "my"
brother german, of all the goods which belonged to the

deceased Lachlan Campbell, commissary depute of Islay, " my "

brother german, to which he might have right as heir, with

some exceptions ; dated at Killarow in Hay 17th February

1738 ; witnesses, Colin Campbell of Daill, John Simpson,

merchant in Killarrow, and Ferquhard Campbell, writer in

Hay.

1738, February 24th.—Assignation by Ludovick Campbell in

Balleville, brother german to the deceased Lachlan Campbell,
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a Tocumill, in favour of William Campbell, his own

son as above, dated at jSTairn 21st April 1737.

1738, March 21st.— Bond by Archibald Campbell, brother to Colin

Campbell of Glenfalloch, to Donald Campbell, merchant in

Kilmichell of Glasrie, for 3000 merks, Donald Campbell of

Kilduskland being cautioner, dated 8th and olst May 1734
;

witnesses, Alexander Campbell, brother to Robert Campbell

of Kiruan and others.

1738, September 5th.—Disposition by Angus Campbell of Asknish

narrating a contract, dated 1.5th October 1731, between him-

self and John Campbell of Barvuline, whereby the latter sold

to him the half of the lands of Barvuline, and made over an

Obligation, dated 25th January 1696, by the deceased Donald

Campbell of Craignish and George Campbell, his son, to the

said John respecting the said lands, for which the said Angus

Campbell of Asknish promised to pay 4400 merks. An
adjudication has since taken place, and Dugald Campbell of

Craignish, who has right to the said adjudication by Disposi-

tion from Mr. Alexander Campbell, advocate, the adjudger,

having paid to him certain sums, he dispones his right thereof

to him, dated at Inveraray 20th July 1738.

1738, October 2nd.—Discharge and Eenunciation by Sir James

Campbell of Auchinbreck, narrating that on 13th June 1736

James Campbell, merchant burgess of Glasgow, son to Colin

Campbell, elder, merchant burgess there, obtained Decreet

against Sir John Campbell of Glenurchy, apparent heir to the

deceased Eobert Campbell of Glenfalloch, Donald Campbell of

Barbreck, . . . Campbell, apparent heir to the deceased

Duncan Campbell of Duntroon, Donald Campbell of Barrich-

byen, apparent heir to the deceased Eonald Campbell of

Barrichbyen, . . . Campbell of Auchinbreck, apparent heir to

the deceased Sir Duncan Campbell of Auchinbreck, . . .

Campbell of Otter, apparent heir to Archibald Campbell

of Otter, James Campbell of Kilmun, apparent heir to the

deceased Archibald Campbell of Kilmun, and others, all

charged to enter heirs to their respective deceased predecessors,

for payment of a debt due to the said deceased Colin Camp-

bell, elder, merchant, and Margaret Eoss, his spouse, whom
failing, the said James Campbell, as in their Bond, dated 7th

October 1736. James Campbell assigned his right to Robert



214 THE CLAN CAMPBELL.

Campbell of Silvercraigs, and he assigned to Walter Scott, his

son in law, brother german of the deceased Walter Scot

of Eaebum, and Mary Campbell, his spouse, in liferent, and

to Walter, Robert, Isobel and Lillias Scot, their children, in

fee, and the matter having been settled between parties, this

Discharge is granted at Loehgair on 22nd July 1738.

1738, November 2nd.—Bond by Donald Campbell of Glencaradell

to Finlay Kerr in Clachaig for 2000 merks, dated at Caradell

l-lth January 1713 ; witnesses, John Campbell of Glensadell,

James Campbell of Ormsary and Duncan Campbell, " my "

1738, November 9th.—Disposition by Sir James Campbell of

Auchinbreck to Archibald Campbell of Strondour of the

lands of Carsaig and others. John Campbell, son of Archi-

bald Campbell foresaid, is mentioned, and Donald Campbell,

his eldest son, is the fiar of the lands granted. The Disposi-

tion is dated at Carsaig 22nd October 1716 ; one witness

being Archibald Campbell, late wadsetter of Carsaig.

1738, November 18th.—Mutual Disposition by Katharine and

Christian Campbell, lawful daughters to the deceased Colin

Oig Campbell, sometime in Inveraray, of all their estate to

the survivor, dated at Inveraray 18th April 1737.

1738, December 14th.—Submission and Decreet Arbitral between

Duncan Campbell, son to the deceased Mr. Archibald Camp-

bell, minister at Inveraray, and Donald Campbell, merchant

in Kilmichael of Glasrie, taking burden upon him for John

Campbell, officer of excise in Glasgow, Mr. Archibald Camp-

bell, minister of the gospel at Morvern, Neil, Iver and

Jean Campbell, his brothers and sister german, all lawful

children and executors of the deceased Alexander Campbell,

merchant in Inveraray, whereby they submit their differences

to the arbitration of Archibald Campbell, sheriff clerk of

Argyle, and John Campbell, deputy chamberlain of Argyll.

There follows a Decreet regarding some Accounts, etc., dated

at Inveraray 13th December 1738.

1739, February 16th.—Wadset, dated at Castle Kilchurne 31st

December 1656, by John Campbell, elder, fiar of Glenurchy,

and John Campbell, younger, his eldest lawful son, with

consent of Sir Robert Campbell of Gleuurchy, father to the
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said John, elder, and others to Alexander Campbell of Barieh-

byane, for 12,000 merks of the lands of Braylorne, dated at

the Inn at Belloch 14th January 1657 ; among the witnesses

being Patrick Campbell of Morlaganbeig, and Donald Campbell,

lawful son to Patrick Campbell of Innerzeldeis.

1739, March 26th.—Commission by Duncan Campbell, son to the

deceased Mr. Alexander Campbell, minister of the gospel at

Inveraray, who is going out of the kingdom, to Duncan
Campbell of Lochhead, Archibald Campbell, bailie of Kintyre,

aud Donald Campbell in Kilchamoig, factor to Stonfield, his

brothers in law, Angus Campbell of Asknish, Donald Campbell,

merchant in Kilmichael in Glasrie, and others to manage his

affairs, dated at Inveraray 20th January 1739.

1739, April 2nd.—Submission and Decreit Arbitral, dated at

Campbelton and BarvuHne 20th October 1738 and 20th

March 1739, between Dugald Campbell of Craignish, on the

one part, and James Campbell of Barbreck, with consent of

Archibald Campbell of Barbreck, his father, who submit

their differences to the judgment of Archibald Campbell of

Kenmore and James Campbell of Euddill concerning their

marches ; witnesses, Archibald Campbell of Barnacary, Angus
Campbell of Arlarach, Alexander Campbell, brother to Asknish,

James Campbell, brother german to Barcaltin, and James
Campbell, writer in Inveraray.

1739, May 28th.—Bond of Provision by Sir James Campbell of

Auchinbreck, narrating that on 20th April last he was married

to his present wife. Dame Margaret Campbell, lawful daughter

of the deceased Donald Campbell of Glencarradale, but there

was no contract ; he therefore hereby makes provision for her,

and settlements for the children which may be bom ; dated at

Lochgare 12th October 1736.

1739, June 5th.—Factory by Margaret Campbell, eldest lawful

daughter to the deceased Archibald Campbell of Shirvane,

Sir James Campbell of Ardkinglass. Mrs. Jean Campbell,

widow of the deceased Archibald Campbell of Shirvane,

Archibald Campbell of Lochbuy, tutors to her, and LiHas and
Helen Campbell, her sisters, daughters of the said Archibald,

mentioning a Bond of Provision by him to them, and appoint-

ing James Campbell, as their factor, to act for them. Mention
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is made of the deceased Dugald Campbell, brother of the said

girls, and the also deceased Dugald Campbell of Shirvane,

their grandfather.

1739, June 23rd.—Discharge by Dugald Campbell of Ederline,

heir served to the deceased Colin Campbell of Ederline,

sheriff clerk of Argyll, his father, narrating that Angus
Campbell of Dunscaffnage, as principal, and the deceased

Donald Campbell of Auchinard, as cautioner, by Bond, dated

27th November 1701, obliged themselves to pay to the

said Colin 700 merks, and t^his sum he now discharges at

Inveraray on 23rd June 1739.

1739, July 3rd.—Assignation by Margaret Campbell, only lawful

daughter and executor to the deceased Helen Campbell, widow
of John Campbell, one of the gentlemen of the Horse Guards,

spouse to Dugald Campbell, lately change-keeper in Kilmel-

phort, now in Stockvuline, to Dugald Campbell of Ederline

of a debt due by Alexander Campbell, minister at Inveraray,

by Bond dated 21:th June 1719, dated at Stockvuline and

Ederline 3rd and 23rd May and July 1725 ; witnesses,

Dugald Campbell, lawful son to Patrick Campbell of Dun-
troon, Archibald Campbell of Kenmore, etc.

1739, July 4th.—Disposition by Alexander Campbell of Clen-

macrie to Dugald Campbell, his eldest son, of all his estate at

his death, etc., etc., dated at Fouldin in Eoss, Mull, 11th

April 1729 ; witnesses, John Campbell, " my " son, John
Campbell, uncle to Auchinard, Alexander Campbell, brother

to Achnaba, and Donald Campbell, bailie of Eoss.

1740, March 31st.—Factory by Elizabeth Campbell, widow of

Colin Campbell of Ederline, to Coline Campbell, younger of

Ederline, her grandchild, to act for her in certain business,

dated at Sococh 29th March 1740 ; witnesses, Archibald

Campbell of Knockbuy, Archibald Campbell in Sococh.

1740, September 15th.—Factory by Dugald Campbell of Ederline,

with consent of Angus Campbell of Dunstaffnage, Neil Camp-
bell of Auchinard, Archibald Campbell of Knockbuy, Dugald
Campbell of Clenmacrie and John Campbell, his brother

german, his friends and relations, appointing Colin Campbell,

his eldest lawful son, his factor, dated at Ederline 29th March
1740 ; witnesses, Angus Campbell of Asknish and Archibald

Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyll.
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1740, November 15th.— Eegistration of Contract, dated at Lochgare

17th October 1704, whereby Dugald Campbell of Kilberry

and James Campbell of Ormsary exchange some thirlages

;

witnesses, Sir James Campbell of Auchinbreck and others.

1740, November Loth.—Disposition by James Campbell of Ormsary

narrating the Man-iage Contract of his eldest son, Archibald

Campbell, fiar of Ormsary, and Florence Campbell, lawful

daughter of the deceased Dugald Campbell of Kilbery, dated

4th April instant, and in fulfilment thereof disponing to him
and his spouse the lands of Ormsary, dated at Lochgare 19th

April 1727 ; witnesses, Alexander Campbell, brother german

to Daniel Campbell of Carsaig, etc.

1740, November 25 th.—Factory by Captain Dugald Campbell of

Craignish to John Campbell, his brother german, to act for

him in uplifting his rents, etc., dated at Castle Craignish

19th November 1740 ; witnesses. Dugald and Donald Camp-
bell, his servitors, etc.

1741, November 19th.—Disposition by Archibald Campbell, vintner

in Inveraray, narrating that he and Colin Campbell of Inveres-

ragane, his brother german, as cautioner, graated Bond on

8th January 1733 to Mr. Archibald Campbell of Stonefield for

£100 sterling, and mentioning a number of other debts which

the said Colin undertakes to relieve him of, and he dispones

to him all his furnishing and stuff, dated at Inveraray 31st

October 1741.

1742, January 12th.—Factory by Mrs. Campbell of Fonab, sole

executrix to Lieutenant Piobert Campbell, lawful son pro-

created betwixt her and the deceased Colonel Alexander

Campbell of Fonab, her husband, recalling a factory granted

to . . . Small in Edinample, and granting the same to Duncan
Bruce in Auchinlocker, dated at Kilmun 6th January 1742.

1743, June Sth.—Submission and Decreet Arbitral, dated at Tay-

mouth 9th October 1742, between John, Lord Glenorchy,

and Duncan Campbell of Inverraw regarding some of their

marches. Colin Campbell of Carwhin is to be judge.

1743, July Sth.—Factory by Charles Campbell in Stonypark in

the parish of Dunchelistown ' in the shire of Ayr, tutor-in-law

to Kobert, Donald, Alexander and Mary Campbell, lawful

children to the deceased Archibald Campbell, sometime in

' Thib may be rjalwdUmfo,,.
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Corresk in Cowall, his brother german, appointing Duncan

Campbell, drover in Dounans, and another to act on their

behalf, dated at Inveraray Sth July 1 743 ;
witnesses, Angus

Campbell of Asknish, Donald Campbell of Stroneskir, John

Campbell of Kildalloig, etc.

to, August -Ich.—Bond by Konald Campbell, brother german to

Duncan Campbell of Lochhead, to the said Duncan Campbell

for £2t, 12s. 6d. sterling, dated at Inveraray 13th August

1736 ;
witness<^s, CoHn Campbell, his brother german, and

Patrick Campbell, writer in Inveraray.

VOLUME XIII.

1st March 1744-29tli September 1748.

1744, March 1st.—Nomination by Alexander Campbell of Blar-

cherin, narrating that he has granted a Disposition of this date

to Alexander Campbell, natural son of the deceased Eonald

Campbell, his son, procreated between him and Eupham

M'Nicoll, and the heirs male of his body, whom failing, to

Alexander, Colin and Patrick Campbell, his grandchildren,

procreated between the deceased John Campbell in Auchin-

shecaUim and Mary Campbell, daughter of the said Alexander

Campbell of Blarcherin, of the lands of Blarcherin and half of

Achihenna, wadset to him by the Earl of Breadalbane, for

8000 merks contained in a Bond, dated 13th November 1736,

and now appointing John Campbell of Barcaldine, John

Campbell, elder of Auchalader, John Campbell, younger

thereof, his son, John Campbell, Cashier of the Koyal Bank of

Scotland, Patrick Campbell of Achnaba, John Campbell of

Balliveolan, Donald Campbell in Brackley, the granter's

brother, Patrick Campbell, son of the said Donald, Colin

Campbell of Glenuir and Duncan Campbell, his brother

german, and others, as tutors and curators to the said Alexander

Campbell, natural son foresaid, dated at Achinsuallan in Glen-

orchy 13th July 1742, and wicnessed by Alexander Campbell,

sun to Patrick Campbell of Barcaldine.
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1744, June 2nd.—Obligation by Colin Campbell of Invergannan

mentioning a Contract of Marriage, dated 20th November

1735, between the deceased John Campbell, his son, with his

consent. On the one part, and Ann Campbell, eldest lawful

daughter to James Campbell, brother german of Patrick

Campbell of Barcaldine, on the other part, containing an

annuity of £100 Scots to the said Ann Campbell, which

annuity the said Colin Campbell now corroborates and obliges

himself to pay to the said Ann Campbell ; dated at Ardmadie

3rd July 1739 ; witnesses, Colin Campbell of Carwhin and

Mr. James Campbell, minister of the gospel at Kilbrandan.

1744, September 1st.—Retrocession and Disposition by Archibald

Campbell of Knockbuy mentioning a Heritable Bond by Sir

James Campbell of Auchinbreek, dated 6th July 1713, for

2500 merks to Archibald Campbell of Blarintibert and Beatrix

Campbell, his spouse, for which the said Archibald Campbell

of Blarintibert obtained Decreet against certain lands ; and

now, although the said Archibald Campbell of Knockbuy has

obtained Decreet against Sir James Campbell of Auchinbreek

against his whole lands on 4th July 1738, he dispones and

leaves the said Archibald Campbell of Blarintibert in his right

of the lands adjudged by him for payment of the said principal

sum, dated at Minard 18th August 1744; witnesses, Colin

Campbell of Kilberry, etc.

1744, October 25th.—Tack, dated at Inveraray 29th June 1741,

whereby Duncan Campbell of Kirnan sets in tack to Donald

Campbell, merchant in Kilmichael, the lands of Kirnanmore

and Kirnanbeg, etc., excepting tacks already granted by him

or Robert Campbell, late of Kirnan, etc., also mentioning

annual rents due to the heirs of the deceased Archibald Camp-

bell of Feorline and Archibald Campbell, bailie of Kintyre,

a liferent due to Helen M'Lachlan, widow of Achadaherlich,

and a Bond due by the said Duncan Campbell to Alexander

Campbell of Shirvan ;
witnesses, Archibald Campbell, baUie

of Kintyre, and Robert Campbell, son to Asknish.

1745, January 7th.—Heritable Bond by Dugald Campbell of

Ederhne mentioning that the deceased Colin Campbell of

Ederline, his father, granted a Bond of Provision on 10th

October 1716 in favour of Ehzabeth Campbell, his daughter,

spouse to Archibald Campbell, sdh of Robert Campbell of



Glenfalloch, of 3000 merks, and now he supplements this with

a sum of 2000 merks in full of the goods falling to her share,

and promises to pay the full sum of 5000 merks to her and

her said husband in liferent, and Colin Campbell, their eldest

lawful son in fee, they being obliged to employ the same by

the advice of the granter and Elizabeth Campbell, his mother,

Alexander Campbell of Clenamacrie, Mr. Dugald Campbell

of Kilmorie and Archibald Campbell, writer in Inveraray

:

dated at Inveraray 19th June 1721.

1745, January 25th.—Factory and commission by Eoger M'NeiU
of Taynish to James Campbell of Eudill for uplifting rents in

North Knapdale, etc., dated at Dublin 18th August 1744.

1745, January 25th.—Tack granted at Kilmiehael in Glasrie, 8th

March 1742, by Margaret Campbell, widow of Archibald

Campbell of Feorline, and Donald Campbell, her eldest lawful

son, in favour of Mr. Archibald Campbell, minister in Mor-

vern, of the lands of Achadaherlich ; witnesses, Angus Camp-
bell, son to the said Margaret, etc.

1745, March 27th.—Bond by Duncan Campbell, Tutor of Balinaby,

to John and Margaret Campbell, lawful children of the

deceased James Campbell in Smale, for £232, 10s. to be paid

to Alexander Campbell of Killenalen, their uncle, for their

behalf; dated at Killarow in Islay 13th February 1734
;
wit-

nesses, John Simpson, merchant in Killarow, etc.

1745, September 18th..—Disposition by Archibald Campbell of

Barnacarry, with consent of Dugald Campbell of Craignish,

from whom he holds some wadset lands, conform to a Contract

of Wadset between the said Dugald Campbell, with consent

of Mrs. Heleanor Smollet, his spouse, and Archibald Campbell

of Aird Craignish, on the one part, and the said Archibald

Campbell of Barnacary on the other part, dated 9th September

1723, of the lands of Lergihonichmore and Garroran, etc.,

which he now wadsets to Ferquhard Campbell of Lagganlochan,

writer in Islay, for £12,000; dated at Castle Craignish 5th

March 1741 ; witnesses, John Campbell, brother german to

the said Dugald Campbell, and Lachlan Campbell, lawful son

of the said Dugald Campbell.

1745, September 20th.—Registration of the above mentioned

Contract of "Wadset, dated 9ih September 172b, mentioning
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therein a Bond to Ferquhard Campbell, brother germau to

John Campbell of Lagganlochan, due by the said Dugald

Campbell of Craignish ; among the witnesses being Colin

Campbell of Bragleenmore, etc.

1745, September 20th.—Heritable Bond by John Campbell of

Lagganlochan and Jean Campbell, his spouse, mentioning a

Contract of Marriage between the deceased Eonald Campbell

of Lagganlochan, his father, and Marion M'iSreill, second lawful

daughter of the deceased Donald M'iSTeill of Crear, dated 14:th

June 1701, containing an annuity of 200 merks to the said

Marion M'NeiU, with consent of the said John Campbell of

Lagganlochan, therein designed only lawful son of the said

Eonald Campbell. They now corroborate the provisions of this

Contract and supplement the same by a provision in favour

of Ferquhard Campbell, only surviving son of his said father's

marriage, dated at Campbeltown 20th February 1722.

1745, December 26th.— Discharge by Alexander Campbell to his

brother german, Donald Campbell of Airds, for 2000 merks as

his share of the sum contained in a Bond of Provision by the

said Donald Campbell in favour of him and Duncan, Charles,

Margaret and Anna Campbell, his brothers and sisters, conform

to the power conferred upon him by the deceased Alexander

Campbell of Airds, their father. This Discharge is dated at

Airds 20th December 1745; witnesses, Donald Campbell of

Octomore, etc.

1745, December 26th.—Discharge by Colin Campbell, son of Allan

Campbell in Inverveich in Glenorchy, with consent of Ann
Campbell, lawful sister of Donald Campbell of Airds, his

spouse, in favour of the said Donald Campbell for £1000

contained in the before mentioned Bond of Provision. The

Discharge is dated at Inverveich 22nd March 1745 ; witnesses,

Colin Campbell of Invergannan and John Campbell, his son.

1745, December 26th.—Discharge by Duncan Campbell, brother

german to Donald Campbell of Airds, for 4000 merks pro-

vided by his father to the like effect, dated at Ardveich 8th

June 1741 ; witnesses, Mr. Archibald Campbell, minister at

Lesmore, etc.

1746, February 6th.—Disposition by Archibald, Earl of Argyle,

to John Campbell of Glensadill and DugaM Campbell, 'his
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in security of 3000 merks ; dated at Edinburgh 6th March

1701 ; witnesses, Mr. John Campbell, brother german to the

Earl, and Colin Campbell, chamberlain to the Earl.

1746, February 11th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell of Ardstig-

nish to Patrick Campbell of Achnaba, John Campbell, provost

of Inveraray, and Allan Campbell, tacksman of Kirktown, as

tutors and curators to the children of the deceased Duncan

Campbell, writer in Kirktoun, for 3000 merks. Sir Duncan

Campbell of Lochnell, knight, being cautioner for him ; dated

at Craignook 16th February 1739 ; witnesses, Archibald

Campbell of Sannaig, John Campbell of Ballnachtan in Islay

and Mr. James Campbell, brother to Lochnell.

17-46, March 27th.—Bond by Duncan Campbell of Kilduskland

to Archibald Campbell, officer of excise in Campbeltown, for

8000 merks; dated at Kilmichael in Glasrie 21at May 1742,

and written by James Campbell of Eudill ; witnesses, Angus

Campbell of Asknish, etc.

1746, June 26th.—Eegistration of Testament of Duncan Campbell,

change-keeper at St. Catharine's, appointing Janet Buchanan,

his spouse, to be his only executrix, to whom be leaves all

except his habiliments, which are bequeathed equally between

Donald and Patrick Campbell, his brothers ; dated at St.

Catharine's 15 th April 1746.

1747, March 24th.—Factory by Lachlan Campbell in Ballevile in

the shire of Nairn, uncle and tutor-in-law to Betty and

Barbara Campbell, lawful daughters and executors to the

deceased William Campbell, tacksman of Kilsay, in favour of

Colin Campbell, son to Archibald Campbell, tacksman of

Eoribus, and David Kose in Killarrow, for receiving sums pay-

able to the said minors, etc. ; dated at Killarrow 4th February

1747 ; witnesses, William Campbell, tacksman of Kilchrevan,

and Colin Campbell of Daill.

1747, April 14th.—Mutual Discharge between John M'Dougall of

Ardmore and John Campbell, deputy chamberlain to the

Duke of Argyll, for sums due by the said John Campbell or

the deceased John Campbell of Lossit, as tutors testamentar

appointed to the said John M'Dougall by the deceased Dugald

M'Dougall of Ardmore, his uncle, etc., dated at Inveraray
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13th April IT-tT; witnesses, Colin Campbell, brother german

of Dugald Campbell of Cruachan, lately soldier in the royal

regiment of Horse Guards, etc.

1747, September 24th.—Discharge by Patrick Campbell of St.

Catharine's, mentioning a Bond due by Mr. Alexander

Campbell, minister at Inveraray, on 12th February 1719, as a

cautioner, and transferring to the said Mr. Alexander Campbell

the right to the said Bond and sum of 600 merks contained

therein, dated at Inveraray 13th February 1721 : witnesses,

Colin Campbell, younger of Bragleen, Mr. Archibald and Colin

Campbell, writers in Inveraray, and -John Campbell, maltman
there.

1747, October 8th.—Bond by Colin Campbell of Kildalvan to

Colin Campbell, merchant traveller in South Britain, for £30

sterling, dated at Kilmodan llth November 1742 ; witnesses,

Duncan Campbell of Dergachy and Mr. William Campbell,

preacher of the gospel at Kilmodan.

1748, February 18th.—Discharge by Jean Campbell, spouse to

Colin Campbell, taverner at the Kirk of Muckair, in favour

of the heirs and representatives of the said Colin and Alex-

ander Campbell, his brother german, of an annuity and other

sums contained in a Contract of Marriage between her, with

consent of Mungo Campbell, her father, then in Killin, and

the said Colin Campbell, dated . . . 17 . . . The Discharge

is dated 10th February 1743.

1748, April 21st.—Contract of Marriage, dated at Kilcherran 29th

August 1743, between William Campbell, tacksman of Kilsa,

on the one part, and Lilias M'Vicar, third lawful daughter of

Mr. John M'Vicar, minister at Islay, on the other part, con-

taining 1400 merks of tocher ; witnesses, Mr. John Campbell,

minister at Islay, Duncan Campbell of Knockmilie, his son.

Archibald Campbell in Sannaig, etc.

1748, April 27th.—Disposition and Assignation by Mr. Daniel

Campbell, lieutenant in the independent company of foot of

Captain James Stewart, and eldest lawful son and heir of the

deceased Kobert Campbell, lately in Inverchappell and for-

rester to the Duke of Argyll, in favour of Eobert Campbell in

Glenslowan in the parish of Strachurr, his brother german, of

an annual rent effeiring to 3000 merks. contained in a Bond
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Eobert Campbell, dated 1st .May 1732. The Disposition is

dated at Greenock 19th August 1747.

1748, May 27th.—Bond by Archibald Campbell in Succolh, brother

german to Colin Campbell of Glenfalloch, deceased, in favour

of Eobert Campbell, eldest son and heir of the deceased John

Campbell of Kentraw, for £41, 7s. 4d. sterling. John, Lord

Glenorchy, Mr. Archibald Campbell of Stonfield, advocate,

Colin Campbell of Carwhin, Eachel Brown, widow of the

said John Campbell of Kentraw, Eobert Campbell, elder of

Kentraw, Alexander Campbell, his son, etc., are mentioned as

curators of the said Eobert Campbell. It is dated at Inveraray

18th December 1747 ; witnesses, Archibald Campbell, brother

to Glenlyon, etc.

1748, September 9th.—Contract of Marriage, dated at Clachanseil

15th June 1742, between Archibald Campbell, tacksman

thereof, and Margaret Campbell, widow of Mr. Daniel Camp-

bell, minister of Kilninver, contaming a provision of 2000

merks. Colin Campbell of Carwhin and Archibald Campbell

of Kenmore are witnesses.

1748, September 20th.—Bond and Assignation by Alexander

Campbell of Shirvan, in favour of Captain Duncan Campbell

of Inveraw, Archibald Campbell of Inverliver, Duncan

Campbell of Southall, Neill Campbell of Duntroon, and

Dugald Campbell of Kilmartin, for payment of certain sums

due to Margaret, Lilias and Helen CampbeU, sisters of the

said Alexander Campbell of Shirvan, and lawful daughters of

the deceased Archibald Campbell of Shirvan, their father;

dated at Shirvan 15th April 1748. There is mention of an

annuity due to Jean Campbell, widow of their said father.

1748, Sepcember 29th.—Commission by Archibald, Duke of Argyll,

to Archibald Campbell of Barnacarry, as chamberlain of

Tiree and Coll, dated 29th September 1748, also commission

of bailiary to him thereof, of same date.

1748, September 29th.—Commission by the Duke to Archibald

Campbell, brother of the deceased Colin Campbell of Bragline,

as chamberlain of ^STorth and South Kintyre.

1748, January 19th.—Submission between Sir James Campbell of

Ardkinglas, Baronet, and Captain Eobert Campbell of Finnab,
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anent the marches of certain of their lands, dated 7th

February 1747 ; witnesses, Captain James Campbell of the

Earl of Crawford's regiment of foot, grandson of the said Sir

James Campbell. Archibald Campbell of Dunoon is chosen

one of the arbiters.

VOLUME XIV.

1st December 1743— ISth August 1754.

1748, December 1st.—Bond of Provision by Mr. Alexander Camp-
bell, minister at Inveraray, besides his provision to Duncan
Campbell, his eldest lawful son, for Christian, Lilias and
Susanna Campbell, his daughters, of 3000 merks each,

Ale.xander Campbell, his son, of 4000 merks, and Elizabeth

Campbell, his daughter, spouse to Duncan Campbell of Loch-

head, of 1000 merks, dated at Inveraray 27th April 1734.

1749, April 27th.—Disposition by Alexander Campbell of Blar-

cherine to Alexander Campbell, natural son of the deceased

Eonald Campbell, his only lawful son, procreated between

him and Euphan M'XicoU, whom failing, to Alexander

Campbell, his grandson, eldest lawful son of the deceased John
Campbell in Achinshecallan, procreated between him and
Mary Campbell, only lawful daughter of the granter, whom
failing, to Colin Campbell, second lawful son, procreated

between the said John and Mary Campbell, whom failing, to

Patrick Campbell, their third lawful son, etc., of the lands of

Blarcherine, etc., dated at Edinburgh 15th November 1736.

1749, April 27th.—Another Disposition in the same terms, dated

at Inischichallan in Glenorehy 13th July 1742.

1749, September 23rd.—Procuratory of Eesignation by Archibald

Campbell of Danna for implement of his Contract of Marriage,

for himself, and Adam Campbell, his eldest lawful son, on the

one part, and Ji.'an Campbell, third lawful daughter of Mr.

John Campbell of Ottir, on the other part, for resignation in

their favour of his lands and Isle of Danna, etc., whom fail-
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ing, to John Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyll, his second sod,

and his heirs male, whom failing, Eobert Campbell, his third

lawful son, whom failing, his own heirs male of his body, whom
failing, John Campbell of Kildalog, son of the deceased Mr,

Dugald Campbell of Kildalog, immediate elder brother german

of the granter, and the heirs male of his body, whom fail-

ing, Robert Campbell, only lawful son of the deceased Captain

Eobert Campbell of Deal, the granter's immediate younger

brother german, whom failing, to Daniel Campbell, late

Collector of excise, his youngest brother german, and his heirs

male, whom failing, to Susanna Campbell, the granter's lawful

daughter, and her heirs male, whom all failing, the granter's

heirs and assignees whomsoever, with reservation to Mary
Brown, his spouse, of her liferent annuity of 500 merks, and a

liferent provision to the said Jean Campbell, if she survive the

said Adam Campbell, her husband ; dated at Daunanacleigh,

19th June 1748 ; witnesses, Alexander Campbell, son to Mr.

John Campbell of Ottir, etc.

17-49, October 4th.—Disposition by Archibald Campbell of Danna

to Roliert Campbell, his third lawful son, and his heirs male,

whom failing, to Adam Campbell, his eldest lawful son, of the

lands of Douning or Doniiie, with reservations, mentioning the

Disposition of the said lands to liim by Sir James Campbell

of Auchinbreck, dated 20th May 1726. in which he is designed

sheriff clerk of Argyll; dated at Dnnna 17th March 1747;

witnesses, Adam and John Campbell, his lawful .sons.

1749, October 10th.—Commission by Archibald, Duke of Argyll,

to Donald Campbell, merchant in Cneuan, as chamberlain of

Tiree and Coll, dated at Inveraray 7tu October 1749.

1749, December 26th.—Disposition by Mr. William Campbell,

minister in Ardletle in Gleuc.rchy, to Margaret Lindsay, his

spouse, in liferent, and Colin Campbell, now of Brag-

lene, son of the deceased Colin Campbell of Braglene, pro-

created between him and Elizabeth Campbell, eldest lawful

daughter of the said Mr. William Campbell, in fee, of the sum

of 2000 merks, with annual rent, contained in a Bond by the

decea.-ed Colin Campbell of Braglene to him and his siiid

spouse, dated 31st December 1726. The Disposition is dated

at Aidliile 27t,h July 1742; \vituesi>;s, Jolm Campbell, son

tu Douald Campbell m Brachhe, etc.
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1750. February 13th.—Minute of Contract ot marriage between

Archibald Clark, merchant in Kilmartine, on the one part, and

Margaret Campbell, widow of Malcolm M'Kisack, change-

keeper in Easchally, and Xeill Campbell of Duntroon and Mr.

Duncan Campbell, minister of Kilmartin, taking burden for

the said Margaret Campbell, on the other part. Mention is

made of provisions to Donald Clerk in Dublin in Ireland,

brother german of the said Archibald, also Jean Clerk, sister

german of the said Archibald, and Gabriel Clerk, lawful son

of Dugald Clerk of Bralachan. The tocher is 500 merks.

The Deed is dated at Glenchairn 30th January 1731 ; wit-

nesses, John Campbell of Balligown, James Campbell of

Easchoilie, George Campbell, brother to Neill Campbell of

Duntroon, etc.

1750, March 8th.—Heritable Bond by Mr. John Campbell of

Knockamily, minister in Lslay, and Duncan Campbell, his

son, in favour of Lieutenant Archibald Campbell of General

Bland's regiment of Dragoons, for £300 sterling, secured,

with an annual rent, over the lands of Knockamily, etc. ; dated

at Kilarow 9th November 1749 ; witnesses, John Campbell of

Askomill, etc.

1750, March 27th.—Tack, dated at Stockvilling 18th November

1738, by jSTeil Campbell of Duntroon, with consent of Archi-

bald Campbell of Inverliver, James Campbell of Oib and

James Campbell of Eudill, partners of the late Crunan Com-

pany, and taking burden for Dugald Campbell of Craignish

and Archibald Campbell of Sonnaig, other partners thereof, iu

favour of Archibald Campbell, meichant in Edinburgh, now

in Crunan, of the two merk lands of Crunan, and lands of

Tilegir, etc. ; witnesses, James Campbell of Easchoile, etc.

1750, June 18th.—Testament and Latter Will of Donald Campbell

in Kilchamaig, being presently in good health, desiring to be

buried at Kilchamaig, and appointing Alexander Campbell,

his brother german, and his heir male, whom failing, Donald

Campbell, son of the deceased John Campbell in Torenturk,

his cousin and his heir male, whom failing, the said Donald's

nearest heir male, to be bis only heir and executor, with

the burden of these legacies, viz. :—To Lilias Campbell, his

dear and wellbeloved spouse, £15 sterling yearly of jointure

and £1000 Scots, for her shaie of moveables, with other goods.
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and to Ann, Annabel, Mary and Catharine Campbell, his

sisters, 40s. sterling each yearly, also to John Campbell,

younger of Stonfield, £50 sterling, to Archibald Campbell,

bailie depute of Kintyre, or his children, £50 sterling, and to

Donald Campbell, son of the deceased John Campbell in

Torenturk, and John Campbell, his brother, both cousins

german to the testator, £50 sterling each ; dated at Kilchamaig

29th March 1748.

1750, July 18th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell, brother german

to the deceased Donald Campbell, baiKe of Kilchamaig, in

favour of Lilias Campbell, widow of the said Donald, his

brother, for payment of £200 sterling, etc., conform to the

above Testament ; dated at Whitehouse 8th November 1749
;

witnesses, Duncan Campbell of Locbhead, Archibald

Campbell, bailie of Kintyre, Dugald Campbell, younger of

Achachrossan, etc.

1750, August 28th.—Factory by Sir Duncan Campbell of Lochnell

to Donald Campbell, bailie of Lochnell, for uplifting sums of

money, etc., due to him in behalf of Archibald, Colin and Ann
Campbell, children of the deceased Donald Campbell of

Auchindown, to whom the said Sir Duncan Campbell was

appointed tutor dative ; dated 28th August 1750.

1750, December 14th.— Assignation by Archibald Clerk in Kil-

michael of Glasrie to Neill Campbell of Duntroon and James

Campbell of Kudill in trust for behoof of himself in liferent,

and Jean and Ann Clerks, his lawful daughters, procreated

between him and Margaret Campbell, his spouse, in fee, of all

sums of money etc., due to them ; dated at Kilmichael of

Glasrie 10th July 1749 ; witnesses, Donald Campbell, mer-

chant in Kilmichael, Duncan Campbell of EudiU, etc.

1751, February 12th.—Discharge by Lilias Campbell, widow of

Donald Campbell, late bailie of Kilchamaig, to Alexander

Campbell, brother german of the said Donald, for £200

sterling, dated at Lymecraigs, 12th November 1750.

1751, May 7th.—Bond by Alexander Duncanson of Keils, present

provost of Inveraray, for John Campbell, sheriff clerk of

Argyll, as tutor-in-law to John Campbell of Danna, only law-

ful son of the deceased Adam Campbell of Danna, his brother

german, for the faithful discharge of his office as tutor-in-law

foresaid; dated 7th May 1751.
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1751, June 3rd.—Testament of Donald Campbell in Meldaloch,

park-keeper to the Duke of Argyll, leaving to his spouse,

Lillias Edmistoun, some cattle and goods, with an assignation

to a Bond for 500 merks, and appointing Margaret Campbell,

his sister, and Alexander Campbell, his granduncle's son, and

Donald Campbell, his own son, assignees and heirs to the said

500 merks after his wife's death, dated at Meldaloch 30th

January 1749.

1751, August 2iid.— Contract, dated at Inveraray 26th May 1625

(sic), between John Campbell of Barichbyan and Ranald

Campbell of Barichbyan, his father, on the one part, and

Angus M'lver, fiar of Asknish, and Charles M'lver of Ask-

nish, his father, on the other part, anent the thirlage of the

lands of Asknish and Kilbryde ; witnesses, Donald Campbell

of Barbrek Lochow, etc.

1751, August 5th.—Indenture, dated at Inveraray 3rd October

1750, between Angus Campbell, cordiner in Inveraray, on the

one part, and Hugh Campbell, son of Eobert Campbell, tacks-

man of Barnacar* . etc., for the apprenticeship of the said

Hugh Campbell in the shoemaker and cordiner trade for four

years. John Campbell, late provost of Inveraray, is a witness.

1752, February 2nd.—Discharge by Mary Campbell, daughter to

Colin Campbell in Fearlin at Lochlong, and John Campbell

in Bouglas of Glenfalloch, now spouse to Isobel Campbell,

also daughter of the said Colin, in favour of Donald Campbell,

barber in Campbeltown, etc., as tutors to them appointed by

the Testament of the deceased Isobel Clerk, merchant in

Campbeltown, dated 11th May 1741, the said Mary Campbell

being now twenty-one years of age ; dated 20th January 1752.

1752, April 2nd.—Disposition by John Campbell of Kintraw to

Eobert Campbell, his eldest lawful son by Eachel Brown, his

spouse, whom failing, John Campbell, his second son, and his

heirs male, whom failing, any other sons, whom failing, to his

own nearest heirs male, of all his goods and property, with

the burden of these payments, viz. :—to Jessie Campbell, his

eldest daughter, £1200, and to Jean Campbell, his second

lawful daughter, £1000 ; dated at Inveraray 17th January

1746 ; witnesses, John Campbell, provost of Inveraray, Eobert

Campbell, el er of Kintraw, the grauter's father, etc. He

meutions also Ale.xa id^r Camp'jell, his brother.
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1752, May 21st.—Heritable Bond by Lieutenant John Campbell

of Glensaddell to John Campbell of Askamill, Esq., for £;:617

sterling, with .security and an annual rent from the land.s and

mains of Saddell, etc., with consent of Lady Mary Lindsay

alias Campbell, mother of the said Lieutenant John Campbell

;

dated at Campbeltown 7th April 1752.

1752, June 17th.—Contract of Marriage, dated at Gartinagour on

Lochfyneside .30th April 1751, between Angus Campbell,

eldest lawful son and heir of Neill Campbell of Dunstafnage,

with consent of his father, on the one part, and Mrs. Margaret

Campbell, eldest lawful daughter to the deceased Dagald

Campbell of Ederline, with consent of Colin Campbell of

Ederline, her brother german, on the other part, containing

an annuity of 900 merks and other provisions, her tocher being

5000 merks in full of all claims by any deeds or provisions

or by the denease of Elizabeth Caaipbell, her grandmother.

Mention is made of Eobert and John Campbell, brothers of

the said Colin Campbell of Ederline, and Neill Campbell of

Duntroon is a witness.

1752, July 14th.—Disposition by Archibald M'Alister of Tarbert,

with consent of Jean Campbell, his mother, and James and

Gorie M'Alister, his brothers, in favour of Patrick Campbell

of Kilduskland, also of Duncan Campbell, his son, for 3000

merks of the four merk lands of Brucklie, etc., with power to

grant liferent to Isobel M'Alister, spouse of the said Patrick

Campbell; dated at Stockvulline 13th ISTovember 1697; wit-

nesses, Colin Campbell, brotlier german to John Campbell of

Kirktown, etc. Also another Disposition to him of same,

dated 6th December 1714.

1752, July 20th.—Discharge and Eenunciation by Daniel Camp-

bell of Shawfield, otherwise designed merchant in Glasgow, in

favour of Captain Dugald Campbell of Craignish, for certain

bonds and sums due by the deceased George Campbell of

Barichbyan, thereafter of Craignish, 17th January 1703, for

3000 merks, etc., the said Captain Duguld Campbell being

eldest son and heir of the said deceased George Can;pbell
;

dated at Woodhall 1st May 1744. Mention is also made of

Mrs. Catharine Campbell, the granter's spouse.

1752. September 27th.—Discharge by Neill Campbell of Dunstaf-
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nage, as executor dative and nearest of kin to the deceased

Aul;us Campbell, bis cousin on the father's side, in favour of

Neill Campoell, liow of Lochhead, eldest son and heir of the

deceased Donald Canipbeil, sometime in Gkncrutenbeg,

brother german o;' the deceased Alexander C^ampbell of

Clenmacaiiy, tor £1600, contaiued in a Bond, dated 1st

September 17:27, by the deceased Donald Campbell to the

said deceased Aiigi. 5 Campbell. The Discharge is dated at

Inveraraj 27th September 1752 ; witnesses, Colin Campbell

of Ederline, etc.

1752, October 12th.—Disposition by Donald Campbell, now of

LpssiD, eldest lawful son and heir of the decea.sed John Camp-
bell, late of Lossit, mentioning a Contract of Wadset made
between the deceased Sir Alexander Campbell of Calder and

Eonald Campbell of Lagganlochan, and John Campbell, his

only son, on the one and other parts, dated 19th May 1693,

for 10,000 merks, wadsetting to the said Eonald Campbell in

liferent and the said John Campbell in fee, the lands of Lossit,

etc., which lands and Contract were disponed by them to

Archil'ald Campbell, brother german of John Campbell of

Kirktoun, and his heirs male on 1st March 1699; and that the

deceased Donald Campbell of Lossit had right thereto as heir

to the said Archibald Campbell, his immediate younger

brother, and the said deceased John Campbell of Lossit had

right as heii- to his said father, the deceased Donald Campbell

of Lossit. Mention is made of a Contract, dated 27th April

1733, between the granter's said deceased father and Jean

Campbell, his second spouse, eldest daughter of Mr. John

Campbell, minister at Islay, and of the provisions contained

therein ; and in implement of the said Contract of Marriage,

the granter dispones to Alexander Campbell, eldest lawful

son and heir of the said marriage, the lands of Lossit, Gartin-

tiber, etc., in wadset and security of the provision of 10,000

merks due to him ; dated at Inveraray 10th January 1751.

1753, August 21st,—Disposition and Assignation by Alexander

Campbell, tacksman of Ballicharvie, to Isobel Campbell, his

only daughter now in life, and any other children he may
have, whom failing, to John Campbell in Tirvagane, his brother

german, and his heirs of all his goods and sums of monev ;

dated at Ballihervie 12th May 1749.
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1754, January 28th.—Contract of Marriage, dated at Breckachy

7lh August 1750, between Patrick Colquhoun, son of Mr.

Patrick Colquhoun, schoolmaster in Killarrow, on the one part,

and Ann Campbell, sister german to John Campbell, tacksman

of Ardneave, on the other part, containing £100 sterling of

tocher ; Mr. John Campbell, minister of Islay, and Donald

Campbell of Octomore being witnesses.

1754, January Slst.—Submission and Decreet Arbitral between

Duncan Campbell of Gleudaruell and Alexander Campbell of

Ormadill concerning the marches of the lands of Levenkill

and Auchingarnan, dated 21st December 1753, and the De-

creet is given on 18th January 1754 by John Campbell of

Clyehombie, etc.

1754, February 13th.—Assignation by Alexander Campbell,

younger, merchant in Glasgow, to Colin Campbell of Kil-

berry, of sums of money due by Archibald Campbell, merchant

in Glasgow, to the deceased Colin Campbell of Inveresragan

on 1st January 1745, and for which decreet was obtained

against James Campbell of Inveresragan, his eldest lawful son,

in 1748 ; dated at Glasgow 23rd November 1753.

1754, February 14th.—Bond and Assignation by Duncan Campbell

of Drummamukloch to Dugald Campbell at Caradell, his

nephew, for £25 sterling, advanced by him for paying the

funeral expenses of his deceased spouse [not named], dated

at Duppine 23rd January 1754.

1754, June 3rd.—Contract of Marriage, dated at Ardchonnell and

Castle Craignish 13th December 1752, between Patrick

M' Arthur, eldest son and heir of Duncan M^Arthur of Inis-

drynich, on the one part, and Mary Campbell, lawful daughter

of Captain Dugald Campbell, late of Craignish, deceased, with

consent of Captain James Campbell, now of Craignish, her

brother german, on the other part.

1754, June 11th.—Disposition by John Campbell of Askomill to

Archibald Campbell, his eldest lawful son procreated between

him and Lilias Campbell, sister german to Captain Duncan
Campbell of Inveraw, his spouse, and his heirs of taillie, of

the lands of Askamill, whom failing, to Mr. David Campbell,

minister at Southend, Kiutyre, the granter's brother german,

and his heirs male, reserving his own liferent and that of
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Margaret Simpson, hia mother, and the said Lilias Campbell,

his spouse ; dated at Kilcolmkill in Islay 27th February 1749.

1754, June 11th.—Disposition and Bond of Provision by John

Campbell of Askomiln to Archibald Campbell, his eldest

lawful son procreated between him and Lilias Campbell, his

spouse, and his heirs male, whom failing, to Mr. David Camp-

bell, minister at Southend, Kintyre, the granter's brother

german, and his heirs male or his heirs female, whom failing,

his own nearest heirs, of all his property, with writs and deeds

granted therein (mentioning several Tacks) ; with reservations

of liferents to himself and Lilias Campbell, his spouse, and also

provisions to Jean, his eldest daugiiter, Janet, his second, and

Barbara, his third daughters, dated 28th February 1749.

1754, June 12th.—Factory by Lilias Campbell, widow of John

Campbell of Askomiln, Captain Duncan Campbell of Inveraw,

Mr. David Campbell, minister of Southend, and others, as

tutors to Archibald Campbell, eldest lawful son of the said

deceased John Campbell, in favour of Eobert Campbell of

Downie, for uplifting the rents of the lands of Kilduskland,

etc., and the arrears to be accounted for by James Campbell

of Rudill, late factor of these lands ; dated at Kilcolmkill 16th

May 1754; witnesse.'^, James Cauipbell, commissary of the

Isles, and Alexander Campbell, tacksman of Achalian.

1754, June 27th.—Discharge by Captain James Campbell of

Craignish and others in connection with the Contract of

Marriage between Patrick M'Arthur and Mary Campbell,

daughter to Craignish, dated 1.3th December 1752, and re-

leasing the said Patrick M'Arthur from an Interdiction made

by him to them.

1754, July 15th.—Disposition by Thomas Fraser, collector of the

customs in Campbeltoun, to John Campbell of Askomill of

the lands of Eskamullbeg, etc., dated 3rd October 1753.

1754, July 22Dd.—Heritable Bond by John Campbell of Glen-

saddell to Captain Archibald Campbell of Daill in Craignish

for £2617 sterling, dated at Ayr 28th May 1754, also sub-

scribed by Lady Mary Lindsay, alias Campbell, the granter's

mother.

1754, July 26th.—Factory by Lilias Campbell, widow of John

Campbell of Askomill. and other curators as before, to James
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Campbell, writer in Inveraray, Commissary of the Isles, for

uplifting rents and sums of money, dated 26th July 1754.

1754, July 27th.—Contract of Marriage, dated at Clachansaill

and Inveraw 28th and 29th Manh 1739, between John Ccimp-

bell, younger of Askomill, with consent of Archibald Caiiip-

bL-U, elder thereof, his father, oq the one part, and Lilias

Campbell, lawful daughter of Archibald Caniphell of Inveraw,

with consent of her said father and of Duncan Campbell,

younger of Inveraw, her brother german, on the other part;

witaesses, Sir Duncan Campbell of Lochnell, Dugald Camp-

bell of Craiguish, Archibald Campbell of Saunaig, bailie of

Jura, etc.

1754, August 2nd.—Discharge by Archibald Campbell, younger of

Ardeny, and Isobtl Campbell, his spouse, only lawful heir of

the deceased John Campbell in Tirvaagan, who was brother

german of the deceased Alexander Campbell, late tacksman

of Ballicharvie, mentioning a Disposition by the said deceased

Alexander Campbell on 12th May 1749, to Isobel Campbell,

his only child, whom failing, to John Campbell in Tirvaagan,

his brother german, etc., and that now by the decease of these

persons the provision goes to the said Isobel Campbell, spouse

to the said Archibald Campbell, and therefore discharge is

given to Duncan Campbell of Locbhead and others as tutors

and curators appointed to the said deceased Isobel Campbell,

etc. ; dated at Portaskog in Islay 3rd July 1754 ; witnesses,

Dugald Campbell, brother to Kenmore, etc.

VOLUME XV.

30tli August 1754— ISth December 1761.

1754, August 30th.—Discharge and Eennnciation by Lilias Camp-

bell, widow of John Campbell of Askomiln, Mr. David Camp-

bell, minister of the gospel at Southend, Kintyre, Eobert

Campliell of Dowuie and others, tutors appointed by the said

deceased John Campbell to Archibald Campbell, now of

Askomiln, his eldest lawful son, on 28th February 1749,
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narrating that Lieutenant John Campbell of Glensaddell by

Bond dated 7th Apiil 1752 ohlii^ed himself to pay to ihe now
deceased John Campbell of Askomiln £2617 sterling secured

over his lands of Sadell and otliers, and which is now paid

and discharged on 15th June 1754; witnesses, James Camp-

bell, commissary of the Isles, and John Campbell, sheriff clerk

of Argyll.

1754, September 12th.—Contract of Marriage, dated at Inver-

esregan 8th February 1711, between John M'Dougall, eldest

lawful son to Ewan M'Dougall in Acharne, with his said

father's consent, and Margaret Campbell, lawful daughter to

Alexander Campbell of Inveresregan, with consent of her said

father ; witnesses, Mr. Robert M'Gruther, schoolmaster in

Inveresregan, Archibald Campbell, lawful son to the said

Alexander, and Duncan M'Dougall, lawful son to the deceased

John M'Dougall in Kendcraig.

1754, September 27th.—Contract of Excambiou between Archibald

Campbell of luveraw and Duncan Campbell, younger thereof,

on the one part, and Alexander Campbell of Fawnans in

reference to Barmaddie and other lands, dated in 1730

;

witnesses, Lachlan Campbell, son to the said Archibald, and

others.

1754, October 14th.—Bond by Mr. John and Duncan Campbell,

elder and younger of Knockmilie, with consent of Ann Crooks,

spouse of the said Duncan, to Captain Archibald Campbell,

now living in Greenock, son of the deceased Ronald Campbell,

uncle to CraiL;nish, for £300 sterling, dated at the Gleib near

Killarrow 19th September 1754.

1754, October 25th.—Contract of Marriage, dated at Sococh 10th

January 1736, between John Da\ies, chirurgeon in Argyll,

and Isobel Campbell, eldest lawful daughter of Archibald

Campbell, brother german of Colin Campbell of Glenfalloch,

her tocher being 1000 merks ; witnesses, Archibald Campbell

of Knockbuy, Robert Campbell, son to the said Archibald,

brother to Glenfalloch, and Archibald Campbell, sheriff clerk

of Argyll.

1754, November 28th.—Liferent Ri-ht by Archibald Campbell of

luverliver to Jean Campbell, his wife, in terms of tbeii- prior

Contract of Marriage, of his lauds of Inverliverbeg, etc., in the

parish of Kilmartin, dated 11th January 1754.
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1754, November 28th.—Protested Bill between David Simson and

Colin Campbell of Ardnahew.

1755, January 7th.—Dispofition by Archibald Campbell of Inver-

liver to Margaret Campbell, his daughter, spouse to the Eev.

Mr. Alexander Lament, minister of the gospel at Kilfinan, if

she survives her husband and father and Jean Campbell, her

mother, of his four merkland of Torrinmore, etc., dated at

Inverliver 13th January 1754, one witness being Alexander

Campbell of Melachie.

1755, January 7th.—Contract of Victual between James Campbell

of Craignish and Alexander Campbell, tacksman of Kilmorie,

with Duncan Campbell, tacksman of Glenehelich, as cautioner
;

dated 3rd and 7th May 1753.

1755, January 15th.—Factory by Colin Campbell of Carwhin,

Eobert Campbell of Kentraw, Alexander Campbell in DalmaUy
and John Campbell, late provost of Inveraray, as curators

appointed by the deceased John Campbell, late younger of

Kentraw, to John Campbell, his lawful son, on 17th January

1746, whereby they appoint the said (sic) James Campbell

their factor, dated at Inveraray 9th July 1751.

1755, April 8th.—Disposition by Christian Campbell in Inveraray,

lawful daughter of the deceased Colin Oig Campbell, some-

time in Inveraray, to the Eev. Mr. Alexander Campbell,

minister at Inveraray, of all the sums of money due to her,

under reservation of her own liferent and payment of her debts

and funeral expenses, also to pay to Margaret Campbell, her

sister german, during her lifetime an annuity of 50.s. sterling,

and her cL thes ; and to pay to his own wife, Elizabeth Camp-

bell, 100 merks, dated 4th January 1755 ; witnesses, Alexander

Campbell of Braglein, Alexander Campbell, son to Arcliibald

Campbell, bailie of Kintyre, and others.

1755, July 16th.—Disposition by Duncan Campbell, younger of

Jura, in which, after mentioning a number of debts he is due,

including sums to his brother, Archibald Campbell, he makes

over to Archibald M'Lachlan, merchant in Killarrow, and

others all debts due to him, some of which also are mentioned,

for settling with his creditors ; dated at Glasgow 18th March
1755 ; witnes.ses, John Campbell of Clochombie and Hugh
Campbell, writer in Edinburgh.
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1755, August 15th.—Bond of Provision by Lieutenant James

Campbell of Inveresragan to Margaret Campbell, his sister

german, of £150 sterling, unless she marry without his

consent or tnat of Donald Campbell of Airds. when she is

only to receive one half, dated 5ch January 1753.

1755, September 11th.—Commission by Lieutenant Alexander

Campbell of Maolachie in the marine service to Angus Camp-

bell of Ardlarach and Lachlan Campbell, writer in Inverness,

to manage his affairs during his absence from Scotland ;
dated

at Edinburgh 8th July 1755 ; witnesses, Peter Campbell,

riding officer of the customs at Inveraray, and James Camp-

bell of Drumdarroch.

1755, September 30th.—Discharge and Kenunciation by Jean

Campbell, widow of John Campbell of Lossit, late bailie of

Muckairn, with consent of William Neilson, her present

husband, narrating the Contract of Marriage between her and

the said deceased John Campbell, dated 27th April 1733, in

which 10,000 merks were provided to her, for payment of which

by Donald Campbell of Lossit, eldest son and heir of the said

deceased John Campbell by his first marriage, he disponed to

Alexander Campbell, son and heir of provision procreated

between her and the said John Campbell, her first husband,

on 10th January 1751 [recorded in the Sheriff Court Books of

Argyle 12th October 1752] the wadset lands of Lossit and

others in Islay ; and now she and her husband agree that the

said Alexander shall sell the same to James Campbell, tacks-

man of Baleole, and discharge the annuity payable therefrom for

payment of £150 sterling ; dated at Killarrow 8th September

1755 ; witnesses, Alexander Campbell, tacksman of Ardmore,

and Ferquhard Campbell of Lagganlochan.

1755, October lat.—Contract of Marriage, dated at Bunaw and

Maryburgh 2ud and 8th February 1753, between Duncan

M' Vicar, collector of the customs at Maryburgh. and Elizabeth

Campbell, eldest lawful daughter of the deceased Colin Camp-

bell of Inveresragan, with consent of Lieutenant James Camp-

bell of Inveresragan, her brother, who are already married,

but there was no contract ; witnesses, Donald Campbell of

Airds, Donald Campbell, tacksman of Fernoch, James Camp-

bell, writer in Inveraray, etc.

1755, Octolser I6tb.— Factory by James Campbell of Inverearagan
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to Donald Campbell of Airds, appointing him to deliver up to

Patrick Campbell of Ardchattan a Disposicion of the lands of

In\eresragan on payment by him of £700 sterling to his

creditors, and also to act for him in recovering debts due to

Colin Camphell, his father, in Scotland ; dated at Dublin 10th

September 1755.

1755, October 17tb.—Bond of Provision by Charles Campbell of

Stronechar in favour of Duncan, Charles and Jean, his lawful

children, jjiving to them respectively 500, 400 and 300 merks,

dated at Stronechar 5th February 174-3
; witnesses, Archibald

Campbell of Inverliver and James Campbell of Eudill.

1755, December 4th.—Mutual Disposition by Christian and Isobel

Campbell, lawful daughters of the deceased Colin Oig Camp-

bell, sometime in Inveraray, of their goods to each other,

whichever shall survive, dated 1st April 1740.

1755, December 16th.—Discharge by James Campbell of Drum-

darroch narrating that Archibald Campbell of Inverliver,

while sick of the disease from which he died on . . . February

1754, disponed by way of taillie his lands and estate, and in

connection therewith granted to him his Bond for £5000

sterling ; and seeing that Neil Campbell in Kilmelford has pro-

cured himself served heir male in special to the said Archibald

in his lands and estate, but of which the charters and writs

were not in the hands of the said Neil at the time of his

service and " I " was one of the witnesses adduced to prove

his propinquity on 22ud October last before the sheriff of

Argyll, and by this service the said Neil Campbell has good

right to reduce all deathbed deeds, yet has made certain

allowances to him ; theiefore he discharges the above deed

;

dated at Inveraray I3lh December 1755.

1756, January 5th.—Contract, dated at Kilmartin 29th November

1755, between Ann Campbell, eldest lawful daughter of the

deceased Archibald Campbell of Inverliver, spou.=e to

Alexander Campbell of Shirvane, and taking burden for Jean

Campbell, their lawful daughter, on the one part, and James

Campbell of Drumdarroch, executor of the said deceased

Archibald, on tlie other, in reference to his executry. It is

mentioned that tlie deceased Arcldbald granted a Bond of Pro-

vision to tlie said Jean Campbell and to Jean Lamout,

daughter of Mr. Alexander Lamont, minister of the gospel at
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Kilfinan, his granddaughters, each of £50 steiiiui, when they

attained respectively the age of sixteen years, and £20 to the

said Ann for mournings, of which having received payment she

grants a discharge ; witnesses, Dngald Campbell of Cruachan,

Hugh Campbell of Elanry and James Campbell of Eudill.

1756, January 7th.—Articles of Marriage between Alexander

Campbell of Shirvane and Ann Campbell, lawful daughter to

Archibald Campbell of Inverliver, for whom Duncan Campbell

of Inveraw is cautioner in respect of the tocher, etc., and so

are Colin Campbell, younger of Ballimore,Dugald Campbell of

Cruachan, and James Campbell of Eudill, the tocher being

4000 merks. Dated at Kilchrenan 9th April 1744, Archibald

Campbell of Kenmore being a witness.

1756, January 16th.—Discharge and Eenunciation by Elizabeth

Campbell, widow of Lachlan M'Lachlan of Fassafern,

of her liferent provision from her said husband, dated 14th

December 1725, in favour of Archibald Campbell of Knockbuy,

who has paid to her 500 merks, dated at Minard 26th December

1755 ; witnesses, Archibald Campbell of Orm>ary, ilr. James

Campbell, minister at Kilmode, and John Campbell, sheriff

clerk of Argyll.

1756, March 15th.—Bond of Provision by Captain Dugald Camp-

bell of C'raignish to Dugald and Archibald, his lawful sons,

giving £100 sterling to each, and that in full of what they may
claim through his death, or that of Helenor SmoUet, his spouse,

in terms of their Contract of Marriage, dated at Inveraray 21st

March 1744.

1756, June 5th.—Submission and Decreet Arbitral between 'Neil

Campbell of Inverliver and James Campbell of Drumdarroch

to Mr. Eobert Campbell of Asknish, advocate, of their

differences about the lands of Kilraun, which were part of the

estate of the deceased ArchihaU Campbell of Inverliver. The

right is found to belong to Xeil Campbell, wiio is neare3t heir

male to the said Archibald Campbell, and James Campbell, his

1756, October 15th.—Factory by Lieutenant Alexander Campbell

of Maolachie, in the marine service, to Angus Campbell of

Ardlarach and Lacldan Camiibell, writer in Inveraray, to

manage his lanus oi Maolachie and Auclutisaul in his absence.
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dated at Portsmouth 3rd June 1756, one witness being

Lieutenant Colin Campbell in his Majesty's marine service.

1756, December 16th.—Bond by Captain John Campbell of

Strachur, of Lord John Murray's regiment of foot, in favour of

Archibald Campbell, his brother german, as his factor, dated at

Succoth 19th April 1756.

1757, March 7th.—Factory by Duncan Campbell of Glenure to

Ale.xander Campbell, tenant in Ardsheal, dated at Crief 19th

January 1757 ; witnesses, John Campbell of Barcaldin and

others.

1757, March 28th.—Contract of Marriage, dated at Daill in Craig-

nish 5th December 1750, between Lieutenant Archibald

Campbell, of General Bland's regiment of dragoons, and Jean

Campbell, sister german to James Campbell of Craignish, with

consent of her said brother. They are already married, but

only a minute of contract made. She is provided to £150

sterling by her father, the deceased Dugald Campbell of

Craignish, in full of all she can claim of him, or of the deceased

Sir James Smollet of Bonhill, her grandfather. The witnesses

are John Campbell, uncle to Craignish, Lieutenant Colin

Campbell, brother to Cniachan, Ferquhard Campbell of Lagan-

looban, and Dugald Campbell, brother to Craii^nish.

1757, April 11th.—Submission and Decreet Arbitral between Mr.

Donald Campbell, minister of North Knapdale, and Mr.

Patrick Campbell, minister of Glenaray, to the arbitration of

Mr. Alexander Campbell, minister of Inverary.

1757, May 28th.—Bond by David Campbell ol Dunloskin, narrating

that Mr. John Cathcart of London, merchant, his uncle, con-

ferred upon Christian Drummond, " my spouse," 2000 merks,

not subject to the jus mariti, which sum she lent to him, and

he obliges himself to and hereby does renounce his jus mariti

over the same, dated at Greenock 15th January 1754.

1757, June 24th.— Contract of Marriage, dated at Carsaig 7th May
1757, between James Campbell at Beachmore and Isobei

Campbell, lawful daughter of Daniel Campbell of Carsaig.

Daniel Campbell promises to put them in possession of his

lands of Carsaig and others, under certain conditions. James
Campbell of Rudill and Duncan Campbell of Kilduskland are
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1757, July 15th.—Tack by Askomill's tutors as formerly, along

with Colin Campbell of Skipness, to Colin Campbell, tacksman

of Daill, of the lands of Melriah, in the parish of Kilmorie in

Islay, lately possessed by the deceased John Campbell of

Askomill, William Campbell of Ormsary being a cautioner;

dated at Kilcolmkill 17th May 1754; witnesses, James

Campbell, Commissary of the Isles, Alexander Campbell, tacks-

man of Achalian, and also dated at Portaskaig, where Colin

Campbell signs on 22nd May ; witnesses, David Simpson,

merchant in Killarrow, and others.

1757, July 15th.—Tack by Askomill's tutors to David Simson,

merchant in Killarrow, of the lands of Ballinachtanbeg, in the

parish of Kildalton in Islay, dated at Killarrow 20th May 1754
;

witnesses, Duncan Campbell of Sonochan and Alexander

Campbell of Octomore.

1757, September 24th.—Submission and Decreet Arbitral between

Archibald, Duke of Argyll, and Donald Campbell of St.

Catharine's, in reference to the Duke's workmen quarrying

upon the lands of St. Catharine's, and maintenance of his

workmen.

1757, September 30th.—Tack by Dugald Campbell of Ederline to

Alexander Campbell, brother german to Angus Campbell of

Asknish, of the three merk land of Feorline, etc., dated 12th

January 1739.

1757, October 14th.—Bond by James Campbell, brother german to

Duncan Campbell of Knap, to Dugald and Eonald Campbell,

lawful sons of the deceased Archibald Campbell in Lochhead,

for £100, for the use and behoof of Mary Campbell, their

sister german, Duncan Campbell, his brother, being cautioner

;

dated at Fernoch Knap 20th December 1754; witnesses,

Patrick Campbell of Knap, Colin Campbell, his brother

german, etc,

1757, November 22nd.—Trust Deed by Captain Alexander

Cameron of Dungallon in favour of Captain Dugald Campbell

of Ballimore, M.P. for Argyllshire, John Campbell of Aucha-

lader, and Duncan Campbell of Glenure, to be trustees for

him in his absence : dated at Greenock 18th November 1757.

1758, February 11th.—Bond by James Campbell of Oib, at

first to the deceased Colin Campbell of Bragleen and his
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heirs for 1000 merks, and now to Archibald Campbell, brother

german of the said CoUn, and his nearest lawful heir male,

for this sum, Neil Campbell of Duntroon being cautioner

;

dated at Inveraray 30th April 1751.

1758, March 7th.—Discharge and Eenunciation by Duncan Camp-

bell of Glendaruel to Archibald Campbell of Knockbuy, in

reference to the thirlage of the lands of Cuigaltro to the mill

of Ormsary, in terms of a promise to Archibald Campbell of

Ormsary and Florence Campbell, his spouse, dated at Eskae-

lachan in Glendaruel 18th October 1755, one witness being

Colin Campbell of Kildaloan.

1759, January 17th.—Eegistration of Contract of Marriage, dated

at Ormaig 19th January 1751, between John Campbell,

brother german to Donald Campbell of Lossit, with consent

of Donald Campbell, his uncle, late bailie of Muckairn, and

Katharine Campbell, eldest lawf\il daughter to Archibald

Campbell of Ormaig, with her father's consent. Mention is

made of Beatrix Campbell, spouse to the said Archibald, and

of Isobel Campbell, also daughter of the said Archibald and

spouse of Mr. Archibald Lambie, minister of the gospel

at Kilmartin [Contract dated 18th July 1744], and of Jean

Campbell, youngest lawful daughter of the said Archibald, to

whom payments are to be made ; witnesses, Dugald Camp-

bell of Cruachan, and others.

1759, April 19th.—Contract of Marriage, dated at Dirgvruch 6th

November 1755, between James Campbell, brother german of

Duncan Campbell of Kilduskan, and Margaret Lamont, law-

ful daughter to Patrick Lamont of Stronalbanrich. Among
the witnesses were James Campbell of Eudill, Mr. John

Campbell, younger of Otter, and some Laments, the lady's

two sisters and their husbands being mentioned.

1759, September 13th.—Bond by James Campbell of Craignish,

eldest lawful son and heir of the deceased Dugald Campbell of

Craignish, narrating that Margaret Campbell, his grandmother,

widow of the deceased George Campbell of Craignish, his

grandfather, has renounced in his favour her liferent lands of

Daill, Barichbyan and others, to which she was provided in

terms of her Contract of Marriage, dated 14th April 1693 ; and

he promises to maintain her and her servants, and furnish her
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with a riding horse for going abroad, etc. ; dated at Daill 29th

May 1749 ; witnesses, Archibald Campbell of Innerliver, John

Campbell in Fewril, " my uncle," etc.

1759, November 6th.—Eenunciation and Discharge by Beatrix

Campbell, spouse to Mr. James Forbes, minister in Glendaruel,

narrating her Contract of Marriage, with consent of the deceased

Dugald Campbell of Craignish, her brother, to the said Mr.

James Forbes, with consent of the now deceased John Forbes,

his father, dated 12th and 29th April 1735, in which certain

things were to be performed to her, which she now discharges

to the heirs of the said John Forbes, dated at Inveraray 25th

October 1759.

1759, December 15th.—Factory by James Campbell, eldest lawful

son of George Campbell, younger of Otter, procreated between

him and the now deceased Janet Cunningham, his spouse, to

George Campbell, his father, to act for him in reference to

whatever he can claim through the death of the deceased Mr.

John Cunningham in Ardgartan, his grandfather, and the also

deceased Janet Campbell, "my" grandmother. Dated at

Lindsay 26th October 1759.

1759, December 15th.—Disposition by Margaret Campbell, lawful

daughter procreated between George Campbell, younger of

Otter, and Janet Cunningham, his first spouse, making over

to the said George, whom failing, to James Campbell, his

eldest lawful son, and his heirs, her half of the goods falling to

her by the death of her said grandfather and grandmother,

dated at Ballimor of Otter 13th December 1759 ; witnesses,

James and Alexander Campbell, lawful sons of Archibald

Campbell, merchant in Kilfinan, etc.

1760, April 3rd.—Contract of Marriage, dated at Inverkinglas 17th

May 1755, between Archibald Campbell, lawful son to Patrick

Campbell, inn-keeper in Killin, with the consent of his said

father, and Ann Campbell, eldest lawful daughter of the

deceased Alexander Campbell, bailie of Ardnamurchan, with

consent of Donald Campbell, tacksman of Mingary, her uncle

and administrator in law, mentioning Ann Campbell's mother,

Catharine M'Nab. as still alive, and the tocher as £80 sterling,

with other £20 at the death of her mother; witnesses. Mr. James

Campbell, minister at Kilmore. Duncan M'^ab, tide waiter at

Bunaw, Charles Campbell, surgeon at Killin. and others.
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1760, May 23rd.—Disposition by James Campbell of Duntroon, as

nearest lawful heir male of the deceased Donald Campbell

of Oib, his grandfather, and of the deceased Neil Campbell of

Duntroon, his brother, considering that as representing his

said brother, he is due certain debts, which, with the provisions

he has himself made for his daughters, will prove his ruin,

and as he cannot from age and bodily infirmity undergo the

necessary labour to remedy this, he dispones the whole to Neil

Campbell, his only lawful son, and his heirs male, etc., under

certain provisions, one being that if his son marries he will

place him in an eligible house and give him the farm for life

;

dated at Duntroon 3rd April 1760 ; witnesses, James Campbell

of EascheUy and James Campbell of Eudill.

1760, June 25th.—Bond by Duncan Campbell of Sonochan to

Archibald Campbell, tacksman of Kahoy, Allan Campbell,

tacksman of TulUch, and Duncan M'Arthur, tenant in Kil-

duskland, for the liferent use and behoof of Florence Campbell,

widow of Duncan Cameron in Eahoy, for 1000 merks, dated

at Inveraray 24th June 1760.

1760, September 3rd.—Submission and Decreet Arbitral between

James Campbell of Duntroon, elder, and Lieutenant Neil

Campbell, his only son, on the one part, and Mrs. Margaret

Campbell, eldest daughter to the deceased Neil Campbell of

Duntroon, and Isobel Campbell, also his danghter, now spouse

to Patrick Campbell, younger of Knap, in reference to the

Bond of Provision granted by the deceased Neil Campbell of

Duntroon in favour of his daughters on 19th September 1752.

On 2nd September 1760. Decreet is given, and Lieutenant

Neil Campbell is said to be the son of the now deceased James

Campbell of Duntroon. The Arbiters ordain him to pay to

Margaret Campbell 900 merks, and to pay to Patrick Camp-

bell 3000 merks, as the balance of 4000 merks due to him by

his Marriage Contract with Isobel Campbell.

1766, September 11th.—Testament of Angus Campbell, son of

Donald Campbell of Killenalen, appointing John Campbell,

younger of KiUenalen, his brother german, his sole executor

;

mentioning Mary Campbell, his mother, and Archibald

M'Donald, his brother in law ; dated at Killenalen 30th

November 1758.

1760. October 4th.—Trust Right and Nomination by Mr. Donald
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Campbell, minister of the gospel in Ardnamurchan, to James

Campbell of Easchely, and John Stewart in Achadashenaig in

Mull, for behoof of John and Alexander Campbell, his sons,

and the heirs of their bodies, whom failing, Alexander Camp-

bell, " my " brother german. and the heirs of his body, whom
failing, to the said James Campbell, his heirs and assignees, of

all the debts, etc. due to him of which account is to be rendered

by them to Alexander Campbell, his brother, Archibald Camp-

bell of Jura, Duncan Campbell, his son, and James Campbell

of Eudill; dated at Elanmachachen 9th November 1759;

witnesses, Alexander Campbell, son to the said James Camp-

bell of Easchely, etc.

1760, November 8th.—Bond by Alexander Campbell, tacksman of

Kilchamaig, bailie of Lochnell, as cautioner for Donald

Campbell, tacksman of Mingarry, tutor-in-law to Donald, John,

Archibald, Margaret and Catharine Campbell, lawful children

to the deceased Alexander Campbell, late bailie of Ardna-

murchan, that he shall do his duty as tutor faithfully ; dated

at Kilmore 29th November 1753 ; witnesses, Archibald Camp-

bell, brother german to ihe said Donald, bailie of Lochnell, Mr.

John Campbell, schoolmaster in Appine, and others.

1761, January 8th.—Tack, dated at Drumdarroch and Inverinan-

more 23rd and 24th February 1748, by Archibald Campbell

of Inverliver to Archibald Campbell, elder in Inverinan-

more, and Archibald Campbell there, his lawful son, of the

four merk lands of Kilmun Lochow, presently possessed by

Archibald M'Corquodale and others ; witnesses, James

Campbell of Drumdarroch and Archibald Campbell, son-in-

law to the said Archibald Campbell, elder in Inverinanmore.

1761, January 26th.—Contract of Marriage, dated at Ardvaich 1st

July 1757, between Eobert M'Lachlan, Esq., of that Ilk, and

Henrietta Campbell, eldest lawful daughter of Donald Camp-

bell of Airds, with her said father's consent, her tocher being

£300 sterling, in full of all she can claim by the death of her

father or mother, or Ann Campbell, her sister; witnesses,

Mr. John Campbell, schoolmaster at Port Appin, and others.

1761, February 26th.—Testament of Mary Campbell, spouse to

John M'Dougall of Gallanoch, mentioning, inter alios, Dugald

M'Dougald of Ardmore. her first husband. Ann and Isobel
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Campbell, her two sisters, and some nieces called Fraser and

Gibson.

1761, February 22nd.—Tack, dated 22nd January 1757, by Archi-

bald Campbell of Barbreck to Dugald Campbell, joiner in

Barbreckbeg, of the lands of Arichnan, etc., one witness being

Alexander Campbell, brother to the said Archibald.

1761, May 26th.—Bond of Eelief of Cautionry by Donald Camp-

bell, tacksman of Mingary, as tutor-in-law foresaid, in favour

of Alexander Campbell, tacksman of Kilchamaig, and Donald

Campbell, late bailie of Lochnell, dated at Mingary 10th

March 1761.

1761 August 10th.—Assignation by Margaret Simson, widow of

Archibald Campbell of Askomill, in favour of Mr. David Camp-

bell, minister of the Gospel at Southend, of all that may belong

to her at her death, but the said Mr. David Campbell, her son,

shall pay her debts, and legacies to Jean Campbell, her

daughter, spouse to William Fraser, surgeon in Hay, whom
failing, David Fraser, her son, also to Margaret Campbell, her

daughter, spouse to William Buchanan, merchant in Campbel-

ton, also to Isobel Campbell, her daughter, spouse to Malcolm

M'Gregor in Londonderry, and to John Simson, her brother,

£10 ; dated at Knockbann in Kintyre 4th May 1754. In a

following deed she mentions John Campbell of Askomill, her

son.

1761, ISTovember 5th.—Disposition by Major Duncan Campbell of

Inveraw to Lieutenant Dugald Campbell, his eldest son pro-

created between him and Mrs. Jean Campbell, his wife, whom
failing, to Lieutenant Alexander Campbell, his second son,

whom failing, Duncan Campbell, his third and youngest son,

whom failing, to any other sons he may lawfully have, and

the heirs male of their bodies in succession, whom failing, to

Jonet Campbell, his only daughter now in life procreated

between him and the said Mrs. Jean Campbell, of his whole

lands and estate of Inveraw and others, under certain reserva-

tions ; dated at Glasgow 17th April 1756; witnesses, John

Campbell of Cloichombie, Alexander Campbell in Achalion and

others.

1761. December 10th.—Submission and Decreet Arbitral between

Duncan Campbell of Glendaruel and John Campbell, younger
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of Otter, and John Campbell, elder of Otter, his father, refer-

ring their differences to Mr. Ai-chibald Campbell of Stonefield
;

dated at Inveraray 8th July 1760 ; witnesses, Duncan Camp-

bell, son to the said Duncan Campbell. There is also the

Decreet Arbitral.

1761, December 18th.—Tack by Daniel Campbell of Shawfield to

John Campbell of Askomill of the lands of Nether Dunivaig

and others ; dated at Woodhall 28th March 1748 ; witnesses,

Colin Campbell of Skipness, etc. ; also a Eatification dated 5th

November 1760; witnesses, Lachlan Campbell, writer in Inver-

aray, and others ; also another Tack by the same to the same,

3rd April 1750, of the lands of Sannaig and others in Islay.

VOLUME XVI.

4th May 1762-14tli September 1769.

1762, May ith.— Contract of Marriage, dated at Killarrow 23rd

April 1762, between Archibald Campbell of Jura and

Florence M'Lachlan, lawful daughter of the deceased Lachlan

M'Lachlan of Stralachlan, with consent of James M'Lachlan,

her brother; witnesses, Duncan Campbell, bailie of Islay,

David Simson and Archibald M'Lachlan, merchants in

Killarrow, and Ferquhard Campbell of Laganlochan.

1762, June 24th.—Testament of Alexander Campbell, late tacks-

man of Ardmore, now living in Kenture, appointing John

Campbell, his son, his sole executor, he leaving the possession

of Ardmore to Colin Campbell, his younger son, dated at

Kenture 30th January 1761. Mention is made of Margaret

M'Millan, his spouse.

1762, March 31st.—Tack, dated at Rothesay 19th May 1760, by

Duncan Campbell of Kilduskland to Ninian Stewart, smith at

Makanach, and John Stewart, his eldest lawful son, of his

half merkland of Makanach in Mull.

1762, July 30th.—Bond of Provision by James Campbell of Craig-

nish narratini: that it was .agreed between him and Archibald
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Campbell of Barbreck, prior to his marriage with the deceased

Mary Campbell, daughter to the said Archibald, that upon

the latter's paying to him £400 sterling as tocher with his

daughter he would grant Bonds of Provision to their children ;

so now he promises to pay to the children so procreated

between him and the said Mary Campbell, his late spouse,

viz. :— to Smollett Campbell, his eldest son, £400 sterling,

George Campbell, his youngest son, £200 sterling, and to Jean

Campbell, his only daughter of the said marriage, £200

sterling, etc. ; dated at Inveraray 23rd April 1762.

1762, September 3rd.—Factory by Sir Duncan Campbell of Loch-

nell to Donald Campbell, son of Duncan Campbell, tacksman

of Aross, as factor of his lands in Argyleshire, dated 30th

August 1762.

1762, September 17th.—Bond of Provision by Neil Campbell of

Dunstafnage in favour of Isobel M'lSreiL his spouse, and

Lilias and Margaret Campbell, their lawful daughters, in case

there be no heirs male existing lawfully procreated of his own
body, or of the body of Angus Campbell, his son, of an

additional jointure of 200 merks if she survive him, with

£300 sterling to his daughter Lilias, and £200 sterling to his

daughter Margaret, and other sums ; and he appoints Major

Duncan Campbell of Inveraw, John Campbell of Barcaldine,

John Campbell of Cloichombie, Donald M'Xeill of Colonsay,

Angus and Alexander M-Neill. his brothers german, Angus
Campbell of Ardlarich, Dugald Campbell, his son, and Donald
Campbell, bailie of Tiree, tutors and curators to the said

Margaret Campbell and his other children
; dated at Dunstaf-

nage 25th January 1758.

1762, September I7th.—Another Bond of Provision to them, dated

7th October 1761.

1762, December 31st.—Bond of Provision by John Campbell of

Cloichombie to his children procreated between him and the

deceased Ann Campbell, his spouse, viz. :—Peter, his second

son, £800, Angus, his third son, £800, Ann, his eldest daughter,

£400, Elizabeth, his second daughter, £300, and Isobel, his

third daughter, £300, aU sterling money, his eldest son being

David Campbell; dated at Inveraray 18th Julyl755; witnesses,

Mr. Peter Campbell, student in divinity, son to John Camp-
bell in Stronmilichan. etc.
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1762, December 31st.— Disposition by the same to David Camp-

bell, his eldest son, procreated between him and the deceased

Ann Campbell, his spouse, and the heirs male procreated of

his body, whom failing, Peter Campbell, his second son, whom
failing, Angus, his third son, and the heirs male of their bodies

respectively, whom failing, Ann, Elizabeth and Isobel, his

daughters, procreated as aforesaid, of all his goods, etc. ; and

he nominates Captain Donald Campbell of Invera w, Duncan

Campbell of Southhall, John Campbell of Barcaldine, Neil

Campbell of Dunstafnage, Colin Campbell of EderUne, Hugh
Campbell, writer in Edinburgh, Dugald Campbell of Clen-

macrie, the Rev. Mr. Hugh Campbell, minister of the gospel in

Inveraray, David Campbell, writer in Edinburgh, David

Campbell of St. Thomas in the Vale in Jamaica, James

Campbell of RudiU, and others, to be tutors to his said children.

Same date.

1762, December 31st.—Another by the same narrating the fore-

going, and mentioning that by his Contract of Marriage or

Marriage Settlement, dated 3rd Xovember 1755, he is obliged

to make payment to Mrs. Giles Campbell, his spouse, of an

annuity of £33, 6s. 8d. sterling and to make provision for

their children, so now he provides for Alexander Campbell, his

son, and Dunkie, Grace and Margaret Campbell, his daughters,

procreated between him and the said Giles, £800 sterling to

the son and £600 equally among the daughters, and nomi-

nates tutors to them, dated 29th October 1762.

1762, December 31st.—Bond of Provision to his said spouse, Mrs.

Giles Campbell. Same date.

1763, March 5th.—Tack, dated at Inveraray, etc. 23rd February

and 4th and 25th March 1762, by Archibald Campbell of

Askomill, with consent of Lilias Campbell, his mother, Mr.

David Campbell, minister of the gospel at Southend, and

others, his curators, to Colin Campbell of Crackaig of the

corn mill of LagviUane, etc.

1763. March 16th.—Disposition by Lieutenant Colin Campbell, of

the first battalion of Highlanders commanded by Lieutenant-

Colonel Montgomery, narrating that his stay in Scotland, on

account of his military service, is uncertain, and therefore he

gives m trust to John Campbell of Clochombie, whom failing.
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Colin Campbell of Ederline, whom failing, Donald Campbell,

bailie of Tiree, all his moveable goods, as to which they are to

account in his absence to Neil Campbell of Dunstafnage and

Alexander M'DougaU of Dunollie ; dated at Inveraray 10th

May 1757.

1763, April 6th.—Disposition by Dugald M'Tavish of Dunardary,

for £750 sterling, to Captain Donald Campbell of Castle Sween

and the heirs male of his body, whom failing, his nearest heirs

and assignees, of his four merk land of Dunoronsay in the

bailiary of Knapdale, held by him of Sir James Campbell of

Auchinbreck, dated at Inveraray 9th November 1761 ; wit-

nesses, John Campbell of Cloichombie and John Campbell,

sheriff clerk of Argyll.

1763, May 24:th.—Bond of Provision by Duncan Campbell of

Knap to Isobel, Florence and Jean Campbell, his lawful

daughters, of 3500 merks, to be divided among them by

Duncan Campbell of Kilduskland, their uncle by the mother,

James Campbell of Easchelly, James Campbell of Eudill and

Dugald M'Tavish of Dunardary, and to Dugald Campbell, his

youngest lawful son, 1000 merks. He mentions that Colin

Campbell, his second son, is very tender and infirm and unfit

for any imployment, therefore he grants him £8 sterling of

annuity so long as he remains so, and he is to receive 1200

merks when he is certified able to manage for himself.

Patrick Campbell, his eldest son, is mentioned. It is dated at

Fernoch in Knap 16th March 1749.

1763, July 7th.—Bond of Provision by Neil Campbell of Dunstaf-

nage narrating that by Contract of Marriage, dated 30th April

last, between Angus Campbell, his only son, and Margaret

Campbell, sister to Colin Campbell of Ederline, now his spouse,

he restricted himself from burdening the lands of Dunstafnage

with any further debt save provisions for his children, and

he now secures his eldest daughter, Lilias, in 4000 merks, and

Margaret, his other daughter, in 3000 merks ; dated at Dun-
stafnage 17th February 1752 ; witnesses, Colin CampbeU of

Ederline and John Campbell of Cloichombie.

1763, August 29th.—Bond by Neil CampbeU of Inverliver, in

which he states that it was by the assistance of John Camp-
bell of Cloichombie he succeeded, under God, in his claim to
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the estate of Inverliver, in which Archibald Campbell, last of

Inverliver, died seased, notwithstanding the opposition he met

with therein from his Grace, Archibald, Dute of Argyle, Ann
and Margaret Campbell, daughters of the said Archibald, and

their husbands, and James Campbell of Drumdarroch, by

several Processes before the Court of Session. He has already

paid him somewhat for his disbursments, for, he says, he must

have given up had he not come to his help, and as he must

ever show his most lively gratitude, so considering that

should Colin Campbell, his only son, and the heirs male to be

descended of his or " my " own body fail, he knows of no other

who can instruct to be heir male to him in- the said lands,

therefore, for the love he bears to his said son and other

children, and the said John Campbell and his children, he

obliges himself to pay to the said Colm, and the heirs male

descending of his body, whom failing, to the heirs male de-

scending of his own body, whom failing, to Angus Campbell,

youngest son in life procreated between the said John Camp-

bell and Ann Campbell, his first spouse, niece to . . .

Gunnison, " my first spouse," and the heirs male descending

of his body, whom failing, to Peter Campbell, his brother

german, and the heirs male descending of his body, to David

Campbell, his brother german, and the heirs male descending

of his body, whom failing, to any other heirs male of the said

John, etc., whom failing, to Mary, Elizabeth and Jean, " my "

daughters, and to Ann, Elizabeth and Isobel, daughters to the

said John, equally among the six, the sum of £5000 sterling

at the first term after his death, . . . etc., etc. ; dated at

Torranbeg 29th December 1756 ; witnesses, Archibald Camp-

bell of Kenmore, Colin Campbell of Ederline, etc.

1763, August 30th.—Bond of Provision by Neil Campbell of Inver-

liver to Mary Campbell, his daughter, of £200 sterling, and

to Elizabeth Campbell, his daughter, spouse to James M'Alpine,

Wright, £2, 15s. 6-|d. sterling of annuity yearly, with further

provision for the said Elizabeth's children, and to Jean, his

daughter, £150 sterling, etc. ; dated as the last.

1763, August 30th.—Another Bond of Provision by him to Mary

and Jean, his daughters, dated 26th July 175S.

1763, August 30th.—Another Disposition by the same to Neil

Campbell eldest son procreated between him and Martha
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Campbell, his present spouse, mentioning also Angus Camp-

bell, the second son of his present marriage, and any other

sons of this present marriage, whom failing, Colin Campbell,

his son of his former marriage, etc., etc., of the lands of

Kilmun Lochow, etc., dated at Inveraray 2nd July 1761.

1763, October 3rd.—Disposition by Archibald Campbell of Balli-

more to John Campbell, his second lawful son in life, captain

in Colonel Fraser's regiment of Highlanders, now in America,

and the heirs male of his body, whom failing, to Captain

Dugald Campbell, his own eldest lawful son, M.P. for Argyle-

shire, and the heirs male of his body, whom failing, to the

heirs of taillie succeeding to the estate of Sir Duncan Camp-

bell of Lochnell, " my " brother german, of his five merk lands

of Phantillands and others, now set in tack to Donald

Campbell, late baUie of Muckairn, under reservation of his

own liferent, and reserving the same also to his said son,

Captain Dugald, until he succeed to the estate of Lochnell

;

dated at Inveraray 4th December 1758. He mentions that

he has sold lands to Major Duncan Campbell of Inveraw,

now deceased.

1763, October 4th.—Bond by John Campbell of Cloichombie

narrating that Neil Campbell of Inverliver by his Bond, dated

29th December current, promised to pay £5000 sterling [as

above] and narrating the objects thereof, and promising that,

on being paid the expenses he has incurred, he will denude

himself and his of the same, dated 29th December 1756.

1763, October 4th.—Eegistration of Contract of Marriage, dated

at Inverliver 8th and 10th February 1749, between Mr.

Alexander Lament, minister of the gospel at Kilfinan, with

consent of Colin Lament of Knockdow, his brother german,

and Margaret Campbell, lawful daughter of Archibald Camp-

bell of Inverliver, with consent of her said father ; witnesses.

Captain Dugald Campbell of Craignish, Archibald Campbell

of Kenmore. Neil Campbell of Duntroon, Archibald Campbell

of Ormaig and others.

1764, April 23rd.—Bond of Provision by Archibald Campbell of

Ballimore narrating his Contract of Marriage, dated 6th

December 1738, with Margaret Campbell, and Bond of Pro-

vision relative thereto, dated 2nd June 1750, in which he
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made certain provisions for her and Mary Campbell, their

only child on life, and now he makes further provision for

them. He mentions Captain Dugald Campbell and Captain

John Campbell, his sons.

1764, July 5th.— Contract of Marriage, dated at Killarrow 21st

November 1752, between Colin Campbell, son of the now

deceased John Campbell, late tacksman of Balleole, with

consent of William Campbell of Ormsary, his uncle, and

Margaret M'Lachlan, daughter of Archibald M'Lachlan in

Killarrow, with consent of her said father :
witnesses, Colin

Campbell of Skipnish, Donald Campbell of Octomore and

others.

1764, July 5th.—Mutual Contract, dated at Killarrow 23rd March

1764, between Alexander M'Lachlan, merchant in Killarrow,

as having come in place of Archibald M'Lachlan, his brother

german, by virtue of a Disposition by the defunct in his

favour, dated 19th October 1756, and Isobel Campbell, widow

of the said defunct, whereby, for avoiding litigation, he pro-

mises to pay to her £350 on certain conditions ;
one witness

being Major Donald Campbell of Castle Sween.

1764, July 6th.—Mutual Disposition by Colin Campbell in Brag-

leenmore and Margaret Campbell, his spouse, in favour of the

survivor, dated at Bragleenmore 25th February 1763; wit-

nesses, John Campbell of Kilchamag, and Donald Campbell,

bailie of Lochnell.

1764, September 1st.—Assignation by Colin Campbell in Braglen-

more, husband to the now deceased Margaret Campbell, who

was widow of . . . M'Dougal, wadsetter of Corylorn, narrating

an arran<'ement between him and Donald Campbell, tacksman

of Torrentuirk, who undertook to carry on his plea for the

jointure due to his said deceased wife against Dougal M'Dougal,

her brother-in-law, representative of her late husband, and

appointing the said Donald Campbell, now merchant in

Inveraray, and Hugh Campbell, writer in Edinburgh, his

assignees to certain sums of money due by the said Dougal

M'Dougal; dated at Bragleenmore 7th August 1764 ;
witnesses,

Donald Campbell of Bragleenbeg and others.

1765. February 21st.—Disposition by Archibald Campbell of

Knockbuy to Archibald Campbell, writer in Inveraray, dated
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24:th February 1718 ; witnesses, James Campbell, lawful son

to Patrick Campbell of EudiU, etc.

1765, March 20th.—Bond by William Campbell of Ormsary to

Duncan Campbell, his eldest son, and the lawful heirs of his

body, whom failing, to Eonald, Ferquliard and Colin Campbell,

his brothers, and the other heirs male to be procreated of

" my " body, for £500 sterling, etc., dated at Killarrow in Jslay

18th November 1761 ; witnesses, Alexander Campbell of

Baleole, George Campbell of Elister and Ferquhard Campbell

of Laganlochan.

1765, April 6th.—Additional Bond of Provision by Sir Duncan
Campbell of Loehnell to Margaret Campbell, his spouse,

mentioning their Contract of Ma.rriage, dated 10th October

1721 ; dated at Edinburgh 3rd January 1763 ; witnesses, Mr.

PbObert Campbell of Asknish, advocate, etc.

1765, April 16th.—Bond by the same to James Campbell, his

brother german, for an annuity of £40 sterling, dated 27th

December 1755.

1765, April 17th.—Factory by Dame Margaret Campbell, widow

of Sir Duncan Campbell of Loehnell, Archibald Campbell of

Stonefield, John Campbell of Barcaldine, Donald Campbell of

Airds, John Campbell of Ardslignish and Captain Archibald

Campbell, late of the 42nd regiment, narrating that the

deceased Sir Duncan Campbell granted a Trust Deed in their

favour, and appointing Major John Campbell of Barbreck to

be their factor; dated at Loehnell House 9th April 1765.

1765, May 1st.—Bond by Christian Drummond, widow of

Lieutenant Colonel Dugald Campbell of Ballimore, narrating

that his Majesty has granted her a pension of £200 sterling,

which was obtained by the interest of her husband's relations,

and she desires that the half of this sum be uplifted for pay-

ment of her husband's debts ; therefore she empowers Major

John Campbell, her husband's brother, who is tutor-in-law to

Duncan Campbell, her son, to uplift and apply the same;

dated at Castravan (Corstorphine) near Edinburgh 9th

February 1765.

1765, May 1st.—Bond by Sir Duncan Campbell of Loehnell to

Major John Campbell, late of the 78th regiment, his nephew,

sensible of the great trouble to which he has been put by the
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indisposition and situation of Captain Dougal Campbell, his

brother, and seeing he intends the whole management of the

estate of Lochnell to be put in the hands of the said Major

John after his own death, when the succession opens to the

said Captain Dougal, while his indisposition lasts, or during

the minority of his son Duncan as the nearest relative, there-

fore he obliges himself to pay to him an annuity of £100

sterling; dated at Lochnell House 7th April 1764.

1765, September 18th.—Bond by Neil Campbell of Inverliver to

John Campbell of Cloichombie narrating his services as

formerly and promising to pay to him £1105, 14s. sterling at

Whitsunday 1757 ; dated at Torranbeg 29th December 1756.

1765, April 15th.—Trust Disposition by Sir Duncan Campbell of

Lochnell narrating his taillie of his estate in favour of

Lieutenant-Colonel Dugald Campbell of Ballimore, his

nephew, etc., dated 15th May 1764. "Witnesses, Archibald

Campbell of Braglenmore, David Campbell of Cloichombie.

1766, February 13th.—Disposition and Nomination by Mr. Alex-

ander Campbell, minister of the gospel at Inveraray, in favour

of Grace and Dunkie Campbell, his daughters procreated

between him and Elizabeth Campbell, his spouse, whom fail-

ing to Giles Campbell, his daughter, spouse to John Campbell

of Cloichombie, and Elizabeth Campbell,
^
also his daughter,

spouse to John M'NeiU, writer in Inveraray, of all his move-

able goods, etc., and appointing his said spouse, Archibald

Campbell of Stonefield, John Campbell, younger thereof,

Alexander Campbell, provost of Renfrew, his own brother-in-

law, .John and Archibald Campbell, his own brothers german,

John Campbell of Cloichombie, Archibald Campbell of Braglen-

more, Lieutenant Archibald Campbell of Lord John Murray's

royal regiment of Highlanders, John Campbell, tacksman of

Knock in Miill, Colin Campbell, bailie of Roseneath, " my "

nephews, and the said John M'Neill. to be tutors and curators

to his said two daughters during their minority ; dated at

Inveraray 19th June 1763.

1766, February 22nd.—Submission and Decreet Arbitral between

Sir James Campbell of Ardkinglas and Donald Campbell of

St. Catharines respecting their marches.

1766, June 9th,—Bond by Malcolm Campbell, son of the deceased
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Colin Campbell, late bailie of Tiree, to Angus Campbell,

change-keeper in Craighouse, Jura, for £50 sterling. William

Campbell of Ormsary is cautioner for him, and they promise

to repay the same to the said Angus Campbell and Catharine

Campbell, his spouse, and their heirs ; dated at Killarrow 4th

October 1764; witnesses, Ferquhard Campbell of Laganlochan

and Dugald Campbell, his son.

1766, June Uth.—Disposition by John Campbell of Barcaldiue to

Colonel Alexander Campbell, his eldest son, for a certain

agreed upon sum of money of the lands of Torwadich, Larach-

baan, Auchnacarron, the Island of Inshdrysich, and others,

dated at Crieff 12th May 1766.

1766, September 24th.—Disposition by James Campbell of Barbreck

to Isabel Campbell, his wellbeloved spouse, in liferent, and

after her death to the children, male and female, procreated or

to be procreated betwixt her and him, in fee equally, and to

their heirs and assignees, whom failing, to John Campbell, his

brother german,andhis heirs and assignees, of all debts and sums

of money, etc. belonging to him at his death, and nominating

his said spouse and others his executors ; dated at Torranbeg

29th August 1739 ; witnesses, Daniel Campbell, brother to

James Campbell of Eudill and others.

1767, November 9th.—Disposition by Dugald Campbell in Barreill

to Jean Campbell, his daughter, procreated between him and
the deceased Isobel Campbell, his wife, and to her children

lawful whom failing, to Colin Campbell, son to Dugald Camp-
bell of Cruachan, and the heirs male to be lawfully procreated

of his body, whom failing, to the said Dugald Campbell and
his heirs and succe.?soTS in the estate of Kilmartine for behoof

of the school of Kilmartine and of poor boys of the family of

Inverraw for putting them to schools and trade, of all his

goods at his death, the annualrent to be applied for this only

;

dated at Barreill 9th February 1765 ; witnesses, the said

Dugald Campbell of Cruachan and James Campbell.

1767, November 18th.—Disposition by Captain Alexander Camp-
bell of the 62nd regiment of foot commanded by Major
General Strode, who has been called abroad on his Majesty's

service, in favour of Mrs. Barbara Campbell, his spouse, John
Campbell, merchant in Glasgow, Colin Campbell in Mull,
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"my " brother, and David Campbell of Combie, Esq., in trust

of all his goods for payment of hi.s wife's annuity, and to his

heirs, dated at Edinburgh 7th January 1765.

1768, January 14th.—Submission and Decreet Arbitral between

Alexander Campbell, controller of the customs at Oban, son

of the deceased Robert Campbell of Kentraw, and Misses

Janet or Jessie and Jean Campbell, lawful daughters of the

deceased John Campbell, sometime of Kentraw, and nieces to

the said Alexander Campbell, whereby they refer their

differences for amicable treatment to the decision of Colin

Campbell of Carwhin, 6th May 1767, one witness being

Captain John Campbell of Melfort.

1768, November 30th.—Disposition by Archibald Campbell of

Stonefield and John Campbell, younger of Stonefield, one

of the senators of the College of Justice, to Dugald Campbell

of Glencarradale for £400 of the lands of Grinane and others

in the lordship of Kintyre, dated at Barmore 27th December

1767.

1769, January 26th.—Disposition by John Campbell, only son and

heir of che deceased Donald Campbell, tacksman of Ballimore,

and late bailie of Muekairn, in favour of Louisa Campbell, his

sister german, and the heirs to be lawfully procreated of her

body, whom failing, to Colin Campbell, second eldest son to

Patrick Campbell of Ardchattan, and his heirs, whom failing,

Patrick and Erederick, immediate younger sons of the said

Patrick, and their heirs, of all he has right to by conveyance

from his said father or mother and his moveables generally at

his death ; dated at Ardchattan 20th August 176.5.

1769, September 14ch.—Tack by Colin Campbell of Innerliver to

Lieutenant Neil Campbell of the 101st regiment of foot of the

four merk lands of Tulloch and Duaig, etc., dated at Kilmel-

ford 14th February 1767.

1769, February 15th.—Testament of Colin Campbell of Toriphour

in favour of Janet Campbell, his only lawful daughter, where-

by he dispones all his goods to her with the burden of pay-

ment of an annuity to Ann Campbell, his beloved spouse, if

she survive. He leaves to Diarmid Campbell, his son, £150

sterling to be paid when he reaches eighteen years of age.

Failing Janet having heirs it is to be £300. He leaves to
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Janet Campbell, daughter to the late Donald Campbell of

Toriphour, 300 merka Scots, so as to make her portion £100

sterling. In the event of his own daughters dying without

heirs, he leaves to John Campbell, son to John Campbell,

tacksman of Ardstignish, and his heirs male and assignees,

£3000 sterling, also to Colin Campbell of Auchindowr £50

sterling, and to Archibald Campbell, son to Alexander Campbell

in Kinlochtearn, £25. He also appoints curators, which include

his wife and some of the others named ; dated at Toriphour

27th December 1768 ;
witnesses, Archibald Campbell of

Braglen, etc.

VOLUME XVII.

7th February 1770-2iid Jiily 177S.

1770, February 7th.—Tack by Donald Campbell of Airds to George

Campbell of Elister, with consent of William Campbell of

Ormsary as cautioner, of the lands of Octomore, Larigba, etc.,

etc., for twelve years ; dated at Inveraray 14th June 1766.

1770, June 6th.—Contract, dated at Stroniskir 22nd June 1768,

between Alexander Montgomery and Lilias Campbell, his

spouse, who were married in March 1761 and cohabited for

one year, and now, having agreed to separate for life, the said

Alexander Montgomery assigns to the said Lilias Campbell

an annuity of £10 sterling left to her by the deceased Donald

Campbell, her first husband, and also certain rights due to her

by a Contract of Marriage between her and George Campbell,

deceased, her second husband, dated 1 6th July 1751. Mention

is also made of the boarding and maintenance of Pegg and

Betty Campbell, daughters of the said George and Lilias

Campbell. There is a debt by Colin Campbell of Erabolls in

Isla ; witnesses, Mr. Peter Campbell, minister in Glasry, and

Colin Campbell, son of Duncan Campbell of Glendaruel.

1770, June 14th.—Contract of Marriage, dated at Dalfour 3rd

November 1757, between John Campbell of Danna, on the one

part, and Margaret Campbell, eldest lawful daughter of John

Campbell of Barcaldine, on the other part, the tocher being
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6000 merks. Patrick and Colin Campbell, sons to the said

John Campbell of Barcaldine, are witnesses to the Contract.

1771, April 27th.—Deed by John Campbell, merchant at Oban, in

favour of his wife and children, appointing Donald Campbell

of Dunstafnage, Colin Campbell of Ederline, and others, tutors

and administrators for paying and allowing to his beloved

spouse, Catharine Campbell, her third part of goods, and to

John Campbell, his eldest son, £25 sterling, and the same to

Lachlan Campbell, his second son ; dated at Oban 22nd

February 1770. and witnessed by John Campbell, his said

eldest son.

1771, May 2nd.—Latter Will and Testament of Mrs. Ann Camp-

bell, Dowager Lady Appin, widow of Robert Stewart of Appin,

desiring to be buried beside her deceased children at the

church of Appin, and appointing Alexander Stewart of Inver-

nakyle, whom failing, Charles Stewart, his eldest son, with

the consent of Major John Campbell of Barbreck and John

Campbell of Ardstignish to manage her funeral. She

appoints Katharine Stewart, her daughter, spouse to the said

Alexander Stewart of Invernakyle, to be sole executor, etc. to

her, leaving to Margaret Stewart, also her daughter, her riding

clothes and linen, etc., and to Anna Stewart, daughter of the

deceased Dugald Stewart of Appin, her grandchild, and other

persons certain other articles and goods ; dated at Glenstocka-

dale 15th December 1767.

1771, June 21st.—Disposition and Assignation by Ann Campbell,

spouse to Alexander Campbell, tacksman of Kilmanivaig, and

Jean Campbell, lawful daughters now existing to the deceased

CoUn Campbell of Bragleenmore, narrating that Giles Camp-

bell, eldest lawful daughter of the said Colin, died on 1st

March 1771 unmarried and without testament or deed of settle-

ment, and that her estate extended to £449, lis. Id. sterling,

conform to Inventory by the said Ann and Jean Campbell

and Alexander Campbell of Bragleenmore, dated 5th March

1771 ; and now their said brother Alexander Campbell of

Bragleenmore having paid to them certain sums, they tran,sfer

to him all bonds and bills, etc., due by the said deceased Giles

Campbell, dated at Inveraray 13th May 1771.

1772, March 3rd.—Contract of Marriage, dated at Dalmalie 2nd
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February 1762, between Alexander M'Nab, drover in Acha-

lader, and Mrs. Janet Campbell, widow of Mr. Archibald

Campbell, sometime minister at Lismore, in form of a post-

nuptial Contract. Her Contract with the said deceased Mr.

Archibald Campbell was dated 11th and 13th March 1730,

and certain provisions were made and mentioned in his Testa-

ment, dated 13th May 1752. Witnesses are Colin Campbell

of Carwhin and Duncan Campbell of Glenure.

1772, March 30th.—Submission and Decreet Arbitral between

Duncan Campbell of Glendaruel and Duncan Campbell of

Southhall anent the marches of the lands of Moybeg and

Camquhart, the arbiters being Hugh Campbell of Lix and

Colin M'Gillespie of Bailliemore. The Submission is dated

15th November 1770 and witnessed by Captain John Camp-

bell and Mr. Colin Campbell, both sons of Glendaruel. The

Decreet was given on 30th March 1772.

1772, April 24th.—Additional Settlement by Duncan Campbell of

Kirnan mentioning his former Settlement, dated 22nd Dec-

ember 1767, in favour of Duncan Campbell, his natural son,

in liferent, and the heirs male of his body in fee, whom failing,

to Lieutenant Alexander Campbell, second son now on life to

Duncan Campbell of Glendaruell, and the heiis male of his

body, whom failing, to other heirs of taillie, of his estate and

goods, which Settlement he altered on 25th October 1771,

making additional burdens and payments, particularly £100

sterling to Susanna Campbell, his youngest sister german, and

spouse to . . . M'Donald, and some payments to her children

after the decease of Lilias Campbell, his third eldest sister

german. He now also ordains payments to be made to Jean

Campbell, his niece, spouse to John Campbell, merchant in

Greenock, CoUn Campbell third lawful son on life to the said

Duncan Campbell of Glendaruell, and Duncan Campbell,

youngest lawful son to Glendaruell; dated at Stroneskar 15th

February 1772, and witnessed by John Campbell, his servant.

1772, April 24th.—Disposition and Assignation by Captain Duncan

Campbell of Kirnan to Duncan Campbell, his natural son, and

his heirs male, whom failing, Lieutenant Alexander Campbell,

second lawful son now on life of Duncan Campbell of Glen-

daruel, and his heirs male, whom failing, Colin Campbell,

third lawful son, and his heirs male, whom failing, Duncan
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Campbell, youngest lawful son, and his heirs male, whom
failing, to John Campbell, lawful son of Archibald Campbell

late bailie of Kintyre, and his heirs male, whom failing,

Duncan M'Kellar, second lawful son of Neill M'Kellar of

Daill, and his heirs male, whom failing, his own heirs and

assignees whomsoever, etc., of his whole estate, with burdens,

etc., as above narrated
; mention being made of advisers, in-

cluding Colin Campbell of Ederline, Neil Campbell of Dun-
troon, Captain Colin Campbell, brother to Dugal Campbell

of Cruachan, and Mr. Eobert Campbell of Asknish ; dated at

Inveraray 22nd December 1767.

1772, April 2-ith.—Additional Settlemeui by him referring to the

above Disposition and mentioning Christian and Lilias Camp-
bell, his sisters german, also Giles and Lilias Campbell, his

nieces, daughters to the deceased Archibald Campbell, bailie

of Kintyre, and the said Christian Campbell, their mother,

dated 26th October 1771.

1772, March 10th.— Disposition by Ferquhard Campbell of

Lagganlochan to Lachlan Campbell, his eldest son procreated

between him and Margaret Campbell, his spouse, of his whole

estate, under the burden of paying his debts and other pay-

ments to Isobel, Betty, Hester and Grizel Campbell, sisters of

the said Lachlan CampbeU
; also mentioning a Bond by Dugald

Campbell, his eldest son, to James, Helenor, Jean and Ann
CampbeU, also children of the said Ferquhard, as they are

thereby secluded. He appoints tutors, inter alios, James
Campbell of Craignish, Margaret Campbell, his own spouse,

Archibald Campbell of Barbreck, Lachlan Campbell, surgeon

in Campbeltown, and Eonald Campbell, writer there, Dugald
Campbell, his own son before mentioned. William Campbell

of Ormsary and George Campbell of Elister ; dated at La^o-an

14th September 1762.

1773, January 29th.^I)isposition by Patrick Campbell of Barcal-

dine to Colin Campbell, his eldest lawfid son by the deceased

Lucia Cameron, his second spouse, of his whole estate, with the

burden of his debts and payments to John Campbell, his

eldest lawful son of the first marriage, and others, dated at

Dalfuir 15th September 1739; witnesses, John Campbell,

chamberlain to the Duke of Argyle, and Aixhibald Campbell,

son of the said Patrick Campbell of Barealdine. It is written
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by Duncan Campbell, another son of the said Patrick

Campbell.

1773, January 30th.—Discharge and Eenuuciation by Duncan

Campbell of Glenure to Lilias Campbell, widow of John

Campbell of Askomill, and Mr. David Campbell, minister of

Southend, Kintyre, brother german of the said Askomill, and

others, in name and for behoof of Archibald Campbell, son of

the said Askomill, of a sum of 6000 merks, contained in a

Heretable Bond on 20th January 174 . ., by the deceased

Archibald Campbell of Barnacary to the deceased Colin

Campbell of Glenure, the discharger's immediate elder brother

german. This is dated 31st August 1754.

1773, February 17th.—Bond of Provision by Ferquhard Campbell

of Lagganlochan to Ronald Campbell, his youngest son, for

£100 sterling, payable by his eldest son, Dugald Campbell,

dated at Laggan 27th January 1771 ; mentioning also pay-

ments to Lachlan Campbell, his eldest son of his present

marriage, conform to a former deed of settlement.

1773, February 22nd.—Contract of Marriage, dated at Ardiustuir

2nd June 1767, between John Gillies of Duchra, on the one

part, and Margaret Campbell, youngest lawful daughter of

Archibald Campbell of Melfoord, on the other part. Captain

Neil Campbell, son to the said Archibald Campbell, is a

1773, April 29th.—Translation by Neill Campbell of Duntroou to

Archibald Campbell of Askomiln of a sum of £500 sterling,

contained in a Bond by James Campbell, saddler in Glasgow,

and the said Archibald Campbell of Askomiln with him,

dated 15th June 1768, and assigned to the said Neil

Campbell by Archibald Campbell, late of Barbreck, now of

Blandfield, to whom the Bond was granted. This is dated

at Duntroon 24th April 1773.

1773, April 29lh.—Liferent Eight by Patrick Campbell of Knap

to Isobel Campbell, his spouse, youngest lawful daughter of

the deceased Neill Campbell of Duntroou, conform to their

Contract of Marriage, dated 6th and 25th and 27th April 1749,

wherein the now deceased Duncan G-ampbell of Knap, his

father, also consented with him. Margaret Campbell, eldest

daughter of the said Neill Campbell, is also mentioned. This
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is dated at Fernoch of Knap 1st October 177o, and witnessed

by Mr. Alexander Hosack, student of divinity, governor to

the children of the said Patrick Campbell of Knap.

1773, May 18tb.—Heretable Bond by James Campbell of

Craignish to Mr. Archibald M'Neill, minister at Lemnamuich,

for £700 sterling, with security, dated at Castle Craignish

12th December 1768 ; witnesses, Patrick Campbell, son to

James Campbell of Eudill, etc.

1773, July 7th.—Tack by Archibald Campbell of Askomill to

John, Marquis of Lorn, of the six merk lands of Askomillmore

and Askomillbeg, etc., occupied by tenants, etc., for twenty

years and other periods, shorter and longer ; dated at

Oakfield 27th September 1770, and witnessed by Duncan

CampbeU, brother german of the said Archibald. Captain

John Campbell, younger of Glendaruel, is also a witness at

Inveraray 16th October thereafter.

1773, December 24th.—Bond of Provision by Archibald Campbell,

tacksman of Kuhoy in Morvern, to Margaret Cameron, his

spouse, of £1.5 sterling annuity with other provisions; dated

18th December 1773.

1774, January Sth.—Bond of Relief by CoUn Campbell of Ederline

in favour of Colonel John Campbell of Strachurr, Robert

CampbeU of Asknish, advocate,David CampbeU of Cloichombie,

and others, who were cautioners for him in a Bond, dated

26th November and in December 1769, to James Home of

Gamelshiels for £300 ; dated at Edinburgh 27th December

1769.

1774, January 21st.—Liferent Right by Angus Fisher of

Achindryn, otherwise merchant in Inveraray, mentioning

Contract of Marriage, dated 13th October 1757, between him

and Lilias CampbeU, his present spouse, wherein he is

obliged to provide an annuity, etc., at the sight of John
Campbell of Corries and John Campbell of Barcaldine, in

implement whereof he grants a liferent annuity of £25 to

his said spouse as the annual rent of £500 sterling provided

to her; dated at Penimore 29th July 1767.

1774, May loth.—Heretable Bond by Dugald Campbell of

Ardlarich in implement of his Contract of Marriage with

Mrs. ^Margaret Malcolm, his sponse, for payment to her of an
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annuity of £20 sterling, secured over certain lands, and

obliging himself to be served heir to his deceased father,

Angus Campbell of Ardlarich (the date of his Contract of

Marriage not being mentioned) ; dated at Poltalloch 16th June

177.'-> ; witnesses, Mr. Colin and Mr. George Malcolm, sons of

the deceased John Malcolm of Knockalva.

1774, June 29th.—Disposition and Assignation by Mary Brown,

eldest lawful daughter of the deceased Eobert Brown, merchant

in Inveraray, who was eldest lawful son of the deceased

William Brown, merchant, sometime provost of the said

burgh, one of the two heirs portioners of line to the said

deceased William Brown, her grandfather, with consent of

Archibald Campbell of Danna, sheriff clerk of Argyll, her

husband, in favour of John Campbell, sheriff clerk of Argyll,

their second lawful son, of the half of a tenement of land in

Inveraray, with privile£:es and pertinents, let to the said

deceased William Brown by the Marquis of Argyll on

28th June 1653 ; dated at Inveraray 26th January 1745, and

at Danna 21st March ; witnesses, Robert Campbell, son of the

said Archibald Campbell, etc.

1774, November 4th.—Renunciation by LLUas Campbell, widow of

Donald Campbell, sometime in Kilchamaig, factor to Mr.

Archibald Campbell of Stonfield, afterwards spouse to the

deceased George Campbell, and now spouse to Alexander

Montgomery in Islay, mentioning Contract of Marriage, dated

17th January 1739, between her and the said deceased Donald

Campbell, containing an annuity of £120 Scots, and mention-

ing her agreement with the said Alexander Montgomery, on

22nd June 1768, for separation for life ; and now seeing

Alexander Campbell, tacksman of Kilchamaig, heir and

executor to the said deceased Donald Campbell, his brother,

has paid to her £50 sterling in full of the said annuity, she

renounces further claim by the said Contract of Marriage

;

dated at Inveraray 3rd November 1774.

1774, November 17th.—Contract of Marriage between Baillie

Peter Campbell in Kilmichael of Glasrie, on the one part, and

Catharine M'Conachy, widow of Daniel Teller, tacksman of

BaUachandrayn, on the other part, containing an annuity of

£10 sterling ; dated 4th May 1773 at BaUachandrayn



THE CLAN CAMPBELL. 265

1774, December 17th.—Bond of Provision by Alexander Campbell,

eldest lawful son of the deceased Captain Duncan Campbell

of Auchvoran, in favour of Marjory "Watt, his mother, and

John, William, Dougal and Archibald Campbell, his younger

brothers, to his mother of an annuity of £20 sterling; to

his eldest brother, John, £350 sterling; and to the others

£300 each ; dated at Culcharran 22nd May 1773 ; witnesses.

Captain Duncan Campbell of Glenfeachan and Alexander

Campbell, younger of Glenure.

1775, May 17th.—Latter Will and Testament of Jean Campbell,

daughter of the deceased Duncan Campbell, sometime mer-

chant in Glasgow, and widow of Walter Miller, tailor there,

now presently in health, desiring burial in Inverlussa, and

naming Margaret Campbell, her sister german, spouse to

Duncan M'llvernock of Oib, and her said husband, to be her

only executors and heirs ; dated at Oib 24th August 1773.

1775, September 16th.—Submission and Decreet Arbitral between

Mrs. Mary Forbes, now residing at Halftown, and widow of

John Campbell, brother to Strachurr, on the one part, and

Alexander Campbell of Ormidale on the other part, concerning

certain accounts. The Submission is dated 19th December

1774 at Ormidale ; witnesses, James Campbell, son of Archi-

bald Campbell of Springfield, and James Campbell, son to Neil

Campbell of Achavulline ; also at Halftown 22nd March

1775 ; witnesses, Patrick Forbes, factor to Ardkinglas, and

Donald Campbell of St. Catharines. The Decreet is given at

Penymore 15th December 1775, inU7- alios, by Mr. Lachlan

Campbell, sheriff-substitute of Argyle.

1775, November 23rd.—Bond of Provision by Henry Campbell of

Knockmily to Duncan and Hester Campbell, his lawful

children, of £500 sterling and £200 sterling respectively,

mentioning Alice Campbell, his spouse, mother of his said

children, as still Hving, and appointing Eobert Campbell of

Sunderland, William Campbell of Ormsary and others to

be tutors; dated at Kilchoman 26th September 1768.

1776, March 15th.—Factory by Lieutenant-Colonel John Campbell

of Strachur to Captain Archibald Campbell, his brother

german. as factor upon his estates in the parishes of Strachur

and Lochgoilhead ; dated at Strachurr park 9th November

1775, written by Dugald Campbell, younger of Ederline, and
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said Dugald Campbell.

1776, March 20th.—Factory and Commission by George Campbell

of Elistir, on his going abroad, in favour of Mary Campbell,

his spouse, and Robert Campbell of Sunderland, Colin

Campbell of Ardnahow and others for deahng with his lands

and estate ; dated at Bowmore 10th January 1775.

1776, May 22nd.—Destination by Alexander Campbell, tacksman

of Ardsheall, Colin Campbell in Lettirmore, and Patrick

Campbell in Ardsheall, lawful sons of the deceased John

Campbell, late drover in Auchiusheallan, being all unmarried

and without issue, and desiring the succession of moveables to

be altered to the exclusion of Margaret Campbell, their sister

german, so they appoint the survivors or survivor of them to

succeed to all ; dated at Maryburgh 22nd December 1756.

The Deed is to be lodged in the hands of John Campbell of

Barcaldine.

1776, October 9th.—Commission by Archibald Campbell of Asko-

mill, Lieutenant in the 71st regiment of foot, in regard of his

military life and uncertain residence in one place, appointing

as his factors Captain James Campbell of Portinsherrich,

Allan M'Dougall, W.S., Duncan Campbell of the first regiment

of foot, his brother german, etc. ; dated at Inveraray 10th

April 1776 ; mentioning also his desire that, in the event of

his decease, Duncan Campbell, his said brother german, shall

succeed to him.

1776, October 23rd.—Commission and Factory by Captain John

Campbell of Glendaruell to Duncan Campbell, his brother

german, to deal with his estate and rents during his absence,

etc. ; dated at Glendaruell House 23rd March 1773 ; wit-

nesses, the Eev. Colin Campbell, minister of Glendaruel, etc.

1777, May 3rd.—Disposition and Assignation by Dugald Campbell,

brother german to the deceased Archibald Campbell

of Melfort, in favour of John Campbell, second lawful son of

Captain John Campbell of Melfort, his grandnephew, of all

debts and sums of money pertaining to him at his death,

reserving his own liferent, and appointing also the said John

Campbell, his grandnephew, to be his executor, and the said

Captain John Campbell of Melfort to be sole tutor to him
;

dated at Ardinstair 16th September 1776.
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1777, July 31st.—Bond of Annuity by .James Campbell of Craig-

nish to Helenora Campbell, his lawful daughter, of the sum of

£30 sterling, or £20 sterling if she remain in family with the

heirapparent [not mentioned], conform to his Bond of Provision,

dated 21st October 1754 ; and mentioning Alexander Campbell,

his uncle, and some others, with whose consent and his own

she is to marry ; dated at Pennycastle 24th April 1775.

1777, July 31st.—Bond of Annuity by James Campbell of Craig-

nish to his youngest lawful daughter, Jean Campbell, of £20

sterling, or £10 sterling if she remain in family with the heir

apparent, aud this annuity to cease on her marriage, when she

may claim £200 sterUng of provision, conform to his former

Bond of Provision in her favour; dated as above, and

witnessed by Lieutenant Dugald Campbell, his apparent

heir.

177S, January 9th.—Liferent Bond of Provision by Alexander

Campbell of Kaschoilly and Neill Campbell of Eudill in favour

of Dugald Clerk in Kilmartine and Catharine Campbell, his

spouse, of an annuity of £15 sterling, dated at Kilbride 11th

iSTovember 1777 ; witnesses, Alexander Campbell, son of the de-

ceased Mr. Donald Campbell, minister of Ardnamurchan, etc.

1778, January 12th.—Disposition by Archibald Campbell of Danna,

with consent of Eobert Campbell of Askenish, advocate, and

James Campbell of Silvercraigs, etc., his trustees, in favour of

Colonel Archibald Campbell of Inverneill of his four mark

land of Danna or Dannanacloich and other lands, with the

pertinents, mentioning, inter alia, an annual rent granted by

the deceased Sir James Campbell of Auchinbreck, sometime

proprietor of the said lands, to the deceased Ftonald Campbell,

W.S. This is dated at Inveraray 22nd June 1774, and

witnessed by Donald Campbell of Ininbtafnage and David

Campbell of Cloichombie.

1778, January 12th.—Disposition by Sir James Campbell of

Auchinbreck, Baronet, to Duncan Campbell of Knap of some of

the teinds of the parish of Kilvichocharmaig, alias North and

South Knapdale, mentioning and assigning certain documents,

including a Tack by Patrick M'Queen, parson of Kilvekochar-

maig, to Sir Dugald Campbell of Auchinbreck, the granter's

grandfather's grandfather, dated in 1595, and other tacks on 6th
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December 1609, etc: also an Assignation by Andrew, Bishop

of Argyle, in favour of the said Sir Dugald Campbell and

Dame Isobel Boyd, his spouse, dated 12th July 1616; dated

at Inverneil 13th May 1732 ; witnesses, Archibald Campbell,

sheriff clerk of Argyle, and John Campbell, his son.

1778, March 10th.—Latter Will and Testament of Jean Campbell,

daughter of the deceased Dugald Campbell, sometime in Barile,

appointing Alexander Campbell, tacksman of Achlean, her

executor, who is to pay £150 sterling to Mary Campbell in

Malay, widow of Duncan M'Xicoll, sometime at Dalmalie, in

Liferent, and after her decease to Allan M'Nicol, son of the

said Mary Campbell, £100 sterling thereof, while the rest is to

go to Mary and Ann M'Nicoll, daughters of the said Mary
Campbell. Dated at Molay 17th May 1775.

1778, July 2nd.—Bond by Duncan Campbell of Glendaruell to

Donald Campbell in Ardminish in Jura, his brother german,

for £-400 sterling, dated at Eskclachan Glendaruell 26th

December 1757 ; witnessed by Colin Campbell, his son, etc.

1778, July 2nd —Obligation by Donald Campbell of Airds to

Elizabeth Campbell, widow of Alexander Campbell of Octo-

more, conform to a Deed of Settlement by the said Alexander

Campbell to his said spouse, dated 17th March 1749, for pay-

ment of an annuity of £12 sterling ; dated at Octomore

26th August 1756 ; witnesses, Donald Campbell of Octomore

and Ferquhard Campbell of Lagganlochan.

VOLUME XVIII.

IStti January 1779 to Sth November 1783.

79, January loth.—Testament by Alexander Campbell, tacksman

of Kilchamaig, presently sick in body, appointing Archibald

Campbell, his only lawful son, to be sole executor and to pay his

debts and provisions to Elizabeth and Giles Campbell, his law-

ful daughters, of £100 sterling each ; and, as the said Archibald

and Giles are minors, he appoints John Campbell of Stonfield,

Archibald Campbell (jf Braglene, Dugald Campbell of Kentar-
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bert and others, to be curators to them ; dated at Kilchamaig

iSth September 1778.

1779, August 3rd.—Assignation by John Campbell, collector of

the stamp duties for Argyleshire, mentioning that Colin

Campbell, tacksman of Auchaslaich, hia father, granted

Bond to him for £115, 2s. 9d. sterling, which he now assigns

as provision to Christian Campbell, his own spouse, daughter to

Archibald Campbell, late tacksman of Aucharn, now tacksman

of Craigentagart, in security of an annuity to her of £12

sterling; dated at Connale 13th February 1778.

1779, October 18th.—Trust deed by Eobert Hope, tacksman of

Barbreck, in favour of Archibald Campbell of Esdale, trustee

on the Estate of Lochnell, and John Campbell, tacksman of

Airdcraignish, etc., disponing to them his goods and estate for

payment of his debts ; dated at Inveraray 2nd October

1779.

1779, November 8th.—Factory by Lieutenant-Colonel Archibald

Campbell of the 71st regiment of foot in favour of Major

James Campbell of the West Fencible regiment of foot, and

Duncan Campbell, writer in Inveraray, as factors on his

estate ; dated at London 1st November 1779 ; witnesses,

James Campbell, Captain in the 69th regiment of foot, and

Archibald Campbell, merchant of the Adelphi, London.

1779, December 22nd.—Disposition by Patrick Campbell of

Duntroon, with consent of Mary McNeale, widow of . . .

Campbell, late of Duntroon, in favour of Donald McCallum,

bailie of Glasrie, of a sum of money ; also to Archibald

M'Callum, his eldest lawful son, and his heirs of law, etc., of

his lands of Bargirgag in the parish of Ariskeodnish ; dated

at Slockowillen 10th June 1798 ; witnesses, Alexander

Campbell of Kilmartin, Donald Campbell of Oib and

Alexander Campbell of Kirnan.

1780, January 15th.—Contract of Marriage, dated at Minard
29th January 1745, between John Campbell, sheriff clerk of

Argyle- with consent of Archibald Campbell of Danna, his

father, on the one part, and Miss Peggie Campbell, second

lawful daughter of Archibald Campbell of Knockbuy, with

consent of her said father, on the other part, containing

6000 merks of provision, and a like sum of tocher. Mention
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is made of Archibald Campbell, son of the said Ai-chibald

Campbell of Knockbuy, also of Colin Campbell, Esq., of the

parish of St. Elizabeth's in Jamaica, etc., Captain John

Campbell of London, Major Colin Campbell of the parish of

Westmoreland in Jamaica, and Alexander Campbell, younger,

merchant in Glasgow. Witnesses to the Contract are,

inter alios, Archibald Campbell, younger of Ormsary, and

Eobert Campbell, son of the said Archibald Campbell of

Danna.

1780, January ISth.—Commission and Factory by Captain

Archibald Campbell of Askomill to John McNeill, writer in

Inveraray, as factor of his estate of Kilduskland and Askomill,

etc, dated at Inveraray 11th November 1779.

1779, May 26th.—Testament of Christian Campbell, widow of

Archibald Campbell, sometime bailie of Kintyre, presently

weak in body, appointing Giles Campbell, spouse to Lieutenant

Scipio D. Campbell, Elizabeth Campbell, spouse to John

Campbell, merchant in Greenock, and Lilly Campbell, her

three daughters, her executors, with the burden of payments

to the said Lilly Campbell, her youngest daughter, and to

Alexander (nc) Campbell, eldest lawful daughter (sic) to the

said Lieutenant Scipio D. Campbell, of a debt due to the

defunct by the last Will and Testament of Duncan Campbell,

her brother; dated 15th February 1775.

1780, August 11th.—Factory by Mrs. Eupham Campbell, widow
of Duncan Campbell of Southhall, and others, including

James Campbell of Silvercraigs, in favour of Lachlan

Campbell, sheriff-substitute of Argyleshire, to be factor upon

the lands and estate of Southhall and others, belonging now
to John Campbell of Southhall ; dated at Leith 19th June

1780.

1780, August 26th.—Tack by James Campbell of Craignish to

Patrick Campbell, tenant in Lunigon, of the wrack or

seaware growing upon the shore of the estate of Craignish

for twenty-one years ; dated at Pennycastle 18th April 1775.

1781, February 6th.—Heritable Bond of Provision by Colin

Campbell of Kilbery in favour of Barbara and Susanna

Campbell, his sisters, and Archibald Campbell, his youngest

brother, viz. :— to the said Barbara, 4000 merks : to Susanna,
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3000 merks, and to Archibald, 2000 merks, upon his reaching

twenty-one years of age ; which portions are in place of all

provisions made by the deceased Captain Dugald Campbell of

Kilbery, his father, by his Testament or other Deed. This is

dated at Kilberry 16th March 1748 ; witnesses, Captain

.Eneas Campbell, his uncle, and Archibald Campbell of

Danna.

1781, February 9th.—Sab-Tack by Alexander Campbell, principal

tacksman of Xether Kaims, conform to Tack granted to him

by the deceased Xeill Campbell of Inverliver, dated 12th

February 1759, in favour of Hugh Campbell, tenant in Nether

Kaims, of the half of the lands thereof, dated 10th July 1778 ;

witnesses, John Campbell of Melford, etc.

1781, March 21st.—Bond by Robert Campbell of Asknish and

James Campbell of Silvercraigs for relief of Colonel Archibald

Campbell of Inverneill and his heirs of certain annuities

payable from the lands of Danna, lately purchased of the

said Colonel Archibald Campbell, due to Mary Brown, widow

of Archibald Campbell, sometime of Danna, and also Jean

Campbell, third lawful daughter of John Campbell of Otter

and widow of Adam Campbell of Danna, conform to her

Contract of Marriage, dated 3rd and .5th November 1747.

This is dated at Inveraray 31st August 1774.

1781, March 23rd.—Factory and Commission by Lieutenant-

Colonel John Campbell of Barbreck and Donald Campbell

of Dunstafnage, Dugald Campbell of Kilmartin, Dugald

Campbell of Ederline, and Donald Campbell of Sonnachan,

trustees on the estate of Dugald Campbell of Craignish

conform to Trust Disposition of 8th September last, appointing

Alexander Campbell, son of John Campbell, tacksman of

Aird Craignish, factor of the said estate, for upUfting rents,

etc., and acting as baron bailie ; dated at Penicastle 17th

December 1780 ; witnesses, Alexander Campbell of Easchoillie,

etc.

1781, September 21st.—Contract of Marriage, dated at Ballichwan-

sale 24th March 1749, between Mr. William Campbell,

minister at Kilchrenan and Dalvaich, on the one part, and

Miss Jean Stewart, youngest lawful daughter of the deceased

Mr. James Stewart of Clunzie, minister at Kililian (?),
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with consent of Mr. James Stewart of Clunzie, minister at

Kilbrandan and Kilchatan, her brother german, on the other

part, containing a provision and a tocher of £100 sterling each
;

witnesses, Colin Campbell of Carwhen and John Stewart,

brother german of the said Mr. James Stewart.

1781, November 7th.—Bond by Smollet Campbell, Lieutenant in

the 71st regiment of foot, to Duncan Campbell, writer in

Inveraray, for £400 sterling, with Assignation in security

thereof of a Bond of Provision by the deceased James
Campbell of Craignish of £400 in favour of the said Smollet

Campbell, his son, dated 3rd April 1762 ; dated at London

3rd February 1781 ; witnesses. Major James Campbell of the

West Fencible regiment, and Captain Alexander Campbell of

the 74th regiment.

1781, November 12th.—Factory by Lieutenant-Colonel John
Campbell of Barbreck, who is going abroad on military service,

appointing Archibald Campbell at Esdale, late Lieutenant in

the Fencible regiment of Argyleshire, to upb'ft sums due to him,

and also an annuity of £100 sterling, provided to him by the

deceased Sir Duncan Campbell of Lochnell, Baronet, his uncle,

and to deal with his estate ; dated at Edinburgh 17th March
1778.

1782, April 8th.—Disposition by John Campbell of Drimdarroch,

to his lawful son, James Campbell, and the heirs male lawfully

procreated or to be procreated of his body, whom failing, his

nearest heirs male whomsoever, of the 15s. lands of Drim-

darroch, with reservations of liferent, etc. ; dated at Inverliver

15th March 1732 ; witnesses, Archibald Campbell of Inverliver,

and James Campbell of Eudil.

1782, July 19th.—Tack by Major James Campbell of the West
Fencible regiment of foot and Duncan Campbell, writer in

Inveraray, trustees for Lieutenant-Colonel Archibald Campbell

of the 71st regiment of foot, in favour of John M'Neill in

Nether Fernock, and Peter Campbell in Ashfield, of the merk

land of Nether Fernock for nine years; dated at Danna
26th January 1780 ; witnesses, NeiU Campbell of Duntroon,

and James Campbell, son of Ptobert Campbell of Downy.

1783, January 6th.—Contract of Marriage, dated at Auchnacreive

17th December 1759, between Nicol M'Nicol, elder, portioner
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of Elerigmore, on the one part, and Mary Campbell, widow of

Alexander M'Calman, tacksman of Auchnacreive, on the

other part, containing a liferent annuity to her of £40 sterling

;

witnesses, Mr. William Campbell, minister of Eilchrenan

and Dallavich, and Donald Campbell of Bragleenbeg.

1783, July 8th.—Contract of Marriage, dated at Carsaig 7th May
1757, between James Campbell at Beachmore, on the one

part, and Isobel Campbell, eldest lawful daughter of Daniel

Campbell of Carsaig, on the other part, containing 500 merks

of provision for her annuity. One witness is Duncan Campbell

of Kilduskland.

1783, November 8th.—Contract of Marriage, dated at Edinburgh

8th December 17*30, between Walter Paterson of Poldreat in

Haddingtonshire and Mrs. Agnes Campbell, daughter of the

deceased Angus Campbell of Asknish, containing £20 annuity

to her. No tocher is mentioned.

1740, May 27th.—Contract of Marriage, dated at Lochgare and

Campbeltoun 4th and 16th January, between John M'Neill

of Portneill, in the County of Antrim, Ireland, and Mrs.

Margaret M'Neil, now his spouse, with consent of Hector

M'Neill of Taynish, her brother german. There has been no

Contract for their marriage. (Vol. 12.)

1746, August 8th.—Contract of Marriage between Archibald

M'Neill, uncle to Donald M'Neill of Colonsay, on the one

part, and Elizabeth M'Neill, lawful daughter of the deceased

Neill M'Neill of Arichonnan, with consent of Archibald

M'Neill, now of Arichonnan, her cousin german, and others,

dated at Killoran in Colonsay, etc., 11th June 1736. Angus

M'Neill, brother german to Donald M'Neill of Colonsay, is

one of the witnesses. (Vol. 13.)

1754, October 2ord.—Disposition and Settlement, etc., by Hector

M'Neill in Barr, and Neil M'Neill there, his son, procreated

between him and Agnes Fairly, his spouse, mentioning the

sickness and infirmity of the said Neil M'Neill, who desires

his father to pay his debts and maintain Mary M'Alister, his

spouse, and his children procreated by her, viz. :—Hector,

Agnes and Florence, with certain payments from the sums

belonging to the said Neil ; also he appoints his said father
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and others, including Torquil M'Neill in Killygmar, his uncle,

and Alexander M'AlisCer in Curr, his brother-in-law, to be

tutors to his said children. The said Hector M iSTeill, for his

love and affection to his said son, obliges himself to provide

his whole goods and stock to the said N'eil M'NeUl and his

spouse, whom failing, Hector M'Neill, son of the said Neil,

whom failing, his said daughters, Agnes and Florence, as

aforesaid, equally between them ; dated at Barr 13th August

1742. (Vol. 15.)

1754, December 6th.—Contract of Marriage between Mr. Eobert

FuUerton, minister at Kilmichael in Glasrie, on the one part,

and Mary M'Neill, lawful daughter of the deceased Mr.

Daniel M'Neill, late minister in Morvern, with consent of

Archibald M'Neill of Strichonan, her brother german, and

Donald M'Neill of Colonsay, tutor-in-law to the said Archibald,

on the other part, dated at Tayveallich and Dunadd 2nd and

3rd May 1735, mention being made of a provision of £1120

and a tocher of £800 ; witnesses. Hector M'Neill of Taynish,

Donald M'Neill, his brother, and Eonakl and Angus M'Neill

of Colonsay, etc. (Vol. 15.)

1755, December 17th.—Contract of Marriage, dated at Pennymore

15th May 1742, between Duncan Fisher, writer in Inveraray,

and Margaret M'Neill, lawful daughter of the deceased

Malcolm M'Neill of Colonsay, containing an annuity of £50

sterling. Mention is made of Donald M'NeiU of Colonsay,

her brother german. James Fisher, present provost of

Inveraray, is a witness. (Vol. 15.)

1784, April 20th.—Postnuptial Contract of Marriage between

Donald M'llvernock, younger of Ardnachaig, with consent of

John M'llvernock of Ardnachaig, his father, on the one part,

and Elizabeth M'Neill, daughter to the deceased Donald

M'Neill, brother german to Ardreglaine, and now spouse to

the said Donald M'llvernock, with consent of Elizabeth

Campbell, her mother, on the other part, for providing an

annuity to her ; dated at Ardnachaige 1st June 1756.

(Vol. 18.)

1784, April 20th.—Bond of Pro^^sion by Donald Graham, younger

of Ardnachaig, in favour of Elizabeth M'Neill, his spouse, of



THE CLAN CAMPBELL. 275

an annuity of £7, Sa., sterling, in consideration of her renun-

ciation of her liferent right to the Bond granted by Duncan

M'llvernock of Oib, and John M'llvernock, younger thereof,

to him and his said spouse, and their children to be procreated.

This is additional to that provided by their Contract of

Marriage, dated 1st and 8th June 1756. This is dated at

Barnashallog 23rd February 1761, and witnessed by Donald

Graham, tacksman of Barnashalog. (Vol. 18.)
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Angus, in Auohivelick, 9

Angus, in Barbreck, messenger, 1'

Angus, messenger in BarvulUne, 1'

Angus, cordiner in Inveraray, 229
Angus, in Inveraray, 16, 21

Angus, ohangekeeper at Craighou

in Kilbrid ,139

RudUl, 141, 142, ]

Angus, sheriff officer i

Angus Kerr, in Lenny,
Mrs. Anna, daughter

Calder, 202
Mrs. Ann, widow of

Appin, 259

Anna, daugh!

Argyle, 114

in Edinb

49, 251
if Donald C. (

"^10,^131, 132^

Ann, daughter of Archibald C.

Uver, 251

Glen

, _69, 272
Captain Archibald, brother to Strachur,
265

Captain Archibald, of 42nd Regiment, 254
Captain Archibald, in Glendaruel, 62
Captain Archibald, in Greenock, 235
Lieut. Archibald, Bland's Regiment, 227,
240

Lieut. Archibald, of Lord John Murray's
Regiment of Highlanders, 255

Mr. Archibald, son of Lord Neil C, 61

Mr. Archibald, minister at lismore, 202,

Mr. Archibald, divinity student, 173, 180,

Angus] messenger', r22, 131, 147

Angus, servitor to Barbreck, 76
Angus, servitor to Barvulline, 96, 101, 103,

105
Dugald C. <

Airds,

209, 221

nn, daughter of Donald C. of Airds, 245
nna, daughter of Iver C. of Askni

'

104, 200
nn, daughter of Donald C. of BalUna
ISl, 182
nna, daughter of Donald C. of Barich-

John C. of Clochombie, 248,

Archibald, brother of Donald (

Ballinaby, 64, 89
Archibald, son of Donald C. of Ballinaby,

rchibald, brother

Breglenntj « ^n 4- ou
Archibald, son ot Donald L of Clachai

34 148 151
Archibald uncle of Craignish, 114

hibald son ot Donald C of Craignisl

hibald son sf Captain Dugald C <

Archibald brother to Danna 10
Archibald, uncle to Dunstafnai

1S8 191 196 hii, son John
son, Neill 191

ArchibaM brother of Colm C

Archibald son ot Donald C
randell 131 132
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220
1, Colin, 219,

Archibald, in Succoth. brother of Colin C.

of GlenfaUooh, 213, 224, 235
Archibald, brother to Glenlyon, 224
Archibald, son of John C, brother of

Inverawe, 52, 57

Archibald, son of Alexander C. of Inveres-

regan, 145, 168, 235
Archibald, tutor of Islay. 52, 59

Archibald, brother of Duncan C. of Jura,

236
Archibald, son of John C. of Kenmore,

83, 116
Archibald, son of Captain Dugald C. of

Kilbery, 270, 271
Archibald, son of Mr. Archibald (

Kilpunt, 201
Archibald, brother of John C. of Kirkton,

231
Archibald, son of Colin C. of Knockbuy,

ther of Alexander C.

of Alexander C. of Looh-

neU, 63, 142
Archibald, son of James C. of Ormsary,

93, 166
Archibald, son of Dngald C. of Kudill, 136,

167, 168
Archibald, son of Duncan C. of Sannag,

of i L- C. of

Archibald, brother of Captain John C. of

Strachur, 240
Archibald, son of Dugald C. of Stronchor-

mage, 115, 185
Archibald, son of WiUiam C. of Succoth,

Archibald, brother of Mr. Alexi

minister at Inveraray, 255
Archibald, son of Alexander C. i Cloivfi

Archibald, sc of A
Sallineiof Archibald C. ii

Archibald, son-in-law of Archibald C. i

Archibald, son of Archibald Oig C. i

Whetstoun, 38
Archibald, brother of Colin C, portioner (

Duncrosk, 77
Archibald, son of Colin C, bailie of Invei

aray, 52
Archibald, son of Colin Oig C. in Invei

aray, 206, 207
Archibald, brother of Donald C, tacksma

of Miugary, 245

Archibald, son of John C, bailie of Jura,

149, 160, 185
Archibald, son of .John C, changekeeper in

Archibald, son of Major William C, 18
Archibald, baflie of Arcs, 49
Archibald, bailie of Islay, 170
Archibald, bailie of Kintyre, 215, 219,

228, 236, 260, 270 ; his son Alexander,

236 ; his son John, and daughters, Giles

and Lilias, 261, 270
Archibald, chamberlain of Islay, 11

Arohibalci, sheriff clerk of Argyle. See C.

of Danna, Archibald.
Archibald, in Ardashenog, 53
Archibald, in Ardbeg in Islay, 71, 84
Archibald, in Ardinie, 125, 169
Archibald, in Ardtallo, 5, 27, 38, 82

Archibald, sheriff officer in Argyle, 81

Archibald, in Arcs, 53
Archibald, in Auchalian, 204
Archibald, tacksman of Aucham, 269
Archibald, in Auchingarren, 51. 153

;

James, his son, 153
Archibald, in Ballichuan, 6

Archibald, in Balliness, 15

Archibald, in Balluloe, 135
Archibald, in Barbreck, 76
Archibald, in Bamafrieve in Mioll, 69, 81,

Archibald, in Barr, merchant in Islay. 93
Archibald, in Barvulline, 158

Archibald, in Bellochindryan, 3

Archibald, in Blarcrine ; and Allan, his

son, 97, 126
Archibald, in Bouawe, 52. 99, 161

Archibald, in Breglenmore, 126

195
Archibald, excise olficer at Campbeltown,

200. 222
Archibald, wadsetter of Carsaig, 214
Archibald, tacksman of Clachanseil. 224
Archibald, commissary depute of Cowall.

64
Archibald, in Corresk in Cowal, and his

Archibald,' chapman in Cowal, 141
Archibald, in Craigantagart, 25
Archibald, in Culfnckan, 38
Archibald, merchant in Dallinglongart,

203
Ai-chibald, messenger in Dnun (formerly

of Row), 49, 57, 62, 70, 80, 81
Archibald, in Drumlie, 50
Archibald, merchant in Edinburgh, 227
Archibald, writer in Edinburgh, son of

Mr. John C, W.S., 62, 85, 92, 144, 149,

155, 160, 172, 174, 175, 176, 178, 179
Archibald, tacksman of Eoribus, and his

, in Feoi
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(Campbell) :

Arclubald, apothecary in Glasgow, ;

Archibald, merchant in Glasgow, 2

Archibald, in Inngeigh, IS

Archibald, bailie of Inveraray, 211
Archibald, messenger in Tnverarav, 2

Archibald, notarv m Inverarav. 130

159, 160, 161, It;;;, '

:

173, 174, 177, 17- ;

-

183, 184, 186, 101,

253; his wife ami <>^u. . = ; ;

Archibald, in Inverai^,. Jl. J,

138
Archibald, in Inveresregan, 163

Archibald, Earl of

Elizabeth, Duchess
il. 153
the Earl of Bread-

(Campbell) :

Archibald, servitor tc

Argyle. 106
Archibald, servitor tc

Dowager of Argyll,

Archibald, servitor to Barbreck, 159
Archibald, servitor to Craignish, 79
Archibald, servitor to Inverawe, 8
Archibald, servitor to Alexander C. (

Kiman, 35
Archibald, servitor to Lagsanlochan, 129
Archibald, servitor to Archibald C, write

in Edinburgh, 176
Archibald, servitor to Colin C, sherii

clerk, 34, 36, 40
Archibald, servitor to Ronald C, W.S,

41, 65, 69, 151, 152, 178, 187
Archibald, servitor to William Renton, 8;

85. 93
Archibald, 70
Archibald Oig, drover in Islay, 22
Archibald Oig, in Whetstoun, 38

Archibald, in Kila'nalen, 107

Archibald, merchant in Balfinan, an(

sons James and Alexander, 243
Archibald, merchant in Killarrow, 61, 74,

I, 109,

153
Archiba:

110, 114, 116, 120, 127, 131, 154, 156,

157, 173, 188, 194, 197 ; his son Neffl,

188, 194 ; his sou James. 193
Archibald, in Kilmodan, 188

Archibald, in Kilmore, 137

Archibald, tacksman of Kilpatrick iu Mull.

103, 127, 128. 172
Archibald, in Laggan, in Islay. 121, 124.

142, 193
Archibald, in Laggavuline, 124, 160
Archibald, tacksman in Lettermore, 115

Archibald, in Lochhead, and his sons

Dngald and Ronald, and daughter Mary,

Barbara, wife of Dugald C. of Kilberry,

145. 170, 171, 207
Barbara, daughter of Captain Dugald C.

of Kilberry, 270
Barbara, wife of Mr. WiUiam C, minister

Barbara, wife' of Malcolm M'NeiU of

Colonsay, 199
Beatrix, wife of Archibald C. of Blariuti-

Beatrii, wife of Archibald C. of Ormaig,

iLond
Archibald, sheriff-olEcei

Archibald, in Melreish, 124
Archibald, in Menynacurr, 49
Archibald, change keeper in Kirktoun ii

Muckaim, 169
Archibald, schoolmaster in Octomore, 78
Archibald, tacksman of Rahov. 244, 263
Archibald, messenger in RudUl. 76, 81, 88,

93, 100, 120, 131

Archibald, in Sannaig, 223
Archibald, in Sanaigmore, 1

Archibald, in Skermorlie, 9

„, laill, 8E

1, in Sococh. 216

Beatrix, wile of Mr. James
in Glendaruel, 243

Bessie, widow of Charles C, uncle
r, 157

Mrs. Catheri

field, 230
Catherine, v

at Craighc

widow of Archibald C. of

fe of Daniel C. of Shaw-

Angus C, ohangekeeper

if Donald C, in KUcha-

fe of Johr
ife of Di Clerk i

Katherine

a, 259
Kil-
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son of Dugald C, in Kilmen;

lOQ of James C, in Knockramsei

in Ardiohastell, 8

Charles, surgeon in

Charles, in Penymt ,

Charles, in Stonypark, 217

Charles, serritor to Archibald C, writer in

Edinburgh, 92
Charles, Roy, tutor of Glasvar, 47, 95, 96,

108, 120, 140, 145, 155, 157, 176 ; Mr.
Archibald, his son, 157

Christian, daughter of Archibald C, tacks-

Christian, daughter of Colin C. of Aucha
chrossan, 11

Christian, sister of Duncan C. of Kiman
and wife of Archibald C, bailie of Kin
tyre, 261, 270

Christian, in Inveraray, 236, 238
Major Colin, in parish of Westmoreland i

Jamaica, 270
Captain Colin, brother of Dugald C. of

Cruachan, 261
Captain Colin, at Castletown, 266
Lieut. CoUn, brother to Cruachan, 240
Lieut. Colin, of Lieut-Col. Montgomery's
Highlanders, 249

Lieut, Colin, in the Marines, 240
Mr. Colin, minister at Ardehattan, 68, 69,

99, 153, 208

Colin, son of Patnck C. of Ardchattai
257

Colin, nephew to Sir Colin C. of Ari
kinglas, 32, 35

Colin, son of Donald C. of Auchindowi
228

Colin, brother of Donald C. of Balliuaby,

15, 39, 64, 72, 76, 103, 164, 185
CoUn, brother of Archibald C. of Bar

100, 105, 108, 169
Colin, son of John C. of Barcaldine,

CoUn, son of Patrick C. of BarcE
261

Colin, sou of Colin C. of Breglen, S

93
Colin, son of Robert C. fiar of Carrick,

173
Colin, brother of Archibald C. of Cra

41
Colin, brother of Dugald C. of Cruj

Colin, brother of John C. of Dunstafnage,
22

Colin, nephew of Sir Neil C. of

Co^[n!^'aon of Duncan C. of Glend

CoUn.__brother of Dugald C. of KUberry,

Colin, brother of Patrick C." of KUdua
land, and tacksman of Castle Sween, S

84, 93, 156. 210
Colin, brother of Mr. Dugald C. of K

Colin, brother of John C. of Kirktow
30, 230

Colin, son of John C. of Knap, 137
Colin, brother of Patrick C. of Knap, 241
Colin, son of Duncan C. of Knap, 250

Colin,' brother of Duncan C. o'f'Lochhead,
218

Colin, son of Alexander C. of Lochinnell,
100, 141, 142, 143, 190, 191

Colin, son of Archibald C. of OrmadUl, 3
3f Williai Ormsary, 254

Colin, 3

195

r of Alexander C. of S(

if Alexander C. of Soroba, 22,

f John C. of Stronfleld, 181,

of sC.'joh

of Mr. Duncan C, :

Knapdale, 13, 88
Colin, son of Mr. John C, W.S., 85
Colin, son of ... C, bailie of Jura, 15
Colin, bailie of Ardmeruock, 27
Colin, baUie of Roseneath, 255
Colin, bailie of Tiree, 95, 110, 118, 123,

125, 128, 133, 1-35. 151, 161, 256
CoUn, tacksman of Tiree, 149, 175
Colin, in Ballimartin, sub-tacksman of

Tiree, 151, 160, 166, 183, 189
Colin, chamberlain to Earl of ArgyU, 4, 7,

16, 26, 30, 43, 46, 90, 92, 129, 130
Colin, collector of supply for Argyleshire,

Colin, collector of

Ajgyle, 28, 32
CoUn, commissary of Lome, 22
Colin, sheriff-clerk of Argyle. ;

luverhea, CoUn.
Colin, schoolmaster in Ardkinglas

CoUn, in Auchachrossan, 51
Colin, tacksman of Auchaslaich, 5

CoUn, in Blarcrine, 41
CoUn, in Bragleenmore, 27, 253
Colin, in Correich, 144, 203
Colin, tacksman of Daill, 241
" '

'irummuck, 162
CoUn )f Dimor. :, 77

lin, writer in Edinburgh, 25
lin, traveUer in England, 223
lin, in Feorline, and his daughters Marv
md Isobel, 229
lin, merchant burgess of Glasgow, 213
in, schoolmaster in Glendaruel, 32
in, bailie of Inveraray, 10, 11, 22. 24,

17, 31, 33, 34, 36, 37, 40, 50, 52, 75, 95,
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(Campbell)

:

Colin, merchant in Inveraray, 25
Colin, writer in Inveraray, 11, 12, 17, :

26, 27, 30, 43, 72, 84, 101, 128, 133, 134,

154, 164, 172, 176, 187, 223
Colin, in Inveraray. 5, 7, 10, 11, 16, !

29, 31, 90, 107, 111, 123, 142, 194
Colin, in St. Elizabeth's in Jamaica. 270

^ 5«.Pb Is, 61

1,88
Colin, in Kilmaglash, 8.

Colin, messenger in KUm
CoUn, saddler in Kilmich
Colin, in Kilvorow in Isl;

Colin, in Lettirmore. 266
Colin, in Lochgoilhead. 7

in MuU, 256
a NerelCoiin

134
Colin, in Shuna,
Colin, in Stuck.
Colin, eeper at Tobermory, 114
v,oim, m lorranmore, 113, 169
Colin, chaplain to the Earl of Argyle, 222
Colin, factor to the Laird of Inve

"

163. 164
Colin, notary, 24
Colin, saddler, and his son NeU, 201
Colin, servitor to Auchinbreck, 203
Colin, servitor to Lochnell, 190
Colin, servitor to Archibald C, wr

Inveraray, 180
Colin, servitor to John C, merch:
Edinburgh, 163

Colin, servitor to John Clark. lOS
Colin, W.3., 10, 115
Colin, 10
Colin, 149

pendent Company, 223
Mr. Daniel, minister of Kilmicha

Glassary, 14, 50, 52. 68, 75, 106, 116,

123, 140, 146, 156
Mr. Daniel (Donald), minister at Kilmor

59, 60, 68, 103, 115, 157, 195
Mr. Daniel, minister at Kilninver, 224
Mr. Daniel, in Auchiraich, 51
"

' ' ^ - 5f Duncan C. of Ashfieh

212
3f Duncan C.

r. Dugald C. c

Campbell) :

Mr. David,
Mr. David,

napdale, 14

_ , 234, 246, 249. 262
David, sou of John C. of Clochombie, 2

249, 251
David, brother of Archibald C, 153
David, merchant in Campbeltown, 17S
David, ivriter in Edinburgh, 249
David, of St. Thomas in the Vale, Jamai

David, chamberlain to the Duchess of
Argyll, 143

Diarmid, sou of Colin C. of Toriphour,

Mr. Donald, son of Colin C, commissary

Mr. Donald, minister in Arduamurchan,
o.,. .,.,, . v: Mexander, 267

ir at North Knapdale,

Donald,
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Donald, brother of Dugald C, fii

Stronchormage, 11, 59, 63, 75, 103,

168, 170
Donald, son of Archibald C. of Stroudour,

110
Donald, uncle to Colin C. of Stronfleld,

Donald, son of Alexander C. in BaUineill.
136

Donald, sou of Archibald C. in Sanaig-

Donald, b
Catherine's, 222

Donald, son of Dunca
15, 89

Donald, son of Eolan.i
Donald, bailie of L^n;,"- '-' '---'-

>f M

Duncan C. at St.

m C. in Smale, 11,

Kilmelfort. 116

Donald, h

58, r i, 101, :

ra, 41Donald, ohamberlaii
Donald, bailie of Ross, 25, 179, 194, 216
Donald, bailie of Tiree, 248, 250
Donald, chamberlain of Kintyre, 172
Donald, in Ardinvuline, 190
Donald, in Ardminish in Jura, 26S
Donald, in Ardtun, 80
Donald, sheriff officer in Argyleshire,
Donald, in Auchiteohrom, 48
Donald, tacksman of BaUichrian, 20/
Donald, in BallineiU, 78, 89, 101, 12]

Donald, in Barchuil, 22
Donald, in Barnaoarry, 49, 117, 118
Donald, in Bracldey, and his sons Patrick
and John, 218, 226

Donald, in Breglenbeg, 1

Donald, provost of Campbeltown, and his

son Archibald, 94, 200
Donald, barber in Campbeltowu, 229
Donald, in Claohan of Roseneath, 88
Donald, merchant in Criuan, chamberlain

of Tiree and Coll, 226
Donald, merchant in Dunoon, 153
Donald, tacksman of Femoch, 237
Donald, in Glasvar, 169
Donald, wadsetter of Glenure, 135, 136,

-- ^ , —d master of

.0 the Duke, 113, 126, 134, 144,

160, 170, 179, 181, 186
Donald, in Inverinan, 79
Donald, in Kames, 22
Donald, merchant in Kelislate, 76
Donald, in Kenegary in Islay, 56, 62
Donald, in Kilchamaig, factor to Stone-

field, and husband to Lilias C, 215, 227,

228, 258, 264
Donald, merchant in KilmicheU in

Gtasary, 4, 15, 20, 56, 116, 147, 153,

199, 213, 214, 215, 219, 228
Donald, merchant in Kilmichael, and his

.»n Patrick, 199

(Campbell) :

Donald, younger, merchant in Kilmichae!
110, 148

Donald, in Kilmichael, 90, 142, 146, 155

Dona merchan nKilvo
Donald, in Knipoch of Lorn, 10
Donald, merchant in Leckuary, 159
Donald, in Liriboils, 32
Donald, in Meldaloch, 229
Donald, merchant in Melfort, 122
Donald, tacksman of Mingary, 243, :

246
Donald, in Oronsav. 41
Donald, saUor in Port-Glasgow, 140, i;

Donald, in Portnellau. 140
Donald, in Solam, 206
Donald, in Strondavan, 9, 37
Donald, tacksman of Torrenturk

aray, 253
d (Dan

ArgyU, 33, 35, 38, 52, 56, 58, 63, 65,

71, 129
Donald, servitor to Colin C. of Auchacham,

141

Donald^ servitor to Mr. John' C..' writer in

Edinburgh, 6, 18
Donald, 26
Donald Roy, in Auchareoch, 86
Donald Roy, miller at Cladich, 59, 60
Donald Roy, merchant in KUmicheU, 4,

Captain Dugald, M.P.. son of Archibald
C. of Ballimore, 252, 253

Captain Dugald, apparent heir of Kilberry,

jVIr. Dugald, Commissary of Knapdale,
138

Mr. Dugald, minister of Kilmai-tin, 14, 15,

67, 68, 120, 192, 205
Mr. Dugald, minister of Southend,

Kintyre, 68, 204
Mr. Dugald, son of John C. of Kildaloig,

211
Mr. Dugald, son of Mr. Patrick C,

minister at Glenaray, 196
Mr. Dugald, in Inveraray, 47
Dugald, son of Angus C. of Ardlarich, 248
Dugald. son of John C. of Auchavuaran,
-48, 82

Dugalc ander C. of Clenmacry,

raigmsh, 2
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Dugald, son of John C. of Glensaddell, 90,

Dugald, son of Archibald C. of Inveravve,

37, 38, 198
Dugald, son of Colin C. of Inverhea, 108,

Dugald, brother to Kenmore, 234
Dugald, grandson of Angus C. of Kilberr

Dugald, son of Alexander C. of Kilmarti
55

Dugald, son of Duncan C. of Knap, 250
Dugald, son of Ferquhard C. of Lagga:

lochan, 256, 261, 262
Dugald, brother of Archibald C. of Melfor

Dugald, brother of James C. of Oi
211

Dugald, son of Archibald C. of Shirvau,

204, 216
Dugald, brother of Alexander C. in

Duchellie, 162
Dugald, son of Colin C, sheriff clerk ol

ArgT,'Ie, 50, 156
Dugald, son of Patrick C. in BarvuUine,

Dugald, bailie of Nether Lorn, 48, 52, 55,

61, 64, 66, 94

Dugald, chamberlain to the Duke 0)

Argyle, 59, 91, 142, 146
Dugald, chamberlain to Lord Glenorchy,

Dugald, in BaiTeill, and his daughtei

256, 268
Dugald, in Cadderlie, 25
Dugald, merchant traveller iu C'ai

town, lis
Dugald, at Caradell, 232
Dugald, in Clachanseyle, and his son

Alexander, 192
Dugald, in Craiginterre, 12

Dugald, in Dreip, 127
Dugald, in Drumley, 38, 48, 50
Dugald, in Duchelzie. S7. 115
Dugald, in Dnnveden, 63
Dudald, in Ederlinemore, 74

Dugald, schoolmaster at Ford of Auacra.

118, 181
Dugald, merchant in Glasgow, 31, 43, 44," " "" "% 102, 113, 114, 125, 134,

141, 150
Dugald, in e, 45, 62, 65, 77,

183
Dugald, in Stockvuline. 216
Dugald, in Stroneskir, 176
Dugald, in Tirvine, 25, 144. See Dugald

C. of Nether RudiU.
Dugald, servitor to the Earl of Argyll, 38

Dugald, servitor to Craignish, 217
Dugald. servitor to Archibald C, writer in

Inveraray, 155, 179

Campbell)

:

Dugald, serv

146
Dugald, serv

Mr. Duncan
Mr. Duncan
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Duncan, son of Charles C. of Strane(
238

Duncan, brother of NeiU C. of Toroi
113

Duncan, son of Alexander C. of Torot
136

Duncan, son of

Duncan, son of

Duncan, brother of Archibald C. in Dallin-

Duncan, brother of Christian C, 270
Duncan, sou of Donald C. in Strondavan, 9
Duncan, brother of John C, baiUe of Jura,

156
Duncan, son of John C. in Drumly, 37
Duncan, son of John C. in Whitestoue,

Duncan, son of Mr. Patrick C, minister at
Glenaray, 196

Duncan, bailie of Islay, 247
Duncan, baiUe of Jura, 6, 40, 107
Duncan, chamberiain to Earl of Breadal-

bane, 7
Duncan, of 1st regiment of foot, 266
Duncan, in Ardony, 14
Duncan, tacksman of Aros, and his son
Donald, 248

Duncan, in Auchinshirallan. 119
in Auchnacrimore, 129

Dune , in Balleoheg,

, in Balleole, chamberlain o
V and Kilmeny, 78, 32, 101

Duncan, brewer in Bracklie, 80
Duncan, in Clenary, 32
Duncan, in Couinadalloch, 26, 30
Duncan, writer in Craignish, ISl, I

JiGartevaUof Skip

Duncan, in Kiln , _.

Duucan, schoolmaster in Eilmun, 1

Duncan, drover in Kintyre, 31

(Campbell) :

Duncan, notary in Lorn, 72, 97, 100, 117,
127, 128, 151, 163, 164, 168, 169, 185

Duncan, changekeeper at St. Catherine's,

Duncan, merchant in Orchyard, 203
Duncan, officer in Koss, 80
Duncan, schoolmaster in Ross, 80
Duncan, messenger, 92, 93
Duncan. 30

Dunci
to Dunstafnage, 133
to Lochnell, 39, 65, 79

LIuncan Koy, in Killchrenau, 78
Dame Elizabeth, widow of Sir Alexander

C. of Calder, 61, 77. HI, 122
Elizabeth, wife of Colin C. of Breglen,

Elizabeth, widow of Colin C. of Ederline,
198, 216, 220

Elizabeth, daughter of Colin C. of EderUne,
219

Elizabeth, wife of Duncan C. of Blister, 61,

Elizabeth, daughter of Donald C. of Glen-

Elizabeth, ' daughter of Archibald C. of <

Elizabeth, wife of Duncan C. of Lochhead
225

Elizabeth, widow of Alexander C. of

Elizabeth, daughter of Donald C, provost

Elizabeth, wife of James M'Alpine, Wright,

Elizabeth, widow of Lachlan M'Lachlan of
Fassifern, 239

Elizabeth, widow of Archibald M'Larty of

Elizabeth, wife of Duncan M -Vicar at
Maryburgh, 237

Elizabeth, 230
Emilia, daughter of Dugald C. of Glen-

.saddell, 210
Eupham, widow of Duncan C. of South-

Ewin, brother of John C. of Dergachy, 12

Farquhar, son of WUliam C. of Ormsary,

Ferquhard, son of Ronald C. of Barich-
byan, and writer in Islay, 187, 212, 206
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.mpbell)

;

Jew, officer ii

Br of Donald C. of Ballinaby,

aughter of Dugald C. of KU-
d wite of Archibald C. of Orm-
. 170, 171, 198, 217, 242
liughter of Donald Roy C. in

vife of Duncan C. in Coulna-

Rahoy, 244
Florence, wife o

that Ilk, 187
of Patrick C. of Ardchattan,

Mr. George, in Canongate, 77
George, brother of llr. Archibald C, fiar

of Auchnellan, 19
George, son of Donald C. of Bariehbeyan,

95, 186, 191

George, son of Donald C. of Craiguish, 213
George, son of James C. of Craignish, 248
George, son of Patrick C. of Duntroon, 201

George, brother to Neill C. of Duntroon,
227

George, brother of Colin C. of Blister, 61
George, son of Duncan C. of Blister, 175
George, brother of John C. of Kirktown, 5,

George, husband of Lilias C, and his

daughters Peggy and Betty, 258, 264
George, in Auchinellan, 21. 27
George, in B.allicharvie. 124

Gregor, in Dunoon. 74
Gregor. merchant in Glasgow, 139
Grizel, daughter of Dugald C. of Kilberry,

145, 170
Helen, daughter of Archib.%ldC. of Shi

215, 224
Helen, wife of Hugh C, son of Alesander

C. of Kilmartin. 204
)f John C.

Henrietta, daughter of Colin C. of Glei

185
Henrietta, daughter of Alexander C. of

Kiman, 154
Henrietta, wife of Robert irLachl;

R
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sr, officer in Sillarrow,
iT, in Nerebolls, 166

'I' .Srn'tTto TchihB.1.

rfArgyle, 162

Captain James, 225
Mr. James, brother of Sir Duncan C.

Lochnell, 190, 222
Mr. James, son of Lieut-Colonel Robert

in Annat, 194
Mr. James, chamberlain to the Dulje, 6

96, 105, 108
Mr. James, minister at Kilbrandan, 219
Mr. James, minister at Kilmelphort, 68

Mr. James, minister at Kilmorie, 23
24-3

Mr. James, minister at Kilninver, 127

James, son of Alexander C. of Barcal

35, 115, 117, 154, 158
James, brother of Patrick C. of Barcaldine,

205, 215, 219
James, son of Robert C. of Dowi
James, son of John C. of Dru
272

James, brother of Duncan C. of Drum-
namukloch, 131, 145

James, son of Patrick C. of Dunti

n of Alexander C. ofGlenure, 9

8, 119, 158
•other of Duncan C. of Kildns:

f Ferquhard C. of Lagga

r of Hew C. of Lis, 12

James, son of George C, younger of 01

James,
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Jean, daughter of Dugald C. of Nether
Rudill, 143

Jean, daughter of Archibald C. of Ormaie,
242

Jean, daughter of Mr. John C. of Otter,

225, 271
Jean, widow of Archibald C. of Shirvan,

inghter of Alexander C. of Shirvan,

inghter of Charles C. of Stronechar,

2as
Jean, daughter of Alexander C, merchant

in Inveraray, 214
Jean, wife of Lieut. Archibald C, 240
Jean, wife of Colin C, innkeeoer at Kirk

of -Muokair, 223
Jean, mfe of John C, in Greenock, 260

fe of NeiU C, son of Dunsta&age,

23S

106
Jean, wife of Will:

Islay, 246
Jean, mother of .' 1 M'Alister of

Jean, widow of Zacharias M'CaUum of

Poltalloch, 20, 21
Jessie, daughter of John C. of Kintraw,

229
Captain John, son of Archibald C. of

BaUimore, 252, 253
Captain John, son of Duncan C. of

Glendaruel, 260
Captain John, in Loudon, 270
Major John, brother of Lieut. -Colonel

Dugald C. of BalUmore, 254, 255
Lieut. John, brother of Sir Neil C. of

EUangreig, 64

Lieut. John, in Ardmaddie, 141, 143
Lieut. John, in Saltmarket, Glasgow. 50,

103. 126
Lieut. John, 165

t John, in Kilmichael, 90, 122.

)rothe

136
Mr. John, sheriiT-Jepnte of Argj'll,

48,'49, 57, 58] 63,' SS^'S.'gO, 129, 'i

Mr. John, brother of Auchinbreck. 100
Mr. John, brother of Archibald C. of

Barbreck, 5, 3, 13, .30

Mr. John, minister of KilcalmoneU, 58, 86,

Mr. John, schoolmaster in Appin, 245
Mr. John, in Auchingarren, 150

. in Edinburgh, 6, 10, 1

18, 19, 39, 68, 85, 170

John, son of Iver C. of Achadaherlich. 57,

John, son of Allan C. of Aachnamuddy, 25

)f Balleole, 122
Campbell) :

John, sonofDu
John, brother to BaUinaby,

John, brother of Archibald C. of Barbreck,

John, brother of James C. of Barbreck,
256

John, son of Alexander C. of Barcaldine,

118, 158
John, sou of Patrick C. of Barcaldine,

261
John, son of Archibald C. of Barvulline,

John, son of Alexander C. of BarvuUine,

Johi, son of John C. of Barvulline, 205

23,'27, 55, 60, 63, 71, 78, 83, 164
John, grandson of Sir John C. of Carrick,

86, 119
John, son of Archibald C. of Carsaig, 160,

John, ;

macr:
ler to Alexander C. of Clen-

, 53, 54, 59, 70, 130
)f Alexander C. of Clenmacry,

John, sou of Duncan C. of CoulnadaUoch,
79, 150

John, brother of Archibald C. of Crackaig,

41
John, brother of Dugald C. of Craignish,

217, 220, 240
John, sheriff-clerk of Argyle, son of

Archibald C. of Dauna, 206, 226, 22S,

John, brother of Duncan C. of Drumna-
muokloch, 131

C. of Dunstafnage,

24, 162
Df Angus C. of Dun:

atrick C. of Duntrc

ifnage.

John, brother of Colin C. of Ederline, 230
John, brother of CoUn C. of Elister, 61,

10.3, 120, 169. 177, 179
John, son of Sir NeiU C. of EUengreig, 186
John, brother to Dugald C. of Glenfeochan,

John, brother of Robert C. of Glenlyou,
106

John, younger, son of John C, fiar of
Glenorohy, 214

John, brother of Archibald C. of Inverawe,
8, 12, 52, 53, 98, 106

John, son of Colin C. of Invergannan, 219,

John, son of Robert C. of Kentra, 119
John, son of John C. of Kintraw, 229
John, son of Alexander C. of KUanalan. 1

of Donald C. of E



INDEX OF PERSONS.

John, soa of Walter C. of Skipnish, 10, 13,
19

John, son of Duncan C. of Sondochan, i
John, notary, brother to Alexander C. of
Sondochan, 78, 170

John, brother of Colin C. of Strachur, 196,
265

John, son of Duncan C. of Stronchormage,

John', sou of Dugald C. of Stronchormage,

John, tacksman of Ardneave, and his s

Ann, 232

son Joh^'sM " "
" ^ '^"'^ *"

John, violer in Argyle, 134
John, merchant burgess of Ayr, 111

John, merchant in Ballintou, thereafter in
Londonderry, 162

John, in Balloohindryan, 3
John, in BaUoIo in Islay, 6

John, in Barr, 42
John, in Barvulline, 10, 81
John, in Blarcrine, 129
John, in Bouglais of Glenfalloci

John, son of Angu.s C. in Inveraray, 16, 2^

John, sou of Archibald C. in Ai-dbe?, 84
John, son of Archibald C, tacksman o,

Blarcrine, 97
John, son of Archibald C, apothecary ii

Glasgow, 89
John, son of Archibald C. in Islay, 75

'
d C. in Laggavuline,

.John, son of Donald C, 20
John, son of Dugald C. in Stroneskir, 176
T-^_ ___ _j, Dm^^ju Q^ jjj Balleole, 7S,

to Bal-

113. 16i

John,' son

John, .son of Duncan C. in Smale, 11, 82
John, brother of James C, provost o

Inveraray, 54
John, husband of Janet C, 25
John, son of John C. in Torenturk, 228
John, son of Mr. Patrick Campbell, 28, 32

4, 67, 7: 3,129
149, 156, 16C. _.-

John, bailie of Tiree, 13
John, cashier of Royal Bank of Scotland,

John, chamberl
261

John, deputy c

1 to the Duke of Argyll,

aiberlain of .Argyle. 214,

John, chamberlain to the Earl of Breadal-
bane, 98, 153, 158

John, chamberlain to Lord Glenorchy, 143
John, collector of stamp duties in Argyle-

John, factor to the Laird of Lochnell, 59,

163, 167
John, gentleman in the Horse Guards, 173,

216
John, prior of Ardchattan, 45
John, in Achinshecallan, and his

Alexander, Colin and Patrick, 218, 225
.John, drover in Auchinshecallan, 266

Cadderl
IreUloc n Coll, 150

t in Craiguish, 92
John, in Drumliart, 158
John, in Drumly, 37
John, merchant in Dumbarton, and his
daughter Margaret, 130, 172

John, in Dunmore, 6, 63
John, merchant in Dunstafuage, 96, 102,

103, 105, 114, 147
John, in Ederline, 67
.John, merchant and bailie of Edinburgh,

69, 91, 157, 163
John, periwigmaker in Edinburgh, 117
John, writer in Edinburgh, 51, 54
John, in Falkirk, ensign, 9
John, in Fewril, 243
John, merchant in Glasgow, 256
John, officer of excise in Glasgow, 214
John, tailor burgess of Glasgow, and John,

his son, 104
John, elder, merchant in Glasgow, 114
' hn^ younger, merchant in Glasgow, 109,

jrchant in Glenfalloch, 109
in Glenshellich, 133
merchant in Greenock, 260, 270
surgeon in Greenock, 146, 158, 207

;

son Charles, 207
provost of Inveraray, 222, 229, 229,

112
John, m

of the hammermen of
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(Campbell):
John, in Kentra, 76
John, char .ekeeper in Kentra, 114, 1

iKilco
1, 77, 1

1, 206
John,
John,
John, in Kilfii

JohnI beadle of Kiimartin, 55, 123, 205
John, in Kiimartin, 74, 100, 146
John, in KUmichael, 21

John, merchant in Kilmichael, 56, 110,

124, 127, 135, 147 ;
Patiiclc, his son, 110

John, younger, in Kilmichael, 131, 154,

157
John
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15, 22, 29, 33, 36, 38, 44, 45, 47. 52, 55,
67, 71, 74, S3, 85, 88, 93, 98, 103, 105,
111, 118, 126, 130, 139, 147, 148, 149,
191, 200

Malcolm, son of John C. of Barmolich, 19
Malcolm, brother to Glaavar, 169"

' ' • r of Alexander C. of
140

Inveraray, 159
Malcolm, son of Colin C, bailie i

255, 256
Malcolm, in Denskagat, 71
Malcolm, in Diskaig in Mull, 123
Malcolm, in Kiimichael, 131
Malcolm, in Stroneskir, 56
Malcolm, 156

of XeiMrs. Margaret,

Mrs. Margaret, daughter of Dugald C. of

Ederline, 230
Margaret, daughter of Alexander C. of

Airds, 209, 221
Margaret, wile of Iver C. of Asknish, 36
Margaret, wife of Archibald C. of Balli-

re, 252
argare, wi e of John C. of Ballinaby,

wife of Donald C. of Barich-
beyaa, 95, 176
irgaret, widow of George C. of Craignish,

of Archibald C. of

r of Donald C. of Glen-

of Archibald C. t

Kenmc
daughter of 1

I, 128 '""

Margaret, wife of Ferquhard C. of Laggan-
lochan, 261

Margaret, wife of Sir Duncan C. of

Lochnell, 254
Margaret, daughter of Donald C. of Oib, 15
Margaret, daughter of George C, youDger

of Otter, 243
Margaret, daughter of Archibald C. of

Sflrvane, 215, 224
Margaret, widow of John C. of Strondour,

Margaret, wife of .Archibald C.

in Kilmicbael, 154
Margaret, widow of Mr. Colin

at Ardchattan, 208

aray, 2

ughter c Colin Oig C

widow of Mr. Dan
r, 224at KilniL

Margaret, sister of Donald C. in Meldaloch,

Margaret, wife of Dugald C. in Stockvuline,
216

Margaret, daughter of John C, drover in
Auchinsheallan, 266

Margaret, widow of Major WilUam C, 19
Margaret, wife of William Buchanan,

Margaret, wife of Arohib'ald Clerk in

KUmiohael, 223
Margaret, wife of Duncan Ewing of

Bernice, 195
Margaret, wife of John GUlies of Duohra,

Margaret, wife of Mr. Alexander Lament,

Margaret, mdow of . .
'. M'Dongal of

Corrylorn, 253
Margaret, wife of Duncan M'llvernock of

Oib, 265
Margaret, widow of Malcolm M'Kisack,

227
Margaret, wife of John Oig M'Lachlan in

Errea in Mull, 128
Margaret, widow of Robert Murray,
merchant in Inveraray, 132, 172

Marion, daughter of William C, writer in

Campbeltown, 36
Marjory, wife of Alexander

an, 101
Marjory, wife ofJohn C

Marjory, widow of Mr. George Alexander,
of Peffermm, 175

Martha, wife of NeU C. of Inverliver,

Blister, 177
Mary, wife of John C. of Balliclaveu, 78
Mary, daughter of Archibald C. of Balli-

more, 253
Mary, widow of Donald C. of BaUinaby,

182
Mary, daughter of Donald C. of Barioh-
beyan, 95

Mary, daughter of Alexander C. of Bar-
richbyan, 197

Mary, daughter of Alexander C. of
Blarcherine, 218, 225

Mary, daughter of Archibald C. of Carsaig,

Mary,' daughter of Archibald C. of Crack-
aig, 194

Mary, wife of James C. of Craiguish,

ife of George C. of Elister, 266

Mary, daughter of Donald C. of Glen-

Mary, wife of Archibald C. of Hunting-

Mary, daughter of Neil C. of Inverliver,
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Mary,
244

;s C. ofOrmsary. 171

neiU, 136
Mary, sister of Allan C. in Melarhite,

Marv, sister of Donald C. in Kiloha
228

Mary, widow ofLieut. -Colonel John FuUar-
ton, 174

Mary, wife of Patrick M'Arthui-, son <

Inistrynich, 232, 233
Mary, widow of Alexander M'Calmai
273

Mary, wife of Alexander M 'Donald i

Teycamagan, 206
Mary, wife of John M'DougaU of Galla-

in Dalmally, 268
Matthew, merchant
Mungo, in Killin, 223

Glass

Muriel, sister of John C. of Kilanalen,

103
Muriel, daughter of Alexander C. in BaUi-

Captaii NeU, son of Archibald C.

Melfort, 262
Lieut. Neil, son of James C. of Du

troon, 244
Lieut. Neil, of lOlst Regiment of Foe

257
Mr. Neil, minister in Jura and Colonsa

90, 132, 147, 193, 197, 199
Mr. Neil, minister of Kilmallie, 68. 75

Neil, son of Tver C. of Asknish. 14
Neill, tutor of Dunstafnage, 16, 38
NeiU, son of John C. of Dunstafnage, 106
Neil, son of James C. of Duntroon, 244
Neil, son of Colin C. of EUangreig, 32
Neil, son of Neil C. of Inverliver, 251
Neil, brother of John C, bailie of Jura

Neil, sc . of KUdak :, 67

Neil, son of Alexander C, merchant in

Inveraray, 214
Neil, son of Archibald C, messenger

Kilmichael, 154
Neil, son of John C. in Drumlr, 37
NeiU, son of John C. in Portnellau, 140
NeU, in AuchineUan, 27
NeUI, in BallineUl, 112

.nder Beaton, 3:

of Glenaray, 14,

208, 210
Mr. Patrick, 28, 32
Patrick, sou of Patrick C. of Ardchattan,
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f Campbell);
Robert, merchant in Tarbert, 106

146, 149
Robert, serritor to Carwhir, 205
Robert, servitor to Alexander C. of Otter,

Patrick, schoolmaster in Stronchoretich,

Patrick, servitor to the Earl of Breadal-
bane, 64, 158

Patrick, servitor to Mr. Charles C, 31
Paul, merchant tailor in Mull, 40, 96, 122.

150, 180
Peggy, daughter of Archibald C. of Knock-

Lieut.-Colonel Robert, in Annat
Lieut. Robert, in Edrnbiirgh, 48
Lieut. Robert, son of Colonel

C. of Fonab, 217

Robert, brother of Colin C. o

seyne

)f Asknish, 219

,e, 91

Robert, brother of Colin C. of Ederline,
230

Robert, grandson of Colin C. of Glen-
falloch, 235

Robert, son of .John C. of Kentraw, 224,
229

Robert, brother of John C. of Kildalvan,

Robert, son of Mr. John C. of Moy, 167
Robert, in Ardnadan, 144
Robert, merchant in Bardaralix, 166
Robert, tacksman of Barnacarry, and his

son Hugh, 229
Robert, changekeepcr at Bunaw, 99
Robert, at Bonawe, 99
Robert, in Corrersk, 9

Robert, merchant in Edinburgh, 49
Robert, in Glasgow, 79
Robert, in Glenslowan, 223
Robert, merchant in Inveraray. 2

Robert, m Inverchappell, the Duke's
forester, 57, 203, 223

Robert, tenant in Inverawe, 167
Robert, merchant in Kilberry, 105
Robert, in Kildonan, 146

218
er of Duncan C. of Lochhead,

WilUam C. of Ormsary, 254
maid, commissarv of Argyle, 43
onald, writer in Edinburgh, 7, 12
onald, Writer to the Signet, 14, 18, 23,
26, 41, 46, 53, 59, 62, 65, 69, 71, 72, 73,
'" " "" "" "' 101, 127, 178, 187,35, 90,

192, 211, 267
Ronald, merchant 1 Barm< e,192

Edinburgh, 61

Lieut. ScipioD., 270
Smollett, son of James C. of Craignish,

lieutenant in 71st Regiment, 248, 272
Susanna, daughter of Archibald C. of
Danna, 226

Susanna, daughter of Captain Dugald C. of

Kilbery, 270
Susai ;r of Dun

in Barva
.reck,.3C

m, 23
.
LergichonbeL

Mr. Walter, minister at Dunoon, 67. 'i

113, 140, 155, 173, 203
Major William, in Baligregan, 18
Mr. William, minister in Ardletle
Glenorchy, 226

Mr. William, minister at Kilchrenan a

Dalavich, 271, 273
Mr. William, minister at Kilmodan, 1!

210, 223
Mr. William, minister of Knapdale, 1

WilUam, brother of Colin C. of Elist

177, 179
William, brother of Colin C, sheriff clerk,

William, son of . . . C. of Glenfalloch,
195

William, son of Alexander C. o

115, 116. 119
William, brother of John C. of Kirkton,
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(OampbeU)

;

WiJliam, in Gartloisk, 108
WUliam, writer in Greenocii, 2, 16
William, tacksman of Kilchrevan, :

William, tacksman of Kilsay,

daughters Betty and Barbara, 21

Willian
1, 41

. Inve;;i M'Eanghuime,
illachan, and his sou ^.umuaiu, i,^

:j M'Fie, George, merchant in Isl:

:i M'llchrist, Malcolm, in Dishag

[uU, 96
.3 M'lver, Malcolm, drover in Diskage,

lalmers (Chambers) :

James, in Orchard, 57

ianet.inThornhill, 31

rystie, Mr. Alexander, factor to Jc

Earl of Breadalbane, i2

3f Bralecken, Archibald, 23, 26, 46, 50,

, and Jean
Archibald, merchant in ;

Archibald, in Kilmicha ,

Ann, his daughters, 228
Donald, in Dublin, Ireland, 227
~ lid, 85, 92, 97, 123, 133, 151, 155, 17e

227 '

Dugalc nKilmc

Gabriel, son of Dugald Clerk of Braleckan,

227
Isobel, merchant in Campbeltown, 22

Jean, sister of Archibald Clerk in

John, bailie of Campbeltoun, 155

John, writer in Edinburgh, 108

John, officer in Inveraray, 127

Cowall, commissary depute o:'.

Campbell.
Cowan. Gilbert, merchant in T,

166

Daeroch, Mr. John, minister at Craignish,

64, 77 ; at Kilcalmonell, 148. 149

Dasson, George, servitor to Malcolm C, 126
Davidson, Mr. Thomas, minister at White-

Dickie :

Andrew, smith in Campbeltown, 81

Robert, younger, merchant in Glasgow, 162
Donaldson. WiUiam, writer in Edinburgh,

Christian, wife of David C. of Dunloskin,
240

Christian, widow of Lieut. -Colonel Dugald
C. of BaUimore, 254

of Keils, .-Uexauder, provost of luverai-ay,

228
Mr. Alexander, merchant in Inveraray, 8,

18, 20, 28, 35, 45, 54, 70, 77, 94, 119,

152, 160, 163, 170, 183, 187, 193
Alexander, 160, 193
James, in Ardmaddy, 62
Janet, in Inveraray, 12

n Inv. J, 25, 3

of Gl hellicl

n Inve
Ensign Duncan, in Stronch
John, in Ballochmyle, 112
John, miller in Otter, an

Violet, 199
John, in Stronchreish, 153
John, 109
Robert, commissary clerl

Samuel, his son, 2

te of George C, younger o

, in Ardgartan, 183,_243
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(Fisher)

:

James, merchant, bailie and provost o

Inveraray, and commissary depute o

Argjlesh'ire, 54, 79, 82, 92, 97, 99, 103

108, 112, 122, 154, 160, 160, 166, 179

188, 192, 194, 274
Mary, widow of Mr. Ale.-cander Duncansoi
n Inve

Neil
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(M'Alister)

:

ofBaUinakill, Ronald, 182

of Kenloohkylesport, Alexander, 43, 47,

54
of Lochead, Alester, flar, 3

Ronald, 146, 149, 134

of Loup, Alister, 74, 105, 111, 123, 139,

161, 170, 175, 185

M'Brayeu, Duncan, '.

M'CaUum :

of Bennan, Neill. 1

1, KilcalraoneU, 168

iSjai^

t, now in Gigha, 70

and his sou Johu, 102

bailie of Glossary, and Archibald,

,n Moninimich, 5

BrackUl, SO

Coll, in Tarbert, 134, 135
Daniel, at Kilmichael, 13S
Donald, brother of Charles,

M 'Caiman :

Mr. Ale

Helen, wife of Donald Roy C. in Tarbert,

188
Isobel, wife of Patrick C. of Kildusklaud,

230
James, brother of Tarbert, 70, 230
John, surgeon in Edinburgh, 156, 182
Mary, wife of Neil M-Nem. 273

M'Alpine:
Donald, chapman in Islay, 89

_ James, Wright, 251

ne, Mr. Duncan, 22

Mr. Johu, minister at Ardnamuri
M'Cavish of Garvalt, Ale.xander, 29
M'Carber, John, weaver in Inverara

232, 233
of Tirivadich, I

Alexander, in 1

brother t(

n Ballim 3, 184

Duncan, son of . . . M. of Inistryuioh, 41

84, 85, 97, 98, 118, 120, 121, 128, 134
Duncan, son of Patrick M. in Tirivadich,

Alexander, 69
Archibald, in KUmun, 245
Duncan, surgeon in Argyle, 9
Lachlan, in Kilchrenan, 182
Patrick, 180

ll'Cosham, Duncan, in Ederliuemc
; M'Cunn, James, merchant in Gree
McDonald :
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(M'Donald)

:
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M'lver

:

of Asknish, Charles, 229
Angus, liar, 229

Donald, m Little Craigs, 190
alias Campbell, Katherine, 146
See Campbell.

M'lyeil. Katherine, wife of Gilberl

M^inlester in Killchevan, 1S3
JI'Kay ;

John, in Portnahaime, 125
John, in Torobolls, 78

M'Kean, Hugh, in Ardnacross in MuU. 27
M'Keig, Mildonich, in Dunaich, 126
M'Kell

1, 108

Neil, servitor to iMr. John C,

53
M'Keneohow, Duncan, in Inver;

M'Kennan, Donald, 24

M'Killyo, John, in EUblaan, 21

M^Enlay, John, in Little Drun
M'Kinnon :

of that Ilk, John, 137, 150

49
,n Kilbric

n, merchant traveller, 150

ne, Mr. John, 57anagowne
larebeg, J

of Innisb

162, i;

aneU, Angus,
, 184

Donald, in Sallachrie, 66
Dugald, in Camsalloch, 72
Duncan, in Duppin, 37
Duncan, merchant in Glasgow, 10, 9!

Ewin, in Corry, 124
Ewin, in Glencrebisdell, 99

Helen, wife of Iver (

18, 219
James, nephew of Lachlan M. of that Ilk,

James, son of Lachlan M. of Stralaohlan,

247
John, minister of Craignish, 18

John, in Duppine, 34
John, in Morvern, 44, 62
John, in Strontian, 83
John Oig, in Kaillan of Mull, 117, 126,

f Lachlan M. of that Ilk,

M'Kiriach, John Bane, in Knockcrowe, 123
M'Kisack, changekeeper in EaschaUy, 227
M'Lachlan :

of Auchiveyrran, Archibald, 127
ofCorrive, AUan, 93, 195
of Craig, Charles, 116
of Craiginterve, Archibald, 22

John, 81, 102, US, 123
of Dunad, Allan, 146

122, 134
John, in Kilmartin, 74
John, in Kilmichael, 90
'Laren, Malcolm, drover

^, ohn, 16
of KeUaneuchanich, Ai-chibald, 14—- Kenneth, 135, 190
of Kilbride, Patrick, aud his son :

164, 171
of KUchoau, Mr. John. 30
ofthatDk, Archibald. 14

Lachlan, 24, .32, 34, 71, 98, 187
Eobert, 245

of Stralaohlan, Lachlan, 247
Alexander, baUie of Tiree. 118, 151, 1

Alexander, merchant in Killarrow, 25

Allan, tacksman of Coiuoh, 129, 163

AllanI in Dunad, 34

Id, wadsetter of Anchnaha, 13
Id, merchant in Killarow, 2!

his daughter Margaret, 253

M'Larty ofGartchaiTau, Archibald, 197
M'Lea:

of Lindsaig, Donald, 51, 94
Daniel, merchant in Inveraray, 193

M'Lean :

of Ardgour, Allan, 16, 30, 80, 1

134
of Auchtnsaull, Donald, 43
of Brolos, Donald, 13, 16, 23, 23, 31,

81, 95, 96, 144

of Gruline, Allan, 3;

Janet, 148 ; his

Charles, 148
Lachlan, 87

-1, Charl s, 37of In
of Eengerloch, Donald, 37
of Kenlochallen, Hector, 8, 4U
of Eillinage, Charles, 70, 71, 94
of KQmory, Lachlan, 126

Allan, 202
of Lochbuy, Murdoch, younger, 93

John, 202
of Sheuna, Allan, 14
of Tarbert, Donald, 180, 193
of Torloisk, Captain Alexander, 48, 87

Lachlan, 68. 150
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AUan, brother of Charles M. c

AUan, in FinUpoll, 110

Allan M-Ean'ducach, aliat, 93

(irNeUl):
of Colonsay, Donald, 248, 273

!
of Crear, Donald, 3, 46, 82, 139,
of GaUochelye, Donald, 3

Hector, 147
of Lossit, Hector, 90
of Portneill, John, 273
of Tarbert, Donald, 133, 147

Farquhar, chapn

1 M'Lean of Kil-

in BalUphetrish, 92, 95

John, brother of Laohlan M. of Torloisk,

John, brother of Donald M. of Tarbert,

at KilTorow, 12
John, mason in Argyle, 82
John, in BaUiohtrich, 37

John, in Conich in Kingerloch, 97
John, in Gmline, 148
Margaret, wife of Donald C, yonn

Murdoch, brother to

daughters, 202, 203
Neil, in Lettirardin'

Lochby, and his

,
156
to Auchinbreoli,

M'Millan:
of Dunmore, Duncan, 76, 101, i;

Gilbert, in CardeU, 31

Archibald, in Kilmory, 64
Archibald, at Lochgilphead, 32

M'Naughton

:

of that Ilk, John, 32, 40, 49
Donald, miltmau in Inveraray, 71, li

John, uncle to the Laird, 40, 49
Moses, in Mulindra, 102

M'Neill:
of Ardbeg, Hector, elder, 138

John, 139
of Arichonan, Neil, 33, 6 ' "

52, 72 ; Daniel a

Neil, 8, 21, 26, 39, 40, 56, 65, 85, 95

100, 124, 133, 143, 145, 156, 177, 185
Hector, 197, 273
Roeer, 220

Alexander, brother of Donald M. c

Colonsay, 248
Alexander, in Gartgunall. 86
Angus, brother of Donald M. of Colonsay

248
jchibald, n :r at Lemnamuich

Florence, daughter of Douald M. of
Tarbert, 132, 133

Florence, wife of Mr. NeU C, minister at
Jura, 147

Mrs. laobel, wife of Neil C. of Aehinard,
199

Isobel, wife of Alexander C. of Barrich-
byan, 197

Isobel, wife of Neil C. of Dunstafnage,
248

John, writer in Inveraray, 255, 270
John, in Nether Fernock, 272
John, in Portneill in Ireland, 186
Laohlan, in Kyle of Sleat, 3

Malcolm, son of Donald M. of Crear, 82
Malcolm, in DaUoohan, 84
Malcolm, in TeyvaUich, 146
iVIrs. Margaret, wife of John M'Neill of

Portneill, 273
Margaret, wife of James C, fiar of

1,139
•et, wife of Mr. John
iter in Jura, 15
larion, wife of Colin C, b

Neil, merchant in AuchmsheUach, 1

Neil, in Machrimore, 67
Torqnil, in Kilmichael, Inverlussa, :

Torquil, in Tarbert, 4

M'Nem, famUy of, various memben

Euphan, 218, 225
John Roy, in Inveraray, 91

Nicol, in Coulcherin, and hi
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M'Olbreid, Alexander, at Ford of Anaori

M'Olvea, Alexander, in Kilmichael, 57

of Lepinstra, Hugh, younger, 84

Malcolm, 84
M'PhaU:

NeU.'smith in Aros, 125
M'PhaU, alias Campbell, Hew, 41

M'Pherson :

Alexander, drover in Braes of Glenfiui

lorchy, 34, 46, 73GUbert in La

John, me_
Lachlan, tailor merchant in Mull. 44

M'Phune :

Archibald, in InTerleckan, 21

John, messenger in Inverarav, 140, 141,

159, 185
M 'Queen, Patrick, parson of Kilvicho-

charmaig, 267
M'Sherie, Archibald, chapman in Gortenbuy

n Mull, 4

of Auchachoise, Alexander, 33, 39
of Dunardarr, Archibald, 59, 65, 120, 128,

136, 145, 250
Duncan, in Lergie, 194
John, carpenter in Inveraray, 73

M'Varich, Patrick, in Ireland, 180
M'Vey, Robert, in Glencroe, 63

of Brenchellie, Alexande 195

1, 157
ray, 128

Archibald, drover in Inveraray, 144
Archibald, in Sallachry, 74
Duncan, collector of customs at Mary-

burgh, 237
Mr. John, minister in Islay, 223
LiUas, wife of WilUam C, tacksman oi

Kilsa, 223
Neil, in 110

Mrs. Margaret, wife of Dugald C.

larich, 263
Melville

:

of Kilmichael, Robert, 86

MuLr"'
°'"'^'"™

Walter, tailor in Glasgow, 265
William, merchant in^Fort-Willian;

MitcheU, Donald, 1 ; his son Arciiiba

Moir. John, in Campbeltown, 12

of Pearston, James, and his son
204

Alexander, in Islay, 264
Alexander, 258
Hugh, merchant in Glasgow, 29
James, indweller in Edinburgli. 61
James, merchant in Glasgow, 29, 9

John, called Uncle John, mere
Campbeltown, 14

John, younger, merchant in Campl

Lieut-Colonel, his battalion of Highlanders,
249

Morav, Earl of . . . , 69. 82

Mr. WiUiam, divinity student, 172
Murdoch, John, merchant in Glasgow, 39
Murray :

Lord John, his regiment of Highlanders
240, 255

Andrew, merchant in Inverai-ay, 31

Mr. Charles, schoolmaster in Kilmichael
Glassary, 95

Dame Christian, Lady Glenorchy, 5, 7, 36

Edward, in Campbelt
George, gardener in A
George, gardener in L

William
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(Ross)

:

Margaret, wife of Colin C,
Glasgow, 213

Robert, provost of Inveraray,

Rybum, Patrick in Garvachie,

Raeb a, 214

David, merchant in Killarrow, 236, 241,

247
John, merchant in Killarrow, 212, 220,

246
Margaret, mother of John C. of Aakomill,

233, 246
Sinclair, Gilbert, in Kirkton, 99

James, in Torblaren, 105

of Appin, Robert, and Katherine and
Margaret, his daughters, 259

Dugald, and Anna, his daughter, 259
of Ardseall, John, 50, 56, 79

Duncan, and Alexander, his son, 123
John, fiar, 123, 151

his son, 153, isi
of Bute, Sir James, 94
of Clunzie, Mr. James, minister at Kililian,

of Craigtoun, William, chamberlain of

ArgyU, 11, 125
of Fasnacloigh, John, 79
. James, 90
of Invemauyle, Donald, and Donald, his

son, 129, 130
Alexander, and his son Charles, 259

of Tillicoultry, Robert, 79
Alexander, saddler in Coleraine, 174

Stewart)

:

Alexander, writer in Edinburgh, 50, 63
Alexander, traveller in Gorbals, 77
Alexander, tacksman of Kyle, 123
Mrs. Barbara, wife of Archibald C. of

Barbreck, 94
Donald, in Garvochoren, 128
Duncan, wadsetter of Belloch, 181
Isobel, wife of Alexander C. of Kirnan,

Captain James, his independent company
of foot, 223

James, brother of John S. of Fasnacloigh,

James, in Cluny in Athole, 164
James, in Glenmaick, 125
James, at Saltpans in Eintyre. 64
Janet, wife of Duncan C. of Lergnahunshon
and Ashfleld, 109, 209, 210, 212

Jean, wife of Mr. WiUiam C., minister at

Kilchrenan, 271
John, brother of Clunzie, 272
'-' -•-'''

a,ig, 246
Mary, -n , 136

lakanach, and his s(

Mr. Robert, minister at KilmaUe, 159
.:itrode, Major-General, his regiment, 256
Sween (Saine), Mr. John, minister at Jur

15
Syme, Mary, widow of Robert Brown

n Dunoon, 106,

t in Inv

Warden, Hugh, merchant in Glasgow, 44

John, in BarraskamUl, 206
John, taUor in Glasgow, 114

Watt, Marjory, widow of Captain Duncan

Wilkie, David, servitor to the Earl of E
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Arduadam, teinds, 91

Ardnamurchan, lands and bare

Ardskeodnish, pariah of, 146

bisiiopric of, rents, 14, 34. 46, 58, 96, 97,

102, 134, 140 ; teinds, 133, 134, 137, 140,

152, 156, 159, 164, 175

Auchnaglach, lands of, 18
Anchnatra, lands of, 152
Awe, Water of, eel fishing, 186

BaUimenoch, lands of, 211
Ballimore, lands of, 151, 211
Ballinaby, lands of, 182
Ballinachtanbeg, lands of, 241
Ballinagowan, mill of, in Lismore,
Ballinagregan, lands of. IS, 19, 152

Ballinakile, lands of, 165

miln, 1 is of, 6

Barbreok, lands of, 42, 104
Bareray, 43
Bargirgag, lands of, 269
Barichbyan, lands of, 242
Barnaaddy, lands of, 204, 235
Bamashellag, harbour of, 116°-— '-'- '-''-

of, 107, 130, 172
1 of. 186, 191. 192

205, 213

presbytery of, 54
shire of, lands in pertaining to th

BreadiJbane, 42
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CoD, 151, 164

se herrine, 147
rents, 161
stranded vessels, 118
tack duty, 133, 149
teinds, 40, 175

Colonsay

:

lands and teinds of, 21, 39, 69
excise, 85, 93, 159, 182

Conneglen, sale of timber in, 135

"- - ''
is of, 186, 187,' 11

C0W3

dS; 84
Cowall, Over, baiUary of, 81

Craigdurnish, lands of, 30
Craignish, estate of, 270
Craigs, lands of, 6, 90
Craigs, Little, lands of, 190
Craigs, Meikle, lands of, 19C
Crarea, lands of, 67
Crear, lands of, 160
Crinan, lands of, 146, 159
Cranan, lands of, 227
Cuir, lands of, 91
Culgaltro, lands of, 242

Dalavich, lands of, 31

of, 25

is of, 212
Dreip, lands and mill of, 180
Drumchoise, lands of, 198
Dramdarroch, lands of, 272
Drumflnn, lands of, 197
Drumnamucklocli, lands of, 2, lOi

Drynich, lands of, 201
Duaig, lands of, 257
Dundarave, lands of, 201
Dunimuck, lands of, 25
Danivag, lands of, 124
Dunivaig, Nether, lands of, 247
Dunolich, house of, 151
Dunoronsay, lands of, 250
Dunstafnage, lauds of, 250
Duror, teinds of, 128, 129, 154

Edehlihe, lands of, 212
Eigg:

rents, 17
teinds, 164

EUerig, lands of, 168
Ellerigbeg, teinds of, 152
Eradill, lands of, 10

Fernock, Nether :
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Peninyee, lands of, 6

Pentknd Firth, 26, 96
Phanans, lands of, 204
Phantillands, lands of, 194, 252
PhantiUands, Little, lands of, 97

QuiinsH in Mull, stipends, 53

Rudill, lands of, 143

Sabdell, lands and m:

achlan, lands and bi

Straith of Renochanemon
Strathuaradill

:

ibeg, lands of, 77
idavan, lands of, 9

Stronfield, lands and mills, 137, 138, ISl, 195
' ishira, teinds of, 152

,rt (Shewuart), lands and barony of, 72,

Takbeet, barony of, 160
Tiliger, lands of, 146, 227
"•

I, 66, 69, 97, 151, 155, 164, 186, 189
;ise herring, 147

Slate, vacant stipends, 140
Sleivcgegle, forest of, 187
Sligrachan, Cpper, lands of, 162
Soccoch, lands of, 107
Sonachan, lands of, 10
Southhall, lands of, 270

Torwadich, lands of, 256
TuUoch, lands of, 257

IS, lands and teinds of, 21

EHNOCK, lands of, in Isla

ERRATA.

Page 5, line 11, for Asknish read Auchinbreck.

Page 14, line 20, for David read Duncan.

Page 15, line 3, for 1685 read 1695.

Page 32, line 6 from foot, for Stronvaur read Stronraur

(Stranraer).

Page 41, lines 25 and 27, for Inverecregane read Inveresregane.

Page 46, line 19, for former read farmer.

Page 197, line 11, for Dalank read (prob.) Dalavich.

Page 203, for " mill of Torrinkirk " read " mill of Torrinturk."

Page 269, line 10 from foot, insert " {sic) " after date 1798.










